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To

Director (NHM-IV / Finance),
Room No.210-D, Ministry of Health & Family Welfare,

Government of India.
Nirman Bhawan, Maulana Azad Road.

New Delhi I10011

Sir.

dt.0811212025

Sub: PSHS- Consolidated Audit Report - FY 2024-25 - reg.

Ref-: Ref: D.o.No.G. 25020 I I l2O1 5 -16-NHM-F. dated 2 1'' February . 2025

+:Fd<d<,t

I herewith enclose the Consolidated Audit Report for the Financial Year 2024-25 along with

individual Audit Report of all the programmcs fbr your kind inlbrnlation'

Thanking You.

Yours faithfullv.

(Dr. S. GOV ARAJAN)
Mission Director

Encl.: Audited Report 3 Copies with CD
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Apptttdit-ts
CIIECK-LIST FOR AUDITORS OF STATE HEALTH SOCII]TY

Sl. No PARTICULARS YES No REMARKS
.l Wlre.tlrer Autlit Opinion is in tht' prt'scrit,r.tl fornrat giving tho Worltl Bank

Cred it No
Ycs

2

\4rhether the Annual Financial Statenrents (AFS) are in tht prtscribt,d fonlat
for Balance Sheet, Inconre & Iixper-rditure Account arrd Receipt & Paynent
Account

Yes

3
Whether the F'inancial Statenrents ir.rclude the Bank Reconcilation Statent:nt as

on last day of the year
Yes

4
Whether Financial Monitoring Report for the last quarter has been certified by
the auditors and forms part of Annual Financial Statenrorrts

Yes

5
Confirm that no advances to Districts/ Blocks/PHCs/CHCs and any other
Agency are shown as expendifure

Ycs

6 Are thcrc advances outstanding for long (greater than 6 months) No
7 \Arhether the Utilisation Certificate for all the Sanctions has been attached Yes

Are the Utilisation Certificates are signed by the Mission Director or any other
authorised person, Prosranr. Manaser and bv the Auditor

Yes8

9

Whcther auditor has certiJied that the amount of utilisation in the Utilisation
Certificate is tallied with the Income & expenditure Account of the relevant
period

Yes

Same auditor10

Confirm that the Consolidated Annual Financial Statements include all the
districts annual statements based on the books nraintained by them and have
been duly audited by the same auditor or any other auditor

Yes

11 Whether Manaqenrent I-etter has been prepared by thc Auditors Yes

Whether Management has offered its comments on the observations of the

Auditor in the Manasement Letter
Yes72

13

M/hether the Annual Financial Statements are consolidated on the basis of
audited districts accounts and not on the basis of expenditures reported by the

districts
Yes

Yes74

Have you ensured that the Annual Financial Statenents have been

consolidated for Flexible Pool for RCH & Health Systen'r Strengthening,
National Health Proqramme and Urban Health Mission

15
Whether Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts have been appended to
the AFS

Yes

Yes"16
Are you sure that none of expense of any activity has been merged with that
of any other activity

Yes\7 Are you sure that all the expenses have been properly rcflected as per the
Heads of Accounts as shown in the FMR for each proqranne

18
Whether the accounts finalisation instructions issued by each Programme
Division has been followed or not

Yes

Yest9
Whether a confirnation certilicate regarding the inclusion of all bank accounts

of SHS etc. duly signed by Mission Director and Director Finance has been

obtained and attached with the Report
Whether the SHS has claimed interest in delay of transfer of funds from State

Treasury to SHS in case of Central Grants from the date of receipt of funds by
the State

No20

Yes27
Whether the auditor has ascertained the delay in transfer of Central
Government Grants fr Treasury to State Health Society

Chartered Accountants

b,
CA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M.No:201704
F.R.No.005506S
Place: Puducherry
Date:2T10-2025
UDIN: 5201704BMIM5788
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STATIi FINAN AGEIT
Purlucherry State Healtlr Mission

PuducherrY

MISSION DIRECTOR
Pondicherry State Health Society

Puducherry.
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Pondicherry State ileaiih Soc iaty
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S.P. ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

HEAD OFFIGE :

l1110 First Floor, Jayaram Avenue,
Shasthri Nagar, Adyar, Chennal 600020
Tel.: 044 -2U1 '1719,43517152
Mobile :+91 94440 22256,98406 79363
E-mail : lg@3paaudltlng.com / rp@spaaudltlng.com

ak@spaauditlng.com / apaaudit.ca@gmall.com

AI'PENI)IX-C
AUDIT REPORT

To,
The Mission Director,
Pondicherry State Health Society,
2''d Floor,
Health Directorate Complex
Victor Simonel Street,

Puducherry - 605 001

Introduction

We have audited the accompanying expenditure statements / financial statements of the

Flexible Pool for RCH and Health System Streghethening National Health Programme and

Urban Health Mission implemented through the Pondicherry State Health Society,

Pondicherry as of 3l'I March, 2025

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

Scope

We conducted our audit in accordance with standards on auditing issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to

obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material

misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts

and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting

principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the

overall financial statement presentation. In forming our opinion we have relied upon the audit

findings / observations in Nll.(nos.) District Health Society/ Pondicherry State Health

Society's financial statements, which have been audited by other auditors. We believe that our

audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Opinion

a. The statements of account dealing with this report include funds received from GFATM
under RNTCP (Global Fund Grant No.IND-T-CTD 1620).

b. The audited financial statements include funds received from the Asian Development

Bank under "supporting National Urban Health Mission - Results Based Lending" , Loan

# 3257 dated July 28,2015-, and amounts claimed under the loan are eligible for

financing under the credit arrangements. The expenditure as mentioned in the respective

schedule for NUHM has been incurred during the year under review for the National

Urban Health Mission by the SHS from all sources of funds including loan proceeds, and

allocation for use of loan proceeds has not been shown separately

BRANCH OFFTCES :

* # S}4.Zabeel Street, Karama,Dubal, Unlted Arab Emirates, 185879 lr,toU.: O&578S2859 / O5O 788 2389
* Flal# 102, Friends SquareApartments, 1" Main, Prasanthi Nagar, Kithgunar Main Road, Bengaluru, Kamataka - 560 036.
* Ricemill complex, Rathinaswamy Nagar, 8'Street, Thanjavur, Tamilnadu - 613 206.
* 59, Santhikooda Street, Virudhunagar, Tamilnadu - 626 001 * B-128, PIPDIC lndustrial Estate, Mettupalayam, Puducherry - 605 001
* F 4, Rams VSR Apartment, Vilayawada, Andhra Pradeeh - 520 01O.rE 14 B, Sector 8,Noida, New Delhi, Delhl - 201 301.
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S.P. ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

c. We haye obtained atl the informations and explanations u,hich to the best of our

knowledge and belief were tlecessary for the purpose of our examination.

d. tn our opinion. proper books of account have been kept by the State Health Society. so far

as appears from our examination of the books'

e. The statements of account dealt with this report are in agreement with the books of
account.

f. nancial the State lidated F of
District Societies.

g. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given

to us the said consolidated accounts of the State and District Societies, gives the

information in the manner so required and give a true and fair view:-

l. In the case of the balance sheet, of the State of affairs of the Society as at 3l't March,

2025

Z. In the case of the lncome and Expenditure Account of the excess of income over

expenditure / for the year ended on that date.

3. ln case of Receipts and Payments Account of the receipts and payments during the

year ended on that date.

h. In addition with respect to FMR/SOEs, adequate supporting documentation has been

maintained to support claims to the GFATM for reimbursements of expenditures incurred;

i. The expenditures so claimed are eligible for financing under the Credit Agreement; and

carn
ion of

For S. P. Associates
Chartered Accountants

j of
on

Place: Puducherry
Date: 2311012025

UDIN: 252017 O4BMllV 15 78 8

P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No: 201704

:003
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S.P. ASSOCIATES HEAD OFFICE:

l1l'10 Firet Floor, Jayaram Avenue,
Shasthri Nagar, Adyar, Chennal 600020
Te!.: 044 - 24/1'17 19, 4351 7152
Mobile :+9'f 94440 22256,98406 79363
E+nall : sg@rpaauditing.com / sp@cpaaudltlng.com

ak@cpaauditlng.com / spaaudit.ca@gmall.com

APPENDIX-D

Chartered Accountants

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT LETTER

Name of the State: PUDUCHERRY

BRANCH OFFICES :

* # 504, Zabeel Street, Karama, Dubai, Unlted Arab Emirates, 185879 Mob.: 050 7882859 / 050 788 2389

* Flat # 102, Friends Square Apartments, 1'Main, Prasanthi Nagar, Kithgunar Main Road, Bengaluru, Kamataka - 560
* Ricemill complex, Rathinaswamy Nagar, I' Street, Thanjavur, Tamilnadu - 613 206.
* 59, Santhikooda Street, Virudhunagar, Tamilnadu - 626 001 * B-128, PIPDIC lndustrial Estate, Mettupalayam, Puducherry - 605 001

S.no Item Audit Observation
Management

Response

I Accounting and Funds flow

a. Are District Units legally
registered entities under the Societies
Registration Act?

Yes NA

b. Status in respect of guidelines
issued in December 2006 on financial,
accounting, auditing, funds flow 8.

banking arrangements at State & district
level.

Yes, Financial Guidelines are

generally being Followed.
NA

c. Are the books being maintained as

suggested in the Finance and Accounts
Manual? (please list the books of
accounts maintained at the State and

District level)

Yes, the accounts are

Maintained under Tally Prime
Software Package. On Parallel
manual books are also
maintained as suggested.

NA

d. In the General Ledger, are the

ledger accounts (at a minimum) as per the

activity heads in the Financial Reporting
Formats? If not how are financial reports

complied?

The ledger accounts are

maintained as per the activity
heads in the Financial reporting
format.

NA

e. Is there a clear understanding on the

nature ofexpenditure to be charged under

each account head?

Yes NA

f. What is the basis of recording
expenditure at State and District level i.e.

is it based on actual expenditure reported

by Districts/ sub district units or are

transfers recorded as expenditures?

The expenditure booked under
each activity head is based on
the actual statement of
expenditure submitted by the

implementing agencies.

Transfers are not recorded as

expenditure.

NA

g. In case transfers are recorded as

expenditures, is there a system of
monitoring the expenditures reported

against the transfers and eliminating inter
unit transfers, while submitting
consolidated Financial Reporl of the

State to MOHFW?

Not applicable NA

* F 4, Rams VSR Apartment, Viiayawada, Andhra eraa$ffflOtO.* E 14 B, Sector 8,Noida, New Delhi, Delhl - 201 301
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S.P. ASSOCIATES

h. Is any conrputerized accounting
s) stenr in use and if yes. rvhat are the

outputs?

-l-he 
outpLrts gcncrated includes

Ba lance shce't. lncorne &
Iixpenditure A/c. Receipts &
Pal,ments Alc.- Bank
Reconciliation Statement. Trial
Balance & Lcdger A/c's

NA

i. Are there any delays in receiving
funds frorn the Centre to states and states

to districts? Has the project or any
component been out of funds in the last

one year?

There is no delay in receiving
and transferring of funds
received from Covt. of India.
within 2l days the amount are

transferred

NA

j Are funds transferred by State

Health Society to District Societies or
directly to Bank accounts in the name of
CHMO or DMO?

As per the new funds release

procedure the drawing limits
only set in the PFMS.

NA

k. Whether the State is transferring the
funds to Districts electronically or by
physical transfer?

As per the new funds release
procedure the drawing limits
only set in the PFMS.

NA

l. Whether the fund transfer by State

to Districts is being done like RCH
flexible pool or does the State carry out
activity wise fund transfer to the

Districts.

Limits are only set in PFMS
pool wise.

NA

m. What is the average frequency of
fund transfer in a year?

Limits are set on monthly basis NA

n. To what extent have financial
powers been delegated at the state,

district and block levels?

As per GOI Cuidelines. NA

o. Are they aware of the new draft
guidelines circulated by the centre for
delegation of administrative /financial

under NRHM?

Yes NA

p. Problems being faced/ outstanding
issues on accounting or fund
management or bankin g arrangements

No NA

2 Internal Control
a. Are Financial Management
Indicators being compiled regularly?
Copy of latest indicators may be

requested

Yes NA

b. How are FM Indicators being used

or followed up?

As expenditure control device NA

c. Has SPMU been carrying out field
checks on basic financial controls

l3 A of Manual

Yes NA

d. Is there a system of recording,
monitoring and settlement of advances at

all levels i.e. State, District and sub

districts?

Yes NA

(fl
U)
*

2
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S.P. ASSOCIATES

e. ls tlrere an ageirrg of the advance
and are there old un-settled advances
with stafl-and others?

No unsettled advances w it
Stalis and others

hNA

l-. Are firnher advances providcd
rvithout settlenrent of old advances?

No NA

g. What steps are being taken to settle
old advances. if any?

Not applicable NA

h. Does the project follow the system

of single signatory or joint signatories?
Who are the signatories to the bank
account (s)?

Joint Signatories Mission
Director & Director (F&A) at

state level. At District level
Regional Administrator and

Deputy Director.

NA

i. How many Bank accounts are

being maintained and are Bank
reconciliations carried out on a monthly
basis?

As per new fund & release

procedure Singal Nodal
Accounts maintained for each

scheme.

NA

j Problems being faced/ outstanding
issues on internal controls.

Nil NA

k. Report any procurement which has

not been carried out as per the

procurement manual of the individual
programmes such as; RCH-ll, RNTCP,
IDSP etc.

Procurements are carried as per

the norms of Procurement
manual provided by GOI.

NA

3 Financial Reports: NA

a. Are States familiar with the

guidelines for preparation of Revised

FMR

Yes NA

b. Are the reporting heads in the FMR
aligned with the AWP and with the ledger

accounts in the General Ledger (to check
both at the State and District units)

Yes NA

c. Are monthly FMRs submitted bY

the districts to states on a regular basis?

Has the state consolidated the monthly
FMRs from the districts for the first
quarter of the FY? If so, has it been sent

to the Centre and when? (a coPY of the

last financial report sent may be

Monthly FMRs are sent

regularly. Monthly SOEs are

received from the districts

NA

d. Statement of Fund Position:
Whether prepared or not? (Verifu the

figures from the books of accounts for
uafter as a cross-check measure

Yes NA

e. Do the FMRs go to FMG and

programme divisions
Yes NA

f. What are the checks being
exercised while preparing FMRs?

Bank Statement, Cash

Balances, Advance Tracking
NA

J-006
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S.P. ASSOCIATES

g. ls ph1'sical progress being captured
in tinre and consistentlv?

Yes NA

h. Is Phy,sical pro-uress is reported in the

FMR along rvith the flnancial progress.
As per nerl FM R lbrmat there is

no provision to capture Phy'sical
progrcss.

i. Problems being faced/ outstanding
issues on financial reporting

NIL

4 Audit:
Extcrnal:
a. Is there a TOR for external auditors
and is it as per the TOR provided in the

FM Manual/ RFP?

Yes

b. Has the auditor(s) been appointed
for State and District Societies fbr the
year 2023-24

Yes

c. If yes/no, what was the process of
selection of auditors? For 2023-24 were
they from the shortlist circulated by
FMG?

As per the RFP
received from GOI the
auditor reappointed for
the Financial Year
2024-25

d. Was a tendering process were

followed /will follow to appoint the

Auditors?

Yes

e. Are the bids evaluated for
contracting auditors based on technical
inputs or are they cost based?

Cost based as per RFP

f. What are the fee rates, the

coverage and the time period for which
auditors have been contracted?

Audit fee of
Rs.2.70,000/-
(inclusive of TA/DA
& GST)

g. Has a single audit firm been

appointed or have districts been divided
amonst firms?

Single Audit Firm is

appointed

h. Is there a concept of lead auditor to
quality assure the audit?

Yes

i. Has SPMU received the model
audit report sent by FMG?

Yes

j Have the audit observations on the

audit report for previous FY been shared

the FMG?

Yes

k. What is the practice for follow up

on audit observations?

Observations are

attended then and there
and follow-up action
taken

l. Did the auditor visit the districts or

districts officials were called at the State

alo with the records?

Visited All the Four
districts

Internal: NA

4
-007



S.P. ASSOCIATES

1.11. Does the State have a sl,sterl o1'

inlernal/ concurrent aud it?
Yes. It has a cor.rcurrent audit NA uhanered Accounlan'

n. Does State plan to have internal or
concurrent audit on monthll, or quarlerly
basi s?

Statc has Concurrent Audit
system in place. Horvever
Concurrent Aud it has been

carried our on Quarterly basis.

NA

o. Are internal audit observations
being received regularly and being acted

upon?

Observations of Concurrent
Auditors are being acted upon
then and there in the Books of
accounts. but the Final Reporls
are not received upto the date of
Audit.

NA

p. Please elaborate on effectiveness
and implementation of Concurrent Audit
existed in the
i) State
ii) Districts

We couldn't comment on the
effectiveness of concurrent
audit as the Final Report were
not subm itted for our
verification.

NA

Concurrent Audit
q. Is the State has appointed concurrent
auditor for audit of State and all Districts

Yes NA

r. Is the Concurrent auditor has been

appointed as per the guidilines of the

Ministry

Yes NA

s. Is the
submitting
regularly?

concurrent
concurrent

auditor has

audit report
Yes NA

t. Is the action taken report (ATR) has

been submitted by the district to the State

and follow up has been taken by the State

Yes NA

u. ls the State has subitted executive
summary to the MinistrY?

Yes NA

v. Concurrent audit is being done

monthly or quaflerly
It is schedule d to carry out

Ouarterly.

NA

F.No.

SO

**

For S.P ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

w
CA P. Sriganesh

Pa rtner
M.no.201704
F.R.No 005506S
Place- Puducherry
Date - 2311012025
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State/ UT: Pondicherrv State Health SocieW

Notes to Accounts

It is certified that in the consolidated financial statements the Pondicherry State Health Society,
Puducherry the following aspects has been duly incorporated-

1) That all bank accounts in the name of State Health Society, whether for NHM or
non-NHM funds has been incorporated.

2) That there is only one auditor for all the progranunes under NHM, who has issued
the audit report of SHS for the year ended on 31st March 2025.

3) That consolidated financial statements including its various schedules represents
all the programmes of NHM.

4) That a compliance on the previous year auditor's remarks has been sent to the
MoHFW.

For S.P. ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

ACCOUNTS MA

b, Pondicherr"y State Heatth Society

PuCucherry'0i5 CSI

tr Ar-'r- ''
herry State Healttr Mtss.sD

Puduoherry

CA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No: 201704
F.R.No.005505S
Place: Puducherry
Date:23-70-2025

(F& A)
Pondicherry State Health Society

UD IN : 252077 0 4BMI IVI5788 Puducherry.

- 009

STAT
Puduc

MISSION
Pondicherry State Health SocietY

Puducherry



(.\nncxurc I,l-7)

Delay in transfer of funds (in Days) for 2024-25
(

Sl. No Statc
Flcxiblc Pool for RCH & Health S1'stcm Strengthening,
National Health Programme and flrban Hcalth Mission

RBI to State
Treasu rv

Transfer from
State Treasury to

SHS

Still Parkcd
with Treasurl'

Date of Crediting
by RBI to Statc

Trcasu rv

Date of
Crediting into

SHS A/C

Diffcrcncc ol days

in Crcditing li'om
Trcs. To SllS

Total No. ol l)avs
Lapsctl till

tlatc(J 1.0J.25)

I Puducherry
C 27017 13412024-25/l.lHM-FinancetrTS-8280 I 64l Dt:

26 07 2024
8.40.00.000 8,40.00.000 26-07-2024 0't-08-2024 6 6

2 Puducherry
G 27 03 41202 12018,tIHM-Financeff TS-3 I 95367/ Dt:

l2 09 2024
3.47.00.000 3.47,00,000 t3-09-2024 20-09-2024 1 7

3 Puducherry
G 27 017 /3412024-254',lHM-Finance/ITS-8280 | 64l Dt:

t4 01.2025
r r,87,00,000 | 1,87,00,000 I 5-0 I -2025 24-01-2025 9 I

4 Puducherry
G 27018 / 20 / 24-25/NHM-Finance/ FTS8286183,

Dt25.07.2024
1,25,00,000 1,25,00,000 26-07-2024 0 r-08-2024 6

5 Puducherry No. G.27018 / 20 / 24-25lNHM-F(E-8286183), Dt:11.03.2025 -1,25,00,000 1,25,00,000 l2-03-2025 20-03-2025 It It

Total 26,24,00,000 26,24,00,000

tondk sy
F.No.

S

*t

For S.P. ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

6" \A
ATE ACCOUNTS MAN

Pondicherry State Health SocietY

Puducherry' 605 001

G

Pondicherry State Health Society
Puducherry.

STATE FINAN GER
Puducherry State Health Mission

Puducherry

MISSION D TOR

CA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No: 201704

F R.No.0055055
Place: Puducherry
Date:23-70-2025
UDIN: 25201704BMIIVI5788
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Atttrxilt iil

Y STATE HEALTH SOCIETY- PUDUCHERRY

Balance Sheet as on 31-03-2025

NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION

Sch.
Ref

Cu ren t
Yr. At

31-03-25

Previous Yr. At
374}24

Assets
Current
Yr. At

31-03-25

Sch.
Ref.LiabilitiesPrevious Yr. At

37-03-24

II.A

IV-A
TV-C

TV.B

IV-D
v

VI
VI
vII

7,87,81,782

12,78,65,865

12,21,757

+,1 9,0132

Pool for RCH & Health System Strengthening,

Health Programme and Urban Health Mission

Flexible Pool for RCH & Hcalth System Shrengthening,

National Health Programme and Urban Health Mission

Assets

in Hand
Balances

Loan & Advances
RCH-I
EC SIP

Non-NHM Funds
Advance given to Staff
Other Current Assets

Bank Balance

Cheques/Draft in Hand

6,35,76,455

5,02,24,447

1,54,97,372
7,88,29,905

2,22,372

7,86,63,907

27,63,&5

20,0-1,69,859

3,77,082

I-C &
II

I-A
I-D

I-B

Add/kss :Surplus/Deficit for the year

Pool for RCH & Health System Strengthening,

National Health Programme and Urban Health Mission

Flexible Pool for RCH & Health System Strengthening,

National Health Programme and Urban Health Mission

Current Liabilities

5,84,32,237

SIP

Balance (Surplus)

Assets Reserves Fund Ar/C
Funds

Unspent Grant
RCH-I

5,84,32,237

70,64,63,991

7,75,50,735
7,87,09,624

2,1,2,500

20,82,90,486Total21t,73,68,48720,82,90,486Total28,73,68,487

For S.P. ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

CA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No:201704
F.R.No.005506S
Place : Puducherry
Date:?3-7O-2O25

.\,
AT ACCOU NTS MANAG

PondicherrY State Health SocietY

PuducherrY' GCs 001

STAT AGER
pigflygherry State Heatth Mtssion

Puducherry

DIRE (F&A)
Pondicherv State Health SocietY

Pr i,1r rtheIrY.

-,011

I\tISSIO DIRECTOR

F.tlo.

UDIN: 52017048MIIVIS788

I
I

III

&,

Pondicherry State Health Society

Puducherry.



PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY- PUDUCHERRY

NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION

Income & Expenditure For The Year Ending 37-03-2025

Sch.

Ref

Current
Yr. At

31-03-25
IncomePrevious Yr. At

37-03-24
Sch.

Ref.

Cu[€nt
Yr. At

31-03-25
ExpenditurePrevious Yr. At

37-03-24

46,72,56,541

.15,32,33,035

50,nl,2.lli

I-C
82,84,734

9,48,79,748

6

72,74,471.

4,27,78,094
8,-128

7,854

I.B

VIII

I.A
I-D

Pool for RCH & Health System Strengtheninp
Health Programme and Urban Health Mission

Flexible Pool for RCH & Health System Strengthening,

National Health Programme and Urban Health Mission

National Telemental Health Programme (NTHP)

PM-ABHIM
Covid-19 Vaccination for HCW
ECRP-1
ECRP.2

Earned

Over Income (Deficit)

SIP

Received

Doctors
to Contractual EnlPloYees

Kattru

- ABHIM PMU

Non-NHM Funds
State Referral Transport

46,72,56,543

75,32,33,035

50,84,218

M,17,87,927

75,82,57,288

32,62,447

I.C
82,84,734

9,48,79,748
6

72,74,471
4,27,78,094

8,128
7,854

I.A
I-D

I-B

Pool for RCH & Health System Shengthening,

Health Programme and Urban Health Mission
Pool for RCH & Health System Strengthening,

National Health Programme and Urban Health Mission

National Telemental Health Programme

PM - ABHIM
Covid-19 Vaccination for HCW

Income Over Expenditure (Surplus)

SIP

(NrHP)

- ABHIM PMU

Non-NHM Funds
Refertal Transport

Doctors
to Contractual EmPloYees

Kattru

44,1.1,,87,927

75,82,57,288

32,62,447

62,55,73,796Total60,27,07,66262,55,73,796Total60,27,07,652

For S.P. ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

\;, .jir rs HIAN

Pondicherry State Health SocietY

Puducherry- 605 001

STAT NAGER
'' r, ii u a.: ri U,f i 5 I bl i' li a'i i r, iI, i,r S, i,i 3,,

"FUitii'ih'eriv

(r&A)Pondicherry State Health Society
Puducherry.

OR

d,-,
CA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No:201704
F.R.No.005505S

Place : Puducherry
Date z 23-70-208
UDIN: 25201704BMIM5788

*0t2 Socie$



PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY- PUDUCHERRY
NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION

Receipts & Payments Account for the Year Ended 37-0T2025
Aurotut iu

RECEIPTS

In terest Grand Toti I

Misc. Receipts
(inclu des

refund of
EMD/SD)

Amount
Advances
refunded,/

adiusted against
exp.during the

Other Grants
state

ConkibutionSuETotal

Grant-in-aid received
during the year
cheoue reeived or to be

received frcm GOI)

BankCashsl. Name of the district

8 ()
76431

State el:

91,61,65,26136,66,86,748 40,47,73127,00,067 t7,62,72,66723,74,00,000
t 3.19

348

FundsNon

1,57,20,36073,51,83s
49,70,719

6,?2,809 5,85,9t,2837,66,66,662,50,00,000PM. ABHIM
8, llrJ180

7,948Vaccination
t71 7,851

7,6801
1t,t)6.51764,548

36,576 20,72,506"t9,75,990-ABHIM
1,6 l,13,72076,58,99680,53,676

t2,28,O3,79?2,67,33,59587,46,77,4M
to

8 4,26,831
4,26,823Kattru

t>

4

ir

0rs

YS

- 013



PAYMENTS
Ba I ance

Bank
aft in Hand
Cheq Toti ICash

Grant
Refunded to

GOI:

Advances
given during

the year

Refund of
EMD/SD/interest

Pmhase of fixed
assets

Funds
exPenses

during the
(other than

fixed assets) as

shown in the
Income &

Name of the diskictSl. No.

8764
1

94,(,3,65,20r',465
7246,72,56,543 60,281

3.19348

Maintenance Anear

t,57,20,1608,62,32,76373,51,83572,74,471,
5,85,91,2836,44,6674,27,78,094

8,1 2rl
8,"128

7,841
7,8y

27,96,547 ?

20,12,506

1,85,560 1,61,13,72t)
82,84,734

77,28,03,79170,59,6537,78,443
.1,26,8313,66,876

50,0006

7,76,42,46,635

F.l,lo.

For S.P. ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

,iilffi
Pondicherry State Health Society

Puducherry. 605 001

ff,E>\
S T {TE T'INAN AGER
Purlucirerry State Health Mlssion

pu rl ucherrV

G,
D TOR(F&A)

PondicherrY State Health SocietY

PuducherrY'

6,
CA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No: 201704

F.R.No.005506S

Place: Puducherry
Date:2970-2025
UDIN: 252017048MIM5788 - 014

NIISSION DIRECTOR
Pondicherry State Health SocietY

Puducherry.

l0

lnfrastructure

National Telemental Health

Prosramme (NTHP)

2,67,45,9499.48.79.748
Remuneration to Contractual
Employees

Contract Doctors

Grand Tota I
082,43,83962.M.89578



PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIEfi- PUDUCHERRY

SCHEDULE oF EXPENDITURE, UNSPENT BALANCE UNDER RCH-I AS oN 31-03-2025

Schedule I-A

ftl Rs.

Unspent Balance
as at

31-03-2025

Total Expenditure
at State & District

Level
to

Expenditure
as per District

Level

Expenditure
as per State

Level
ln

Fund Received
during Year

(including Funds
Opening Balance

07-04-2024S.No. Name of Scheme

MTP Training
NSVT
Urban Health Project
Urban Parivar KalYan
IEC

Major Civil Work
EAG Activities
Minilap
MNGO

hrs Delivery
to Lab Tech.

to ANM
Assistant

1

2

J

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12
"13

74 0.000.000.000.000.000.000.00Total

Note

For S.P. ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

balance lyi.g as Level,

1'r
Acco UNTS MANAGER

alth Society
r5 001

to GOI

:015

PondicherrY State Her

PuduchcrrY'G0CA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No: 207704

F.R.No.005505S
Place: Puducherry
Date:23-70-2025

UD I N: 252017 0 4BMIM5788

v



Schedule I-B

PONDICHERRY SI.ATII IIEAI,TI I SOCI Ery- PUDUCHEI{RY

DETAIL O[ EXPENDITURE, UNSPENT BALANCE UNDER Flexible Pool for RCH & Health System Shengthening, National

Health Programme and Urban Health Mission AS ON 3143-2025

A) Opening Balance as on0144-2024

Amount (In Rs.)

70,61,63,991

B) Fund Received During The Year :
D.rtc Sa nction No Amount

NHM Central Share

01{8-2024 C 27 017 / t4 / 2024-25l N I IM- Finance/ F l'982801 64 / Dt: 26.07 .2024 8,40,00,000

2049-2024 G.27034 / 202 / 2018/ NllM-Finance/ Fl'93195367 / Dt: 72.09.2024 3,47,00,000

2447-2025 C 27017 / 34 / 2024-25lNHM-Finance/F1'98280164 / Dt: -14.07 2025 11,87,00,000

NHM State Share

2646-2024 No.e-7591 / 82/ H2/ 2024-2s, dt.1'4.06.2024 6,00,667

1947-2024 No.e-8314/ B2lH2 / 2024-25, dt.04.o7.2024 33,06,000

77-1,0-2024 G O I{t No 55 dated 70 10 2024 5,60,00,000

29-11-2024 No e-17 457 / 82 / H2/ 2024-25, dt.25.17.2024 2,37,33,333

24-"t2-2021 No.e-1 4028 / B2l H2 / 2024-25, dt.77.722024 36,58,000

7443:2025 G.O. Rt No. 121 dated 71.03.2025 7,96,40,667

3143-2025 N o.e-1 4028/ B2l H2 / 2024-2s, dt.30.03.2025 98,74,000

Other Income

04-72-2024 27,00,067

41,63,12,734

C) Total Fund Available For Spending (A+B)

D) EXPENDITURE DURINCTHEYEAR

52,27,76,7251

s.No Maior Head State Level Districts Level Total

RCH (including RI, IPPI, NIDDCP)

National-Communicable Disea se

Control Programme (CDCP)

Non-Communicable Disease Control
Programme (NCD)
Health System Strengthening ft{SS)
Rural
Health System Strengthening ftISS) -

Urban

3,48,03,463

3,72,78,058

7.29,93,01,9

4,29,58,382

7,46,07,699

2,91,81,078

2,1.6,47,867

1.,06,35,099

22,23,L0,752

4,09,07,726

6,39,84,541,

5,88,65,925

2,36,28,118

26,52,68,534

5,55,09,425

Sub Total L4,25,74,627 32,46,87,922 46,72,56,543

Purchase of Fixed Assets: 60,281 60,287 46,73,76,824

E) REFUNDEDTOGOI 52,35,460

F) Unspent Balance as on 31-03-2025 (C-Cl-D-E) 5,02,24,441

For S.P. ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

OUNTS ER

Pondicherry State Health SocietY

PuducherrY' 005 001
CAP.
Partner
M. No:201704
F.R.No.005506S
Place : Puducherry
Date:2T70-2025

TE F ER

DIRECTOR A)
Pondicherry State Health SocietY

Puducherry.

PuoucnerrY State Health Mlssion
PuducherrY

1 015

UDIN: 252017UBMIM5788

MISSION D

P#;]l;try State Health SocietY

Puduct erry'



CHART OF EXPENSES AT STATE & DISTRICT LEVEL

Health System
Strengthening
(HSS) - Urban

Total
Health System

Strengthening
(HSS)-Rural

Non-
Communicable
Disease Control

National-
Communicable
Disease Control

RCH (including
RI, IPPI,

NIDDCP)
Name o{ DistrictS.No.

State1

72,24,998District
District4

'anam District5

STATE

T}IE YEAR (SUB HEADWISE)D) BIFURCATED EX?ENDITURE
D is trict TotalMahe DistrictKaraikalSub HeadS.NO

o q,7 ))) 5,39,U,5474,28,93873,38,5533,48,03,463RCH RI,
2,04,29,48768,9229,66,57792,72,851.7,07,27,137Health1

12u128PC&
Health3

1894

Health5 22,62,-t059,70094,800
6

150

2,24,07570,4974,3401,6652,07,513Deficienry Disorders Control
Iodine

8

Prevention and Control of Leptospirosis
Implementation of Programme

9

of State
10

5,88,65,9256,83,7668,30,7M7,72"30,854 29,03,7033,72,78,058
Disease

ConholNDCP

57,72E 15,81,35490,94048,6429,96513,74,679Implementation of Disease
11

98,03,03796,6-t976,74,622 7,20,64530,43,27948,67,932National Vector Borne Disease
72

Ie}{
-l

YS



Sub Head (As per FMR) State Level Pondicherry Dishict Karaikal District Mahe District Yanam Dishict Total

-t7,766 4,340 6,420 5,50,176
13

National Leprosy 5,27,950

7,27,08,268 17,54,749 5,88,539 5,29,479 4,11,75,071
74

Elimination
3,00,94,099

15
National Viral HePatitis Control 1,37,393 5,34,144 7,700 4,200 6,81,417

1.5,-t7,492 13,050 20,000 17,72,547
16

of 2,22,005

NCD
Disease Control

t,29,93,079 98,82,559 7,31,892 5,18,811 7,07,837 2,36,28,Lr8

42,91,577 77,352 30,000
-17,600 -t,08,70,4.1.2

17

National Program for Control of
Blindness and Vision ImPairment
(NPCB+VI)

65,13,883

14,96,696
-t4,96,696

18
National Mental Progtam

79
Programme for

the
1,04,000 9,29,958 5,890 10,39,848

8,45,646 60,280 95,250 47,944 22,28,097
20

Tobacco Control Programme 77,78,977

27
Control of Cancer Diabetes,

Cardiovascular Disease and Stroke
30,20,998 13,07,386 23,400 56,820 14,670 44,23,274

38,010 18,10,585
22 77,72,575

3,04,530 5,82,091
2i

Programme for Climate 2,77,56'l

24
Oral Health Programme 43,525 6,05,662 2-1,220 32,2'l-i. 21,623 7,24,247

25
Implementation of National Programme

35,000 47,969 82,969

26 Prevention and Control of Fluorosis

27
Programme for Prevention and

of
45,500 3,19,655 3,750 1,69,905

\)0uc
I

@-bs
t\ L

:018
I

S.NO

Pradhan Mantri National DialYsis
Prosramme (PMNDP)



s.No Sub Head (As Per FMR) State Level Pondicheny Districl Kdaikal District Mahe District Yanam District Total

28
National Programme for Prevention

&

HSS(R)
Health System (HSS)-

4,29,58,382 15,0O31,055 4,06,33,653 L,93,86,228 7,75,59,21.5 26,52,68,534

29
Primary Healthcare 17,27,579 58,35,354 'r8,73,270 43,359 1,89,000 96,02,572

30
16,872 98,526

31 Communitv Engagement-Rural 
-

81.,654

32
Health Institutions as Per IPHS

.)-)
7-t,98,275 9,08,U6 7,99,789 23,06,310

34 6,60,724 31,59,695 10,-16,775 4,39,588 2,49,758 ii 1i c)-11)

35
Other Initiatives to imProve access-

Rural
2,59,406 37,65,290 79,6'14 1,1 8,,151 42,22,767

36
8,57,979 2,47,500 70,99,479

37 7,73,45,745 13,.1,2,07,3-17 3,65,-17,081 1,,85,42,487 7,09,69,936 27,45,75,966

Enhancing HR-Rural

39
Program and Technical Assistance-

Rural
27,20,376 5,48,659 7,t9,995 62,37-l 90,238 35,4-1,639

40 IT and 77,45,774 40,70,477 10,186 6,744 7,78,32,527

47
State Innovations

34
42

43 Fixed
24,960 21,960

44
Plannin g Implementation and

Monitorinq
72,876 1.6,726

45
Ayushman Bharat Health & Wellness

3,850

HSS(U)
Health System Stsengthening (Hss)-

1,46,07,599 2,44,47,635 72,24,998 51,13,908 47,27,785 5,55,09,425

46
Primarv Healthcare 12,48,420 21,,03,242 1.,5E,755

-t7,820 33,900 35,62,717

47 98,89,287 2,12,43 4,81,690 72,58,730

48
Health Institutions as Per IPHS 2,71,336 83,152 2,91,188

49
2,79,14,414 70,66,233 28,34,s55 772

HealthHuman 5,27,674

and Technical Assistance 81,477 15,350 97,767

52

53
Programme Innovations

54 Untied Fund 28,54,90-l

Total 74,25,74,52L 22,86,42,359 5,22,32,309 2,62,78,629 t,75,28,625 46,72,56,543

:019

Rural

nod Seruices & Disorders-Rural

Referral Transport-Rural
t.\"rlikr Acctr "rnrp-Rrrtal

I Irhan

)ualitv Assurance



Schedule I-(
PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY- PUDUCHERRY

DETAIL OF EXPENDITURE, UNSPENT BALANCIT UNDII{ PM - ABI{IM AS ON 31-0}2025
Amount (In

Rs.)

A) Opening Balance as onOT-OL2024 L,59,33,71,2

B) Fund Received During The Year

Datc Sanction No Amount

Central Share 2,50,00,000

G.27078 / 20 / 24-25l NHM-Finance/ FTS-8286783, Dt.25.07 .2024 1,25,00,000

No. G. 2701 8 / 20 / 24-25 / NH.M-F (E-82861 83), D t:77 .03.2025 1,25,00,000

State Share 7,66,66,666

No.e-12903l B2 / H2 / 2024-2s, Dt. 03.09.2024 83,33,333

No.e- Dt.29.03.2025 83,33,333

Total Fund Available For Spending (A+B) 5,76,00,378

D) EXPENDITURE DURING THE YEAR

S.NO Head State Level Districts Level Amount

PM - ABHIM 4,27,78,094 4,27,78,094

Purchase of Fixed Assets: 0

Total 4,27,78,094 4,27,78,094 4,27,78,094

REFUNDED TO GOI
Retund 6,M,667 6,M,567

F) Unspent Balance as on 31-0&2025 (C-C1-D-E) 7,47,77,617

F.No.

For S.P. ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

CA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No:201704
F.R.No.0055065
Place: Puducherry
Date 23-10-2025

UDIN: 25201704BMIIVI5788

AT NTS

Pondicherry State Health

Puduche rry' 6C5 001

&a)
Pondicherry State Health SocietY

PuducherrY.

:020

{se
STATE FINANCE
Puducherry Statc Health Mission

PuducherrY

MISSION OR

Pondicherry State Health SocietY

Puducherry.



PONDI('l I hRRY S l ,t I F. HL,\l-Tl I SOCIt: lY- PUDU('I lF'RRY

DETAIL Ol: EXPENDITUIIE, UNSPT-N I B.\l-.'rNC[ UNI)LR Non Nlll\'l Funds AS ON 3l-0]2025

Schcdulc l-l)

,\mount lln ll\ )

2,t6,16,423\) ()Dcnint: Ralancc as on 01-M-2024
16,22,t65National lelcnrental Iltrrlth Pros-ranrtne (\1 tlP)

(88,0.19)2 Covid-19 Vaccination lor llCl!
(2,07,63e\ECRP- I3
2,97,018l ECRP-2

I 9,1 8,0005 PNI _ ABHl\I PI\IU
3,26,6346 State Referral Transport

(2,0r8)ontract Doctors7
1,43,L\,475Remuneration to Contractual Enr ploYees8

4,26,8239 Uyir Kattru

Iund
AmountSanction NoDale

33,06,786National Telcmental llealth Proqrammc (NTIIP)

33,06,746 33,06,786No.V.15015/14l2023-PH-l (EO-8234034), dt.04 11.2024

N,53,676Statc Referal Transport
80,53,67632.4't,165G O Rt No 7. Dated 21 05 2024

33,47.165GO Rt No6l Dated 21 102024
I 4.58.946G O Rt No 122. Dated: 11 O3 2025

8.12.21,52iRemuneration to ConhactuaI Employees
8,72,21,5234C O Rt No 34- Daled 19 08 2024

2-2't -O'l .432C O Rt No E6- Dated 26 122024
2,89,4 I,967G O Rr No I 19. Dated: I I 0l 2025

9,25,81,985

11,41,98,408Available For

D) EXPENDITURE DURING THE YEAR

Districts Level AmounlState LevclMaior Heads.No
72,74,471 72,74,477National Telemental Health Programme (NTHP)I

8,1288,128ovid-19 Vaccination for HC\!2
7,8547,854ECRP.I3

ECRP.24

PM - ABHIM PMU5
82,U,7U6,25,738 76,58,996State Referrdl Transport6

Contrdct Doctors7
2,67,33,595 9,48,79,7486,81,46,-153Rem uneration to Contractual E-Plry99"8

66Uvir Kattru9

4.76,67,062 71M,54,947Sub Total 6,87,87,879

Puchase of Fixed Assets:
60.00060,000Ut.ir Kaftru

17,O5,14,947Sub Total
DEDE) REFUI

2,32,763Natimal Telemental Health Programme (NTHP)I
20,12506PIII - ABHIM PN,IU2 -1,18,M

Remu neration to Contractual EmploYes3

13,79,755
F) UNpent Balance as on 31{}2025 (C-CI-D-E)

4,21,777
1

(96,16
Covid-'19 Vaccination for HCW2

(2.15.493\
ECRP-'I3

2,97,O7
4 ECRP-2

(94.506)
PM - ABHIM PMU5

95,State Referral Transport6
(2,0r8)

Contract Dmtors7
5,46,lo8
3,66,877

9 Kattr u

F.t{o.t *

For S.P.ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountilts

ATE COUNTS fulAN R

Pondicherry State Health

Puducherry- 605 001

--€tD(39*'
-

\
ESTATE FINANC MANAGER

Puducherry State Health Mission
Puducherry

}IISSION IRECTOR
Pondicherry State Health S

Partner
M. No:2017M
F.RNo 0055065

Place: Puducherry
Date : 23-1 0-2025

'0e1
UDIN: 252017048MIIV15788

Puducherry.
ociety

z),63,712



Schedule I-E
PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY- PUDUCHERRY

DETAIL OF EXPENDITURE, UNSPENT BALANCE UNDER EC - SIP AS ON 3-1.-03-2025

A) Opening Balance as on0T-04-2024

B) Fund Received During The Year :

Amount (In Rs.)

0

Date Sanction No Amount

0

C) Total Fund Available For Spending (A+B)

D) EXPENDITURE DURING THE YEAR

0

S.NO Maior Head State Level Districts Level

1

2

J

4

5

6

7

8

Purchase of Fixed Assets:
as per schedule

M,B....
Sub Total

REFUNDED TO GOI 0

F) Unspent Balance as on 31 4y2025 (c-c1-D-E)

For S.P. ASSOCIATES

Chartered

STATE F ER
Puducherry State Healtlr Mission

PuducherrYW
SriganeshCAP

Partner
M. No:201704
F.R.No.005506S

Place: Puducherry
Date;2T1O-2025
UD IN: 252017 }4BMIry 15 78 8

ATE CCOLJNTS MAN

Pondicharry State Health

Puducherry- 605 001

D &A)Pondicherry State Health Soc ,ety

MISSION TRECTOR

Pondicherry State Health SocietY

Puducherry.

-022

Puduch erry.

I



Schedule I
PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY- PUDUCHERRY

SCHEDULE OF RESERVE & SURPLUS FUND As on 31,-03-2025

PARTICULARS AMOUNT
OPENING BALANCE AS ON 7.4.2024 5,84,32,237

ADD/LESS:

SL]RPLUS/ DEFICIT FOR THE YEAR AS PER

INCOME & EXPENDITURE A/C
50,84,2t8

CLOSING BALANCE AS ON 31.3.2025 6,35,76,455

For S.P. ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

b" UNIS

CA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No: 207704
F.R.No.0055065

Place: Puducherry
Date: 23-1.0-2025

UD IN : 252017 04BMIIVI578 8

STATE GER

;';;;,'Y State Health Mission
PuducherrY

f),^".fi A)
Pondicherry State Health SotietY

FtldtrrhcrrY.

Pondicherry State
Ptducherry.

',023

Health Societv
605 0ot

NIISSION CTOR
Pondicherry State Health SocietY

Puducherry.



Schedule II
PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY- PUDUCHERRY

SCHEDULE OF FIXED ASSETS RESERVE FUND As on 3l-03-2025

PARTICULARS AT STATE AT DISTRICT TOTAL

OPENING BALANCE AS ON 1.4.202 1,51,60,004 6,32,03,897 7,86,63,90-l

ADD:

ASSETS AQUIRED DURING THE YEAR 1,20,281 1,20,28-l

LESS:

ASSETS SOLD DISCARDED DURING THE YEAR

CLOSING BALANCE AS ON 31.3.2025 1,55,80,285 6,32,03,897 7,87,84,182

For S.P. ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

b"- Pondicherry
IS

State Heai iety
CA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No: 201704
F.R.No.0055065

Place : Puducherry
Date: 23-10-2025
UD IN : 252017 0 4BMIIVI5 78 8

ST.{TE ANAGER
Pud..rsherry State Health Missiotr

PuducherrY

Puducherry. 505 001

Pondich erry state Heai
Puducherr y.

&A)
th Society

MISSI R
Pondicherry State Health Society

Puducherry,

:024



Schedulc II-A
PON DICH ERRY STATE H EALTH SOCI ETY- PU DUC]IERRY

SCHEDULE OF FIXED ASSETS As on 3l-03-2025

SNo
I IS I (l)etail of

irrdir idurl rs5cls)

Opt'ning
Baldn( ('

ol-0+2024

Purchased [)uring
lhe Yerr

l)i\p('s('d oll
l)uring th(.1'odr

Closing Balance
3l-03-25

Balance as on
31.03.25 at District

lev el

Total as on
31 03 25

A

T

RCH.I
RCH-1/Flexiblc Pool for RCI{ &
I Iealth System StrcngtheninB,

Nahonal Health Programme and

Urban Health Mission
Pondicheny State

Podiche,rry Distict
Karaikal District
Mahe District
Yanam District

Sub Total

1,54,60,00,r 60.281 1,55,20,285 1,55,20,285

4,"t0,00,275

86,35,919
1,02,54,499

33,73,2M

6,32,03,897

1,"1o,o0,275

86,35,979
-1,02,y,499

33,73,2U

6,32,03,897

4,70,0O,275

86,15,919
7,02,54,499

33,73,204

6,32,03,897

60,000 60,000 60,m0U)'ir Kattru

Total (A to T) 7,86,63,901 720,241 7,55,N,U5 632,03897 7,87,84,182

For S.P. ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Partner
M. No:201704
F.R.No.005505S

Place: Puducherry
Date:2?7G2025
UDIN: 252017M8MIVI5788

itA
Pondicherry Stato Health

Puducherry. 605 001

Puducherry.

MISSION
Pondicherry State Health Society

Puducherry,

-025

j



I-IST. A
Nante of the Progranrme:RCH-l/Flexible Pool for RCH & Health Systenr Strengthening,, National Ilealth Progranrnre and Urban Health Mission

Lsrtllllsllh!4qlllq g'e,n'mc)

Sl No. Name of the Assets

Opening
Balance

0744-2024

Pu rchased
DurinB the

Year

Disposed off
During the Year

Closing Balance
3t-03-25

Air Contlitioner 9,16,220 9,t6,221)

2 Computers 37,35,.198 60,281 37,95,779

3 Fumitures & ['ixtures 7,06,8J8 7,06,818

I Otht r Assets t,oo,7t,4fi 1,00,7I,438

l otal 60,281 t,55,20,285

LIST. B

For S.P. ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountanb

Partner
M. No:2017(X
F.R.No.0055065
Place: Puducherry
Date:ZT\0-2025

STATE ACCOUNTS ER

Pondicherry Stste Health SocletY

PuducherrY'605 001

-026

STAT NAGER
Puducherry State Health Mission

Puducherry

DIRECT )
Pondicherry State Health Society

Puducherry.
MISSION D R

londicherry State Health SocietY

,PUducherry'

Sl. No. Nanre of the Districts
Air Condition
as on 31.03.25

ComputeE as

on 31.03.25

Fumitures &
Fixtures as on

31.O3.8

Other Assets as

on 31.03.2025

Total Balance

31-O!25

I Podichem Distict 9,t2,128 13,6r,129 72,05,071 3,15,27,r47 4.rc.(n,275

2 Kdrdikal District 18,000 8,47,411 3,69,Ot4 71,O1,461 86,35,9r9

3 Nlahe District 75,800 2,35,454 2,9t,490 96,U,755 7,02,54,499

l Yanam Distilcl 56,500 l,1,1,335 7,t7,277 30,31,092 33,t3,2M

Total 10,62,728 55,58,659 79,83,852 5,45,98,658 632,03,897

Sl. No. Pondicherry Distict OpeninB Bdlan(e
0f44-2024

Purchased
Durins lhe Year

Disposcd oft
Durins the Yedr

Closing Bdlan(e
3143-25

1 Air Conditioner 9,"t2,428 9,72,428

2 Computers 43,67,429 43,61,429

-1 Furnitures & Fixtures 12,05,077
-t2,05,077

4 Other Assets 3,45,27,347 3,45,2"t,347

Total 4,70,00,275 4,"t0,00,275

Sl. No. Karaikal District Opening Balance
07&2024

l'urchased
During the Year

Disposed off
f)urins the Ycar

Closing, Balmce
3143-25

1 Air Conditioner 18,000 18,000

2 Computers 8,47,M'1 8,47,44"1

.1 Fumitures & Fixtues 3,69,074 3,69,074

,1 Other Assets 74,01,464 74,07,4U

Total 86,35,919 86,35,9"19

Sl. No. Mahe District
OpeninB Balance

M4+2024
Puchascd

Durine the Ycar
Disposed off

During thc Ycdr
ClosinB Balance

314.3-25

1 Air Conditioner 75,800 75,800

2 Computers 2,35,454 2,35,454

3 Furnihrres & Fixtures 2,98,490 2,98,490

4 Other Assets 96,44,755 95,44,755

Total 7,02,54,499 1,02,54,499

Sl. No. Yanam District
OpeninB Balan(e

mJl+2024
Puchased

Duine the Year
Disposed off

Duins the Yeil
Closing Balan(e

31-03-25

1 Air Conditioner 55,500 56,500

2 Computers 1,74,335 1,14,335

3 Furnitures & Fixtures 7,\1,277 7,77,2n

4 Other Assets 30,3t,092 30,37,092

Total 33,73,2M 33,13,2M

UDIN: 252017MBMIIVI5788



PONDICIIERR\ STATE IIEALl-H SOCIEl'\ - PTIDTICHT'RR\

SCIIEDtTLE O[- FIXED ASSETS As on ]t-03-2025

Schedulc I I

S.No. Assets
Opening
Balance

0t-04-2024

Pu rchased
During the

\"ca r

Disposed
off During
the )'ear

Closing
Balancc

J r -03-2025
A RCI{ FLEXIBLE POOL PHASE II

Karaikal Assets

CD Writel RCH - l Phase 8.095 8.095
Chail Office KK 8.732 8.132
Compag Computer KKL (lnst. Str.) 33.790 3 3.790
Computer(A. I 0.4.2 FM) KKL 40.405 40.405
Computer Accessories (KKI-) 92.298 92.298
Computer - Campaq (KKL) 87.000 87.000
Computer KKL 84. | 80 84. | 80

Computer l'able KKL 8.500 8.s00
Computer Table KKL (lns. Str.) 6.r50 6.1 50

Digital Camera KKL 7,500 7.s00
DVD [']layer KKI- 3.350 3.350
Fumiture & Fittings (AGT) 23.160 23. r 60
HP Laser Printer (KKL) 8-000 8.000
Lamination Machine (KKL) 9.000 9,000

Oftrce Table KKL 10.368 r0.368
Photo Printer (KKL)-(PM) 5,995 5.99s

Printer(A.10.4.2 FM) KKL 8.824 8.824
Printer KKL 3 1.200 3 t,200
Printer KKL (lnst. Str.) 12.980 r2.980
Steel Almirah, Chair, Rack & Table (KKL) 29.280 29.280
Steel Almirah KKL 10.836 10.836

Steel Rack KKL 4.242 4,242

Tally 9 Version (lnst.Srg) -KKL 9.360 9,360

Type Writter (AGT) RCH-I - Phase 't7 ,371 17.371

Mahe Assets

Computer(A. I 0.4.2 FM) Mahe 40,405 40.405

Computer Mahe (lnst. Str.) 27.200 27.200
DVD Player (Mahe) 2.400 2.400
Offi ce Chair A. 1 0.4. 1 (Mahe) 5,850 5.850

Printer(A. 10.4.2 FM) Mahe 8.824 8.824

Revolvins Chair A. I 0.4.I (Mahe) 14.904 14,904
Revolving Chair -Mahe 6.804 6.804

Steel Almirah (A.5.3 Urban RCH) 7.786 7,786
Steel Chair (Programme Management) 25,200 25.200
Tally Multi User 9- Mahe (PM) Mahe t0.480 10.480

Computer Monitor (A. I 0.4. I ) 5500.00 5.500

UPS (A.10.4.1) 6800.00 6.800

Puducherrv Assets

Office Equipments
Canon Digital Copier Multifunction(PM) Pdy 15.799 15.799

Computer (PM) 2.72.837 2,72,837

Computers with UPS (PM) 1,60,000 1,60.000

Inverters (PM) 79.300 79,300
Laptop (Sony 2 No.) 2.35.200 2.35,200
Laser Printer and Dot Matrix Printer (PM) Pdv 25,3 l0 25.3 l0
Lazer Printer 14.990 14.990

L.G. Split A/c (PM) Pdv 24.750 24.750
Mobile Phone for Secretariat (PM) Pdv 7,1 00 7,100

Pedestal Fan -3No's (PM) 6.750 6;750
Printer (PM) 6.199 6.1 99

n Board (PM) r 0.980 10.980

d * N
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S.\o. A sscts
Opening
Ba lan ce

0l-01-2024

Pu rcha sed

During thc
Year'

Disposed
off During
the \ ear

Closing
Balance

3 r -03-2025
Split Air Conditioner I .7-j.(.X)0 r.73.900
Talll 9 Multi [Jser (lnst.Strg) l'}dr 9.360 9_i60
'l ata Skl Digi ('ornp-Dish (lns1 Strg) 3.999 3.999
1-elephone Beelal (A. I 0.4) 2.53 0 2.530
t-rPS 5kr (PM) 68.295 68.295
Vaccunr (-learrrcr LG (PM) 2.800 2.ti00
Xerox Machine 53.295 5 i.295
RCH - I PHASE
Computer Softrvare t.29.000 l -29.000
Direct Projcct (ACT) 65.884 65.884
Fumiture &O Fittings (ISTP) 45.4 I 5 45.4r5
Hanset 23.09s 23.095
'Ielephone Instrumcnt (ISTP) 8.500 8.s00

RCH-IPHASE-IEC
Computer Accessories 9,990 9.990

Computer Pentium 97.776 97.776

Fumiture 8.730 8.73 0

Intercomes 36.850 36.850
Laptop Nole Book 30.990 30.990
Mobile Phone 10.250 10.250

Proiection Screen 12.928 12.928

Samsung TV 16.000 16.000

Samsung X640 Mobile Folder 7.999 7.999
Shredder 9.980 9.980

Sony DRC-TRV 460E Digitial Handcam 36.990 36.990
Stablizer 8.800 8.800

UPS System r 6.850 r 6.850

80W Ambilifier A.9.9 3.990 3.990

A.9.5.2 UPS (F.IMNCl Training) 1.700 1.700

Acer Desktop Computcr 3 Nos. 1,21,215 1.21.215

AHUJA-Central Amplifi er l 1.500 I1.500
AHUJA-Chairman Mic 4.900 4.900
AHUJA-Deleeate Mic 43,500 43,500
AHUJA-Hand Mic 1,500 1.500

AHUJA-PA Mixer 3.000 3.000

AHUJA-Speaker l5W 9.800 9.800

Armless Chair ( MCTS Training) 4.600 4.600

Bicycle (PM) Pdv 2.300 2,300
Black Berry Mobile Phone -A.10.4 29.670 29.670

BSNL Data Card A.10.4 3.658 3,658

Canon LBP 60 18 Printer (A.9.3.I SBA Trainins) 5,250 5,250

Chair (AWWs Training) 15,310 15.3 I 0

Chair NSSK TRAINING) 7,820 7.820
6,900 6,900Chair (SBA Training)

1,36,000 1.36.000Computer (lnst. Str.)
99.750Computer Server (PM) 99,750

Computer & UPS (A.9.3.1 SBA Training) 34,444 34,444

Computer & UPS (lnst.) 58.680 58,680

Conference Hall 5,86,454 5,86,454

Cordless Mic 8.9.9 5.500 5,500

Cub-Board A.9.9 (SHP Training) 3,712 3.7 t2
Cycte (lns. Str.) 3,450 3,450

Dell Laptops (Inst. Str.) 74.600 74,600

Desk Mike (A.9.3.1-SBA Training) I,850 I.850
Desk Mike (AWWs Training) 1,8s0 1,850

Desk/Rack (A.9.3.1 SBA Training) 4.1 80 4.1 80

Desk/Rack (A.9.5.2 F-IMNCI Training) 4,1 80 4.1 80

Digital Camera 34,424 34.424

PSHfuI
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S.No. Assets

Opcning
Balance

0 l -0J-2021

Pu rchasetl
During the

Yea r

Dis posed

olT During
thc Year

Olosing
Ba la nce

I I -03-2025
Displal Board (A.10.4) 4.580 4.5 80

DVD l'lar er' l)ioneer' -A. 10.4 I t. t:i() ll.li0
l--urn iturc and Filtings 1.06.(r67 1.0(r.667

llP Laser.let 1007 Printer (lnst. Str.) l7.li Li t7.8 t5
IIP [.ascrict M 1 005 I\4|]P (3 in I ) Printcr r2.850 r 2.850
lpad-Wifi 64 GB (lnst. Str.) 37.900 37.900
Laptop (Toshiba-15) 88.600 88.600
LCD Pro.icctor' -B .9.5.2 14.624 14.624
LCiD l)r'o.!ectol Il.n.9.,t r4.438 r4.438
Majol Alnr Chairs B.9.5.5 8l .408 8l .408
Mitusbishi Projector E5200U 32.060 32.060
Mobilc Phonc B.10.4 6.300 6.300
Printer - Cannon LBP3300 -9.5.2 8.975 8.975

Refiigerator t 4.1 00 r4.r00
Reliance Modam A.10.4 1.599 1.599

Safety Locker & Cash Bok (Steel) A.10.4 45.950 45.950
Samsung Mobile (llS) n.10.4 t0.360 I 0.3 6t)

Scanner - Cannon DR 501 0C 1.27.177 1.27 .177
Sony Ericcession t 6.1 00 r6.r00
Sonv TV | 3.590 13,590

Spare Mic Cable2 Core Shled 700 700

Stabilizer 8.250 8.250

Stage Table (Wooden) 8.000 8.000

Steel Almirah (lnst. Str.) 7,791 '7,791

Studiomaster-Wireless Receiver with Collar Mic 4.700 4,700

Studiomaster-Wireless Receiver with Hand Mic 4.700 4.700

Submersible Pump (P) 8.940 8.940

Tally 7.2 Version 5,250 5,250

Tea Can (SBA Training) 2,850 2.850

UPS 600 VA (lnst. Str.) r 0.000 t 0.000

UPS 600 VA (Numeric) 1.850 1.850

V Guard Stabilizer (Tr.) 2,600 2.600

Beetel M53 (A.10.4.1) 950 950

HP Printer Laser Jet Pro MFP (A.9.1.5) 28.500 28.500

34.669 34,669LG Air Conditioner & Stablisher L5 Ton (A.10.4.1)
44.369 44.369LG Air Conditioner & Stablisher 2 Ton (A. 10.4.1)

6.200Micromax Mobile Q4l2 (A.10.4.1) 6,200

Revolving Chair (A. 10.4. l) 65.363 65.363

Three Seated Visited Chair (A. 10.4. I ) 9,345 9,34s

Trolley (A.10.4.1) 9.266 9,266

BroadBand Modem DE,IC I,500 I,500
Small Steel Almirah (A. 10.4.1) 10,290 10.290

Brother Hl-L 2321 D Printer 7.460 7.460

Epson Proiector 54l 28.000 28.000

UPS-Numeric 600 Va Offline UPS 7.800 7.800

64.900 64,900Xerox Phaser 65lODN
4.07,940 4,07,940Blue Stat 2 Ton Inverter Cassette - 4 Nos.

17.980Canon LBP 60308 Printer - 2 Nos 17.980

Water Dispenser 8.800 8.800

Zebronic 0.6/84 (KVA,ryAH) Interactive UPS 2,950 2.950

Computer - Lenovo V530t 15 - 2 Nos. 97,s96 97,596

Canon Printer - MF244DW 18,469 18,469

Puducherry State
17.792Brother Laser Printer (HL 2250 DN) 17,792

Canon ICMF-4750 (4 in I Printer) r 8,500 r 8.500

r 7,500 17.500Canon MF-4820 D Printer
r.61.620 r.61.620Desktop Acer Computer

z:\ 74.6s6Kyocera Taskalfa 2201 Printer 74,656

PSHILI
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S.No. A ssets

Open ing
Balance

0 I -01-202{

Pu rchaserl

During the
Yea r

D is posed

off During
the \ ear

Closing
Balance

J I -03-2025
M icrosoft \I'indorr s Operating S-) stctn Solirr alc Vcrsion
20t2

62.569 62.569

Nunreric 600VA - LIPS t.t00 U.100
Tclcphonc Instrulnent u70 tt70
l']NI) l' \\'cb Sitc 2.50.000 2.50.000
Blue Star 2-0 'lbn lnr erter Cassettc - 2 Nos 2.03.970 2.03.970
Executive Table r2.390 t2.390
MIDEA Split Air conditioner (2 Nos.) 8 t.758 8 r.758
Modam - JIO-FI 999 999
Yanam Assets
Computer(A.10.4.2 FM) 40.405 40.405

Printer(A. 10.4.2 FM) 9.550 9.550

Sub Total 63,65,757 63,65,757

B
ADDITIONALITIES UNDER MISSION FLEXIBLE
POOL
Karaikal Assets

Desktop Computer (Compaq)- 27.500 27.500
Desktop Computer (Compaq) -15.3.2 27.500 27.500

Executive Officer Table- B 16. 1.5 7,137 7,r37
Executive Revolving Chair - 16. I .5 5.988 5.988

Laser Printer (Canon 29008) 15.3.2 12.390 t2.390
Steel Revolvine Chair -16.1.5 2,728 2.728

Steel Table -16.1.5 4.026 4.026

UPS- APC 600 VA -I5.3.2 5.600 5.600

UPS- APC 600 VA - Procurement- l6.l.5B 2.800 2.800

Canon ICM F Colour Printer 43.999 43.999

Steel Almirah (CEA) 8.523 8.523

Steel Computer ]'able (CEA) 7,757 7,757

Steel Rack (CEA) 3,837 3,837

Steel Revolving Chair 6,357 6.357

Steel Table 4.688 4.688

Pixaar Next - Computer KKL Dist -(l.No) 46385.00 46.3 85

Mahe Assets
B. l0.5.CDVD Player ( IEC Activities) Mahe 2,493 2,493

B.l0.5.C.Public Addressing System ( IEC Activities) 17.740 17.740

TATA Sumo 8.85.747 8,85,747

Television (B.10.5.C) 25.000 25,000

Cannon Printer - I t7,606 17.606

Cannon Printer - 2 8.644 8.644

Pixaar Next - Computer Mahe Dist (1. No) 46385.00 46.3 85

Puducherry Assets
Acer Desktop Computer with UPS 1,26,765 1.26,765

Airconditioner -8.12.2b 22.100 22,100

Airconditioner -8.5. 10. I b 36, r 00 36, I 00

Air Coonditioner Split-l Ton 25,050 25,050

Ambulance/EMRl/Other Models B I 2. I 74, I 8,485 74,I 8,485

Amplifier General 7,000 7.000

Beetal Caller ID B.l6.l.5B 995 995

Beetel M5l Caller Id (B.15.3.2) 549 549

Beetel M7l Caller ID (B.15.3.2) 995 995

Brother HL 2250 - DN Printer r7,648 t7,648
Brother Laser Printer (HL 2250 DN) 8.968 8.968

Cannon LB6030B Printer 14.500 14.500

Cannon MP4820D Printer 15, l3 5 r 5,135

Canon LBP 6030 - B Printer 5,045 5,045

Computer 1,79,432 1,79,432

Computer System and UPS 600VA (B.15.3.2) 68.888 68.888

Desktop Computer (ACER) I.84,1 70 1,84,1 70

P.S,,,}I
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S.No. Asscts
Open ing
Balance

0 I -01-202{

Pu rchased
Du ring the

Yea r

Disposed
off During
the Year

Closing
Balance

3 l -03-2025
[ - I le rlth Actir ies [] 2,il: 2.51.6tto 2.51 .6tto
Fur-r.r i Lr,rle and F-itti ng 10.0(x) t0.000
ltu rn ilurc & Fitti n-rrs t.l.l.7(x) 1.1'1.700
Godrc'j-6 Door Personal Locker (B.12.2) 2.1.2 ll 21.214
I ICt- t-aprop (ll.l 5.3.2) 46.200 -l(r.200

Klocera l'askalla 2201 I)rintcr (RCFI) I7.000 17.000
Mobilc Phonc Nokia-l 0l (8.12.2) r.550 1.550

Mobilc Phone - Nokia 107 3.300 3.300
Multi Colour Plintcl Cannon 2020 H 2.3 9.400 2.39.400
Ol1ice E,quipments 77.450 '77.450

Olllce Tablcs B.16. I .5b 14.443 14.443
Printer Cannon 23 I 8l -8.16. | .5b 60. I 00 60. r 00
Printer Cannon ICMF 44501) 2s. I 80 25. r 80

Printer Cannon LBP 3300 27.108 27.108
Samsung 81207 - Nos.8 r 0.800 r 0.800
Speaker Set (Genius) 47s 415
Split Air Conditioner - 1.5 Ton 95.290 95.290
Split Air Conditioncr - 2 Ton 3 7.950 3 7.950
Stabilizer (4 KVA) for Airconditioner 1,250 1.250
Telephone (Beetal) -B. I 5.3c 800 800
LJPSrllovA(B.r5.3.2) 5.500 5.500
UPS 600 VA I 1. t00 I r,r00
Canon lcmf 628CW Printer (B.6.4) 51.999 51.999
Canon Mfi1820D Printer (B.6.4) r3.r00 r 3.r 00
Executive Office Table (B.6.4) 8.31 r 8.31 I
Laptop-HP- I 5AY00TX (8.1 5.3.2.7) 49.600 49.600
Modem- Huawel Wingle D8372 (8.15.3.2.7) 3.499 3.499
Office Table (B.6.4) 4.688 4.688

Steel Almirah (B. l6.l .6.3.2) 9,975 9.975
Steel Almirah (B.6.4) 9.801 9.801

Steel Almirah with Locker (B.6.4) 10.227 10.227

Steel Computer Table (B.6.4) r5,5 r 5 15.515

Steel Revolving Chair (B.6.4) 9,535 9,53 5

Steel Stool (8.6.4) 810 8t0
Supreme Chair (7 Nos.) B.6.4 4,400 4.400

Brother HL 2520 DN Printer 3 Nos. (8.27.1.3) 35340 3 5.340

Desktop HP 280G2 (B.6.4) 44000 44.000
Executive Office Table - l8 Gauses 2 Nos. (B.27. 1.3) r 4828 14.828

Executive Office Table - 20 Gauges 2 Nos. (B.27.1 .3) 16622 16,622

Executive Revolving Chair (B.27. 1.3) 20922 20,922
Full Arm Chair l5 Nos. (B.27.1.3) 17593 17.593

HP 280G2 Desktop 3 Nos. (B.27.1.3) 101700 l,0 t ,700
Iball Web Camera (8.27.1.3) 5530 5,530

Lapto - HP 240G4 (B.6.4) 44940 44.940
Steel Almirah 3 Nos. (B.27.1.3) 3068 I 30,681

Steel Computer Table 3 Nos. (B.27.1.3) 23272 23,272
Steel Deluxe Executive Table (8.27.1.3) 2089s 20.895

Steel Glass Door Almirah 3 Nos. (B.27.1.3) 34584 34,584
UPS Numeric 600 Va (B.6.4) 1950 I.950
Beetel M53N Model 950 950

Real Me l6GB RAM 14800 14.800

Redmi 6,4, 32GB 7200 7.200
Xerox WC 5021 43160 43. I 60

MIDEA Split Air conditioner (4 Nos.) 167866 r.67.866
Syroteck 4 ports Modam (l No.) 3780 3.780

Airconditioners to IRL RNTCP Pdv Dist 226800.00 2,26,800
Almirah - 2 Nos 23980.00 23.980

z ext - Computer (1 No) 46385.00 46.385

d t
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S.No. Assets

Opening
Balance

0 t-0-l-2021

Pu rch ased

During the
\ car

Disposed

off During
the Yea r

Closing
Ba lan cc

J I -03-2025
l)iraal Ne rl - ('onrpuLcr ( 2 Nos) 92770.00 92.7'70
l)isaarNext - Courputer (5 Nos) 2i I 925.00 2-31.925
PiraalNcrl - Conrpulcl Pd_r Dist (l No) -163 85.00 46.3 85

Printer Laser'.let l'}ro )\4lrl)(RN1-CP Pdr Dist) 66ll{ 00 66.424
TWO WHEF.l.l:R RNTCP Pdr Dist 144727.00 t -44.'727
Pondiherrv State Assets

NPPCD
M icroscope 1.28-960 1.28.960

OAE Machine 2.'70.400 2.70.400
I ndigenious Dipital A udiomctcr 52.000 52.000

Sound 'l'reated Room 2.96.000 2.96.000
Yanam Assets

Cannon Printer' (B. | 5.3.2.3) 17.995 17.995

Pixaar Next - Computer Yanam (l No) 46385.00 46.3 8 s

Sub Total I,29,91,354 1,29,9r,354
C Immunisation (RI Strenqth.)

Fax Machine 7.256 7.256
Printer cum Scanner.xerox 9.880 9.880

Sub Total 17,136 17,136
D PPI

Computer Accessories I 2.883 I 2.883

Sub Total 12,883 12,883

E TB Control
Karaikal Assets

Computer & Peripherals-K 36.49s 36.495
Digital Balance Scale-K 24,981 24.981

Full Arm Chair-K 3,427 3.427

Fumiture-K ?? 45q 23.459

Office Table-K 6,586 6.586

Steel Almirah-K r 3.768 I 3.768

Steel Computer Table-K 10.897 10.897

5.605 5,605Steel Rack-K
21.471 21.471Vehicles-K

Mahe Assets
Air Conditioner lTon-M 28,000 28,000

Armed Chair- (OE)-M 4,777 4,777

Fumiture (CW)-M 15.000 15.000

Fumiture (M) 3,840 3.840

Printer-M 12,500 12.500

Refrigerator-M 22,500 22,500

Stabilizer-M 3,400 3.400

Steel Almirah Glass Door-M 21.896 21.896

7.884 7.884Table (OE)-M
Vehicles-M 39,s00 39,500

Wall Fan (OE)-Mahe 6.1 88 6.1 88

Weighing Machine-M 20,399 20,399

Puducherry Assets

Civil Work-P 34,54,502 34,54,s02

Computer & Pheripherals-P 6,14,392 6,14,392

EPABX (lntercom System)-P 14,975 t4.975
Fax Machine-P 15.192 r5,192
Fumiture-P 62.067 62.067
Hematology Analyzer 4,89,21s 4,89,215
Lab. Equipments-P 25.400 25,400
LCD Proiector-P 32.86 I 32.861
Office Equipments-P 34.004 34,004
Pedestal Fan-P 2.450 2,450

tocopier-P 2,43,329 2,43,329

ps//a ?
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S.No. Assets

Opening
Balancc

0l -0,1-202{

Pu rchascrl
During thc

\ ear

Disposed
off During
the Year

Closing
Balance

3 r -03-2025
Rcliigerators-P t.0-r.750 t.03.750
Stabi lizcr-l'} 2.t00 2.t00
I'xrllr -I'} 2.950 2.9-50

Vehicles-P 7.80.908 7.80.90[a

Water Dispenscr-P 9.ti00 9-800
D Link Modam 6.2 tt5 6.285
DVD RW Drive 3.5 80 3.580
Monilor. Wcb Camera and Speaker 8.r40 tt.l40
IRL Dquipnrcnts-l) 2.21.840 2-2t.840
Puducherry State Assets

Furniture (Civil Work) 61.300 6 | .300
Procurement Of E,quipmcnt t.90.1 I I 1.90.1 I I

Civil Works 9l .05 r 9r.051
Computer & Accessolies-SDS-S 36.045 36.045

Digital Camera-S I 1.393 r 1.393

Fax Machine-S 1.14.608 1. t4.608
Fumiture-OE-Fixed Asset 23. r 60 23. r 60

Lap Top-S 40.s45 40.545
Photocopier-S I 1.208 I 1.208

Walk-N-Talk-S I r.990 r 1.990

Air Conditioners-2 Ton(CW) 1.99.996 1.99.996
Yanam Assets

Cushion Chairs 6.000 6.000
lron Tables 5.477 5.477

Vehicles-Y 67.250 67.250

Sub Total 73,30,447 73,30,447
F NVBDCP

Pond icherrv District Assets

Computer Accessories 3.800 3.800
Desktop PC (F.l2.C) 24.800 24.800
Fogsing Machine 15.12.675 t5,12,67 5
Fumiture & Fixtures 19,025 19,025
Microscope Binocular 42.000 42.000

Software - Tally 10,854 10,854

Cannon Printer 18.469 18.469

Computer Lenova 48,798 48,798

Zebrani UPS 1,475 1,475

Pondicherrv State Assets

LED Monitor (F.1.2.1) 5,500 5.500

2.000 2.000Modem Dlink DSL-2730U (F.1.2.1)

3.500 3,500Revolving Chair (F.l .2.I)
7,r00Steel Almirah (F. 1.2.1) 7,r00

Binoculor Microscope (F. l. l.L) 4.26,000 4,26,000

Sub Total 21,25,996 21,25,996

G Iodine Deficiencv
Sub Total

H Blindness Control
Ka ra ikal District Assets

A-Scan Biometer(Kkl) 6.85.3 3 7 6,85,337

6,66,7s0 6.66.750Auto Refractometer(Kkl)
Direct Ophthalmoscope (KKL) 13,260 13.260

Flash Autoclave(Kkl) 2,49,600 2,49,600

Fully Auto Tonometer(Kkl) 3.82.500 3,82,500

Keratometer (Manual)-Kkl 23. l 00 23.1 00

Phaco Emulsifier(Kkl) 5.00.000 5,00,000

Scohietz Tonometer(Kkl) 1,04,676 1,04,676

Slit Lamp (Kkl) 6.87.270 6.87,2'70

Ste lmirah(Kkl) 4.800 z<=- 4,800

F.ltb.* *PStttt/t
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S.No- Assets
C)pcning
Balance

0 r -0t-2021

Pu rchascd
Du ring thc

Year

Disposcd
off During
the \ ear

Closing
Balance

3l -03-2025
Stecl (-lrair(A rnrcdX Kkl ) u50 lJ50

Stcel ('lrail t AlrrrlcssllKkl 1
'77 5 775

Stccl Stool( Kkl) 5t0 5l0
Str'e I l'ahlc(Kkl) 2.050 2.050
Slreat Rcti nascope(Kkl ) .r4.3 70 4,1.370

Surgical Opclating M icroscope( Kkl) 22.20.100 22.20.100
'Iorch Light(Kkl) .t00 400

Auto Rcfl'actometer 2.0 r.600 2.01.(r00

Digital Auto l-cnsorneter - KKL 95.200 95.200
Non Contact'l'onorneter-K Kl. 3.60.000 3.60.000
Mahe District Assets
A pplanation Tonometer (Mahe) 40.000 40.000
A-Scan Biometer(Mhe) 6.85.3 36 6.85.33 6

Autolensometer with LCD (Mhe) 2.49.415 2.49.415
Auto Ref Keralomeler(Mahe) 6.66.750 6.66.750
Bipolar Coaguelator (M H E) 20. r 60 20. I 60

Flash Autoclave(Mhe) 2.49.600 2.49.600
Full1, Auto Tonomelcr(Mhe) 3.82,500 3.82.500
lndirect Ophthalmoscope(Mhe) 1.92.620 t.92-620
Keratometer ( Manual)-Mahe 23. I 00 23. I 00

Nd-Yae l-aser (Mahe) 6.41 .06 r 6.4 r .061

Ophthalmic Sursery Chair(Mhe) r6.t20 1 6.1 20

Ophthalmic Surgcry Table(Mhe) 37.440 37.440
Phaco Emulsifier(Mhe) 24.07.850 24,07,850
Slit Lamp (Mahe) 3,73,670 3.73.670
Surgical Operating Microscope(Mhe) r 5.99.700 r5.99.700

Puducherrv District Assets
Applanation Tonometer(Pdy) 40.000 40,000

A-Scan Biometer(Pdy) (1.2.1 &" 1.2.2) 17,14,337 17.t4.337
Auto Ref-Keratometer(Pdy) 24.82.600 24.82.600

Auto Refractometer (Pdy) 2,75,400 2,75,400
Direct Ophthalmoscope(Pdy) I .81.870 I,81,870

Flash Autoclave(Pdy) 4,99,200 4.99,200
Fully Auto Tonometer(Pdy) 3.82,500 3,82,500
Indirect Ophthalmoscope(Pdy) 1,03,020 1,03,020

Non-Mydiatric Auto Funds Camera (Pdy) 21.00.000 2 t .00.000
32.240 32.240Ophthalmic Surgery Chair(Pdy)

Opthlmic Surgery Table (Pdy) 37,440 37.440

Phaco Emulsifier (Pdy) 6.50,007 6.50.007

Scohietz Tonometer(Pdy) 33,864 33.864

Slit Lamp(PdyXL2.2) 28,61, l7 I 28,61,171

Stablizer V Guard(Pdy) 21.600 2 1.600

Steel Almirah (Pdy) 46.794 46,794

Steel Chair(ArmedXPdv) '7,650 7,650

Steel Chair(Arm LessXPdv) 6,97s 6.975

Steel Stool(Pdy) 4,590 4,590

18.450 18.450Steel Table(Pdy)
2.70.390Streak Retinoscope(Pdy) 2,70,390

Surgical Operating Mi croscope(PdvXl.2. I & 1.2.2) 87,53,958 87.53,95 8

Tools and Equipments(Pdy) 77,350 77.350

Torch Lieht(Pdy) 3,600 3,600

Trial Lens with Trial Frame(Pdy) 56,6 t 0 56,610

Ultrasonic Emulsifi er(Pdy) r 8,50,000 18,50.000

Vision Drum(Pdy) 15,960 t 5,960

Yag Laser(Pdy) 5,46,990 5,46,990
3.60.000Non Contact Tonometer 3,60,000

Paediatric Auto Refractomer 3,30,400 3,30.400
herrv State Assets

S1

q2
-2

+ N

Ar

(J -rI34Psttrbt



S.No. A ssets

Opening
Balance

0t-01-2021

Pu rchased
During the

\ ear

Disposed
off During
the Year

Closing
Balance

3 I -03-2025
tli-Cl clc( Pdt ) l.(r80 t.680
(lcllu lar Phonc( ['d] ) 2.600 2.600
Cirmpuler & Acce'rries(Pd] ) 63.22'7 63.221
Computcr ('hairs( Pdr') t5.595 r5.595
Computers ( Desktop)( Pd1 ) 1.40.400 1.40.400
('onrpulcr s (l.aptop)(Pd) ) 40.950 40.950
Computer l'ablcs(l)d1,) I 1..19 I 3 l.-19 I

Fax Machinc(Pd1 ) 30.2 84 30.284
Irumiture and Iittings(Pd1,) 3.300 3.300

[.ascr Printcr(Pdy) 5.93 8 5.93 8

Movable't'rollt ( Pdl') 4.900 4.900
Stablizer(2KVAXPdv) 4.800 4.800
Tempo Travcller Mini Van(Pdy) (1.2.8) 7.34.710 '7.34.7t0

Ups(Pdt) 9.250 9.250
Video Ind irect Ophthalmoscope(Pdy) 3.00.000 3.00.000
Xerox Machine(Pdy) 95.7 60 95.760
Telephone dcposit 2.700

Yanam District Assets
Auto Ref Keratometer(Ynm) 2.73.000 2.73.000
Direct Ophthalmoscope(Ynm) 13.260 13.260

Slit Lamp(Ynm) r.90.800 r.90.800
A-Scan Bio Meter with Pachvmeter - Ynm 2,91,200 2.91.200
Digital Auto Lensometer-Ynm 95.200 95.200
Non Contact Tonometer-Ynm 3,60.000 3.60.000

Operating Microsscope - Ynm 4,98.400 4.98.400

Sub Total 4,08,02,881 4,08,00,l8l
I IDSP

Karaikal Assets

Air Conditioner(KKL) 18.000 18.000

Fax Machine(KKL) 8.1 00 8.1 00

Fumiture & Fixture(KKl) l,0l ,339 l,0l,339
9.99.703 9,99,703Lab Equipments(KKL)

1.200 1.200Telepbone Modem(KKL)
Xerox Machine/Photo Copier(KKL) 56.452 56.452

Mahe Assets

Far Machine(MHE) 7 555 7,555

Fumiture & Fixture(MHE) 40.207 40,207

Lab Equipments(MHE) 5,16,966 5,16,966

Xerox Machine/Photo Copier(MHE) 56.452 56.452

Pondv Assets

Air Conditloner(Pdy) 36,200 36.200

Computer I ,14,500 I, r 4,500

18.455 18,455Fax Machine(Pdy)
2.07,778Fumiture & Fixture(Pdy) 2,07,778

14,71 ,002Lab Equipments(Pdy) 14,71,002

Office Assets 64,818 64.818

Telephone Modem(Pdy) l,200 1.200

Xerox Machine/photo Copier(Pdy) 48.660 48,660

Pondy State Assets

Canon LBP 60308 Printer (E.2.3) 6,300 6.300

Computer State 3,07,550 3,07,550

Laptop ( 8.2.3. E.2.4, 8.2.5 & 8 .2.7) 44.973 44,973

Multifuncational Printer (E.2,7 & E.2.10) 19,950 19,950

Printer (State) 8.644 8.644

S Type Chair Standard Size (E.2.3) 8.2r0 8,21 0

MIC-AHUJA WIRELESS MIC AWM49OVI E.2.I 2.500 2,500

SPEAKER-CREATIVE SBS A.60 E.2.1 900 900

WEB CAMERA-LOGITECH C27O 8.2.1 1,350 r.350

-03 5osrrrt, --{
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S.No. Asscts
Opening
Balancc

0l-01-2021

Pu rchased

During the
Yea r

Dis posed

off During
the Year

Closing
Ba lan cc

3 I -03-2025
N4onitor l:.J.2 5.5 00 5.500
I II)S 2.950 2.950
Yanam Assets

Civil \\/orks 2.95.609 2.95.609
Fax Machinc(YNN4 ) 7.256 7.256
Lab Equipmenls(YNM) 5.09.600 5.09.600
Xetox Machine/Photo Copier(YNM) 56.452 56..152

Auto Clavc (8,.3.1) r.30.200 r.30.200
Binocular M icroscopc (E.3.1 ) 4t .47 5 4t .47 5

Centriluge (8.3.1) 41 .4'7 5 41.4'7 5

Hot A ir Or cn ( I1.3. I ) io q75 50.925

lncubator (8.3. I ) 65. I 00 65. l 00

Refiigerator (E.3. I ) 33.600 33.600
Weishins Scalc & Mixer (E.3. I ) r0.290 10.290

Sub Total 54,19,396 54, I 9,396
J Leprosy

Karaikal District Assets

Displal Board 718 718

Mahe District Assets

Camera (M) 2,200 2.200
Duplicator Machine (M) 61.992 61,992
Fax Machine (M) 27.4s4 27.454
Fumiture (M) 83.670 83.670

Genereator (M) 27.892 27.892
Lab Equipments (M) 1.26.779 '1,26,779

Mic Set (M) 8.r45 8.145

Name Board (M) 32.000 32.000
Shamyana Set (M) 32.500 32.500
TV Set (M) 30.900 30.900
Xerox Machine (M) 1.31.439 t,3t ,439
Puducherry District Assets
Bus 41,737 41.737

Car 2,87,064 2,87,064
Cassette Recorder 548 548

Computer 73.809 73.809
Fumiture 30.831 30.83 l
Genset 22,796 22,796
Microscope 7.282 7.282
Printer HP Laseriet M 1005 (G.5.3.OE District) 12.750 12,750

4.680Scanner Amplifier 4.680

Typewriter 222 222

UPS (G.4.3.B) r.850 r,850

Puducherry State Assets

Computer UPS(G. 5.4 Consumables) 3,700 3.700

L.G Split Air Conditioner L5 Tonnes(G.5.3 OE) 30.950 30,950

Sub Total 10,83,908 10,83,908

NMHPK
4,125 4,125Computer Table (Wooden)

42.000 42.000Desktop Computer (ACER)
12.850HP Laserjet M1005 MFP (3 in l) Printer 12,850

Revolvins Chair 2,970 2.970

Steel Almirah (Bie) 7,425 7,425

UPS 600 VA (Numeric) r,850 1,850

Water Purifier 9.450 9.450

Office Table (2 Nos.) (MH-1.2) 8.303 8,303

Steel Computer Revalvins Chair (Mll-1.2) 7,684 7.684

Wireless Modem ADSL 2+4 (1.8) 2,300 2,300

N.. Sub Total 98,957 98,957
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S.No. Asscts
Opcning
Balance

0 r -0{-202{

Pu rchased
During the

'l'ea r

Disposetl

off During
the \ car

Closing
Balancc

3 I -03-2025
l. N PCDCS

Puduchcrrv District
('ornpulcr (P) 2.52.(X)0 2.52.000
llxecutive Chairs(|'}) 20.921 20.923
I:xecutivc Tablc (P) 2;1.933 2,t.933
[']rinter (l)) r5.066 15.066

Stccl Ahnirah (P) 58.802 5 8.802

Steel Chairs (l']) 5.864 5.864

Steel l'ablc (P) 23.412 23.442
2 HP l.aptops (Pdl-D)(Ol.l. I.2) 97.800 97.800
Cornputer Acer Verilon (Pdy'-D) (O. 1.1.3.2) 40.42s 40.42s
External Hard Disk (Pdy-D)(Ol. l. 1.2) 6.950 6.950

Irumiture ( Pdv-DXO l. I .3.2) 55.099 5 5.099

HP Printer (Pdv-D)(Ol. 1. 1.2) r 3.500 r3.500
Micro Plyrvood Partition Cub Board (Pdv-DXOl.4. 1.2) 3.120 3.1 20

Wooden Book Shelf rvith Glass Door (Pdy-D)(O L I . L2) 3 8.850 3 8.850

Puducherry State

Chairs (S) 6.9'74 6,9'74

Computer(S) r.68.000 r.68.000
Executive Table (S) 8.31 r 8.31 I

Intercom(S) 10.5 79 r0.579
Printer (S) 44.014 44,014
Steel Almirah (S) 39.203 39.203
Steel Chair (S) 4,691 4,69r
Steel Table (S) I 8.753 r8.753

5 UPS & 2 Printer (Pdv-SXO L8.I ) 32,975 1? q7S

Computer Acer Veriton (Pdv-SXO. I .8.1 ) 80.8s0 80.850

D Link Donsle 2,750 2.750

Kyocera Ecosys M2040dn 43.290 43.290

Steel Rack - NPCDCS 28,02s 28.025

Karaikal District
Acer Desktop Computer 80.850 80.850

Fult Arm Chair (Steel) 2,346 2,346

HP Multi Functional Printer 15,250 15.250

Office Table (Steel) 14.065 14.065

Steel Computer Table 7,757 7,757

5.758 5,758SteeI Rack
t2-713 12.713Steel Revolving Chair

Yanam Assets

O. l. 1.3.2 Furniture,Equipments,Computer Etc 99.800 99.800

Mahe District
Computer (Mahe-D)(O l. l. 1.2) 42.990 42.990

Computer Table (Mahe-D)(Ol. L l.2) 4,133 4,133

Printer (Mahe-DXOl. 1.1.2) 13.600 13,600

Revolving Chair (Mahe-DXOl. l. 1.2) 3,1 95 3,195

2.500 2,500UPS (Mahe-D)(Ol. l. 1.2)

14,50,146 14,50,146Sub Total
M NUHM

Mahe Assets:

Air Conditioner (P.2.2.3) 47.800 47.800
8.208Computer Table (P.4.2.3.2) 8,208

6.448Revolvi ng Chair (P.4.2.3.2) 6,448
2.500 2.s00UPS (P.2.2.3)

Puducherrv State Assets:
Canon MF4820D Printer (P.2. 1.3) 78.600 78.600

Desktop Hp 280G2 & UPS (P.2.1 .3) 1,84,200 I,84,200

L.C. Airconditioner I .5 Tone (P.2.1 .3) 43.940 43.940

Steel Almirah (P.2. 1.3) 9.r88 9.188
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S.No. ,,\ ssets

Opening
Balance

0 I -0{-2024

Pu rchased
During the

l'ea r

Dis posed

olf During
thc Year

Closing
Balance

3 I -03-2025
Puducherrr District Assets

Full Arnr C hair ( P.4.4.2.1 ) .15. I 85 35. ilJ5

Stcel A lrnirah (P.4.4.2.1 | 19.602 t9.602
Steel Rack (P..1.4.2. I ) 23.020 23.020
HP Conrputcrs - 2 Nos (P.8.3.1) 85. r 08 85. I 08

Karaikal Assets:

Dcsktop Computcrs (Dell Vostro 3470) 7 t .600 71.600

Ill'} ALO M 1005 Laser Printer t6.450 t6.45t)
H P Lascr' .lct 1020 Plus Printcr' t0.400 t0.400
Lapbp (llP) 41.750 4 t.750
UPS (Numcric) 3.800 3.800

Yanam District Assets:
Daikin 1.8 Ton Split A/c 56.500 56.500

Sub Total 7,44,299 7,44,299

N NTCP
Fixed Asset-State

Computer' 40.704 40.704

Full Armed Chairs 3,5 l9 3,519

Steel Almirah 6.822 6.822

Steel Offlce'l'able 8,303 8.303

UPS 1.879 1.879

Fixed Asset-Puducherry
Smoke Analyzers 1,51.200 I ,5 I,200
Almirah I I .014 I1,014

Sub Total 2,23,441 2,23,441

o NPCCHH
Fixed Asset-State
LAPTOP Purchase NPCCHH 60.281 60.28 r

Sub Total 60,281 60,28r

P Uyir Kattru 60.000 60.000

Sub Total 60,000 60,000

Total(A to K) 7,86,66,601 1,20,281 7,87,84,182

F.No.

Fot S.P. ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

CA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No:207704
F.R.NO.005506S
Place : Puducherry
Date : 23-10-2025

UDIN: 2520 I 704BMIM5788

AT OUNTS
Pondicherry State Health

Puduchrrry- 605 001

DIBEC &a)
Pondicherry State Health Society

Puducherry.
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MISSION CTOR
Pondicherry State Health SocietY

Puducherry.



Schedule III
PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY- PUDUCHERRY

SCHEDULE OF Current Liabilities as on 31-03-2025

S.No. Particular Opening
Balance

07-04-2024

Add ition Scttled Balance As on
31-03-2025

Balance at

Districts As on 31

03-2025 (as per
chart below)

TOTAL

A

B

F

T

RCH-I
Add detail (Such as TDS
Payable)

Sub Total

Flexible Pool for RCH &
Health Svstem Strengthening,
National Health Programme
and Urban Health Mission
NHM
NUHM

Sub Total

EC SIP
Add detail

2,1,2,500 9,812 2,22,372 2,22,312

2,72,500 9,872 2,22,372 2,22,372

Total (A to K) 2,72,500 9,872 2,22,372 2,22,372

For S.P. ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

CA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No:207704
F.R.No.0055065

Place: Puducherry
Date:23-70-2025
UDIN: 252017048MIIVI5788

ACC OUNTS

Pondichcrry State Health SocietY

PuduchcrrY' 605 001

6t

DIRECT A)
Pondicherry State Health SocietY

PuducherrY.

PuducherrY State Health Mission
Puducherry

MISSION DIRECTOR
Pondicherry State Health SocietY

Pqril;'i'''''ru'
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Schedule IV-A
PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY- PUDUCHERRY

Schedule of Advances lying at State & Districts under RCH-I as on 31-03-2025

sl. No. Name of Districts

RCH-Phase I
Opening
Balance

Advance Given
during the year

Expenditure during the
year

Refunded
during the

year
Closing Balance

Revenue Capital
(A) (B) (c) (D) (A+B-C-D)

1 Pondicherry District
2 Karaikal District
3 Mahe District
4 Yanam District
5 CHC
6 DH
7 PHC & UPHC
8 Sub Centres
9 VH&SC

10

At State level:
1 Name of Agencies etc.

2

J

4

Total Figure A Figure B Figure C Figure D Figure E

For S.P. ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

CA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No: 207704
F.R.No.0055065

Place : Puducherry
Date: 23-10-2025

UDIN : 252017 } BIII4IIVIS 788

ATE

icherry State
Puducherry.

-040

C*\Ob", Pondicherry State Healthi Society
Puducherry. 605 Odi

D
Pondi

:' I A'IE ['!,'t.triC. t MANAGER
t' - ri,.,,,-:' t;1fiiltl1;grtf tli!, tti s ii;.;
Pud uc herrli,Stut6, XC{!rh Missaon

Prrducherly

MISSION D TOR
Pondicherry State Health Society

Puducherry.



Schedule IV-B
PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY- PUDUCHERRY

Schedule of Advances lying at State & Districts under Flexible Pool for RCH & Health System Strengthening National
Health Programme and Urban Health Mission as on 31-03-2025

SL.
NO.

Name of Dishicts/ Agencies

Flexible Pool for RCH & Health System Strengthening, National Health
Programme and Urban Health Mission

()|t'nittg l3alatrtt I und llclcas(' I \p(,nditur(' Baldnce

llor ontrc (apital

(A) (B) ((') (t)) (A+B-C-D)

NRHM
1 Pondicherry District 7,81,546 20,45,O3,807 20,46,47,679 6,46,734

2 Karaikal District 13,55,559 4,44,65,354 4,52,96,427 5,24,486

3 N4ahr. District L3s,9s,243 2,35,85,437 9,812

4 Yananr District 7,42,52,297 7,42,52,297

5 CHC '28,73,037 28,53,031 20,000

6 District Hospitals 88,63,225 88,63,225

7 PHC & UPHC 2,47,33,621 2,47,33,624

tt Sub Centres 24,38,605 24,38,605

9 VH &SC 3,04,500 3,04,500

NUHM
1 Pondicherry District 5,310 2,43,36,355 2,43,36,355 5,310

2 Karaikal District 72,24,998 72,24,998

3 Mahe District 48,20,208 48,20,208

4 Yanan'r District 32,94,428 32,94,428

5 CHC
6 PHC & UPHC

At State level
1 National Telemental Health Programme (NTHP) 73,5-t,835 73,51,83s

2 PM- ABHIM
3 Covid-19 Vaccination for HCW
4 ECRP-1

5 ECRP-2

6 PM - ABHIM PMU
7 State Referral Transport 15,570 76,43,426 76,58,996

8 Remuneration to Contractual Employees 2667 2,67,45,949 2,67,33,595 15,015

9 Uyir Kattru

Total 21,63,646 40,74,46,885 40,83,89,774 12,21,357

For S.P. ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Ar ACCgUNiS

CA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No:201704
F.R.No.005505S

Place: Puducherry
Dale:23-"10-2025
UDIN: 25201704BMIIVI5788

Pondicherry Stato Health Society
Puduchrrry.605 001

MISSION TOR
Pondicherry State Health Society

Puducherry.

-041





Schedule IV- D
PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY. PUDUCHERRY

SCHEDULE OF Advance Civen to Staff at State & District Level

S.No. PARTICULAR
Opening
Balance

0't-04-2024

CIVEN
During
2024-25

Refundedr/
Settled

Balance as on
31,-03-2025

5tate Level:
1,

District Level:

Name of Staff etc.

Total Figure B Figure E

For S.P. ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

CA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No:201704
F.R.No.005506S

Place: Puducherry
Date:23-70-2025
UDIN: 252017MBMIIVI5788

E iJNIS
Pondicherry State Health

Puducherry.605 001

:043

.-ta!4+
.qTATE I.'INANC I\.lANAGER
PuJucherry State Health L/llsslon-. Puducherry

MISSION DIRECTOR
Pondicherry State Health SocietY

Puducherry.

AState



Schedule V
PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY- PUDUCHERRY

SCHEDULE OF OTHER Current ASSETS As on 31-03-2025

S.No. PARTICULAR
Opening
Balance

01,-04-2024

Given
Refunded,/

Settled
Balance as on

37-03-2025

A

B

F

T

RCH-I
Add detail (Such as Securitl,
depostit

Sub Total

Flexible Pool for RCH &
Health System Strengthening.
National Health Programme
and Urban Health Mission
NHM
Funds in Transit NHM
NUHM
Funds in Transit NUHM

Sub Total

EC SIP
Add detail

Sub Total

Others (please Specifv)

National Telemental Health
Programme (NTHP)

PM-ABHIM
Covid-19 Vaccination for HCW
ECRP-1

ECRP-2

PM- ABHIM PMU

State Referral Transport

Remuneration to Contracfual
Employees

Uyir Kattru

Sub Total

3,71,082 90,000 42,000 4,79,082

3,71,082 90,000 42,000 4;19,082

Total (A to T) 3,71,082 90,000 42,OOO 4,79,082

For S.P. ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants cp

s'l'A'tli FtNar'I AGER
Purluclterry State Health Mission

PuducherrY
6" R

CA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No: 201704
F.R.No.0055065

Place : Puducherry
Date:23-1O-2025
UD IN: 252077 0 4BN{IIVI5 78 8

Pondicherry State Health Society
Puducherry. 605 00,

\A
STATE ACCOUNTS

-044

MISSION IRECTOR
Pondicherry State Health Society

Puducherry,



Scherlule VI
PONDICHERRY STATI HEAI,TII SOCIETY- PUDUCHERRY

Schedule ofCash & Bank Balance AS ON 3L-03-2025

Sl. No. Particu lar of Banly'Cash
Opening Balance as on 01.04.24

Closing Balance as on
31-03-2025

Cash Barrk Cas h Ba nk

A

B

C

D

RCH-I
State'Lcvcl
District Lc.vcl

Sub Total

Flexible lool for RCH & Health Svstem
National Healtlr frogramme aLd IJIban Health \4[!ssion
Statc Lcvcl
NHM
NUHM

Sub Total

EC SIP
State Level
District Level

Sub Total

Others (please Specifv)
National Telemental Health Programme (NTHP)
PM - ABHIM
Covid-19 Vaccination for HCW
ECRP-1

ECRP-2
PM - ABHIM PMU
State Referral Transport
Remuneration to Contractual Employees
Uyir Kattru

15,93,18,051

348

70,80,27,165

75,93,1,8,399 10,80,27,466

49,70,779

1,63,01,808

7,948
7,680

2t,37,999
79,75,990
4,01,,048

't,46,27,4M

4,26,823

8,67,291
t,51,68,522

27,96,547

1,85,560

10,59,653

3,66,826

Sub Total 4,08,51,,459 7,98,38,399

Total (A to K) 20,01,,69,859 72,78,65,865

F.No.

For S.P. ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

CAP
Partner
M. No:2017(X
F.R.No.005506S

E ACuurr.ilvTS ivtHN A
Pondicherry State Health Society

Puducherry.605 00

-045

Ge
STATE PJIEN AI- ''

Prr.luctrerry State Heaitii Mr>srur7

F uducherrY

MISSION R

Pun,finrtw state Health SocietY

Puducherry'

Place : Puducherry
Date:23-10-2025
UDIN: 252017M8MIM5788



Scheclule VII
PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY- PUDUCHERRY

Schedule of Cheques/DD in Hand AS ON 31.-03-2025

Sl. No. Cheque/DD No Date Received From Amount (Rs.)

At State Level:

1 Podicherry Distict
2 Karaikal District
3 Mahe District
4 Yanam District

Total Total A

F.No.

For S.P. ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

br
CA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No: 201704
F.R.No.0055065

Place: Puducherry
Date: 23-1.0-2025
UDIN : 252017 04BMIIVI5788

S'IATE GE R

Pond

:04 6

Po

Puduclrerry State Health MisSlOn
Puducherry

MISSION D R

Ponclicherry State Health SocietY

Puducherry

ty

ct ,eveI:

C*
State



Scheclule VIII
PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY- PUDUCHERRY

Schedule of Interest Earned at State & Districts during the year 2024-25

Sl. No Bank Used for
Bank Balance as on 3Lst

March,2025
(as per Books)

State Level

1

Flexible Pool for RCH & Health System
Strengthenin g, National Health
Programrne and Urban Health Mission

40,47,737

2 Urban Health Mission (NUHM) 1

J National Telemental Health Programrne 97,020
4 PM - ABHIM 6,22,809
5 Covid-19 Vaccination for HCW 180

6 ECRP-1 174

7 ECRP-2 64,548
8 PM - ABHIM PMU 36,576
9 State Referral Transport

10 Remuneration to Contracfual Employeer 2,21,237
11 Uyir Kattru 8

Grand Total 50,84,218

For S.P. ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

CA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No:201704
F.R.No.0055065

MISSION DIRECTOR

eonOicn.try State Health SocietY

Puducherry'

:017

b,



Schedule IX
PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY- PUDUCHERRY

SCHEDULE OF OF AUDIT FEE FOR STATE & DISTRICTS FOR THE YEAR ENDINC on 31-03-2025

PARTTCULARS OF AUDITOR: NAME ADDRESS AND PHONE NO AMOUNT (Rs.)

S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants 2,70,000.00

8128, PIPDIC Industrial Estate,
Mettupalayam
Puducherry

HO: S.P. ASSOCIATES
New No: 17 / 70, 1st Floor, Jayaram Avenue,
Ellaiamman Koil Street
Shastri Nagar
Adyar
Chennai - 600020.

Email: spaaudit.ca@gmail.com

For S.P. ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

CA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No: 201704
F.R.No.0055065

Place : Puducherry
Date: 23-70-2025
UD IN : 252077 0 4BM I IVI5 788

S'IATE GER
Purluclrerry State Health Missiqn

Puducherry

&a)
Pondicherry State SocietY

PuducherrY

:04 g

NTISSION TOR
Pondicherry State Health Society

Puducherry,



ETY

RECIEPT UTILISATION DURTNG YEAR

AB oer I&E Arc As oer E/5
IOTAL Retundcd to GOI Oosint B.laft. Accunulsted

hteBt
Closing Baldce as

rE! ucsD.te
OD. Ealance Recvd durint year

TOTALPrctr.Ehe

10.4.63.9-l 10,s,53,91

3,47,00,000

r1,Ezm,om
2646-2024 6,&,667

33,06,000No.e831 4 / 82 / H2 / W+25, dt u 07 2024
lo Rt No 55dated 10.102024 5,60,00,000

No.e17 451 | 82 / H2 I M.4-25, dt.8.71.2f.24 29-11-2024 2,31,33,333

No e14o2t / B2/ H2/ 2a2425, dt 17 12.2f24 2+12-2024 36,58,m0
7.96.&.67o Rr No. 121 daH 11 03 2@5

No e14028/ 82ll-12l202+25. dt n.03.n25 9E,74,W

Other lncom u-12-2024 27,6,M7

Flerlble Pool forRCH &
Ile.lth Sy.tem

Strentthenln& N.dor.l
He.Ith Prctr.Eue md
Urbrn Hedth Mlssior

46,73,16,a24 3 M.24 t47 5.9 1.60.4 1470.d.53.997 47h3,12.7v s2.27.76,725 46,72,56,il3 50,2t1 52,35,460Tot.l
3,26,618

12.41 16sCo Rt No7. Datcd:21052024 2145-2024
11.41.16sC O Rt No 6l Dstcd:21 l0 2024

G O Rt No 122. Dsred; I I 03 2025 1l{}202' 14.58.946

SRT

8L84,7v 95.580 89,980 1.85.560.r.26,638 t0,53,676 E3r0,311Tot.l

rc O Rt No 34. Drtcd: 19 0E 2024 1 9.08-2024 2.95.72.r24
7672.244c o Rr No 86 DLtd 

'6 
172024 2.27,07.43

11{3-2m5

Renuneradon to
ConE.(tral Enployees

GO Rt No l19-Datcd:11032025 2,99.4 t.961
9AA.79.74A 94t.79.74t 1,1E,443 5,46.N7 5,27,a61 10,74,668Tot.l 7,43,23,475 t,12,27,521 9,55,r4,v)A

4.26.a2iUyir K.ttru
4,26,823 6 m,fin 60,u16 3,6,617Tot.l

46,22,165

*11-2024
N.dond Tele6ent..l
He.lth Pmr.IM. No.V.1 5015/ l4l2023-PH{ (EG8234034), dt.04.1 1.2024 31,06,786

7274.47r 2,32,763 4.2\-717 4,39,57 4 8,61,291Tot.l 46,22765 33,6,7r5 79,N,971
1.59.33.712

rntral Share
1,8,00,c.27018 / 20 / 24-25 / NHM-Finance/l-T'€246183, Dt.25.07.2024

No, G.27018 / 20 / 24-25/NHM-F(E-8285163), Dt'l 1.03.202s
.1,25,00,00

taE Share
83,33,io.e129O3 / 92 / 112 / 2024-zr. DL 03.@.2024
83,33,:

PM AEHTM

29.03.2025
9,90,9055.76.N.376 4.27.7a.84 4,27,7t,W 6,44,67 7,41,n,617 1,5 1,68,522otrl 4,76.65,ffi

(88.039)

COVlD.l9 V.((in.hon for
He.lth Crre WorIeB,
Frcntllne WorkeE

96,167(tt, 8,12E 6,12E 1 ,16nTot.l
t2,07,639\

t2-15.{93} 2,1.5.493Tot.l t2a7.6J,1 1L07,
2.97.O74

COVID-I9 ECNP.II

2.97.O7E 1E,99,529 21.96.547Iota, 2,97,0Lt 2,97,0tE
r9,'18,000

PMAEHIM PMU

19.1E.000 20,1?506 l9{,506) 94,506 0IotJ 19,1t,000

55,O5,6 1,345 69,45,77,329 62,04,E9,573 L,2O,2et 62,06,O9,6t9 E2,43,r39 6,37,23,t31 6,35,14,437 12,92,3t,2681a,4O,16, t44

Chartered Accoutants

ST,\TIi AGER

liuUucircrrY Statu tlealth Mlsslon
Putlr.chcrrY

-049

+^&" I Ei xr., .t.,UNTS
Ppodorcherry State

Puducherry.
Health Soc&otv
605 00t

CA P. Sriganesh
Parther
M. No:20178
F.R.No.0055065
Place: Rrducherry
Date:2!1F2025

MISSI

. Pondicherry State Health Socigty

. Puducherry.
UDIN: 252017MBMltVl5788

Smction No

840m(m



l'ondichcrrr Statr llcalth Socich

Statcmrnt of E\penditure from 0 I -0.1-202{ n, J I -03-2025

Pr rti(ula rs Strl( i \lahr \ anam a

R(il J..lli.{)3.{6J 2.6.t,56,255 t.1,3It,663 .1,2li,9.ili o<1rD (r.l 9.8.1,51 I

I I I I - PN,ISNlA Acrivities ar Slate/Disrrict Levcl 92.100 28.700 I2lltlo
I I I 2 Diet Services forJSSK Beneficiaries (-l Davs for Nonnal Deliven and 7

Days for Caesarean)
-r0.19.0-r4 6.500 6 62 399 36_222 37.54. I 55

I I 2 2 Pilnting ofBanners for NcN Bom Scrccning 79..1-16 79.1-r6

I I 2 -l Ret]'eral Support for Tcrilon' Carc- RBSK -r 7.20.600 .1_8 I 7 17.2s.4t1
l2l2lRural 4 8'7 200 I 3.96.500 r8.8-1.700

l2l22Urban -1.11{00 l -1.42.800 t.200 I 6.58.400

I 2 2 I lConrpensalion lbr leDralestenlization 5,65.970 9 1.600 6 57 S70

I 2 2 2 2PPIUCD senics: Conrpensalion lo beneliciary for PPIUCD rnsenior: t.s00 36.900 l8 400

I 2 2 2 3PAIUCD Services: Cornpensation to beneliciary per PAIUCD inserlion t.050 1,050

I 2 2 3 Familv Plarning lndennity Schenre 4.80.000 4.80,000

I -3 I 7 DEIC (lncltrding Data Card lntenret Connection for Laptops and Rental) 22,t)09 | .23.024 | .45.033

l0 I I Matemal Death Review Both lnlitution & Cornrn 2.t00 2.t00

I I l4 I Health Edtrcation & Publicity for NIDDCP t,83.761 I,665 4.340 I 0.497 2.00,265

I l.l 9 I Creating Awareness 1.41,920 |.4't .920

I I 2 2 8 - Pulse Polio Operatingcosts 1.42.920 I,42,920

I I 4 I Media Mix of Mid Media./ Mass Media (WBFW) 19.251 19.25',7

I I 4 3- Anv Other IEC/BCC Activities (Laqshya) 30.876 30.876

Il 5 I Media Mix (CH) - FBNC 42,000 I 2,500 54.500

I I 5 I Media Mix (CH)- NDD 49.000 4.000 53,000

I I 5 4 Any Other BCC /lEC Activities Under SAANS 6,800 1,42.80 r t.49.60 I

I I 6 l- Nledia N'lix olN,lid luledia/nrass Media t.42,E00 1.42.800

I I 6 3 IEC & prornotional activities for world population Day Celebration 47.000 1,88.258 3.200 2.38.458

1 I 6 4lEC & Dromotional activities for Vasectomy Fortnight celebration 44.000 4.13.77',| 9,700 4,6',1,4',7',1

I I 6 6 Any Other IEC BccActivities I.95,000 1,95,000

I I 7 I Media Mix of Mass Media-/ Mid Media including prcrnotion of menstrual

hygiene scheme
2,s6.840 2.60.840

I I 7 3 Any OtherIEC/BCC Activities 4,01,804 4.0t,804

I I 8 I IEC Aclivities for hnrn 4.99.11 | 4.99,71|

I I 9 l -Creating awreness on declining sex ratio issue (PNDT) 51,920 51,920

I 2 I 2-printing of MCP Cards, Safe motherhood booklets etc, 4,50.000 4.50.000

l2 I 3- Printing oflabour room registers and case g? 1R0 97,380

l2 l0 I Printing and Dissemination of Immiation Cards, tally sheels

Monitoring foms etc ,

7.'t'7 ,924 7.t'1,924

l2 2 lo-Printin,r (SNCU) Data ManaAement 8,865 8.865

l2 2 2 6- Printing of IEC Materials 1 1?{ 3,32s

l2 2 7 Printing of IEC Materials and Monitoring for IDCF 69,090 69.090

I 2 5 4 Printing ofRBSK Cards and Regisler 2,28,095 2.28.095

12 5 5 Printin,r Cost for DEIC 2,983 2.983

l3 I 4 Laqshya Certifications & Recertification 3.68,968 I,02,1 54 4,11 ,122

l4 2 5Altemative Vaccine Delivery in otlrer areas 1,07,200 2,44,800 62.400 51.200 4.65.600

I 4 2 6POL for vaccine delivery from State to district and fiom district to PHC/

CHCs
1,32,853 46,087 I,78,940

l4 2'1 - Cold Chain Maitenance 5,499 5,499

l4 2 8 Opemtional Cost Ewin 29,03,800 29,03,800

l6 I I 6To develop micro plan at sub-centre level 5,600 5,600

l6 I I 7 Consolidation for Micro Plm 49,600 49,600

l6 I 2 I I 3 Support for Qurterly State level review meetings of district officer '1,418 7,438

I 6 I 2 I l4 Quarterly review meeting excluive for RI at district level 24,671 1,010 I 3,495 39,1',l6

16 l2l7 - RBSK Convergence/ Monitoring Meeting 12.371 6,0t7 6,940 25,328

l6 I 3 I 5Mobility support for supeNision at State level 2,182 1,25,292 1.2'1 .474

l6 I 3 3 7 MobiliE Suppon for Superuision for District level Office 90.748 46,832 1,37,580

l6 I 4 I l-Jsy Adminstrative Expenses 2,910 2.910

2 2 3 Mobilitv SuDport for RBSK 1,6'1 ,917 2,t t.586 73,769 4,s3,272

2 3 I t 2 Montlrlv Villace Health and Nutrition Days 2.t 1,600 2.13.600

2 3 I 5 Organizing Adolescent Health Day 64,200 15,000 79,200

2 3 I 5 Orgmizing Montlrly Adolescent Friendly club meetings at scbcentre

level
4 1,000 4 t.000

2 3 I 6 Organizing Monthly Adolesent FriendlyClub ? I,000 7l ,000

3 I I I I ASHA Incentivemder(JSY) 15,5'1 ,592 2,000 I 5,59,592

3 I I I I IASHA lncentiye mder lmmuniation 20,46,498 46,125 20,92,623

3 I I l3IncentiveforHBNB Care 22.46.275 64.000 99.900 24,10.17 s

3 I I I 6lncentive for National Dewoming Day for mobilising out of school

ch i I dren
45,000 45.000

\

t

i

4

d

t
CE

,a
a/1
c-a

EHf

:050

4.000



K \lrlrr 'I'o t{ IStirlc

i l .l:0.il -150
i I I I Tlncentire lirr lD('l--lbr proplr\laclic drslrrt)rrli(n) o1'OIIS to lhnrill urtll

utder -l'ir e cltildtett

t50-l I I I Tlncentive tbr IDCI- lor propltrlactic dislribution ol'ORS (o thDlil) \vith

under-five childrcn

-38.650It{.650-l I I 2.lASllA PPIUCD incetrlive lbraccornpan\'ang ll)e client tbr PPIUCD

insenion ((a' Rs I 50rASll.Virsertion)

2 100 2.700-l I I 2 5ASH.A PAlti('D iDcenlivc for accontpanl'ing the client for PAIUCD
inscrtion (O Rs I 50/ASl lA'/insertion)

12 t.000I I 2 lncctives lbr ASHAs
1.1 5lt I 7? 21.58.1 776 I I I I EquiDDrerrt lir OllS'lllTRIC lctr/llDlrs

t4.40.3 3714.40..]] 76 I I 24 An\ OllrerEquiDnreDts(SNCU/NBSU)
41 .615 i.{7 615(r I 2 I 2 Procurerncnto[EquiDment 3.00.000

t0.5-1.990t0.5-r.9906 2 I I -DualRD-l' Kil (lll\' & S\phils)
22.68.84 022.6E.8406 2 I 5- IFA (Large Red)

8.87.55-l8.E7.55i6 2 I 6 AlbendaT.ole Tablets (20-49 yrs ) NDD
E..19,1606 2 I 7 I IFA Tablcls for PrcFrant &Lactating N'lolll 8.39. I 60

2.04.288t.90.848 13.4406 2 I 7 2- Folic Acid lablcts
7.2e.0087.29.0086 2 I 7 2 Haernoglobin Strips Unde Rch

23.E3.495t2.01.33562 I T3CalciurnTablcts
12.24.381I 2.24.38 I6 2 I 7 4 - AlbendozoleTablets
20.40. I 358.22,2',13 l2.l'7.8626 2 I 7 5 OtherJSSK Dnrgsand Consurnable MH

5.85.7004.20,500 |.65.2006 2 I 8Any other Drugs & Supplies ((lnjeciion lron Sucrose))
20.00020.0006 2 I I lSupply ofSalt Testins Kit

6.40,325 7. t 8.61 378.2886 2 2 I JSSK Drugs and Consurnables (CH)
t'l,01,232t'l.0t.2326 2 2 3lFA syrups (with auto disDenser) for children (640nronths)
7.68.3207.68.3206 2 2 5 IFA Tablers (Pink Srnall)

80.09580.0956227VitminAsyrup
2t;16,8392 1.76.E396228lORS
52.06.925s2.06.92562282zinc

5.E8.0005,88,000624 I -tFATablet( LarAeBlue)
2.01 .6002.0t.6006 2 4 llFAtablets under WIFS (10-19 )rs )
3.10.4423. r 0.4426 2 4 2 -Albendozole Tablets Under WIFS

43,46,99943.46,9996 2 4 3 Sanitarv Napkins Procurement
64,37 564,3',156 2 E I Foot Operated 5lit Bio Medical Dustbin Et C

2. r 8.9072,18,90't6 4 3 Free Diaqnostics for PreLnant Women Under JSSK
2,90,500 29,500 I 0.4 2,500'1,22.500

7 I Free Refenal Transport - JSSK for pregnmt women
1,2631,263? 2 Other Deov ODerations MaDDinc Or Sweys of Ul
2,02s2,0257 3 Mobility Support

2.00.0002,00,000Translalion andI o
40,07440,0'149 5 I 12 TrainingolMOin sfeabortion
I 3.678I 3.6789 5 I 27 -Other Matmal Health Trainings (GDM Mothers)

34.32'7 '10,182 3,34,868) tq ?5q9 5 l0 I Training under Imrnunistion
t,46,40093,913 s2,4879 5 2 l6 - Traininc for Facility Broed New Bom

1,990 46,76044,7709 5 2 lgorientation on National Dewoming Day
46.390 46.3909 5 2 2 Orientation / Launch on SAANS

42,255 s4,120 2.36,6641.39.6899.5 2 24 - State / Dislrict TOT of SAANS
5.640 2s.345r9,7059 5 2 2orientation IDCF Training
7,400 2,t6.tg'l2,08,'7979 5 4 6-Tmining of Per Educator

3 8,95038,9509 5 5 3 One Dav Orientalion for MO (RBSK)
6 I.6006l ,600C 6 Pulse Polio 2

? 7S03,7 s0D 9 lEC,tsCC Activiti€s Under NIDDCP (ll I 7)
26.52.6E,511I 5.06,3r,056 4,06JJ,6sJ I,93,86,22E I,16,59,2154,29,5E,3E2ITSS

23,06,149t7.t 1,429 5,94,'120I I 24 I IEC Activities for Health & Wellness Centre (H&WC)
46,91946.919l2 9 I Printing of HMIS Fomat

5,000 5,00013ll3 EQASforlabs
5.46.824s,46,824l3 I 2 Qulity fusurance Assessmenl
1.74.0001.74.000l3 2 I Assssments

27,27911 )10l3 2 2 Kayakalp Awards
t0.l 1,775 4.39,588 2,49,758 4',1.72.83786.02 I 29,85,695l-l 2 3 I Biomedical Waste Management

39,72539;12sCrievance Redressal Mechanismll3 I
6.7 44 1,16,54,77276,04,168 40,43,860l4 2 2 Implementation of DVDMS

9,90.0009.90,000EVIN -HonomI

85.095 62,3'7 | 90.238 25,05,54019.95.441 2,'12,395l6 1.2 I 8 Workshop md Conference
7.36,3357,24,93s I t.40016 I 3 I I -Mobility Support for State
2.36,7642,22,E64 I 3.900lor Districtt6 t 3

2 1.000 63,0042,000I6 I 3 4 3 - MOBILITY SUPPORT BPMU
40,5'1740,5',11l6 I 2-Mobilitv SuDDort for HMIS & MCTS

4l,914 I 9,1 8,370t0,t50 t6,l t,359 2.54.941l7 2 I Telemedicine/ Teleconsultation Facility Under Ayushman Bhilat H&wC

2.91.00099.00Q t.92.0002l2lCapex
'19,614 I . 18.451 2.43,02444,9592.1 2 2 Opex

I 6.1 32 95.866'19,7343 I 3 5 Anv Other Social Security - PMJJBY
2.660'1401.920.l I 3 5 Any Other Social Secuity - PMSBY

65.83,87965.83.8794l lDistrictHospitals
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Slx t( l'u(luclrrr r\ K \lahc \ rnarrr

.l I i CHCs t.r0l al.l

.l I -l PIICs .10.78.01I .i0.?lt.0l I

{l5Sub('cltrcs
.l I 6 \'HS(' .i.06.000 .1 06.000

5 I I 2 8 lnfrastlrclure Strcn!(henitrEofSC to H&\AC n. t9.0-36 l{ i I 07-i

6 | .l 2 2 An\ Othcr B\11:\lP 8.5 I .979 2 1',7 500 I 0.99 179

6 2 2l I Nl lNl l-rce Drttg Sctrices l.(r0.406 .r1.88.606 _36.49.0 t2

6 2 22 I Lab Slrersthening a( SHC HWC t -1.00 000

11121 atrrbulance idial 108 BLS t0.61.2-r 5 62..100 7.6-.1.080 t8.897t5

742 I CallCenlre-Oper - I 0.6.t.21 5 I 1.35.875 | .45.766 I .99. t89 { I 6_595

8 I 2 I -obsletricianand(iyrecoloBist l0 26.28 I I 0.26.28 I

8 4 7 - Incenlive to hovider lbr PPIUCD Services 34.050 34.050

8 4 8 lncentive to Provider lbr PAIUCD Seruices 4.1 50 4.3 50

() 5 26 I Trainilg Cum Review l\4ceting al State l-cvel 5-r.450 13.297 66;74'7

9 5 26 2 Trainin,r for HN4IS & MCTS t3.120 t0_186 7',I 506

9 5 27 2 Mtrltiskilling of MPW and ASHA I .17..199 t.445 I . I 8.944

2'7 4 Other &\\/C- Session basis o rnstr uclor s t2.92.750 1.27 ,2s0 t.89,000 22.09.000

B l5 3 t I HN'IIS/NTCTS Trainings (9 2 2 ?) 24.960 24.960

B l0 I Nurses and Paramediol Staff(E I I ) 3. I 4.58.679 '1'7 .61.041 25.32. I 86 4.67 ,344 4.22.19.256

B 30 l0 Staff forMMU/ MHV (8 I I l) 26.9 1.08 t I 5.09.868 I E.l6.l 52 12.'7 I.291 72_8E.392

B 30 I I Olher Staff (E I l3) 93.16,487 22.08.596 5,E t,332 3.80,672 t,25,07,087

B 30 l3 AdDrinistrative Stafl'(8 I l5) 94,5 I ,852 94.5 1.852

B 30 l4 SuDDon Stafffor Health Facilities(8 I l6) l, I 0,78,313 22.50.391 t1.09.25't 3.2 t.588 | .53.59.569

B 30 2 Specialists (8 I 2) I 2.06.90E 24. I 0.93 8 t5.49.4 t9 I 5.000 5 t.82.265

B 30 2l .EPF ( Ernployer's Contributiolt) @ 13 36% for Salaries <: Rs I 5.000

Pm (8 3)
18,27,912 I 0.83.033 5.3 1 .1 67 2.48.061 66,90,1 7l

Other 8t3 44.',10,422 25,05,56'1 I t.80.537 8t,56,526

B l0 4 Denral sraff(E I 4) 2'7.22.59'1 2'1.22,597

Medical Officers I 4.44.488 4.44,48E

B 30 6-AYUSH Staff l6 t.85,87,63 I I.05,7 I ,762 4'1,94,986 31.71.423 3,7 1,25,802

B307 Tearns Mobile Health DEIC t1 21,84,392 I 2.69,648 9,63.E44 2.95,148 53,13,632

B 32 I 2 State Level HR Under RMNCH+A & HSS (16 4 I 3) 54,07,8 r 3 3.23,648 57 31.461

B 32 2 I District Level HR Under RMNCH+A & HSS ( 16421\ 62.04.007 I 3.79.636 5,t 6.620 6,91.304 87.93.567

B 12 3 I Block Level HR Under RMNCH+A & HSS ( 16 4.1 I ) l0.l 5.988 I 0. I 5.988

B 32 6 EPF (Employer's Contribution) @ l3 36% for Salaries <= Rs I 5.000 Ptn

(16 4 5)
1,63.800 I,61,800

l0 2 lT lnitiatives t't 22 3.850 l?.8'76 t6.726

B 36 7 3 I Mid-Level Seryie Pmvider (8 I 12 I ) 1.75.9E.246 5.36, I 08 20, I 0,554 5.36.1 08 2.06.E 1.016

E 7 I I State Level SD-HR Under IDSP (16 4 I 4 A) I 3, r 9,399 I 3.l 9,399

E 7 I I State Level PM-HR Unds 16 4 I 20.1 1.024 20.t1,024

E.7 2l Level PM-HR Under 16422 10,72,074 10,22,42E 4,96,218 4.91,484 30.84,204

E 7 2 I Dislrict Level SD HR Under IDSP(16 4 2 2 A) 5,09,E90 5,09,E90

G 5 2 C State Level PM HR Under NLEP ( l6 4 I 4 C) 7,78,408 7.78,408

H t2 r TBHV (E.l 13 lo) 4s,63,294 I,20,E l2 46.84.106

H 12.2 Hman Resouces for NTEP Drug Store ( l4.l 6.02.907 6.O2.907

H l2 8 D State Level PM-HR Under I 29.60,134 29,60,t34

H 12 9 D Distr Level PM- HR Under DCP ( 16 4 2 2 D) t8.24.212 5.58,436 3,80,096 '1,44,424 3 5,07, I 68

I I 9.1 A Stale Level HR Under NCD ( 16 4 I 5 A) 13,72,284 t3;12,2E4

M 4 I E Sta(e Level PM-HR Under NCD (16 4 I 5 E) 7,8t,880 7,8 1.6E0

M4 2 E District Level PM-HRUnderNCD(164 2 3 E) 1,93,006 1,93.006

O 2 l0 I F.Slate Level PM HR Under NCD (16 4 I 5 F) 3,94,3 88 r,61,824 5,56,212

O2 l0 I F StateLevel S}HRUnderNCD(164 l-5-F) '1,26,90E 7.26,908

O 2 10.2 F Distr Level PM HR Under NCD (16.4 2 3 F) I .6 I.824 |,49,023 r,50,766 | .24,671 5,E6,284

NCD I,30,s3,300 98,82,559 lJl,892 5,1 8,8 I I t,0t,837 2,36,88,399

ll ll.l -lECActivites 46.500 I ,10,297 3,750 I.60,547

ll 12 I IECFoTDH 35,000 6,',l60 41.'160

ll l8l- IEC Activities 2.50,000 1.97,964 11,3s2 5,0t5 4,700 4.75,03 t

I I l9 I Translation of IEC Materials 4.54.656 4,54,656

I I I 9 2 Awareness generalion activities in the 2.31,8 l8 2,3 I,8 l8

I I 20 I lPC. Crcup activi(ies and mass media for NPHCE 2,34,442 2,34,442

n 202 of -ie lntemational for 1.04.000 70,114 5 890 l,80,264

ll 2l I IEC/BCCfoTNTCP 5.8 I.798 1.t30 10.000 5.92.92E

| 22'l for State NCD cell I 7,01,816 I 7.03.816

ll 22 2 IEC/BCC for District I,14,000 t,84,622 23,400 8.540

I I 22 3 - IEC/BCC Activities for Universl S Ncd 2.18.5)2 32

| 24.4 Activities Under 32.000 74,'t I | 0.000 I I,680 I,28,391

ll 2444lECon Disase at B/d/s 1,52,1 50 |.52,t 50

l2 l5 3. Pnnting activities lor Universal Screening of NCDS Printing of cards 2,37,000 2,37,000

l2 l5 4 Any Other (Printing of Fmily Folder, Individual Health Cild and 5,00,000 5,00,000

12173 for NPCCHH I 6,E00 7,000 23,800

16 I 2 1 23 Task force Meeting to draft helth sector Plan for heat and air

pollution
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Kr ra ika I \lih( \ {nanl\lrl( ['urlu chtrrr
2-1.7-16lt sl5l6 I 2 I 2{ Scnsrtrzalior Ptogarttrttcl\Ol{l))
l5 llJ.l25 lNll() I I I 2-l Scnsiltzalirttt \\orIsltop (\l'('Clill)
,r t..159-t I .r5el6 I .l I l8 2 lliringol' operalional Vuhicle lbr NT('P

t.32 281I -I ]lt.l16 I -l I 19 stale NCD Ccll (TA. D,\ POI )

11 l,v)17199l6 I i -l l-l \liscellanerrtts'Trarcl
I 4.260l .l 160l6 I I I l2 C)tltccODctatrons-Sl(-(

I t9.{19I l9ll9l 6 I .l I l l Stare NCD Cell (Contingenc) )
.l t.2091 I _209l6 I I I 4 Prograurtne N'lanagerncnl

{t.7688 768l6 .l 2 6 Operational cxpenses ol-lltc dtstricl cenlrc
2..18.4 992.3 8.4992 I -l -l Anv Other ( l\4obile Denlal \arr )

| .00.000I .00 0002 -j -.1 4 I lnrplerrentalion of ToEFI Ut4lslM-s
t 1_6'lo -1..17.6604E.2rJ02.71.11o-l I I { - ltrcen(ive rrnderNCD

2.89. I 852.89.1 855 I I 2 I -3 Creening ol'Health Sector CHCap Per IPHS
66.56.100.32.50.00034.06.4006 I I 19 I -GlA lor District Hospital(l 2 l)

.t,69,145.t.69.4.156 I I 2l -l Non Recuning Gia M & E fbr Dlt
6.4 5,5 586.45.5586 I 2 6 I Procurentenl lbr Universal Screening ol'NC
I e5.4 l4t.95.4 t 46 2 l0 I Consumables for NOHP
6,58,5 t56.58.5 I 562 l6 I DruESandSuppliesforNN4HP
6.32,2601'15 7rr0 2.96.5006 2 l8 I Procurenenl ol'Medicinc (NTCP)

I 0.647t0.6476 2 l9 4 Consumables for PHC level
1.36,585t_t6.5856 2 l9 5 Consumables for sutscenter level

1 8.1 0,5 8511.72.575 38,0106220 1- and Consumables for s

| .25.'.l40I ,25.7 409 5 l6 I Tmining of PHC MO & SN
I . t4.8 t41. t4.8149 5 l7 I Traininpof Doctors and Staflat DH level

13,63411.6349 5 I7 2 GERIATRIC CARE TRAINING
61.24961 .2499 5 I 7 3 Cercatroc Care at Phc Shc Training

25.000 I,44,342'19,062 40.2809 5 l8 I Trainhg UnderNTCP (DISTRICT)
36,23625,800 10.4369 5 I 8 2 Training under NTCP at Statc Level
3l.l8l3l,t8l9 5 l9 I srate NCD Cell (Training)
9t,7'13E.14583.428of MOs Health Worker Under NPCCHH8

2.09.158, oq lsR't4 Other
'76,29621.7205 5,076for Dental95

I.8I,t0524.985I ,56, I 20I I ll IEC/BCC Activities NPCB il l8l
8,92,6728.92,6'12and Free to SchoolII 3Z
7,02,1507,02,3 50for Ntr work lo Old Person 55Jil and Free

8,42,0008,42,000I I 5 I Rmming Grant for Collection of Eye Balls by Eye Banks and Eye

Donalion Centers (2 3 2 4)
7.0 r,8697.00.256 t,613for NPCB t5 tl6
?.88,642I 2.9002.75;142I I 94 ManagementActivitiesUnderNPCB(16 I 5 3 10)
1.30.343t,30.343I2 8 Grant in Aid for Mobile Ophthalmic Units (2.1 3.2)

I I.044I 1.044M I I I TraininguderNTCP(92 44)
5,23,17 520,000 60,25032,000 4,10,925of Public School 34rMl2l

97 ,59350,000 47,593M I 2 5.sensitiztion Campaign for College Students and Other Eduotional

Instilutions(23 34
8.0008.000lt44M I 6lEC/BCCActivities

16,900 36,900Ml7 Under NTCP 1244
st,96210.00041.962124Activities Under

9.943 9,94316lActivities Underw64l
Assts

60.28 I60,281NPCCHH
6,EJ,t 66 5,88,65,92529,0J,t 03 E,30,744J,72,1 E,0sE I,72,30,E54

48,23448.234ll5l Filmasis
26,503t9.05 I't.452for DTC/DRTB Under NTEPI l2 Maintoanceof OfiiceI

100100l 3 I 16 Costs/Office
I,00,0001,00.000103 I 2Sentinel Recu[ent

98.88498.81l0l I Ac(ivities '7

2.600 t,63,95024,025 46.90090.425l03l5PostMDA
5,54,3183.t4 I5,5 t,t 77Costs on Acmut of lib

2.3582,35810.4 4Expenses on ac@ut of mnsmables, operating expenses' office

miscellmeou etc
I,06,4943,300 I l,000't I,4t2 20,'t82I I 15 I IEC/BCC Malria
7,82,807t 0.9005,t507,66,051for Social mobilizlionil and

5 8,50058.500I I .16 I IEC / BCC: Mass Media. Outdmr Media, Rural Media. Advoecy
Media for NLEP

I E.920 42,400 8,48,5595,86,599 28. I 401,72,500Avticilies UnderI I l7
|,50,57320,0rr,30,573Under NRCP1r 244 r IEC/BCC
t,t9,5144.20094,000 t3.6t4 't,'100

11 24 4 7 IEC Under NvHcP-Prevention
6.420 51,3',126.062 4.34034,55012121 Under

2,96,',l002,96,700l2 13 I ACSM
6 I,0606l,060I3 2 PRTNTINGI
95,30995.309OF FORMTS FORt2 t7.2 NrCP

2.21.0852.2'1,08s16l2l.2lMediel
1.26,927 3,9'7.30't2,46.4',15 6,0'74I 7.83 It6l &

7,9887.988Under NRCPt6t22t6-
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l'u(luch(rr\ \lahtSt:r ltl'arlicuhrs
2.t79il2.t5 991 I 920l6 I I I 5 \l(rnrtorirru l:\aluillron & Supcr\t'lot) (\lalatiitl
t.l-1 92.117.9 t6 6 0f)0lt sl6 I ) 2 6 \'lonrtoring isrrpcrrisirrt and Rapil Rcslxrn
2.5 I n672.5 I.l'l(,7l6 I r I ll l\lobilitl Slrt)txr1 I ndcr NI-l:l'
l.-'i7 5712 t6_78.1 2_8t9 t l70 t6 50 tl6 l-r I l.l VchicleOpcrations(l'Ol )(\1 t:l')
6.99 -19.16 9()..1()-ll6 I -1 I l{ \'ehicle Hirittg

6l_8876 i lilt716 I -3 I 7 I\'IOBILITY L NDI--R IDSP Trarel (bst POl,
21 .296 2',7 296l6 I I I 9 \'lobili5 strpporr lbr Rapid Responsc'fcant

9 9659.9(r5I6 I .l .'i ll \[rbrlitY Srrpprot Il)Sl' lrarcl ( ost. l)lSl
29.-r0229_ r02l6 I I 5 I OllrerTralcls l-:\pcnscs

5.14.5 l61.65.5 t.t 46.656 85. I 79 3'7.t6'7l6 I 4 I l0 Oliice Opcmtions/Misc (NTEP)
10 155 51.t28 I .5,1.0 I 92,3..193 II Il-r16 I 4 I 5 Office Expenscs (IDSP)

9.t019.10.1l6 I 4 I 8 Officeopemtion& N'lainlenaDce-SlaleCell
t3.238t.5.34 I 1.704l6 I 4 I 9 -StateAll Consumables
4..1 l94.1t9161523-Otllce N'laintenancc

I 6.785 56.097_39.3 t2l6 I 5 2 4-Vehicle Opcrations(l\'laintenance)

7.8342.502 ( '11)2 3 I I I Outreach for Dernand Generalion. Testing and Treatiletrt of Viral

Hepatilis
2.02.6142.02.6143 I I 3 I Ashalncentive (Filariasis)

11 1S0 33.3s03 I I 4 I ASHA Incentive lbr!\4alaria
2.1 7.5502.t'1.5503II42ASHA l'or and

2502s03.lt48t
43;1 4624.52119,22s3 2 5 I 5 Larvivorous Fish Support

5 705 5 t ,12,1226. I 6.50t) 28.80,000 t6,09,9t 73 2 5 2 I Vec(orControl Management
t0.70 8t0I 0.70.8 t 03262

5 4t 5005.43.5005 3 l4 Civil Wor*s Under Ntep

5,95,8125,95,8 l2I I I 5 I Non-recming costs on accounl of equiPment for District Public

Labs
70,84,04347,80068,92.843 I.43.400-77 DRTBI I 18l-Prccurementof

1.38.47.6801.38,47,680-79 DRTBof
I 0.409I 0.4096l2llMCR

t.51.2801.53,280t 3 1.3 - MainteDace
34,8 I 334.8 t3Maintenace DRTB 77t3l3-

7E.68.005?8.68.005Lab ltems-77-DR TBl4t
l 8.88,328I 8.88.3286 2 12 8 . DENGUE NSI ANTIGEN KIT

2s.40425,4046 2 l4 I Procuement of Lab Consmables
29829E2 & Procurement6

6.30,9786.30.9786.2 14 2 Procuement of 13
5.1 5, I 9E5.1 5.1 9862.23 2 Kts

13,86.919r3,86,9196 2 24 l- Provision of Anti Vaccine / Anti Rabies Serum for Animal Bite

Victims
50.000 34.588 84.588

Procuemenl
2,00,99560,585I,40,4 t0Under IDSPI

6,790 92,51 I85.74 Il2 I
2,05,5292.05.52922
1.5 t.044t.2t ,414 29,61012 3 Under NVBDCPof

t,750t.750ll under NLEP
52.192 4,1t,5503.67,998 I I,3609514 I

115502 I .650 r 1.9004 I TRAINING 779
I 3.05013,050Under NRCP9528
40,79140,79 Ifor NVHCPI

l. I 8,708l. I E.708Officers and Halth Worliers unders.29 7 of
32,460 32,460il'10 IEC/BCC Activities Under I
34,263 34,263

F 4 9 Tminings Under NVBDCP (9 2 3 2)
l,20,365l,20,36sC I I CaseDetection& Managementll I 5 4)

84.370I 0.300 74,07012il Activities Under NTEP t6 I
34.500 1,58,609I .24.1 09Collection & 52I

26,416 t6.99,',l35527 7 1,800 2.09,1922,80,800H 26 Diagnosis md Milagflent Under Litent TB Infection Mmagemenl

fl157)
66.47,0009,76,000 67,500 I.47,00054.56.500H 27 TB Patient Under Poshan

3.36,0003.36.000H 9 Any Public Private Mix (PPINGO Suppon) ( l5 3 3 l)
3 ,5 5,96'13,55,967Resrch for

5t,r3,90E { 1.2 7,1 8s 5,55,09,,1252,4{,1 I,635 7224,99E1,46,0 1,699N trH l\t
'10,39,21'72.93,700 E,32,',|5'l59.12;760l9 I Routine md Recming Incentives fot 4$41

t3.0t0t 3,010l2 B Perfommce Linked Paymmt/ Team Ba*d lncentives for Ayuhman
841Healtlr & Wellnss Centres

3,32,94s ) )) )<) 23.80,437I 1,54,205 4,71,035l2.EPF (Employer's Contribution) @ l3 36% for Saluies < Rs | 5'000 Pm

5,12,7145,12.71416 4 I I2t Resources

8l ,4 l78r.41?P 2 I 3 Administrative Expenses (lncluding Review Meetings, Workshops.

for SPMU ut6t4
15.5'1.E147 .88.7'16 3.14.'1 l0 3,94,3E8ut642lP22t

I 6.350I 6,3 50P 2 2 3 Administrative Expenses (lncluding Review Meetings. Workshops, Etc )

for DPMU (U 16 I 4 3)
1,950|,950P 2 3 4 B PM HR EPF (U l6 4 5)
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\ ananrS(

s t7 7i.l I 10.16{P 2 3 4 D Telenrediciue,/'feleconsultalion Facilil\ al '\\'ushn)an Bharat I l&\\'C
(u r7 l)

59.500 -l 78P -.1 2 5 D An1 Otlrer (tt&\\'(')-Session basis parrnenl lbr YOG,\ IDslructor

(u 9 2 t_.])

I., tiI8I.u ItI8P 1 2 9 A Traininuot \lOand Stail'\urselbr H&\\C (Lr 9 2 7 I )

5.050 8t5t2 lt6.562P -1 2 9 B Niulti-Skrllinu ol'ASll-\ lbr ti&\\'('(L 9I 7 2)

2..15.9382.35.9:i8P -l 2 9 C Nlulli-Skillingol'l\lP\\' lbr H&\\'(' (Li 92 7 l)
| .32 .19 .2'7 5 _re.24.73.1 t5.0 t 040 ll 66 lt67 2.00.1 t.9I5P4llrUPHC(U8lll)

| .81.280 .t 62.,r60t.8 t.280P-l I I I O(herSuDporl Stafl'(U 8 I l0 I )

t 2. t 6.24-l 6.60.018 6.58.-32 t 4.40.032 29.14.644P4 t2l UPHC(U8 t2l)
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t.7E.000 4. t 5,973 39.3E.0 I 433.44.04 IP 6 I 2 I A ASHA lDcentives for Ayushmm Bharat Hqlth & Wellness Centres

(H&wc)(u3rr2)
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23.4 5.99 I23,4s,991GH IPHL
13.01,702t 3.0 I ,702ABHIM 4 2 No District IPHL Estaablished Newly Suppo
6.44,6676.44,66',1Refmd

9.49,9t,t9t2,67,33,59S6,E2,64,596to Contractual
20,55,60520,55,605I Medical OIfcer

5,58,94,35 I52.94.93 I5,05,99,420Staff2
2,26,09. I 90l r,70,526 2. I 4.38,6643 Asha lncentive
I ,08,1 8,254| ,08, l 8.254

3s,02,2E915.02.289StaffEnhilcement
5959

l.l 8.443l. I 8.443Refund

75,07.23{15,01,2t4Telemental
I .52,0 I 6| ,52,016ll IVRS
2,EE,0282,rE,028l lt Station

1 4.1 46t4,146- Intemevtelecom Vendorll
I.t 5.85 I1,t5,85 IAND MISCELLANEOUS| 126 ll,ll,7l7ll.ll.?17Resources
3.99.2863,99,286One time RenoYation Lakhs be

5 t,5645 t,564&
83.44583.445IVRS
2E.30628.306lt25 Vendor !IITB
s4.82054.821I I26CONTINGENCY MISCELLANEOUS

49;1s,2949.',|5,292Hunan ResoucesI
?,32.t632.12,'163loterest Refund

t,t 2EE,t 28for 1{C\1'
E,1 288,t28

U)

,CI $
t\

i,j

\
d

nd +

(n
.4

- 055

Avrrsh -MC)

Bank Charses

l2 Htrman

Researclr



Sr l'uduchtrn \ rnxnr

7.'r5J ?,lt5l

l.( lll'-l l)Irqs ar)d srrpplics inclrrdtng Pl)l: and rtasls 7 85.1 7.tt5l

P\t - \tilll\l P\lt

Stir lr llrli'rra I'l-ran\l)0rt (r.25,71lt 82.8.t.73{ Ite.t 0.J72

lil)l: [:nrplor cr Corlribtrtion I 6.22.618 I 6.22.618
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APPENDIX-C

Chartered Accountants

AUDIT REPORT

The Mission Director,
Pondicherry State Health Society,
2"d Floor,
Health Directorate Complex
Victor Simonel Street,
Puducherry - 605 0O1

Introduction

We have audited the statement of expenditure and other financial statements
of NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION (NHM) & NATIONAL URBAN HEALTH
MISSION (NUHM) as of 31"t March,2025. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on the basis of audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements of the Society give

the information in accordance with the generally accepted accounting
principles and the applicable Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India and read with the Other Matters paragraph
below, give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Society as at
March 3L, 2025 its Income and Expenditure and its Receipts and Payments
for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion:

We conducted our audit of ttre financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SA) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of tl.e Financial Statements section
of our report. We are independent of the Institution in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI)

together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements and we have fulfrlled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and tl.e ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the linancial statements

BRANCH OFFICES :

#5O4,Zabeel Street, Karama, Dubal, Unlted Arab Emirates, 185879 Mob.: 050 7882859 / 050 788 2389

To

*
L

*
*
*

Flat # 1o2, Friends Square Apartments, 1'' Main, Prasanthi Nagar, Klthgunar Main Road, Bengaluru, Karnataka - 560 036.
Ricemill complex, Rathinaswamy Nagar, 8'Street, Thanjavur, Tamitnadu - 613 206.
59, Santhikooda Street, Virudhunagar, Tamilnadu - 626 001 * B-128, PIPDIC lndustrial Estate, Mettupalayam, Puducherry - 605 OO1
F 4, Rams VSR Apartment, Vilayawada, Andhra Pradesh_- 520 010.* E 14 B, Sector 8,Noida, New Dethi, Dethi - 201 301.
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S.P. ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Manaqement's Responsibilitv for the Financial Statements:

The Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Institution in accordance with the
accountjng principles generally accepted in India, including the applicable
Accounting Standards. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records for safeguarding the assets of the Society and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting poiicies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal frnancial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the hnancial
statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Society's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters reiated to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Society
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The management of the Society is also responsible for overseeing the Society's
financial reporting process.

OPINION:

a. The statement of accounts includes fund received from Central and
State Government under NHM & NUHM - NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION
(NHM) & NATIONAL URBAN HEALTH MISSION (NUHM)

b. We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our
examination.

c. In our opinion, proper books of accounts have been kept by the
NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION (NHM) & NATIONAL URBAN HEALTH
MISSION (NUHM), so far as appears from our exarnination of the books.

d. The statement of accounts dealt with this report is in agreement with
the books of accounts.
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S.P. ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

e. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us the said accounts give the information in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view: -

1. In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the State of affairs of the society
as at 31"1 March 2025.

2. In case of the Income and Expenditure Account, of the exeess-ef
@/ dehcit of income over expenditure for the
year ended 31"t March 2025.

3. In case of Receipt and Payments Account, of the receipt and
payments during the year ended 31st March 2025.

For S.P. ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Place: Puducherry
Date: 23-70-2025

\^ -.
o)/

CA.P. Sriganesh
Partner.
M.No.201704
FRN No. 0055065
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S.P. ASSOCIATES HEAD OFFICE :

11/10 First Floor, Jayaram Avenue,
Shasthri Nagar, Adyar, Chennai 600020
Tel.: 044 - 2441 1719,43517152
Mobile :+91 914440 22256,98406 79363
E-mail : sg@spaauditing.com / sp@spaauditing.com

ak@spaauditing,com / spaaudit.ca@gmail.com

Chartered Accountants

We have audited the financial statement of PONDICHERRY STATE SOCIETY,
NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION (NHM), NATIONAL URBAN HEALTH MISSION
(NUHMI. Our responsibility is to express the opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit. We have conducted audit on the basis of
Accounting Standards issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. The accounts, policy, accounting records, systems and internal controls
were examined during the course of audit. This pertains to NATIONAL
HEALTH MISSION (NHMI, NATTONAL URBAN HEALTH MISSTON (NUHM).
The linancial statements are free from material misstatements. We have
conducted and examined on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. We have evaluated the overall financial
statements presentation.

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of the sources
and application of funds of NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION (NHMI, NATIONAL
URBAN HEALTH MISSION (NUHM) for the year ended 2024-25. Moreover, the
statement of expenditure matches with the audited statements as on
31.03.2025. In addition, with respect to Statement of Expenditure (SOE)

adequate supporting documents are maintained to support claims to the World
Bank for reimbursement of expenditure incurred and also the expenditures are
eligible for financing under the loan/credit arrangement.

For S.P. ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accoun

b"
Place: Puducherry
Date: 23-10-2025

CA.P. Sriganesh
Partner.
M.No.201704
FRN No. 0055065

BRANCH OFFICES:
* #504, Zabeel Street, Karama, Dubal, Unlted Arab Emirates, 185879 Mob.: 050 7882859 / 050 788 2389
* Flat# 102, Friends Square Apartments, 1" Main, Prasanthi Nagar, Kithgunar Main Road, Bengaluru, Karnataka - 560 036.* Ricemill complex, Rathinaswamy Nagar, 8n' Street, Thanjavur, Tamilnadu - 613 206.
* 59, Santhikooda Street, Virudhunagar, Tamilnadu - 626 001 * B-128, PIPDIC lndustrial Estate, Mettupalayam, Puducherry - 605 001
* F 4, Rams VSR Apartment, Vliayawada, Andhra fraaesh.-ff 
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

1. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING: -

Financial statements have been made on the basis of historical cost and using
Double Entry system of bookkeeping as per generally accepted accounting
principles. There is no change in accounting policies as compared to previous
year.

2. METHOD OF RECORDING GRANTS AND OTHER INCOME: -

Grants received during the year are booked on cash basis. There are no other
incomes other than the interest on Saving Bank Accounts maintained by the
respective divisions of the society, the treatment of which is explained in Note
no.4.

3. FIXED ASSETS: -

Fixed Assets purchased during the year were valued at historical cost. No

depieciation has been charged on hxed assets.

4. TREATMENT OF INTEREST EARNED IN THE BANK ACCOUNTS: -

No funds are kept in the Fixed Deposits. Interest earned on the funds kept in
the Saving Bank Accounts maintained by the society is accounted as receipt
and treated tike Grant-in-aid and utilized for the same purpose for which the

Grant was received and are subject to the salne norms/guidelines.

5 STATE TO DISTRICT TRANSFER OF FUNDS: -

Fund transfers (State to districts and further from district to centres/ sub-
centres/ villages) during the year are treated as advances. The accounts are

reconciled at the year end. The expenses are booked as and when the
settlement advices are received from the respective divisions.

For S.P. ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Place: Fuducherry
Date: 23-lO-2O25

CA.P. Srigan
Partner.
M.No.20 1704
FRN No. 0055065
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PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY
NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION

Health Directorate Complex, Victor Simonel Street , Puducherry - 605 OOf

GFR 12. C

[(See Rule 239)l
Utilisation Certificate (for state Governments) - FY - 2024-25

(Where expenditure incurred by Govt. bodies only)
Head of Account: Flexible Pool for RCH & Health System Strengthening, National Health Programme and Urban Health

Mission
under National Health Mission

Sl. No Sanction No. and Date
Amount
(in Rs.)

1

2

3

4

5

6

8

9

10

11

t2

Outstanding amount of previous year
(2023-24]|

Central Share :

14.ot.2025
State Share :

No.e-7593/82 I H2 I 2024-25,
dt.t4.06.2024
No.e-83 l4l82 I H2 I 2O24-2s,
dr.o4.o7.2024
G.O.Rt.No.55, dt.lo. lO.2024

16.15,76,673

8,40,00,000

3,47,00,000

r 1,87,O0,000

6,OO,667

33,06,000

5,60,O0,000

2,3 1,33,333

36,58,000

7,96,40,667

98,74,000

67,47,799

TOTAL 58,19,37,139

I Certified that out of Rs.41,36,12,667 l- grants-in-ai<

sanctioned during the Financial Year 2024-25 in favour of

Pondicherry State Health Society - National Health Mission

(NHM), Flexible Pool for RCH & Health System Strengthening,

National Health Programme and Urban Hea-lth Mission under

National Health Mission, Government of Pondicherry, Health

Department Complex, Victor Simonel Street, Puducherry - 6O5

001, under tJle Ministry / Department Letter reference given in

the margin, Rs.67,47,799/- (Rs. 40,47,7321- interest &

RS.27,OO,O67/- others) received on account of Interest and

others Rs.16,15,76,6731- on zrmount of unspent balance of

the previous year, a sum of Rs.46,73,16,824/- has been

utilized ii 2024-25 for the purpose of Flexible Pool for RCH &

Health System Strengthening, National Health Programme and

Urban Health Mission under National Health Mission for which

it was sanctioned, Rs.52r35,46O/- interest amount for tJle (FY:

2023-24 Rs.23,43,698 l- aold F\:2O24-25 Rs.28,91,7621-l

refunded to Consolidated fund of State and Central and t]:at

the balance of Rs.10,93,84,855/- remaining unutilized at tl.e

end of the year will be adjusted towards of tJ:e grants payable

during tlre next year 2025-26.

2. Certihed 111at I have satisfred myself, tJlat the conditions on which the grants-in-aid was, sanctioned have been duly fulfilled
and that I have exercised tJ:e following checks to see that the money was actually utilized for tl.e purposes for which it was
sanctioned.
Kinds of checks exercised.
1. Checks carried out as per government guideliles.
2. Accounts are being audited GOI panel Chartered by Auditor'sAccou ied

STATE ACCOUNTS MANAGER
Pondicherry State Health SocietY

DIRECTOR A)

STATE FINANCE MANAGE&ndichErry StAtE HEAIth SocietY

Puducherry.

Director

Chartered Accountant

P.S
Partner

M.No.: 2Ol7O4

Puducnerry StatL. Health Mission

SECRETARY T0 GoVERNMENT-^_ cr
p u D U C H E *'*-';l'' 

"' -' " 
" " :P.** ?:"o"?HI 

t
IIISSIOX DIRECTOR

Puducherry Stale Health MMoo
Puducherry

Place : Puducherry
Date: 23-10-2025 - 062

F.N0.005506S

Pond chery a
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a
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PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY
NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION

Health Directorate Con'rplex, II Floor, Victor Simonel Street, Puducherry - 605 001

Flexible Pool for RCH & Health System Strengthening, National Health Programme and Urban Health Mission
RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH2025

RECEIPTS
Amount
(in Rs.)

PAYMENTS
Amount
(in Rs.)

To

To

To

To

To

Opening Balance
Cash at Bank

Cash in hand

Loans & Advances

Flexible Pool for RCH & Health System
Strengthening, National Health
Programme and Urban Health Mission

Current Liabilities

Grant in Aid:
Grant Received from GOI
Grant Received from UT

Income:
Bank Interest

Income

15,93,'18,399

21,,40,105

9,812

23,74,00,000
17,62,72,667

40,47,732

27,00,067

By

By

By

By

By

By

Project Expenses:
RCH (including RI,IPPI, NIDDCP)
National-Communicable Disease Con trol
Programme (CDCP)
Non-Communicable Disease Control
Programme (NCD)

Health System Strengthening (HSS) Rural

Health System Strengthening (HSS) -

Urban

Purchase of Fixed Assets

Interest Refunded
Interest Returned

Loans & Advances
Flexible Pool for RCH & Health System
Strengthening, National Health
Programme and Urban Health Mission

Current Assets

Closing Balance
Cash at Bank
Cash in Hand

6,39,84,54"1

5,88,65,925

2,36,28,"r18

26,52,68,534

5,55,09,425

60,281.

52,35,460

72,01,032

48,000

1,0,80,27,466

Total 58,L8,28,782 Total 58,18,28,782

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants

CA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No: 2Ol7O4
F.R.No: 005506S
Place : Puducherry
Date: 23-IO-2O25
UDIN : 252017 0 4BMI IVI5788

Pondicherry State Health Society
Puduchcrry-605 00,|

\.
ACCOUNTS II,IA R
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PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY
NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION

Health Directorate Conrplex, II Floor, Victor Simonel Street, Puducherry - 605 001

Flexible Pool for RCH & Health System Strengthening, National Health Programme and Urban Health Mission
INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2025

EXPENDITURE
Amount
(in Rs.)

INCOME
Anrount
(in Rs.)

To

To

Project Expenses:
RCH (including Rl,lPPl, NIDDCP)
Na tiona l-Con'rmunicable Disease

Control Programme (CDCP)
Non-Communicable Disease Control
Programme (NCD)
Health System Skengthening (HSS)

Rural
Health System Strengthening (HSS) -
Urban

lnterest Refunded to Govt.

6,39,84,541

5,88,65,925

2,36,28,118

26,52,68,534

5,55,O9,425

52,35,460

By

By

By

Grant in Aid:
Grant Received from GOI

Grant Received from UT

Miscellaneous Income:

Bank Interest

Other Income

lExcess 

of Expenditure over Income

23,74,OO,OOO

t7,62,t2,667

40,47,732

27,00,067

5,2t,3t,537

Total 47,24,92,OO3 Total 47,24,92,OO3

For S.P. Associates
Chartered

STATE FINAN ER

;r.i;;tre;'Y state Health Mission
Puducherty

b',
CA P. Sriganesh'
Partner
M. No: 2Ol7O4
F.R.No: O05506S
Place : Puducherry
Date : 23-lO-2O25
UDIN : 2520'17 0 4BMIIVI5788

(r& A)
Pondicherry State Health Society

Puduchery.

NIISSION D TOR

Fondicherry State Health SocietY

Puducherry.
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PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY
NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION

Health Directorate Complex, II Floor, Victor Simonel Street, Puducherry - 605 001

Flexible Pool for RCH & Health System Strengthening, National Health Programme and Urban Health Mission

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCHaO2'

LIABILITIES
Amount
(in Rs.)

ASSETS
Amount
(in Rs.)

Capital Account
Opening Balance
Add: Excess of income over
expenditure
Less: Excess of Expenditure over

Income

Current Liabilities

24,O2,86,297

5,21 ,31,537

18,81,54,760

2,22,3r2

Fixed Assets

Loans & Advances

Flexible Pool for RCH & Health System
Strengthening, National Health
Programme and Urban Health Mission

Other Current Assets
Closing Balance

- Cash at Bank
- Cash in hand

7,87,24,182

12,ol,o32

4,24,392

1o,8o,27,466

Total 18,83,77,O72 Total L8,83,77,O72

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants

CAP
Partner
M. No: 2Ol7O4
F.R.No: OO5506S
Place: Puducherry
Date: 23-lO-2O25
UDIN : 252017 0 4BMIIVI5 788

UNTS MA

PondicherrY State Health SocietY

PudtrcherrY'605 001

(F&A)
Pondicherry State Health Society

Puducherry.
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1,70,4301,70,830Fixed Assets HSS Karaikal District

43,999 13,999Cmon ICMF Colour Printcr

)7,500 '27,500Desktot) Compu lcr (Com paq)

'27,500'27,500Desktop Computer {Compaq) -15.3 2

7,1377,r37Executivc OfficcrTable- B 16 1 5

s.988 5,988Execu tivc Revolving Cha.ir - 16 1 5

12,39012,390Laser Printer (Canon 29OOB) 15.3 2

8,5238,523Steel Almirah (CEA)

7,7577,757SteeI Computer Table (CEA)

3,837 3,837Steel Rack (CEA)

6,3576,357Steel Revolving Chair

2,7242,724Steel Revolving Chair -16. I 5

4,6884,688Steel Table

4,026 4,026Steel Table 16.1.5

5,6005,600UPS APC 600 VA -15 3 2

2,8002,800UPS- Arc 600 VA - Prrcurement- 16.1.5B

9,57,23O9,57,23OFixed Assets HsS Mahe District
2,4932,493E}.10.5 CDVD Player ( IEC Activities) Mahe

17.740t7,740B.l0.5.C.Public Addressing System ( IEC Activities)

17,60,617,606Cmnon hinter - I
a,644a,644Cmnon Printer - 2

a,85,7478,85,747TATA Sumo

2s,o0025,OOOTelevision (B 10.5.C)

2,3L,92s2,31,925Fixed Assets HSS Puducherriz Dirtrict
2,31 ,9252,31,925Piptr Next - Computer (5 Nos)

17,995t7,995Fixed Assets HSS Yuan District
t7,99s17.995Cmnon Printer (8.f5.3 2 3)

7,47,3607,47,360NPPCD

s2,00052,OO0lndige nious Digital Audiome ter

1,28,960t,2a,960Microscope

2,70,4002,70,400OAE Machine
2,96,O002,96,OOOSound Treated Room

r,26,7651,26,765Acer Desktop Computer with UPS

22,tOO22,tOOAirconditioner -B 12.2b

36,10036, r00AircondiLioner -B 5 t0 1b

25,05025,050Air Cmnditioner Split- 1 Ton

74,La,44574,la,445bulance /EMRI/Other Models BI2.1
7,OOO7,OOOGene ral

995995Beetal Caller lD B.16.1.58
549549Beetel M51 Caller ld ((El.15.3.21

950950Beetel M53N Model

99599sBcetel M7l Caller ID (B l5 3.2)

t7,64417,644Brot}ler HL 2250 - DN Printer
3s,34035,340Brothcr HL 2520 DN Printer 3 Nos. (B.27.I 3)

8,9688,968Brother Iaser Printer (HL 2250 DN)

r4,50014,500Cmnon LB6O30B Printer
r5,1 35r5,135Cmnon MP4820D Printer

Id
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\amr ol thc \sscts
\tlrlition /
I r ansli'r

CaDon lcmf 628CW Printer {ll 6 4) 5 I ,9()() 5 I ,()()()

Canon l,llP 6030 lJ Prinl cr 5,045 5,045

Cdron Mt482ot) l'rinter (B 6 4) 13. l Oo 13, I O0

Com pu ter-HSS 1,79,432 |,79,432

Computcr Systcm alrd UPS 6O0VA (B l5 3 2) 68,88r1 68,tt88

Dcsklop Computcr (ACER) tlSS 1,44,t70 1,84,170

De sktop t.lP 280G2 (B.6 4) 44,000 44,000

E - Ilealth Activies ti 25E 2,51,680 2,51,680

Executive Otlice Table - t8 Cauges 2 Nos. (B 27 1.3) 14,821) 14,8'24

Executive Office Table - 20 Gauges 2 Nos (8.27.1 3) t6,6'2'2 16,622

Execul-ive Office Table (B 6.4) 8,311 8,311

Executive Revolving Chair (B 27 1.3) 20,92'2 20,922

Full Arm Chair 15 Nos. (E}.27.1.3) 17,593 17,593

Furniture md Fitting 10,oo0 10.ooo

Furniture & Fittings t,44,700 1,44,700

Godrej-6 Door Personal l-cker (8. 12.2) 24,214 24,2t4

HCL laptop (B.r5.3.2) 46,200 46,200

HP 28OG2 Desktop 3 Nos. (B.27.1.3) 1,O1,700 1 ,01 ,700

Iball Wcb Camera (B 27 1.3) 5,530 5,530

Kyocera Taskalfa 22O1 Printer (RCH) 17,000 17,OOO

r2pro HP 24OO4 18.6 4l 44,940 44,940

Laptop-HP- I5AYOOTX lB.l5 3 2.71 49,600 49,600

MIDEA Split Air conditioner (4 Nos.) t,67,466 t,67,a66

Mobile Phone Nokia 101 (8.12 2) 1,550 1,550

Mobile Phone - Nokia 1O7 3,300 3,300

Modem- Huawel Wingle EE37 2 (E}. 15.3.2 7) 3,499 3,499

Multi Colour Printe r Cmnon 2020 H 2,39,400 2,39,400

Ofhce Equipments 77,450 77,450

Office Table (E}.6 4) 4,688 4,688

Oflice Tabtes B 16.1.5b t4,443 14,443

Printer Cannon 23181 -8.16. t.5b 60, r00 60,100

hinter Cannon ICMF 445OD 2s,180 25,180

Printer Cmnon LBP 3300 27,tOA 27,108

Rea.l Me t6GB RAM I4,800 I4,800

Redmi 6A 32GB 7,200 7,200

Samsung E1207 - Nos.8 10,800 10,800

Speaker Set (Genius) 475 475

Split Air Conditioner - I 5 Ton 95,290 95,290

Split Air Conditioner - 2 Ton 37,950 37,950

Stabilirer (4 KVA) for Airconditioner t,250 1,250

Steel Almirah 3 Nos (El.27 I 3) 30,681 30,681

Steel Almirah (B 16 1.6 3.2) 9,97s 9,975

Stcel Almirah (B 6.4) 9,801 9,80r

Stecl Almirah with Locker (8.6 4) 1o,227 ro,227

Steel Compute r Table 3 Nos. lB.27.l-31 23,272 23,272

Stcel Computer Table (8.6.4) r5,5 r 5 r5,515

Steel Deluxe Executive Table (B 27 1 3) 20,895 20,495

Steel Glass Door Almirah 3 Nos (B.27.1 3) 34,584 34,584

Stee I Revolving Chair (El.6.4) 9,535 9,535

Steel Stool (B 6.4) 810 810

Supreme Chair (7 Nos ) B 6.4 4,400 4,400

i*9"
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\arrtr rrl'tlte \rrtlr
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l}r lirn er

S\ rolcck 4 ports Modam ( I No ) 3,780 3,780

Tclcphone (Beclal) B 15 3c noo 800

UPS l l lovA (B 1.5 3 2) 5,500 5,500

UI'S 6OO VA ll,loo
UPS Numeric 600 Va (B 6 4) 1.950

Xcrox WC 5O21 .13,160 43,t60

Fixed Assets IMM 17,135 17.r36

l'ax M?lchinc 7,256 7,256

Printer Cumoo Scmner Cum Xerox 9,880 9,880

l Fixed Assets IntegBted Disease Surveillance ProgrsEme
(rDsP)

56,O4,936 56,04,936

l. Fiaed Assets IDSP Puducherry state 4,O4,427 4,O4,427

Cmon LBP 60308 Printcr (E 2.3) 6,300 6,300

Computer State 3,O7,550 3,07,550

Laptop 44,97 3 44,973

MIC.AHUJA WIRELESS MIC AWM4gOVI E 2.7 2,soo 2,500

Monitor 5,500 5,500

Multifuncational Printer 19,950 19,950

Printer (State) a,644 a,644

SPEAKER_CREATIVE SBS A60 E 2 I 900 900

S T}?e Chair Stmdad Sia 8,2 rO a,2to

UPS.IDSP 2,950 2,950

Web Cmem Logitech C270 E.2 1 1,350 r,350

2.Fixed Assets IDSP Puducherry District 2O,OA,99a 20,OA,99A

lab Equipments (IDSP tab) 17,54,83s 17,54,835

Air Conditioner IDSP 36,200 36,200

Computer IDSP 1,14,500 I ,14,500

Fil Machine IDSP 18,455 18,455

Lab Equipments IDSP t4,7 t,oo2 14,7 L,OO2

Oflice Asse ts IDSP 64,818 64,818

Telephone Modem IDSP 1,200 r,200

Xerox Machine /Photo Copier IDSP 48,660 48,660

Furniture & Fixture IDSP 2,O7,774 2,O7,774

PirearNext- Computer Pdy Dist (1 No) 46,385 46,385

3. Fired Assets IDSP Karalkal District t2,3L,L79 12,3L,L79

Air Conditione r(KKL) 18,000 r8,000

Fil Machinc(KKL) 8, loo 8,100

Furniture & Fixture(KKL) 1,0 1,339 I ,O1,339

Lab Equipments(KKL) 9,99,703 9,99,703

Pipa Next - Computer KKL Dist -(l.No) 46,385 46,385

Tclcphone Modcm(KKL) 1,200 1,200

Xerox Machine/ Photo CopierlKKL) 56,452 56,452

4. Fixed Assetr IDSP Mahe Distrlct 5,67,565 6,6?,56s

Cmnon Fil Machine 7,555 7,555

Furniture & Fixture(MHE) 40,',207 40,207

Lab Equipments(MHE) 5,16,966 5,16,966

Pinil Next - Computer Mahe Dist (1. No) 46,385 46,385

Xerox Machine/ Photo CoPier(MHE) 56,452 56,452

5. Fixed Assets IDSP YaDaE Disttict 12,aa.367 L2,AA367

Auto Clave 1,30,200 1,30,200

Binocular Microrcope 4t,47 5 4t,475

- 068
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CentriluB(' 11 ,17 5 4t,473

Civil Works 2,95,609 2,95,609

Fa Ma< hittcIYNM) 7.256 7,236

Hot Air Ovcrl 50,925 50,925

I ncubator 65, IOO 65, I OO

Lab Equipments(YNM) 5,09,600 s.09,600

Pipar Next - Computcr Yanm (1 No) 46,385 46,385

Refrigcralor - 285 Li(c 33,600 33,600

Weighinh Scale & Mixcr 10,290 1 ( ).290

Xerox Machine/Photo Copier[YNM) 56,45'2 56,452

{ Fiaed Assets IPPI 12,8a3 12,883

Puducherry District IPPI Assets 12,883 12,883

Computer Accessorie s 12,883 12,883

5 Fixed Assets - LeprGy Eradicatiotr prcgramoe (NLEP) 1o,83,908 10,83,908

l.Puducherry Stata NLEP 34,650 34,65()

Computer UPS(G.5 4 Consumables) 3,700 3,700

L.G Split Air Conditioner I.5 Tonnes(G.s 3 OE) 30,9s0

2.Puducherry Dist NLEP 4,83,s69 4,83,569

Bus 41,737 41,737

Cil 2,a7,064 2,87,064

Cassette Recorder 548 544

Computer- NLEP 73,809 73,809

Furniturc NLEP 30,831 30,83r

Genset- NLEP 22,796 22,796

Microscope - NLEP 7,282 7,282

Printer HP laserje t M 1005 (G 5 3.OE District) t2,750 12,750

Scmner Amplilier 4,680 4,680

'I)@ewitcr )c, 22'2

UPS. NLEP 1,850 l,850

3.KuaiLal Dilt NLEP 7ta 7LA

Display Bmrd 7ta 7ta

4.Mahe DGt NLEP 5,64,971 5,64,97L

Cmera (M) 2,200 2,200

Duplicator Machine (M) 6r,992 61,992

Fu Machine (M) 27,454 27,454

Furniture (M)-NLEP a3,670 83,670

Genereator (M) 27,A92 27,492

Lab Equipments (M)-NLEP t,26,779 |,26,779

Mic Set (M) E,145 8, r45

Nme Botrd (M) 32,OOO 32,OOO

Shamyana Set (M) 32,500 32,500

TV Set {M) 30,900 30,900

Xerox Machine (M) 1,3r,439 1,31 ,439

6 Fixed A$ets Natioaal Mental Health ProgBEEe (NMHP) 98,957 98,957

Computer Table (Wooden) 4,r25 4,t25

De sktop Computer (ACER) 42,000 42,000

HP Iascdet MIO05 MFP (3 in 1) Printer 12,850 12,850

Of6ce Tabte (2 Nos.) (MH-1 2) 8,303 8,303

Revolving Chair 2,970 2,970

Steel Almirah (Big) 7,425 7,425

Steel Computer Revalving Chair (MH-1 2) 7,644 7,684

PSHM

4
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l)ele t io n lirla ncc\irnr( r)[ llrc \ssct\

f.ir50 1,850UPS (rOO VA (Numcric)

9,4509,4.50

2,300Wirele ss Modcm AI)SL 2+a (1 8)

4,Oa,OO,18l4,08,OO.181Fixed Assets Natiotral Programme for Control of Blindoess
(NPCB)

62,43,144 62,43,148Fixed Assets NPCB KaBikal District

6,85,337 6,8s,337A-Scan Uiometer(Kkl)

2,O1,6002,O1,600Auto Refractometcr

6,66,7506,66,750Auto Refractomcter(Kkl)

9s,200 95,200Digital Auto Lensometer - KKL

13,260 13,260Direct Ophthalmoscope (KKL)

2,49,6002,49,600Flash Autoclavc(Kkl)

3,62,5003,82,sOOFully Auto Tonomete r(Kkl)

23, IOO 23,100Kemtometer (Manual)-Kkl

3,60,O003,60,OO0Non Contact Tonometer-KKL

5,OO,OOO5,00,000Phaco Emulsificr(Kkl)

|,o4,6761,O4,676Scohietz Tonometer(Kkl)

6,47,270 6,47,',270Stit tamp (Kkl)

4,8004,800Steel Almirah(Kkl)

850850Steel Chair(Amed)(Kkl)

775 775Steel Chair (Armless)(l(kl)

5105loStee I Stool(Kkt)

2,0soSteel Tabte(Kkl)

44,37044,370Streat Retinascope(Kkl)
'2'2,20,'tOO22,20,100Surgical Ope mting Micrcscopc(Kkl)

400400Torch Light(Kkl)

75,85,3227s,4s322Fixed Assets NPCB Mahe District
40,ooo40,oo0Applanation Tonometer (Mahe)

6,85,3366,E5,336A-Scan Biometer(Mhe)

2,49,4152,49,415Autolensomeler with LCD (Mhe)

6,66,7506,66,750Au to Ref Kcmtomete(Mahe)

20,16020,160Bipolar Coaguclator (MHE)

2,49,6002,49,600Ftash Autoclave{Mhe)

3,82,5003,82,500Fully Au to Tonome te r(Mhe)

1,92,6201,92,620Indirect OphthalmoscoP€(Mhe)

23,10023, r00Kemtometer (Manual)-Mahe

6,41,0616,41,061Nd-Yag tasr (Mahe)

t6,12016,120Ophtlralmic Surgcry Chair(Mhe)

37,44037,440Oph thalmic Surgery Table(Mhe)

24,07,45024,07,450Phaco Emulsifier(Mhe)

3,73,6703,73,670Slit Lamp (Maie)

15,99,700r5,99,700Su rgicaJ Opemting M icroscope(M he)

2,37,64,9662,37,64,966Fixed Assets ItIPcB Puducherrrt District
40,00040,oo0Applanation Tonometer(PdY)

t7 ,t4,337t7,14,337A-Scm Biometer(Pdy)

24,82,60,024,A2,600Auto Ref-Keratometcr(PdY)

2,75,4002,75,40,0Auto RctEctomcter (Pdy)

1,81 ,8701,81,870Direct OphthalmoscoPe(PdY)

4,99,2004,99,200Flash Autoclavc(Pdy)

3,82,s003,82,500Fully Auto Tonometer(Pdy)

1,03,020r,03,020lnd irect Ophthalmoscope(Pdy)

3,60,OOO3,60,O00ometer

H
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Non-M1'diarlric Auto l"un(ls Canrcr;r (Pdr) 21,oo,000 2 r ,oo,ooo

Ophthalmic Surgen Chair(l\lrl 32.240 32,240

Opl hlm ic Su rger\"|'irblc (ltlt l 37,440 37,410

Paediatric Au lo Rcfractomcr 3,30,400 3,30,400

Pha('o Enrulsilicr (l1l\ )
6,.50,007 6,50,007

Scohietz Tonometcr(PdlJ 33,864 33,864

Slit lamp(l)dy) 2a,61,17 t '28,6t ,t7 t

Stablirer V Guard(Pd!') 2l,600 21,600

Stccl Almirah (Pdy) 46,794 46,794

Steel Chair(Amed)(Pd]') 7,650 7,650

Steel Chair(Am Less)(Pdy) 6,975 6,975

Stecl Stool(Pdy) 4,590 4,590

Stecl Table{Pdy) 18,450 18,450

Streak Retinoscope(Pdy) 2,70,390 '2,70,390

Surgical OperatinS, Microscope(Pdy) 87,53,958 87,s3,958

Tmls ild Equipme nts(Pdy) 77,350 77,350

Torch Light(Pdy) 3,600 3,600

Trial Lens with Trial Frme(Pdy) 56.610 56,61O

Ultrasonic Emulsifi er(Pdy) 18,s0,ooo 18,50,000

Vision Drum(Pdy) 15,960 1s,960

Yag tas(Pdy) 5,46,990 5,46,990

Fixed Assets NPCB PuducherrJt State 14,44,445 14,44,445

Bi-Cycle(Pdy) 1,680 r,680

CeUulil Phone(Pdy) 2,600 2,600

Computer & Accerries(PdY) 63,227 63,227

Computer Chairs(Pdy) 15,595 15,59s

Computers (Desktop)(PdY) 1,40,400 1,40,400

Computers (Laptop)(Pdy) 40,950 40,950

Computer Tables(Pdy) 3 r,491 31,49r

Machine(Pdy) 30,244 30,244

Furniture md Fittings(Pdy) 3,300 3,300

Laser Printer(Pdy) 5,938 5,938

Movable Trolly(Pdy) 4,900 4,900

Stablizer(2KVA)(Pdy) 4,800 4,800

Tempo Tmvclle r Mini Van(PdY) 7,34,770 7,34,71O

Ups(Pdy) 9,2s0 9,250

Video lndirect Oph thalmoscope(Pdy) 3,00,000 3,OO,OOO

Xerox Machine(Pdy) 9s,760 95,760

Assets NPCB YuaD District L7,21,460 t7,2\A60

A-Scil Bio Meter with PachSmete r - Ynm 2,9t,200 2,9t,200

Auto ReI Ke mtometer(Ynm) 2,73,OOO 2,73,OOO

Digital Auto knsometer-Ynm 95,200 95,200

Di rect Ophthalmoscope[Ynm) 13,260 13,260

Non Contact Tonometer-Ynm 3,60,000 3,60,OO0

Opcmting Micrcsscope - Ynm 4,98,400 4,98,400

Slit lamp(Ynm) 1,90,800 1,90,800

I
Ftxed Assets Nstio[al PrognmDe for PreveDtlor and
Control of Ca[cer, Diabetes, Cudiovascular Diseases and
Stroke (NPCDCSI

14,5O,1r+5 14,50,146

Fixed Assets NPCDCS Kataikal District 1,34,739 1,34,739

comPute r (Kkl-D)(ol 1.4 1) 40,425 40,425

Computer, Printer & UPS (Kkl-D)(O1.f.r.2) 5s,675 55,675

PSH/1/
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l)elclirrn lla l:r ncc

lfurniturc (Kkl l))(ol 1 12) 42,639 42,63<)

Fixed Assets NPCDCS Mahe District 66,418 66,414

CoDrl)ulcr (N'lah( l))(OI I l2) 42.990 42,99(J

Compu t('r 'l'ablc (Mahe-D)(O l 1 I 2) 4,1 33 4,133

l'rintcr (M;rhc-D)(()1 1 12) l 3,600 13,600

Revolving Chair (Mahe -D)(O1 1.1.2) 3,195 3,195

Ul'S(Mahe-D)(ol 112) 2,500 2,soo

Fixed Assets NPCDCS Puducherry District 6,56,774 6,56,774

2 HP Laptops (Pdy-D)(O1.1 1.21 97,800 97,800

Compute r Ace r Veriton (Pdy-D) (O 1 1.3.2) 40,425 40,425

Computer (P) 2,s2,OO0 2,52,OOO

Executjve Chairs(P) '20,923 20,923

Executive Table (P) '24,933 24,933

External Had Disk (Pdy-D){Ol 1.1 2) 6,950 6.950

Furniture (Pdy-D)(Or. I 3.2) 55,099 55,099

I{P Printer (Pdy-D)(O1.I 1.2) 13,500 13,500

Micro Pllvood PtrLition Cub Boad (Pdy-D)(O1.a.1.2) 3,120 3,120

Printer (P) r5,066 15,066

Steel Almirah (P) s8,802 s8,802

Steel Chairs (fl s,864 5,864

Steel Table (P) 23,442 23,442

Wmden Book Shelf with Olass Door (Pdy-DXO1.1.1.2) 38,850 38,850

Fixed As3ets NPCDCS Puducherry state 4,48.415 4,aa,415

5 UPS & 2 Printer (Pdy-S)(O1.8 1) 32,975 32,975

Chairs (S) 6,974 6,974

Computer Acer ve riton (Pdy-S)(O.1.8 1) 80,850 80,850

Computer(S) 1,68,000

D Link Dongle 2,750 2,750

Executivc Table (S) 8,3r1 8,31 1

Intercom(Sl ro,579 10,579

Kymera Esosys M2040dn 43,290 43.290

Printer (S) 44,O1,4 44,Ot4

Steel Almirah (S) 39,203 39,203

Steel Chair (S) 4,691 4,691

Steel Rack - NrcDCS 2a,o25 2A,O25

Steet Table (S) 18,753 18,753

Fixed Assets NPCDCS YaDaE District 99,aOO 99,AOO

O.1.1.3 2 Furniture ,Equipments,ComPuter Etc 99,800 99,800

9 Fixed A$ets Natiorcl Tobacco Contrcl PrograEme (NTCPI 2,47,421 2,47,421

Fixed Assets NTCP Puducherry District 1,86,194 1,a6,194

Almirah - 2 Nos 34,994 34,994

Smoke Analyrrs 1,5 r,200 1 ,5 r ,200

Fixed AsseE NTCP PuducherrY State 6t,227 6t,227

Compute r 40.704 40,704

F\ll Armed Chairs 3,5 l9 3,519

Steel Almirah 6,422 6,a22

Steel Office Table 8,303

UPS 1,879 7,479

lll Fixed Assets Natioral vector Bome Disese coDtrol
ProgEEme (IiMDCP)

2r,25,996 2t,25,996

Fixed Assets N\IBDCP Puducherry Distrlct 21,07,496 2L,O7,,396

PST,/L,? L
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De lc t ion\rrrrte ol tltt' \srcts

r 8,46918,469Cannon Prinlct

3,lJ(X) 3,800Compu krr Accessories NVBDCP

4a,794 4a,7gtlCompulcr LcDova

24,80024,800Desktop PC (F l2 C)

1s, r2,675t 5,12,675F-ogging Machinc

r 9,025t 9,o25Furniture & Fixlurcs

4,68,000 4,68,000Microscope Binocular

1o,85410,854Softrvare Tally

I,4751,475Trbrani U PS

18,10018,1()0Fixed Assets NVBDCP Pqducherry State

5,5005,500LED Monitor (F I 2 l)

2,0002.O00Modem Dlink DSL-2730U (F.1 2 l)

3,5003,500Revolving Chair (F 1 2 l)

7,1007,100Steel Almirah (F I 2,1)

7,44,2997,44,299lr Fixed Assets NUHM

r,44,OOO1,r+4,oooFixed Assets KXL

71,60071,600Desktop Computer (Dell Vostro -3470)

16,45016,450HP ALOM lOO5 Laser Printer

1o,40010,400HP Laser Jet 1020 Plus Printrr
4t,7 5041,750Laptop (HP)

3,8003,800UPS (Numeric)

64,95664,956Fixed Assets Mahe

47,AOO47,800Air COnditioner (P.2 2 3)

8,208a,204Computer Table lP.4 2 3.21

6,44E6,448Revolving Chair lP 4.2.3.21

2,5002,500UPS (P.2 2.3)

r,62,91SL,62,9t5Fixed Assets Poday Dist
35, r 8535,18sFull Arm Chair (P.4 4.2.r)

85,10885,108HP Computer -2 Nos (P.8. 3.f.)
19,60219,602Steel Almira lP.4 4 2.ll
23,O2023,O20Steel Rack (P.4.4.2 1)

3,15,9243,15,924Fixed Assets Pordy state
7E,60078,600Cilnon MF-482OD Printcr ( P 2.1.3)

1,84,2001,a4,200Desktop HP 2aOG2 &' UPS (P.2 1.3)

43,94043,940L.G Airconditioner 1.5 Tone (P.2.1.3)

9,1689, l8EStel Almira} (P.2 1.3)

56,5()056,500Fixed Assets Yanam
56,50056,500Dalkin 1.8 Ton Spilt

64,72,L4264,L2,t42Fixed Assets ReProductive aqd Child Health (RCH)t2
5,6O,6165,6O,616Fixed Assets KuaiJ<al Dist RCH

8,095E,O95CD Writer RCH - t Phase

4,7328,732Chair Oflice KK

33,79033,790Compag Computer KKL (lnst. Str.)

40,40540,405ro.4.2 FM) KKL

92,29492,294Computer Accessories (KKL)

87,OO087,000Computrr - Campaq (KKL)

84, t8084,180Computer KKL
8,5008,500Computer Tabble KKL

6, 1506,r50Computcr Table KKL (lns. Str.)

7,5007,500Digital Camcra KKL

3,3503,350DVD Player KKL

N+

S

QJ-
rl
. )l')

I AIT

*073
t t

PSHlt,I



\nnc\ure lor I iretl \\sel\ x\ on 3l ll-l l0l5

st.\o \rnrc ol lhc \rrcls Bxlxncr
\tltlitirrn /
I ransfrr

l)clcl ion llalrncc

I"unriturc & F-iltings (A(iT) 23, l0o 23.l()o

lll' Lnscr Prinlcr (KKl,) 8,O(N) 8,OO0

Lmination Machinc (KKL) 9.O(X) 9,OOO

oll-icc lrl)lc Klil- r0,368 10,368

Photo Printer (KKL) (l'M) 5,99.5 5,99s

PRINTER{A 10 4 2 FM) KKL 8,824 8,a24

Printer KKL 3l,200 31,200

Printer KKL (lnst Str )
t2,9AO 12,980

Steel Almirah, Chair, Rack & Table (KKL) 29,24O 29,280

SteelAlmirah RCH KKL r0,836 10,836

Steel Rack KKL 4,',24',2 4,242

Tally 9 Version {lnst Srg) KKL 9,360 9,360

T)pe Writter (AGT) RCH-I - Phase t7 ,37 | 17,371.

Fixed Assets Mahe Dist (RcH) 1,62,153 r,62,L53

Computer(A.1O 4 2 FM) Mahe 40,405 40,405

Computer Mahe (tnst. Str )
27,200 27,'200

Computer Monitor (A.lO 4.1) 5,500 5,500

Player (Mahe) 2,400

Chair A. 10.4. r (Mahe )
5,8sO 5,850

PRINTER(A. 10.4.2 FM) Mahe 8,824 8,824

Revolving Chair A.10.4 1(Mahe) t4,904 t4,904

Revolving Chair -Mahe 6,804 6,804

Steel Almirah (A.5.3 Urbm RCH) 7,746 7,7A6

Stee I Chair (Progrmme Management) 25,200 25,2o0

Tally Multi User 9- Mahe (PM) Mahe 10,480 10,480

UPS {A.rO.4 1) 6,800 6,800

Fixed Assets PoadY Dist (RCH| 47,25,694 47,25,694

01.8Ow Ambililier A.9.9 3,990 3,990

9.5.2 UPS (F.IMNCI Trainhg) 1,700 1,700

o3.Acer Desktop ComPuter 3 Nos t,21,215 |,2t,2t5

04 AHUJA-Central Amplifier 1t,soo 1 1,500

06.AHUJA-Delegate Mic 43,500 43,500

07 AHUJA-Hmd Mic 1,500 1,500

08.AHUJA-PA Mixer 3,OO0 3,OOO

09.AHUJA-Speaker I5W 9,800 9,800

l0O.Sony DRC-TRV 460E Digitia.l Handcam 36,990 36,990

10 I. Sony Ericcession 16,100 16, 100

102 Sony TV 13,s90 13,590

lo4.Sptre Mic Cablc 2 Core Shled 700

105.Split Air Conditioner 1,73,900 r,73,900

lO6.Stabilizer 8,250 8,250

107 Stablirer 8,800 8,800

lO8.Stage Table [Wooden) 8,OO0 8,O00

lO9 Stecl Almimh (lnst- Str.) 7,79r 7,79r

lO.Armless Chair ( MCTS Tmining) 4,600 4,600

I lO Studiomaster-Wireless Receiver with Collu Mic 4,700 4,70,0

11 l.Studiomaster-Wircle ss Receiver with Hmd Mic 4,700 4,700

I l2.Submersible Pump (P) a,940 a,940

I13.Tally 7 2 Version 5,250 5,250

1f 4 Tally 9 Multi User (lnst Strg) Pdy 9,360 9,360

11s.Tata Sky Digi Comp-Dish (lnst Strg) 3,999 3,999

PSBfr,I
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\nnr\urc lirr Fircrl \sscl: ils on Jl.(13.2{)15

\rnrr rrf lhc \sscls Balrncc
\ n/

sfc
l)clttirrn llx lx ncc

I l 6 Tc.r Can (SllA 1'rrrinirrg) 2,850 2,850

I I 7 Telcphonc llcetal (A 1O 4) 2,530 2,530

I I8 Telcphon( lnstruDleltl (lSl'l') 8,500 8.500

9,345 9,345

I I Beere I M53 (A.IO 4 1) 95o 950

120 Trollcy (A l0 4 1) 9,266 9,266

12t UPS skv (PM) 6A,293 68,295

122.UPS 6O0 VA (tnst Str )
lo,ooo 10,000

123 UPS 600 VA (Nunreric) i,850 1,850

124. UPs-Numeric 6O0 Va Oflline UPS 7,800 7,800

125 UPS System 16,850 16,850

126.Vaccum Cletrner LG (PM) 2,800 2,800

127.V Gutrd Stabitizer (Tr.) 2,600 2,600

I28 Water Dispenscr 8,800 8,800

129.Xcrox Machine 53,295 53,295

12 Bicycle (PM) Pdy 2,300 2,300

13o.Xcrox Pha*r 6510DN 64,900 64,900

l3l.Zebronic 0 6/84 (KVA/VAH) lnteractive UPS 2,950 2,950

l3.Black Berry Mobile Phonc -A.1O.4 29,670 29,670

14.Blue Stat 2 Ton lnverter Cassette - 4 Nos. 4,O7,940 4,O7 ,940

l5.BroadBmd Modem DEIC 1,500 1,500

l6.Brother Hl-L2321 D Printer 7,460 7,460

IT.BSNL Data Cdd A.10 4 3,658 3,65E

IS.Cmon Digital Copier Multifunction(PM) Pdy r5,799 15,799

19 Cmon LBP 6018 Printer (A.9.3 I SBA Training) s,250 5,250

2o.Caon LBP 60308 Printer - 2 Nos r7.980 17,980

21 Cmon Printer - MF244DW 8,469 ta,469

22.Chair (AWW s Training) r5,310 1s,3 10

23 CTIAIR (NSSK TRAINING) 7,820 7,420

24.Chajr (SBA Trainin gl 6,900 6,900

2S.Computer Accessorics - RCH State 9,990 9,990

26.Computer (lnst. Str )
1,36,000

27 Computer - t novo V530t t5 - 2 Nos. 97,596 97,596

28.Computer Pentium RCH 97,776 97,776

29 Computer (PM) 2,72,437 2,72,837

3o.Computer SeNer (PM) RCH 99,750 99,750

3l.Computer Software 1,29,OOO l,29,OOO

Purers with UPS (PM) 1,60,000 1,60,000

33.Computer & UPS (A.9.3 I SBA Training) 34,444 34,444

34.Computer & UPS (lnst.) 58,680 58,680

35 Conference Hall 5,86,454 5,86,454

36.Cordless Mic B.9 9 5,500 5,500

37 Cub-Board A.9.9 (SHP Training) 3,712 3,7 t2

Cycle (Ins. Str.) 3,450

39.DeU taptops (Inst. Str.) 74,600 74,600

4O.De sk Mike (A.9.3 l-SBA Training) r,850 1,850

41.Dcsk Mikc (AWWs Tnining) I,E50 1,850

42 Desk/Rack (A.9.3.1 SBA Training) 4,180 4,1a0

43. Desk/Rack (A.9.5 2 F-lMNCl Training) 4,1 80 4,180

44.Digital Camera 34,424 34,424

45. Direct Project (AGT) 65,884 65,884

-075

I lg.Thrce Seal(:d Visitc(l Chair (A 10 4 l)

1,36,000

3,450
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\nncrurc for l--irctl 1\scts as rrn Jl 0J.21)25

lJir h ncc
\tlrlition /
'l rarrs[cr

Dclcl irtn lla lrn cc\rnre ol tht \\\ct\

4,58046. Displar Board (A l0 4) 4,580

I I ,130il,13047 DVI) Plavcr Pion(:cr A l0 4

28,OOO 28,OOO48 Epson Projector 541

8,730 8,730.50 FLrnrilLlr('

1,06.6671,06,667Sl.Furniture and Fittings

45,41545,4 i 552 Furniture &O Fittings (ISTP)

23,09523,09553 Hanset

17,81s 17,81554 HP taser Jet 1007 Printer (lnst Str.)

12,850r2,85055.HP Lascrjet M1OO5 MFl'} (3 in 1) Printe r

28,50028,50056 HP Printer laser Je t Pro MFP (A 9.1.5)

36,85036,85053.lntercomes
79,30079,30059.Inverters (PM)

4,9004,9005 AHUJA-Chaimil Mic

37,90037,90060 Ipad-Wifi 64 GB (lnst. Str )

30,99030,9906l.laptop Note Bmk
2,35,2002,35,20062.Laptop (Sony 2 No )

88,60088,60064.Iaptop (Toshiba-15)

25,31025,31065 taser Printer and Dot Matrix Printer (PMl Pdy

t4,99014.99066.lazer Printer

t4,624t4,62467.LCD Projector -B .9.5.2

4,4344,43468.LCD Projector B A.9.4

34,66934,66969 LG Air Conditioner & Stabtisher 1.5 Ton (A 10.4.f)

44,36944,3697O.LG Air Conditioner & Stabtisher 2 Ton (A.10 4 1)

24,75024,75071 L G. Sptit A/c (PM) PdY

81,40881,40872.Major Am Chairs E}.9.5.5

6,2o,06,200T4.Micromu Mobile Q412 (A 10 4.r)
32,06032,060TS.Mitusbishi Projector ES2OOU

ro,25010,25076.Mobite Phone

6,3006,30077.Mobile Phone 8.10.4
7,1007,10078.Mobil€ Phone for Secrettriat (PM) Pdy

6,7506,75082.Pedestal Fm -3No's (PM)

4,9758,97s84.Printer - Cannon LBP33O0 -9.5 2

6,1996,199Printer (PM)

12,928t2,9248T.Projection Screcn

14, I 0014,10088 Refrigerator
r,5991,59989.Reliance Modm A 1O.4

65,36365,36390 Revolving Chair (A 10.4 1)

45,95045,9509l.Safety locker & Cash Bok (Steel) A.10.4

10,360ro,360g2.Samsung Mobile (HS) A.1O.4

r6,00016,O0093.Samsung TV
7,9997,999Samsung X64O Mobile Folder

t,27,t771,27,t77Cannon DR sOIOC

9,9809,980Shredder
10,98010,980g8.Sign Bodd (PM)

10,29010,29099 Small Steel Almirah (A 10.4.11

46,38546,385PiEtr Next - Computer (1 No)

9,L3,7249,13,724Fixed Assets state (RCH|

t7,792t7,79217,37l.OoBrcther LaserPrinter lHL2250 DN) RCH

2,O3,9702,O3,970BIue Star 2-O Ton lnverter Cassette - 2 Nos.

18,s0018,sO0Caon ICMF-4750 (4 in 1 Printer) RCH

17,50017.500cu on.)f.- q a2;o D P,nqtoi.,

v
t/ -076
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Anncrurc for l;irctl ,\ssrts as on I l.lll.20l5

\:rnr( ol lhc \\\el\ lhl:rncc
\tltlition /
I runsfrr

l)clction lla lancc

Desklop A( cr Conrpulcr I ,61,620 1 ,61 ,620

Exccu 6ve Tablc 12,390 r 2.390

livot cra Task;rl[a 2201 Printcr 74,656 7.1.()56

N4icrosoft Windows Opcrating S1-ste nt Softrvnre Version 2012 6'2,569 62,569

MIDEA Split Air conditioner (2 Nos ) 81,758 8l,758

Mo(lam JIO-F-l 999 999

Numcric 6OOVA - UPS 1i.r00 1 l, loo

PNDT We b Site 2,50,000 2,50,000

Telcphone lnstrument 870 870

Fixed Assets Yaoao Dist (RCH) 49,955 49,9ss

Computer(A.lO.4 2 FM) 40,405 40,405

PRINTER(AIO42FM) 9,550 9,550

IJ
Fixed Assets Rryised National TB coDtrol Prcgramme
(RrTCPl

7A,6 1,168 78,6 1,164

Fixed Assets Karaikal Dist RI{TCP 1,46,689 1,46,649

Computer & Peripherals K 36,495 36,49s

Digita.l Balance Scale-K 24,941 24,94r

Full Arm Chair-K 3,427

Fu rn itu re -K 23,459 23,459

Oflice Tablc K 6,586 6,s86

Steel Almirah-K 73.764 13,764

Steel Computer Table-K 10,897 10,897

Steel Rack-K 5,605 s,605

Vehicles-K 2t,47 ), 2t,471

Fired Assets Mabe Dist RNTCP r,a5,884 1,85,444

Air Conditioner lTon-M 28,000 28.000

Armed Chair- (OE)-M 4,777 4,777

Furniture -(Cw)-M 15,000 15,000

Furniture-M 3,840 3,840

Printer-M l2,500 12,500

Refrigerator-M 22,500 22,500

Stabilirer-M 3,400 3,400

Ste el Almirah Glass Dmr-M 21,A96 2r,496

(oE)-M 7,444 7,884

39,500 39,500

wall Fan-(oE)-M 6,188 6,188

Weighing Machine-M 20,399 20,399

Flxed Arcet Pondy State RIITCP 7,9L,4O7 7,9L,4O7

Air Conditione rs-2 Ton(CW) 1,99,996 7,99,996

Civil Work 91,O51 9l,o5l

Civil Work (Furniture)-S 61,300 61,300

Computer & Assessories S 2,66,701 2,66,701

Digital Camera r I,393 I I,393

Fu Machine S r,14,608 I,14,608

Furniture S 23,t60 23,160

Photo Copier S 1 1,208 1 1,208

Walk-N-Talk S r r,990 I 1,990

Fixed Assets Puducherry District RNTCP 66,5a,461 65,5a,451

Airconditioncrs to IRL RNTCP Pdy Dist 2,26,4OO 2,26,4OO

Civil Work P 34,54,502 34,54,502

Compu ter & Pheripherals-P 6,t4,392 6,14,392

"077

3,427

Vehicles-M



\nnc\ur( lirr l-ircrl \sscts xs on ll.(lJ.2l)2S

\xnrc 0l lh( \ssct\ llir h ncc
\tltlition /
I ranslrr

l) l.irrk Mo(jcnr lll?l-l l' 6,2{35 6,28.5

l)Vl) Rw Drive r llRLl 3,580 3,580

EPABX (lnterconr S1 stcm)-P 14,97 5 14,975

Ira\ l\4^( hin( l' 15.192 1 5.1 92

Furniture P 62,067 62,067

tlematolo$r' Anzlyzer P 4,89,',2t5 4,89,215

tRL Equipmcnts- P 2,21,840 2,'21,840

Lab E(luipmcnts P 25,400 25,400

LCD Projector-P 32,a61 32,861

Monitor, Web Cmem and Speaker 8,140 8,1 40

Office Equipments-P 34,OO4 34,OO4

Pedestal Fm-P 2,450 2,450

Photocopier P 2,43,329 2,43,329

Pimar Next Computer ( 2 Nos) 92.770 92,770

Printer Laser Jet Pro MFP{RNTCP Pdy Dist) 66,424 66,424

RefriSerators-P 1,03,750 r,03,750

Stabilirer-P 2,',I00 2,100

Trolly-P 2,9s0 2,950

TWO WHEELER RNTCP PdY Dist 1,44,7'27 |,44,727

Vehicles-P 7,80,908 7,80,908

Water Dispenser-P 9,800 9,800

Fixed Asset3 Yalaa Dlrt RITTCP 7a,727 75,727

Cushion Chairs Y 6,000 6,OOO

Iron Tables-Y 5,477 5,477

Vehicles-Y 67,250 67,250

t{ Fixed Assets NPccHH 60,24L 6O,2al

Assts Pondich€rry State NrcCHH 60,24t

Purchase NrcCHH 60,241 60,24t

l'otal .{sscts 7.8(r,61,901.00 60.28 1.00 7.87.2{.t 82.00

Pondirrry
F.No.

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants

b-
COUNTS MA

Pondicherry State Health Society
Puducherry.605 001

*078

STATE GER
Puducherry State Health Mlssion

Puducherry

CA P. Sriganesh
Partner

M. No:2O17O4

F.R.No: 0055065

Place : Puducherry

Date: 23-lO-2O25 $€=
DTRECTOR (P & A)

Pondicherry State Health Society
Puducherry.

MISSION DIRECTOR
Pondicherry State Health Society

Puducherry.

V

60,281



PONDI('lllrRRY S l'Al'h llliAt,Tll SOC'lL I Y- l'l.JI)1..1('l ll:liRY
ljlcrrhlc I'ool lbr R('l I & Ilculth Srstcrn Slrengthcnrn:.t- Nrtrorrll I lcaltlr Proqrurnrnrc irnd []rhrn llrrlth N4isstort

I lealth l)rru-clorirtc C'onrplcr. ll Floor- Victor Srr:ronel Strcct. l)udrtchern - 605 00 I

\rnotr nl \nl0trntl)a tc l'artitulars
10,1il).27,{65A Balance as per Cash Book ( as on date 3 I 03 2025 ) A/c No: 50 I 0045629766 I

IB Balnncc as pcrCash Book (as on datc 3I 03 2025) A/c No: 50100;161)76139
t0,80.27,{66

C ,\dd: (l ) PP.\/('hequcs issed hu( not encashcd

RKS-SC Pi llrvarkunoanr C032594(r06847 4.020

6.600
SUB CENTRE GOVT QTJARTERS
LAWSPET

c032596952646

RKS-SC VccramDattinarlr c01259693680 I 6.600

c4 25000 l 2307 6.600RKS-SC T N Prlavam

c0325992 I 3745 r.000RKS-PHC Thirukannur

c0325810806 r 8 I,I 1,2079 5 2 16 - Training for Facility Based New

Born

3.600SUB CENTRE GOVT QUARTERS
LAWSPET

c012596955844

42.342c032597633901RKS-PHC Lawspet
c032597637256 '1,475

RKS-PHC Larvspet
41,650RKS-PHC Larvspet c032597697263
3.000c032596913529RKS-PHC Lawspet

c0325969 I 8345 l,826RKS-PHC Lawspet
c03258081651 I l ,982RKS-PHC Arivankuppam

7,500RKS-SC Koonichampet c03 2 58 875 578 5

4.020RKS-SC Kodathur c03289099020
c032s919874r3 r4,300RKS-PHC Thirukannur
c032591953672 r2,000RKS-PHC Thirukannur

2,900RKS-PHC Thrrukannur c032s8937036 l
7.86 Ic012591941983RKS-CHC Mannadipet

c03259 I 886268 6,000RKS-CHC Mannadipet
8,142RKS-PHC Katterikuppam co32589587462

I 2,700c032592052732RKS-PHC Katterikuppam
9.000c0325920506 I 4RKS-PHC Katterikuppam

c032593 822885 4,838RKS-SC Santhaipudukuppam
r,750RKS-PHC KatterikuDDam c32594731813

600c03259377 5 I 57Rl(S-PHC Katterikuppam
3.000c042500s l 9892RKS-PHC Lawspet

t6.500c042504499248RKS-PHC Lawspet

1,00,845c032594709043RKS-PHC Kosapalayam & Urban Lawspet

13,67 tc032593705760RKS-PHC Kosapalayam & Urban Lawspet

2,500c032593721706RKS-PHC Kosapalayam & Urban Lawspet

3,370c032594789737RKS-PHC Kosapalayam & Urban Lawspet

35,030c032585434008RCH Puducherry District
3 I.000c032586331727HSS Puducherry District

3,1 82c03258628 I 853
pondicherry State health society EPF

Acc no 50200080240046
98,297c032s8s613767NTEP Puducherry District
86.021c032599329372l3 2 3 I Biomedical Waste Management

9.472RKS GGH KARAIKAL c032585199818
41,6t5c03258 I 973783RCH Mahe District

1,28.914c03258795803 l6 2 | 7 5 Other JSSK Drugsand

Consumable MH
c032586434409 r ,991NPCDCS Puducherry District

5,93,680c0325868 r 674s6 2 20 l - Drugs and Consumables for
Haemodialysis

2,68,400c0f2589361429NMHP Puducherry District
19.46.900c032s9278'758114 2 8 EVIN -Honora (SPO, VCCM)

6.000c032586442628NTEP Puducherry District

2,25,3886.2 I 4 I Procurement of [-ab ltems-77-
DRTB

c032586420t73

40,23,463c03259129787 |l4 2 2 Irnplementation of DVDMS
3,58,800c032591750291RCH Puducherry District

2t,450c032597'79'108616 I 2 I 8 Workshop and Conference

I A I) f

* TJ $
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l)atc l)arlirularr \ nrou tr1 \ rrou nl

ll.KS-PI l(' Krrumunrprkkanr c012575t8 r080 I 6.i00
RCI I l'uduchcrn l)rstrict c0l2-s9.1675 959 1.9.18

') 5 12 i ('apacilr ol []uildrng I lnde-r

NVBD('P
c01258871t4 I l8 29,684

I I l5 2l[C/BCC lbr Social mobilization
(Dengue and Chikungunya)

c0l2 5891 85 8l 9 7.23.210

IICH l)ud uchern' Drstrict c03259 r 70570 I 0.500

HDFC }IOLDINC ACOCTJNI' NO
50200073502020

c032s9184r949

llSS Puducherry District c032592369653 3 I .080

IMM- Puduchern' Drslrict c03258958 I 47 I 4.86.260

6 I I l8 l- Procurementof Equipment -77

DRTB
c032592000030 3 3.80.054

llSS Puducherrv Drstrrct c032597449043 20,62,500

621 4l ProcurementofLab ltems-77-

DRTB
c032592347108 5.17.567

6 2 I 4 I Procurement of Lab ltems-77-

DR TB
c032593 86480 I 12.064

16 I 4 I l3 State NCDCell (Contingency) c03259340465 I l7,683

HDFC HOLDINC ACOCUNT NO:

50200071502020
c0325920191 ll/000912 238

HDFC Account No :50 I 0045629766 I c032592020396/0009t 3 238

NOHP Puducherrv District c03259 I 906690 70,15'l

NOHP l']uducherry Drstrict c03258633848 I 40.85 5

6 2 20 l- Drugs and Consumables for
Haemodialysis

c032594681979 1.73,818

HSS Puducherry District c03254838443 I 4.1 30

HSS Puducherry District c032592833457 14,000

NPCDCS Puducherry District c032594496622 2,999

NTEP Puducherrv District c032591914903 28,650

HSS Puducherry District c032594696251 5. l 3.983

HSS Puducherry District c032595 843022 3,95,030

Npcchh Mahe Dist c032594641298 r.90.000

RKS-PHC Mettupalayam c032595645902 r .21.083

RKS-SC Kurumampet c032s92748084 6.600

RKS-SC Muthirapalayam c03259288 I 036 I.600

RKS-SC Thattanchavadv c032592496163 873

RKS-SC Thattanchavady c032592880957 3.000

RKS SC JJ Naear c03259420 I 52 I 9,600

RKS SC JJ Naear c03259423005 I 3.000

RKS-PHC Reddiarpalayam c03259484584 I 70,900

RKS-PHC Reddiarpalavam c0325943't2751 13,636

RKS-PHC Reddiarpalayam c032594430443 665

RKS-PHC Thavalakuppam c032592834809 I.500

RKS-PHC Thavalakuppam c032592889222 3.600

RKS-PHC Thavalakuppam c032s94399490 55,950

RKS-PHC Thavalakuppam c032s94557465 2.970

HSS Yanam District t7,694

HSS Yanam District c0425 I r 540828 30.012

HSS Yanam District c04252t4617814 8,065

HSS Yanam District c0425|L520231 210

HSS Yanam District c0425 r I 513824 210

HSS Yanam District c0425 l l 515449 900

HSS Yanam District c0425r l54l34s 4,410

HSS Yanam District c042514619034 t 0,000

NUHM Yanam District c042s146t689'7 l'7,097

NUHM Yanam District c042s14r618838 3.229

NTEP Yanam District c042811632401 6,089

HSS Yanam District c04251 l54r 195 4,055

HSS Yanam District c0425t1540219 3,322

Golt General Hospital co32597189t32 r,930

Gol.t Ceneral Hospital c032s97 r 64498 57,000

NTEP Puducherry District c032594'105562 37,519

NTEP Puducherry District c032594830262 il, t00

RCH Puducherry District c032596724336 3.225

I I 24 I IEC Activities for Health &
Wellness Centre (H&WC)

c032595888766 19,90,440
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\rlr)unl .\nlolrtrIl)lle l'artirulars
N l l:l' l'uduchcrn District ('0 

-l I5 9-16 7l96 9 7 I -500

c0l25 920tt-5968 1.07.28 tNUHM PUDLJCIIIRRY DISTRIC'I
1.750Nl)l)('l) Krrurkal I )istrrct (1)t25t15+l rTll
2_u50Nl'Ch Kankal Drstrict ('0tl-r85+l I7li

N'l-llP Kararkal District ('0-12 5 8 5.11i 7i 1 6.540

c032-586338 86 7.500Nl'EP Karaikal District

u.66.282
I I 24 I IEC Aclrvities lbr Health &
Wellness Centre ( 1l&WC)

c032594320204

c032596632206 1,60,933HSS l)uducherry District

68.2006 2 20 l- Drugs and Consumables lbr
Haemodialvsis

c032597241204

25.861IMM Karaikal l)istrict c0325 85675 85 3

c012585204 I 62 6.62.399RCll Karaikal Drstrict
6.0t7RCII Karaikal District c032588679097

8t.512NUtIM Kararkal Districl c0325883 I 7474
457c032596759004/0009 r 4HDFC Account No :50 I 0045629766 I

c032596758 I 761 0009 I 5 458HDFC Account No :50 I 0045629766 I

44,678l6 ll I l-MobilitvSuoportlbrStatc c032597098930
5.500c032597254066l6 I 2 I 8 Workshopand Cont-erencc

3.50,84562 I 7 5 OtherJSSK Drugsand

Consumable MH
c0125973 3 8043

c032597577753 76,8906 2 2 I JSSK Drugs and Consumables
(CH)

7,968IMM- Puducherrv Drstrict c032599688 I 900
79,682c032596878 857IMM- Puducherrv District
13.678c03258830893 rRCll Karaikal District

c032594804489 t9,'196NTEP Puducherry Distnct
14,210NTEP Puducherrv District c032594810115
20, l 60c032595067300NTEP Karaikal District

5.694c032594692226NTEP Puducherry District
t3,050NRCP Karaikal Dist c032595609 l 56

1,250NTEP Puducherrv District c0325948t7192
2,39,|0c032596923985HSS Karaikal District

57.69tc032597 49157 4NTEP Karaikal District
232e6HSS Puducherrv District c032596893498
I 1,550c012588685428NTEP Karaikal District

3,s 3,898c032597182775
16 I 2 I 23 Task force Meeting to draft

health sector plan for heat and air pollution

7,495c0325 97092308RCH Puducherry District
4.663c032597302364RCH Puducherry District

38,391c032596939377RCH Puducherry District
r,48,031c032597391024RCH Puducherry District
1,02,500c032597530946HSS Puducherrv District

76.309c01259651'7025NTEP Puducherry District
t 0.064NTCP Puducherrv District c032596519612

t.'t4,193c032597498461HSS Karaikal District
45co32s96882523/ 000916HDFC Account No :50 I 0045629766 I

2.8'16c032597559620RCH Puducherry District
44Co32596886076/0009 I 7HDFC Account No :50 I 0045629766 I

2.55,321c03259'l 49847 |RCH Puducherry District
23,247c03259238542416 I 3 I I - Mobility Supportfor State

I,1 60c03259200211916 I3I I -MobiliWSupportforState
5.74.560c032597528443NU HM PUDUCHERRY DISTRICT

7,000c0325628'73478NTEP Karaikal District
65,640c032s947039'78RKS GGH KARAIKAL
79.560c032596872027RKS GGH KARAIKAL
45.000c012596876 I 95RKS GGH KARAIKAL
36.000c032s95174464RKS GGH KARAIKAL
45,560c032595638566RKS GGH KARAIKAL
97,3 E0RKS GGH KARAIKAL c032595251922

5.43 0RKS-Pllc Mettuoalavam c03259456981 I
5,200c032596128741RKS-SC Pilliyarkuppam
8,487c032596599406RKS-SC Moorthikuppam
1,500c032596724800RKS-SC Manapet
5.809c032594623202RKS-SC Pooranankuppam
1.500c032596753177RKS-SC Pooranankuppam
1,600RKS-SC Muthirapalayam c03259670852'l

PSHM .=
oi

1

'd \\*

l{J

c)

Arf

-081



\nrou nt \ nrou r(l):r t t l'a rtic u la rs

RKS-\/I IS&N( Abrshc'raprkkant c01259{J49 t277 6.000

c012592792981 1.000RKS-VllS&NC KL'ezlrur

c01259u5 1.1505 2.000RKS-VllS&NC Keezhur
RKS-l'l lC Koodrpakkrnr &
Ramand hapurant

C32-5948,1-5tl l6 2 r.000

26.700RKS-PItC Koodupakkarr &
Ramandhapuram

c03259.1846IJ17

c012s948.18470 1.425
RKS-Pl lC Koodupakkam &
Ramandlrapuranr

3.000
RKS-l'l IC Koodapakkarr &
Rarnandhaptrram

c032594854259

c032594198327 800RKS-PHC Koodapakkam &
Ramandhapuram

c032594208204 850RKS-PHC Koodapakkam &
Ramandhapuram

c032551 791500 1,000RKS-VHS&NC Melsathamangalarr
2.500RKS-V HS&NC Melsathamangalam c032553793946
7.250c032596107145RKS-PHC Kirumampakkam

c03259'1129796 56,020RKS-PHC Kirumaupakkarn
c032596 I 22980 6,300RKS-PHC Kirumampakkam

26,900RKS-PHC Arivur c032597r41589
3.525c03259458 I 254RKS-PHC Bahour

c032594580428 32.400RKS-Pl{C Bahour
6.1 25RKS-PHC Bahour co32s9339244'7

28.086c03259338'7767RKS-PHC Bahour
I.566c032593324323RKS-SC Alankuppam

c032593322914 6,572RKS-SC Alankuppam
4.509RKS-SC Alankuppam c03259332 I 955
6.600c03 25 93 3205 8 7RKS-SC Alankuppam
| ;1'7 5c032594523364RKS-PHC Sedarapet

13.000RKS-PHC Sedararret c032594523344
I ,550RKS-PHC Sedarapet c032594523311
1.000co325933t4142RKS-PHC Sedarapet
4.000c012s933 I 3648RKS-PHC Sedarapet

c032593312438 24.000RKS-PHC Sedarapet
3.975RtaS-Pl lC Sedarapet co325933t4201

I I.733c032593314193RKS-PHC Sedarapet
I.150c032594524226RKS-PHC Sorapet
3.200RKS-PHC Sorapet c032594524308

19,000c032593336063RKS-PHC Sorapet
3s,834c03259339307RKS-PHC Sorapet

5.493c0325933386s6RKS-PHC Sorapet
c032593337 t3'7 3,600RKS-PHC Sorapet

8,350c03259452s37 |RKS-PHC Sorapet
3;728c032593337797RKS-PHC Sorapct
1.824c032594524828RKS-PHC Sorapet
1.125c032594525848RKS-PHC Sorapet

800RKS-PHC Sorapet c032594524985
6.049c032594526060RKS-PHC Sorapet
t,300c032594525023RKS-PHC Sorapet

r2.000c032594526261RKS-PHC Sorapet
6,850RKS-PHC Sorapet co32594524248

12,057c032596706385RKS-PHC Sorapet
l,893co3259672334sRKS-PHC Sorapet
8.100c03259673 I 820RKS-SC Sellipet

c032596739303 t2.624RKS-SC Sellipet
5,200RKS-VHS&NC Sellipet c032596771 865

14,336c032597759095RKS-PHC Sorapet
23.850c032594'lO6'184RKS-PHC Muthialpet & Kurichikuppam
t8.729c032594706914RKS-PHC Muthialpet & Kurichikuppam
5.625c0325947 tO8'16RKS-PHC Muthialpet & Kurichikuppam

co32596536964 357RKS-PHC Muthialpet & Kurichikuppam
c032597288623 3,300RKS-PHC Odiensalai & Dubrayapet
c03259't288249 15,000RKS-PHC Odiensalai & Dubrayapet

I 2.598RKS-PHC Odiensalai & Dubrayapet c03259',7294t90
2,050RKS-PHC Gorimedu co32597363573
3.t00RKS-PI-lC Odiensalai & Dubrayapet c032596579208
4.900Co12597376588RKS-PHC Gorimedu
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l)att l'arlicrrlrrs \rrtourt( \ntourtl
e 0.12 59 7i 769 74 3.455liKS-l']l I( ( iorirncrlLr

2.500RKS-Pll( (iorttttcdLt c()12-s9 74615 (X)

RKS-Pl l('(iorimcdLr c0.i 15 9 716-l S6l 5.700

l{KS-Pll('(lorimcdu c012597461t I 49 I .l6u
ItKS-Pl I(' ( iorrnrcdu c012597-161.l7r0 600

('01 2 5976n6272 29.200l{KS-1'l l(' ( iorrrrcdu
500lLKS-l'}l l(' N'luthralpct & KurichrkLrpprnr c032593 701730

liKS-PI l(' Muth ralpct & KLrrichikLrprrarn cOl25937t9ll t7 3.884

c03259369 r 56 r 2.250I{KS-PIIC Muthialpct & Kurichikuppanr
8-s0RKS-PHC MettupalaYam c4 2500 r 46802

2.000RKS-SC T N Palayarr c4 2500129357

RKS-PHC Abishesapakkanr c4 2500 I 64048 24.t34
c4 25000 r 8392 I 1.500RKS-PHC Abrshegapakkam

9.639RKS-Pl{C Abishesapakkam c4 2500023006
8.670RKS-Pl lC Karavarrhathur c032599354263

c4250063 8079 9.000RKS-PHC Karayambathur
c42500638 I I l 775RKS-PHC Karayambathur

2.788RKS-PHC Karavambathur c42500638290
4.0'72RKS-PHC Gorimedu c042500663202

c032599284569 22.362RKS-PHC Bahour
t5,200RKS-SC Pankalpattu c032599324127
6.500RKS-SC Seliamedu c01259913843 3

15.200c03259933 I I 80RKS-SC I'innachikuppam
c42500192379 1 0,1 00RKS-SC Sanyasikuppam

2,850RKS-SC Thiruvandarkoil c042500452677
5.000RKS-SC Thiruvandarkoil c042500457650

c042500463409 8,1 00RKS-SC Thiruvandarkoil
c042500467606 20,000RKS-SC Thiruvandarkoil

44.606RKS-PHC Thirubhuvanar c042s00652749
2.500c042s0066 l 826RKS-PHC Thirubhuvanai

c42500057908 2,8s0RKS-SC Manamedu
5,000RKS-SC Manamedu c042s004s8074
8,1 00RKS-SC Manamedu c042500468625

20.000c042500483768RKS-SC Manamedu
c042500529220 19,936RKS-SC Kal itheerthalkuppam

2,850RKS-SC Kal itheerthalkuppam c042500540 I 28
5.000RKS-SC Kal itheerthalkuooam c042500545794
8.1 00c04250055 I 273RKS-SC Kalitheertha lkuppam

c042500558025 64RKS-SC Kal itheerthalkuppam
c042s00609846 2,850RKS-SC MadasadiDet

5,000RKS-SC MadaeadiDet c0425006 I 9209
8.1 00c042s00625794RKS-SC Madagadipet

c042500656000 20,000RKS-SC Madasadipet
c03259937 I 569 6,6'74RKS-SC Panavadikuppam

6,600RKS-SC Panavadikupoam c032599366821

c0325 9766695 8 26,6239 5 l2 3 Capacity of Building Under

NVBDCP
t 5,000NTEP Karaikal District co3257979710388
22,000NTEP Karaikal District c0325 r 0825799
36.500c032558 l 9ss74NTEP Karaikal District
46.000c03254 l 758888NTEP Karaikal District

c032582306034 3,000NTEP Karaikal District
c032597661534 49,554ll 15 I IEC/BCC Malaria

3 I .300c032597503446HSS Karaikal District

c0425006540 r 2/00099 I 8 5 qqRHDFC HOLDING ACOCUNT NO:

50200073502020
12,02tNVBDCP Puducherrv District c042504438893
4.950c042500614108HSS Puducherry District
4.950c042500609023HSS Puducherry District

c042500612793 1,400IISS Puducherry District
c042s006 r 0343 1,400HSS Puducherry District
c042504t349'73 t,64'7NTCP Puducherry District

34,500NUHM PUDUCHERRY DISTRICT c042500661623
5 9,750HSS Karaikal District c042500 I 75837

a 6)lNUHM PUDUCHERRY DISTRICT c0425006 I 0490
1.37 .664HSS Karaikal District c0425044505 I 6

3.000NPPCD Puducherrv District c04250451642'7
r7.000R ict c032589404936
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l)a rl ic u l:r rs \nr(,u nt \rrrotrrrll)a tc
c0425015005 I E I7l 15NVlllX l' Krrarkrl I)rstrrct

HDFC lIOLDINC ACOCUNT NO:
50200073 502020

c0i2 599 I tt6 I 02/ 000921 9.2)9

c04250450 I 070 t7.115NVBDCP Karaikal District
c0,1250.1-s0l 671 4.142NPHCE l'uduchem District

57.444I I 22 I llrC/BCC lbr State- NCD cell c0325 97409604
,17.5 3 8IISS Karurkal Drstrict c042504502316

c04250450503 3 47. I 98HSS Karatkal Dtstrict
c0125 58 70,1003 1.000NTEP l)uduchern District

2'7.1 t5llSS Kururkal Drstrict c04250450682 I

4.4t0IISS Kururkrl Drstnct c04250450682 I

c04250450682 I 8.405l ISS Karurkirl Drslrict
c032582197215 r . I 2.500NTEP Puducherrv District

3 9.000NTEP Puducherrv District c03258 823 63 36

3.115c042504s076s3HSS Karaikal Drstrict
c042s04507653 t4.321HSS Karaikal District

t7.172llSS Karaikal Dislrrct c042504508606
17.541HSS Karaikal Dislrict c0425045t0012

c425001797 19 7.350I 2 8 Grant in Aid lbr Mobile Ophthalmic

Units (2 132)
t6,731IISS Karaikal District c0425045r 1230
18.000c042504512612HSS Karaikal District

c0425045 I 3585 18.000HSS Karaikal District
6.372HDFC Account No :50100456297661 c042504156211/ 00921

c042504156618/000922 1.200HDFC HOLDING ACOCUNT NO:

50200073502020

39,200c042s0444325s
P 9 4 A IEC Activities for Health &
Wellness Centre (H&WC) (U I I 2)

2.865c032599214290/ 00925HDFC Account No :50 I 0045629766 I

c032597768661 7.56.336RCH Puducherry District
2.00.432RCH Puducherrv District c042504669 I l3

39.240c032597100188NTEP Puducherry District
9.000c0425045 14554HSS Karaikal District

c0425045 I 4554 2,520HSS Karaikal District
5,400NUHM Karaikal District c042504514554

r s,283co4250451702'7NUHM Karaikal District
12.5 l9c042504518192NUHM Karaikal District
t.512NUHM Karaikal District c042504519473

I,1 t ,085c032596'7398'13NTEP Puducherry District
422c042500724107/ 000933HDFC Account No :50100456297661

r .061c042 500725 806/00093 4HDFC Account No :50 I 0045629766 I

c032599344869 8,00216 I 3 I I -Mobiliw SupportlbrState
2.480c032596939 I 63RKS-SC Veerampattinam

38,513c03259934078916 I 3 I I -Mobility Support lbr State
3.300c032594938't20RKS-PHC Mudaliyarpet

24.900c0325952040s0RKS-PHC Mudaliyarpet
20.644RKS-PHC Mudalivarpet c032595739369
2l,000c032595764426RKS-PHC Mudaliyarpet
51 ,216c0325958333 l4RKS-PHC Mudalyarpet

2.400c0325825 I r 640RKS-PHC Arivankuppam
5,378c0325825 I I 076RKS-PHC Ariyankuppam
8,150c032582510649RKS-PHC Ariyankuppam

600c032580875665RKS-PHC Ariyankuppam
3.300c032585 r 76459RKS-PHC Arivankuppam

34.292c0325859 I 9392RKS-PHC Arivankuooam
6.458c042510751648/000944HDFC Account No :50 100456297661
7,788c0 42 5 | 0't s 6 t 02/00093 sHDFC Account No :50 I 0045629766 I
l,800c0425 I 0753503/000936HDFC Account No :50 I 0045629766 I

I 5.339c0425to7st'763HDFC HOLDINC ACOCUNT NO

50200073 502020

2.832HDFC HOLDING ACOCUNT NO:

50200073502020
c042510751850

4.460c0425r0751666HDFC HOLDING ACOCUNT NO:

50200073 502020

1,800HDFC HOLDING ACOCUNT NO:
50200073502020

c042510751817/000946

s0,666c032599259812HSS Puducherry District
50.549c032599259238HSS Pudu trict
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\ \nrotrtrtl)ale l'a rtic rr la rr
ll()NPCIl I'uduclrern Drstrict ('042i09757019

NP('ll l']uduchern' Distrrct c04250975721 7 2,1()

C'0.125 I 0754198 I 00094) i9.717HDI:( Accounl No :50100.156297(16l
('0lt50l lill{J.1 3.7 l7NTEI) l)uduche'rn Drstrict

12.600NT[]l) l)uduchcrn Drstrrct c0425 I 07528rJ6
1 6.1 66NTI:l) l)uduchern, District c0425t0752r46

c042510752174 8.208NTI:|'] l'uduchcrn District
c012510754734/ 000941 j.542HDFC Account No :50100456297661

r0.000HSS l'uduchcrn Drstrict c0425 I 075 3939
s 500RKS-SC Lin gareddypalavarr c032 593 7894 I 0

c032591784400 910RKS-SC Lingareddypala),am
c0325985065 r 3 3.000RKS-VHS&NC'I N Palayam

850RKS-('tlC Munnadipet c03259472157 5

2 8.7s0RKS-PHC Arivankupoam c03259497083 I

c04250582 I 406 2.000RKS-VHS&NC Thavalakuppam
c032594730208 4.000RKS-PllC -I hirukcnnur

I .975RKS-PHC Thirukannur c032594710132
9.499c032593756576RKS-PHC Thirukannur

c032s949'13519 7.350RKS-PHC Ariyankuppam
12.000RKS-PHC Arivankuppam c032594974991
2.300c03259457 5l t7RKS-PHC Ariyankupparn
7.500c032594311 t74RKS-PHC Ariyankuppam

c032596'182326 8,956RKS-SC Manalipet
2,861RKS-SC Kodathur c032596'79s274
1.749c03259676384sRKS-PHC Thirukannur

10.680c032596'166159RKS-PHC Thirukannur
c032596769021 5,500RKS-PHC Thirukannur

2,000c042500483855RKS-PHC Mudalryarpet

c032597249564 9,25,102621 4 I ProcurementofLabltems-77-
DR TB

886HDFC Account No :501 00456297661 c0425il637189 1000947
885c0425t 1642210/000948HDFC Account No :50 I 0045629766 I
213c04251 164190/000950HDFC Account No :50 I 0045629766 I
424HDFC Account No :50 I 0045629766 I c0425t 1641938/000949
694NTEP Puducherrv District c0425t l7 18417

8.600c0425t720928NTEP Puducherry Distrrct
8.600co425tt721078NTEP Puducherry District

270NTEP Puducherrv District c0425il720810
37.500c0425t 1912564HSS Puducherry District
15.000c04251 1643951HSS Puducherry District
5.400c0425t642185HSS Puducherry District
9,070HSS Puducherry District c04251 t9t2203
9,070c04251t912296HSS Puducherry District

3.72,543c04251 l9l3l45/000953HDFC Account No :50 I 0045629766 I
36.650co425lL667935HSS Puducherry District
46.017c04251 1680548HSS Puducherrv District
392llHSS Puducherrv District c04251 l68l83l
35.682c0425il68t954HSS Puducherry District
22.483c04251 t682l6lHSS Puducherry District
39.152c04251 t682465HSS Puducherrv District
2 r,008HSS Puducherrv District co425t t682666
r 6,802c04251 l63l89lHSS Puducherry District
17,004c0425|611992HSS Puducherry District
t8.000co425116320464HSS Puducherry District

c04251 1632165 t'l,450HSS Puducherrv District
| 8,000c04251 1632128HSS Puducherry District
r 8,000c0425ll632379HSS Puducherry District
18.000c042511632471HSS Puducherry District
I 7.880c0425lL632745HSS Puducherry District

c0425t t635244 I,800HSS Puducherrv District
c04251t35279 t7 ,97 tHSS Puducherry District

18,000HSS Puducherry District c0425lL635425
I 5,1 02HSS Puducherrv District c0425 I I 635545
I 3,860c04251 1636609HSS Puducherry District
8,064c0425 r r 636708HSS Puducherry Drstrict

12.420c0425 I I 636806HSS Puducherry District
13.81 lc042511637051HSS Puducherry District
17.056c04251163'7299HSS Puducherry District

Pondk$ery
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l)a lr l)a rl ic ula rs -.\nr(,u nt \tr)otrtr1

I ISS PudLrchcrn I)rstrrct c0l25l t6+t962 v li I

HSS Puduchern Drstrrct ('0+25tt6l6,il5 r 3.860

IIDFC I,IOLDINC ACOCUN'I NO

50200073 502020
c'0125 I t6li+95 I l-t7

I IDFC I IOt,DING ACOCI.JN'I' NO
50200071 502020

c0425 | t6ti5 t68 l.16

[1SS Puduchem, Drstrrct c04251 r912544 7.62 I

HDFC Account No -50100456297661 c0425 r r 930662/000954 6.t02

[] DFC Account No :-i0 I 00.15629766 I c04251 l9l4ll2/000956 lll
HDFC Account No :50 I 0045629766 I c0425t t934279/000955 l.l0

NTEP Puducherry District c0425I t513792 t.941

NTEP Puducherrv Districl c0425t r5l47sl 1.948

NTCP Puducherry District c0425 I r 523700 r86

NTCP Puducherry District c042-s l r56747 r I86

NTEP Puducherrv District c04251 t567sr 695

NTEP Puducherry District c04251 t52409 697

NMHP Puducherry Drstrict c042512253879 4,880

HDFC HOLDING ACOCUNT NO:

50200073 502020
c0425124528651000961 B9

HDFC HOLDING ACOCUNT NO:

50200073502020
c042512454040/000962 140

HDFC Account No :50100456297661 c042512461 l l0/ 000960 t.398

HDFC Account No :50 100456297661 c04251 1937796 / 000963 t.ll8
HDFC HOLDINC ACOCUNT NO

50200073502020
c04zst t937909/000964 1.138

HDFC Account No :50100456297661 c042sl 16313821000937 9,913

HDFC HOLDING ACOCUNT NO

50200073 502020
c0421 l9l857l t'?,460

HDFC HOLDINC ACOCUNT NO:

50200073502020
c04251 1918528 15,920

HDFC Account No :50100456297661 c042511918601 1,540

HDFC HOLDINC ACOCUNT NO:

50200073 502020
c04211918652 17,460

HDFC HOLDING ACOCUNT NO:

50200073502020
c04251 r918637 I 5,920

HDFC HOLDING ACOCUNT NO:

50200073 502020
c0425t 1918735 I,540

HDFC HOLDING ACOCUNT NO:

50200073502020
800

IMM- Puducherrv District c04251 1573618 9,780

IMM- Puducherrv District c042s l l s70708 880

HDFC Account No :50 I 0045629766 I c04251 1648239 / 000959 884

HDFC Account No :50 I 0045629766 I c04251 t648017/000958 885

NOHP Puducherry District c04251 I514004 803

NC)H P ['uduchcrrv District c042511514786 304

NOHP Puducherry District c04251114557 415

NOHP Puducherry District c04251 1513653 t39

NPHCE Puducherrv District c0425|L569230 60

NPHCE Puducherry District c0425t 1569134 60

RCH Puducherry District c04251 t573637 9.848

RCH Puducherry District c042511571233 9.848

IDSP Puducherrv District c0425 I I 630 1 53 / 00 166'7 7,080

IDSP Puducherrv District co425t4614524/00 I 668 1,786

HDFC Account No :50 I 0045629766 I co425 I 4613 4't 4/ 00093 8 r,800

HDFC Account No :50 I 0045629766 I c04251461 16291 000967 t4t
HDFC Account No :50 I 0045629766 I c042st46t l 540/ 000968 140

HSS Puducherrv District c0425 I 4608683 41,887

HSS Puducherrv District c042514608742 4 1,600

HSS Puducherry District c0425t461114'7 24,000

HSS Puducherry District c042514611480 13.230

HDFC Account No :50100456297661 c042s14613892 / 00091 9 24.656

HDFC Account No :50 I 0045629766 I c042514613955/000920 1.800

HSS Puducherry District c04251461219'7 3.982

HSS Puducherry District c042514612404 3.982

NU HM PUDUCHERRY DISTRICT c04251 I 57 1674 528

NUHM PUDUCHERRY DISTRICT c04251 l57l59l I,846

NUHM PUDUCHERRY DISTRICT c042511571545 7,706

NUHM PUDUCI IIJRRY DISTRICT c0425 I I 570785 t76
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l'arlirulars \ntouDll)alt
cOll5l l-i695ti9 2.022NL-r t lM l't rl)LlCl Il :ltlLY DIS'l'll.lC I

7.882NLl I ll\4 PtlDUCl ll,RRY Dls'l.ltlC T c0ll5 I I 5669.11.1

lllI IDFC AccoLrnt No 50 1 0045629766 1 c042 5 I 2 764612fi)0965
I l[)l:(' AccoLrnt No 501004-56]97(r6 | c0425 I 2761276/ (XX)966 )t2

c0{25 I I 5lii320 66NPCDCS l)Lrduchcrn Dislrict
36NPCDCS l)uduclrcrn District c0425 I I 592406
53NPCDCS l)uduchern' Drstrict c0425 I I 5ltl50l

('0.125 1.16 I l616 8.800RCH Puducherrr. l)rstrict
C04251,1611657 8.800RCH Puduchern' District

56NPPCD Puducherrv District c0425 I 4606989
56NPPCD Puducherrv District c042_s 146070 r 4

c042546079s2 t.172RCH Puducherry District
c0425 t4607884 3.522RCfl Puduchern Drstrict

5.406NMHP Puduchcrn, District c04251461 l6l7
5.406NMHP l)uduchern, District c04251461 l60l

c04251461323 I5.969NUHM PUDUCHI]RRY DISTRICT
c042514612481 4.5 l6NUHM PT]DUCI II:RRY DIS.| RICT

r 1.664NUHM PUDUCI IERRY DISTRICT c04251461257 I

I t.956c042514612524NUHM PUDUCHERRY DISTRICT
I 6.895c0425 I 46 I 288 INUHM PUDUCHERRY DISTRICT

c042514612614 18.000NUHM PUDUCHERRY DISTRICT
r8,000NUHM PUDUCHERRY DISTRICT c042514612'109
r8.000c0425t4612844NUHM PUDUCHERRY DISTRICT

c0425 I 4646035 & C0425 14646130 994HDFC Account No :50100456297661
t 0,1 87HDFC Account No :50 I 0045629766 I c0425 I 4646824 & C0425 I 4647 439 & C0425 t s26',

14,414c022564159809HSS Puducherry District
15.623c022564431607HSS Puducherry District

c022564435174 16,837I{SS Puducherrv District
l4lHSS Puducherrv District c042514607731
142c042514607941HSS Puducherry District
l3c042514607698RCH Puducherry District

108c042514607776RCH Puducherrv Drstrict

1.36.00.400c04250060 I 595
6 I I l8 l-ProcurementofEquipment-79
DRTB

34c042514601663RCH Puducherry District
58RCH Puducherry District c042514601758

650co42st46365451 000973HDFC HOLDING ACOCUNT NO

50200073 502020
c0425146056981000974 58,27'tHDFC Account No :50100456297661

53c0425146077 17RCH Puducherry District
54c0425146O7928RCH Puducherry District

l],356c0425 I 3586020/000975HDFC Account No :50100456297661
42c042514607436RCH Puducherry Disfict

15,950c0425 I 4605663 10009'16HDFC Account No :50 I 0045629766 I
517c042514607404RCH Puducherry District

t2,300c042515659917HSS Puducherry District
I.800c0425 I 5658782HSS Puducherrv District
I,680c042515982815NTEP Puducherry District

9.609c042517088075/ 000977HDFC HOLDING ACOCUNT NO:

50200073502020
9.608co42517087991 /000978HDFC Account No :50 I 0045629766 I

5,47,69416 I 2 I 8 Workshop and Conference c04250475 I I 83

3,33'tcO425155'19091NUHM PUDUCHERRY DISTRICT
3.33 8c042515578397NUHM PUDUCHERRY DISTRICT

337c0425 I 56203 85HDFC Account No :50100456297661
138c0425 I 5620500HDFC Account No :50100456297661
196c0425 I I 938024HDFC Account No :50 I 00456297661
96c042515982787NTEP Puducherry Drstrict
ltc0425 I 5982858NTCP Puducherry District
1lc042515982802NTCP Puducherry District

2.47.280c042st't 51944s/ 000980HDFC Account No :50100456297661
54c04251709636RCH Puducherry District

c042517092909 56RCH Puducherrv District
340RCH Puducherrv District c042517092702
692RCH Puducherrv District c042517091946
649c0425 r 7093856RCH Puducherry District
6s0c042517093245RCH Puducherry District

4,301c042517092382RCH Puducherry District
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l)r tc I)artirulars \nlotrn( .\nrotrnl

llCl I I)Lrtltrchcrrr [)rstrrct ('(i.125 | 709 l5l I .l-1()

I ISS Kararkal [)istrict ('0-+2r I I910()')-+ I 9.155

N l-El' Karurkal Distrrct c0.l25 r r 910735 I . t,12

N'l-F.l' Kararkal District c0425r r930781 t.t-12

I ISS Kar.r rkul l)istrict c0.125 r84 r284 I 4.1 95

IISS Karurkrl District C0,125 I 839997 I 4.1 95

R('H PLrduchcrn Distrrct c0425 I 7696880 39

RCll Pud Lrchcrn, l)rstnct c0425 I 7093058 l8
NPPCD Puducher^, Districl c042500614108 190

NPPCD Puduchern' District c0425 I 8869487 1.092

RCH Yanarr Drstrict c04251151488t 3,064

RCH Yananr District c0425187425t3 9.742

NPCDCS Yanam District c04251 1526380 142

NPCDCS Yanam District c0425 I I 534083 147

HDFC HOLDING ACOCUNT NO:

50200073 502020
c0425 r 8757596/ 000849 t,4l I

HDFC Account No :50 I 0045629766 I c0425 I 8757638/000848 2.718

Govt General Hospital c032597 t25t43 9.912

Govt General Hospital c03259'7476444 8.673

Govt General Hospital c032594379795 r 0,950

Govt General Hospital c032594411022 53.670

RGGWCH Advance 39.456

RGGWCII Advance 42.3'18

RGGWCH Advance 2.44,500

RGGWCH Advance co32597087512 73.t 60

HDFC HOLDING ACOCUNT NO:

50200073 502020
c04255239t61 l0 4,410

HDFC HOLDING ACOCUNT NO:

50200073502020
c0425 l 875808 I 840

HDFC HOLDING ACOCUNT NO:

s0200073 s02020
c042518757676 180

HDFC HOLDING ACOCUNT NO:

50200073502020
c04252353 I 468 177

HDFC HOLDING ACOCUNT NO:

50200073 502020
c042523531289

I I l5 2|ECIBCC for Social mobilization
(Dengue and Chikungunya)

c03259769485 I 3,329

RKS-PHC Arivur c04250582403 r I.500

RKS-VHS&NC Vambapet c032597338't77 5,500

RKS-VHS&NC Sorapet c032597333034 5,200

RKS-PHC Sedarapet c032504962285 800

RKS-PHC Sedarapet c032501255721 9.000

RKS-PHC Sedarapet c03250 I 255485 15.605

RKS UPHC - Dubrayapet & Gingeesalai c042501244523 l,'17 5

RKS UPHC - Dubrayapet & Gingeesalai co4250124t002 I 4,380

RKS UPHC - Dubrayapet & Gingeesalai c042s01253642 8,260

RKS UPHC - Dubrayapet & Gingeesalai c03259 I 30822 I 35,500

RKS UPHC - Dubrayapet & Gingeesalai c042501241430 9,760

RKS UPHC - Dubrayapet & Gingeesalai co42504523028 r,000

RKS UPHC - Dubrayapet & Gingeesalai c032s0 i 24600 l 14,203

RKS UPHC - Dubrayapet & Gingeesalai c03259179871 I 25,004

RKS UPHC - Dubrayapet & Gingeesalai c032591767387 r 1,850

RKS UPHC - Dubrayapet & Gingeesalai c03259t34'7182 4.000

RKS UPHC - Dubrayapet & Gingeesalai c03259 I 683 88 l 4,800

RKS UPHC - Dubrayapet & Gingeesalai c032259 I 337008

qJ
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l)a lr Prrlirulars \rnount \ rlr)u lt

RKS tll'llC - l)uhravapct & (irngcesalrr C0i258i778214 1.1.000

RKS TJPHC - Duhra\apet & Gingecsalar coi259 ltt07tt78 200

RKS-SC Dhubrayapet c0.125045 I 7147 6.6(X)

l{('l I l'Lrduchcrrr l)istrict C0.12 510997 u 70 t.320

R('l I I'uduchern' I)rstrict C0,12510997554 924

R('l I I)uduchcrn [)rstrrct c0425109980 r 4 r.320

RCII l)uduchern Distnct c042530998 r 23 924

I IDFC Accounl No :50 1 0045629766 1 9,114

HDFC HOLDING ACOCUNT NO

50200073502020
000998 13.2'74

HDF-C Account No :50 I 0045629766 I 000997 r 5.783

HDFC Account No :501 00456297661 I I .624
HDFC Account No :50 I 0045629766 I c042526972756 654

HDFC Account No :50 I 0045629766 I -c042523584864 654

HDFC HOLDING ACOCUNT NO

50200073502020
c042526912837 62

HDFC Account No :50 t00456297661 c042523585040 62

HDFC Account No :50 I 0045629766 I c042526060024 '7 I

HDFC Account No :50 I 0045629766 I c042s26975888 '11

HDFC Account No :50 100456297661 c42s26919831 '7t

HDFC Account No :50100456297661 c042526980 l I 9 7l
HDFC Account No :50 I 0045629766 I c042526978724 5

HDFC Account No :50 I 0045629766 I c042526978'777 5

HDFC Account No :50100456297661 c042526059 l 58 7

HDFC Account No :50100456297661 c042526975602 1

HDFC Account No :5010045629766 I c042523584944 42

HDFC Account No :50 I 0045629766 I c042526972803 42

HDFC Account No :50 I 0045629766 I -c042520t61419 38

HDFC Account No :50 I 0045629766 I -c042520161419 264

HDFC Account No :501 00456297661 c04252015'1452 274

HDFC Account No :50100456297661 c042520t57624 t37

HDFC Account No :50 I 0045629766 I c042520157893 137

HDFC Account No :501 00456297661 c042526980154 142

HDFC Account No :50100456297661 c042523595075 142

HDFC Account No :50100456297661 c042526981056 t64
HDFC Account No :50100456297661 c042526983 t20 & C042526984027 164

HDFC HOLDING ACOCUNT NO:

50200073 502020
c0 42 52697 5 67 0 & C0 425260 5924 3 250

HDFC Account No :501 00456297661 c042526974017 66

HDFC Account No :50100456297661 c04252697888 I l8
HDFC Account No :50100456297661 c05250904228s 132

HDFC Account No :50100456297661 c0525090428 l l 132

HDFC HOLDING ACOCUNT NO:

50200073502020
c052509042285 66

HDFC HOLDING ACOCUNT NO:

50200073502020
001061/ c042523929955 861

Total 4,64,43,529

D Balance as per Bank Statements (as on dalg l LQ!2!2!) llc No: 50 I 0045629766 I 15,{.1,70,99{

E Balance as per Bank Statements (as on date 3 I 03 2025) A/c No: 50100467276439 I

F.No.

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants

CA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No: 2Ol7O4
F.R.No: OO5506S
Place : Puducherqr
Date: 23-lO-2O25

t\4.
ATE ACCOUNTS MANA

Pondicherry State Health Society
Puducherry. 605 001

b.,-
G\O

.STATE FINANCE MANAGER
Puduclrerry State Health Mission

Puducherry

MISSIO RECTOR
Pondicheny State Health Society

Pudricherry.-a'g

0w",

State



PONDICIIERRY S'I'ATE HEAI-TH SOCILTI Y- PUDLJCIIERRY
Flexible Pool fbr RCH & Health System Strengthening, National Health Plogranrnreand Urban Health Mission

Health Directorate Cornplex. ll Irloor. Victor Sirnoncl Street. Puducherry - 605 00 I

Date Pa rticula rs Amount Anro u nt

A Balance as per Cash Book (as on date 31.03.2025) A/c No: 50200080240046

B Add: (l) PPA/Cheques issed but not encashed

NTEP-EPF c0325421 53068/000846 1,802

MFP-EPF c0325 131631931 000854 3,600

IDSP- EPF c032565943520 t.950

NPCB-EPF c032575 863 865 2.000

NTEP-EPF c03257 I 533004 1,950

16.1 .2.1 .8 Workshop and Conference c03258628 I 853 3,182

NUHM EPF r.950

MFP-EPF c032592i 85230 3,892

NUHM EPF c0425146134741 000938 I,800

IDSP- EPF c0425r4r3955/000920. l,800 23,926

C Sub Total(A+B) 23,926

D Less: (l) PPA/Cheques received but not deposited into Bank
HDFC Account No
:50100456291661

1,950

HDFC Account No
:50100456297661

c032592385230 3,892

HDFC HOLDING ACOCUNT NO
50200013502020

c0425146134741 000938 1,800

HDFC HOLDING ACOCUNT NO
50200073502020

c0425 1461 3955/000920 I 00
9,442

E Balance as per Pass Book as on 31.03.2025 14,484

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants

b,,
CA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No: 2O77O4
F.R.No: 005506S
Place : Puducherry
Date : 23-lO-2O25

Puducherry- 605 001

(F&A)
Pondicherry State Health Society

Puducherry.

-090

TATE ACCOUNTS MANA
Pondichcrry State H ealth Soc rety

qu< \cSTATE FINAN E MANAGER
PuductterrY State Health Mission

PuducherrY

MISSI
Pondicherry State Health Society

Puducherry.



l'ONl)l('lll:l{l{\' S ln l'l: lll:Al-l'tl S(X'll: l'\'- l'tll)t ('lllrt{RY
l-'lcrihlc I'ool tbl R('ll & Ilcalth Srstcrn Strenslhcnine. National Ilcalth Prosrarnnrc and tJrhan ilealth N4ission

Ilcaltlr[)ircctorate('ornplcr. ll ["loor.VictorSirnorrcl Stleet.l'ucluchcrn-60500 1

Dalc Pa rticu la rs Amount Amount
Balance as per Cash Book (as on datc 3 1.03.2025) A/c No: 50100073502020

tl Add: (t) PPA/Cheques issed but not encashed

NPCCIIII (;ST c 03257 3 127 997/00089.1 350

8NPCCIIII 'I I)S c'0-32573428509/ 000892

t22NI,EP CS I' c032573427 099/000895

123NLt,P'I'DS (-.0325'1 3 42 5 425l 000 893

c0325 8 r 974330/000900 339NLEP GSI'
c03258r8r7073/000898 535NVIICP ]'ds

NVHCP Gst c032581817309/000899 536

NRCP GSl' 00090 I 760
6r0NRCP TDS c0325819724781 000902

5934NTEP - GST c0325839053 U / 000907
6000NTCP.lDS c03258907 I 371 000905

2346PMNDP-GST 00903
83 80PMNDP-GST 000904
3 878MFP- GST c032583293430/ 000908

c0325832949971 000909 220MFP- GSl'
c032s86729150/ 000910 569 INTCP-GST
0009t r 3363PMNDP-GST

238c0325920191 l31 000912NPCDCS-TDS
238c032592020396/0009 r 3NPCDCS-CST
457IDSP - TDS c0325967 s9004/0009 r 4

458IDSP - GST c0325967 59004/0009 l 4

45NVHCP Tds c032596882s23/ 0009 I 6
44NVHCP Gst Co325968860761000917

c0425006540 I 2/00099 r 8 5 998NTEP - GST
c0325991861021 000924 9229NPCDCS-TDS

6372c0425041562711 00921NLEP TDS
r 200c0425041566181 000922NPCCHH TDS
2865MFP- GST c0325992r42901 00925
I 483NPCB - GST c042500725806/000934
6458NTCP-TDS c04251075t6481000944

c0425107561021000935 7788NPCB - TDS
c0425 r0753503/000936 I 800NPCB-EPF

I 800c04251075t8171000946NTEP-EPF
22631NTEP-TDS c042510751763 I 8501 666 &000946
397 t7MFP-TDS c0425107543981 000942

3542MFP-EPF c0425107547341 000943
886MFP- GST c042511637t89 I 000947

c0425116422101000948 885MFP-TDS
c04251 I 64390/000950 213MFP-TDS

424c0425r1641938/000949MFP- GST
372s43MFP-TDS c0425r9r3r451000953

147RCH - TDS 00095 I
146RCH-GST 000952

c0425119306621000954 6102NPCCHH GST
c042s1193413210009s6 l4lMFP-TDS

140MFP- GST c04251 1934279/000955
140MFP- GSI' c042512452865/00096 r

c0425124540401000962 139MFP-TDS
r 398RCH-GST c04251246t I t0/ 000960
I r38NPCDCS-TDS c042s11937796 / 000963

r 138NPCDCS.GST c0425r19379091000964
c0425116313821000937 99 l3NPCB - GST

*tPSHItI 3

l/,S
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Amount .{ mountl):r te P:r rt icu lu rs

N l. il lN4 I t)S 0009-39 34920
NL]IIM (;S1- 000910 :l-1920

NtiilN4 tt)s c'0125 I I 610503/00091 r 800

Nl.El' (;ST c'0.125 r 1648239 / 000959 881

Nt-I:|'} l'l)S c0425 I t6480171 000958 885

Itt00III)t,(' llot-DIN(i n ('ocuNl-N( ) c0125 r 16 I 3474i 000938

c04251461 16291 000967 HINPCC'IIII TDS
c0425t461 1540/ 000968 l-10NPC'CIIII GSl'
c0425r46r3892 I 000919 24656IDSI' - I I)S
c0425146t3955/000920 I 800pondichcrry State hcalth socict)' IiPF

Acc no 50200080240046
MFP-1'DS c0425 t27 64632/000965 2|

2t2MFP- GST c0425127632761 000966
994RCII-CS'I c0 425 I 4646035 & C0425 t 4646 r 3 0

r0 r87RCH-GST c0425 t 4646824 & C0425 t 4647 439 & C0425 t 5267 1 63

650MFP- GST c0425t4636545/ 000973
s8277NTEP - GST c04251460s6981 000974

c0425 14605663t000976 r 5950NTEP - GST
c0425 I 3586020t000975 I 3356NTEP - GST
c0425 l 708807s1 0009'77 9609MFP-TDS

9608c0425r708799 r /000978MFP- GST
33700097 INPCDCS-TDS
534000972NPCDCS-GST

247280NTEP . CST c0425 l'7 519445/ 000980
l43lRCH - TDS c0425t8757s96/ 000849
2'718RCH-GST c042518757638/000848
4410PMNDP-GST 00098 r

000982 686PMNDP-GST
000983 r54PMNDP-GST

r80000984PMNDP-GST
t77000985PMNDI'-CST

I t093000986PMNDP-GST
44PMNDP-GST 000987

9t14NVBDCP GST 994
13274NVBDCP TDS 000998

000997 I 5783NVBDCP TDS
9940NVBDCP GST
I 684000993NVBDCP GST
2100000994NVBDCP GST
r 850000999NVBDCP TDS
861 I 09070 IPMNDP-GST 00t06r

r09070rC Sub Total (A+B)
D Less: (l) PPA/Cheques received but not deposited into Bank

3363c032591841949HDFC Account No
238c0325920191 I 3/ 0009 I 2HDFC Account No
238c032592020396/0009 I 3HDFC Account No
457HDFC Account No c0325967 59004/0009 I 4

458HDFC Account No c0325967s9004/0009 I 4

45c032596882523/ 000916HDFC Account No
44Co3259688607 61000917HDFC Account No

5998c0425006540 l2l00099 I 8HDFC Account No
9229HDFC Account No c032599186r021 000924
6372c0425041562711 00921HDFC Account No
I 200c042s04t566181 000922HDFC Account No
2865HDFC Account No c032599214290t 00925

c0 425 00'7 2 47 07/ 00093 3 422HDFC Account No
I 061c042s00725806/000934HDFC Account No

tt

i lit,t
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Datc Pa rticu la rs Amourt Amount
llDlrf' Accorrnt No ( 0125 107-5 l6ltt/0009-l-l 6-15 8

IIDIr(' Account No c().125 I 07-56 I ()2rc0093 5 7 78r.r

IIDF(' Account No ('0.125 I 0753 50iO00936 Itt(x)

ll[)F(' Accorrnt No ('0425 I 075 t763 I 8501 666 & 000945 22631

HDFC Account No c0425 1 07_s I n t 7i000946 I[i00
IIDFC Account No ('0'125 I 0754398/ 000942 397 l7
HDFC Account No c0125107547 34/ 000943 3512

llDIrC Account No c0425t t637189 I 00094'.7 8ti6

IJDFC Account No c0425 | 16422t01000918 885

IIDFC Account No c0425 r r 64390/000950 213

HDFC Account No c0425 I 1 64'193810009 49 424

HDFC Account No c042st9r3r451000953 372543

llDI-C Account No c04251 t684951 147

IIDFC Account No c04251 685 1 68 l{6
HDFC Account No c0425 I 1930662t000954 6102

HDFC Account No c042511934t3210009s6 t4l
HDFC Account No c0425t t9342791000955 r40

[]DFC Account No c042512452865/00096 I 139

HDFC Account No c0425124540401000962 140

HDFC Account No c04251246 il 10/ 000960 I 398

HDFC Account No c0425'.|'1937 7 96 / 000963 It38
IIDFC Account No c0425 l 19379091000964 r 138

[]DFC Account No c0425 l r63 r382/000937 99 l3

HDFC Account No c04211918571 t7 460

HDFC Account No c042511918528 I 5920

HDFC Account No c04251r9r8601 I 540

HDFC Account No c04211918652 t'7460

HDFC Account No c0425fi 91 8637 15920

HDFC Account No c0425 I l9t 8735 I 540

IIDFC Account No c0425 r 1630503/000941 800

HDFC Account No c042s11648239 / 000959 884

HDFC Account No c0425116480t71 000958 885

HDFC Account No c0425r46134741 000938 I 800

HDFC Account No c0425146t16291 000967 r4l
HDFC Account No c042st46l I 540/ 000968 r40

HDFC Account No c042514613892 I 000919 24656

HDFC AccountNo c042514613955/000920 I 800

HDFC Account No c042512764632100096s 2l,l
HDFC Account No c0425127632761 000966 212

HDFC Account No c042s | 4646035 & C0425 I 4646 I 30 994

HDFC Account No
:50100456297661

c0425 1 4646824 & C0425 I 4647 439 & C0425 I 5267 1 63 r0r87

HDFC Account No c0425146365451 000973 650

HDFC Account No c042s146056981 000974 58277

HDFC Account No c0425 135860201000975 r 3356

HDFC Account No c0 425 1 460 5 663 I 0009'7 6 I 5950

HDFC Account No c0425170880751 000977 9609

HDFC Account No c04251708799 I /000978 9608

HDFC Account No c0425 I 5620385 J5l

HDFC Account No c0425 I 5620500 338

HDFC Account No c042511938024 196

HDFC Account No c042517519445/ 000980 247280

HDFC Account No c042s18757596/ 000849 l43l
HDFC Account No c0425187 57 638/000848 27 l8
HDFC Account No
:50100456297661

c0425239161 I 0 &5 I 875808 t. 5 t8't 57 6'.7 6.

523 53 I 468,523 53 1289,52697 27 60
16744

HDFC Account No 9',n4
HDFC Account No 000998 t32'74
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Datc Particullrs A mount Amount
I I[)l"C' Account No 000997 r 5783

IID[](' Account Nrr I 1624

HDFC Account No c012526972'7 56 65-l

lll)FC Accounl No -r'0.12523 584861 654

HDIrC Account No c042526972837 62

llDl-C Accounl No c042523 s 85 040 62

HDFC Accouut No c04252606002.1 7l
ll[)l-C Accounl No c0425 2697 5 888 7t

HDFC Account No c42526979831 7l
II[)FC] Account No c0425269801 r9 7t
HDFC Account No c042526978724 5

HDFC Account No c042526978777 5

IIDFC Account No c0425260591 58 7

HDFC Account No c.042526975602 1

HDFC Accounl No c042523584944 42

IIDFC Account No c042526972803 42

IIDFC Account No -c042520t614t9 38

HDFC Account No -c042520161419 264

HDFC Account No c042520157452 274

HDFC Account No c042520t57624 t37

HDFC Account No c042520157893 137

IIDFC Account No c042526980154 142

HDFCI Account No c042523595075 142

HDFC Account No c042s26983056 164

HDFC Account No c0 425 269 83 1 20 &. C0 42 52 69 84027 164

HDFC Account No c0 4252697 5 67 0 & C0 42s260 s92 43 250

HDFC Account No c042526974017 66

HDFC Account No c042526978882 l8
HDFC Account No c05250904228s 132

HDFC Account No c0525090428 I 3 132

HDFC Account No c052509042285 66

HDFC Account No 001061/ c042523929955 861 l 054869

E Balance as per Pass Book as on 31.03.2025 3s832

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants

CA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No: 2Ol7O4
F.R.No: OO5506S
Place: Puducherry
Date: 23-lO-2O25

TE OUNTS
Pondicherry State Health

Puducherry. 605 00,
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Puducherry State Heatth Mission

Puducherry
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DrREC RG&A)
Pondicherry Srate Health Sodcty

pudu cherry.
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Puducherry. E '
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PONDICHER Y STATE HEALTH SOCIETY
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S.P. ASSOCIATES HEAD OFFICE :

ll110 Flrst Floor, Jayaram Avenue,
Chartered Accountants Shasthri Nagar, Adyar, Chennai 600020

Tef .: 044 - 24/.1 17 19, 135'1 7152
Mobile :+91 94440 22256, 98406 79363
E-mail : sg@spaauditing.com / sp@apaauditing.com

ak@spaauditing.com / spaaudit.ca@gmall.com

Annexure-3

AUDIT REPORT

To,

The Mission Director,
Pondicherry State Health Society,
2"d Floor,
Health Directorate Complex,
Victor Simonel Street,
Puducherry - 605 OO1

Introduction

We have audited the accompanying expenditure statements / financial
statements of the society under National Health Mission [partly financed for India
COVID-19 Eme Response and Health Svstems Preparedness Proiect

r World Bank Credit N Asian Infrastructure Inve
Bank IAIIBI Loan No. AIIB C166O (COFNll implemented through the
Pondicherry State Health Society, Pondicherry as of 31"t March, 2025

Our responsibility i to express an opinion on these hnancial statements based
on our audit.

Scope

We conducted our audit in accordance with standards on auditing issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those standards require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of materia-l misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. In forming our opinion we
have relied upon the audit findings / observations in Nil (nos.) Pondicherry State
Health Society's/ District Health Society's financial statements, which have been
audited by other auditors. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis
for our opinion

BRANCH OFFICES:
rr # 504, Zabeel Street, Karama, Dubal, Unlted Arab Emlrates, 185879 Mob.: 050 7882859 / 050 788 2389
* Flat # 102, Friends Square Apartments, 1" Main, Prasanthi Nagar, Kithgunar Main Road, Bengaluru, Karnataka - 560 036.
* Ricemill complex, Rathinaswamy Nagar, 8'Street, ThanJavur, Tamllnadu - 613 206.
* 59, Santhikooda Street, Virudhunagar, Tamilnadu - 626 001 * B-128, PIPDIC lndustrial Estate, Mettupalayam, Puducherry - 605 001
* F 4, Rams VSR Apartment, Vuayawada, Andhra ,"q"0 

gB 
010.* E 14 B, Sector 8,Noida. New Delhl, Delhl - 201 301.



S.P. ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Opinion
a. We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of

our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our examination.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account have been kept by the State Health
Society, so far as appears from our examination of the books.

c. The statements of account dealt with this report are in agreement with the
books of account.

d. The statements of account dealing with this report include funds received
from World Bank under NHM for COVID-l9 (Cr. No. 9O86-IN) & Asian
Infrastructure Investment Bank (AIIB) Loan No. AIIB C166O (COFN) and. We
haue audited the accompanying expenditure statements / financial statements
for the India COVID-L9 Emergency Response and Health Systems Preparedness
Project, under IBRD Loan 9086-IN, implemented by this Society.

In addition, (a) uith respect to FMR/ SO.Es, adequate supporting doanmentation
has been maintained to support claims to the World Bank for reimbursements of
expenditures incurred; (b) the expendihres so claimed are eligible for financing
under the Legal Agreement; and (c) Procurements under Component 1

haue been carried out as per the agreed
pr o curement p r o ce dure s.'

With respect to certification (c) aboue, it is claified that all proanrements of
goods/ seruices/utorks under Component-7 are carried out cs per the
Gouernment rules and procedures. It is further confirmed that tLrc Anti-
corntption undertaking of the World Bank has been signed by the
seller/ contractor/ consultant and is enclosed in the contract file. Further (a)

Sample of 1Oo/o of procurements under Component 1 based on ualue (rather than
number of contracts) and representatiue of methods/ agencies to be checked for
adherence to prescribed guidelines; and (b) In the report the ualue of contracts
(in the reporting period) under Component 1 in the State haue been mentioned.

e. Financial Statemen ts of the State is the Consolidated Fi Statements of
the State and District Societies

f. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us the said consolidated accounts of the State and
District Societies, gives the information in the manner so required and give a
true and fair view:-
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S.P. ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

1. In the case of the balance sheet, of the State of affairs of the Society as at
31"tMarch ,2025.

2. In the case of the Income and Expenditure Account of the exeess-ef-ineeme
@/excessofexpenditureoverincomefortheyearendedon
that date.

3. In case of Receipts and Payments Account of the receipts and payments
during the year ended on that date.

g. In addition, with respect to FMR/SOEs, adequate supporting documentation
has been maintained to support claims to the World Bank for reimbursements
of expenditures incurred ;

h. The expenditures so claimed are eligible for financing under the Credit
Agreement; and

Procurements have been carried out as per the Program Implementation /
Procurement Manual by NHM and other concerned Division(s) of the Govt. of
India.

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants

1

b"
Place: Puducherry
Date: 23-lO-2O25

CA. P. Sriganesh
Partner.
M.No.201704
FRN No. 0055065
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S.P. ASSOCIATES HEAD OFFICE :

1ll'10 First Floor, Jayaram Avenue,
Shasthrl Nagar, Adyar, Chennal 600020
Tef .: 044 - 2441 1719,4351 7152
Mobile :+91 94440 2225q 98406 79363
E-mail : sg@spaauditing.com / sp@spaauditlng.com

ak@spaauditlng.com / spaaudlt,ca@gmall.com

Chartered Accountants

MANAGEMENT LETTER

We have audited the financial statement of PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH
SOCIETY, NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION (NHM), COVID-19 Emergency Response
and Health Systems Preparedness (ECRP-I). Our responsibility is to express the
opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We have conducted
audit on the basis of Accounting Standards issued by The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. The accounts, policy, accounting records, systems and
internal controls were examined during the course of audit. This pertains to the
COVID-l9 Emergency Response and Health Systems Preparedness (ECRP - Il.
The financial statements are free from material misstatements. We have conducted
and examined on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. We have evaluated the overall financial statements
presentation.

In our opinion the hnancial statements give a true and fair view of the sources and
application of funds of COVID-19 Emergency Response and Health Systems
Preparedness (ECRP - Il. for the year ended 2024-25. Moreover, the statement of
expenditure matches with the audited statements as on 31.O3.2O25. In addition,
with respect to Statement of Expenditure (SOE) adequate supporting documents
are maintained to support claims to the World Bank for reimbursement of
expenditure incurred and also the expenditures are eligible for financing under the
loan/ credit arrangement.

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants

Place: Puducherry
Date: 23-lO-2O25

CA. P. Sriganesh
Partner.
M.No.201704
FRN No. 0055065

BRANCH OFFICES:
* #5O4, Zabeel Street, Karama, Dubal, United Arab Emlrates, 185879 Mob.: 050 7882859 / 050 788 2389
* Flat # 102, Friends Square Apartments, 1n Main, Prasanthi Nagar, Kithgunar Main Road, Bengaluru, Kamataka - 560 036.* Ricemill complex, Rathinaswamy Nagar, 8' Street, Thanjavur, Tamilnadu - 613 206.* 59, Santhikooda Street, Virudhunagar, Tamilnadu - 626 00Ahqr128, PIPDIC lndustrial Estate, Mettupalayam, Puducherry - 605 001* F 4, Rams VSR Apartment, VlJayawada, Andhra Pradesh--|3l4l O0 * E 14 B, Sector 8,Noida, New Dethi, Delhl - ZOt SOt.



NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

1. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING: -

Financial statements have been made on the basis of historical cost and
using Double Entry system of book keeping as per generally accepted
accounting principles. There is no change in accounting policies as

compared to previous year.

2. METHOD OF RECORDING GRANTS AND OTHER INCOME: -

Grants received during the year are booked on cash basis. There are no

other incomes other than the interest on Saving Bank Accounts maintained
by the respective divisions of the society, the treatment of which is explained
in Note no.4.

3. FIXED ASSETS: -
Fixed Assets purchased during the year were valued at historica-l cost. No

depreciation has been charged on fixed assets.

4. TREATMENT OF INTEREST EARNED IN THE BANK ACCOUNTS: .

No funds are kept in the Fixed Deposits. Interest earned on the funds kept

in the Saving Bank Accounts maintained by the society is accounted as

receipt and treated like Grant-in-aid and utilized for the same purpose for

which the Grant was received and are subject to the same norms/guidelines.

5. STATE TO DISTRICT TRANSFER OF FUNDS

Fund transfers (State to districts and further from district to Centre's/sub-
Centre's/vi11ages) during the year are treated as advances. The accounts are

reconciled at the year end. The expenses are booked as and when the

settlement advices are received from the respective divisions.

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants SO

q
c/) Pon

ENo.
r{1a*b" *

Place: Puducherry
Date: 23-lO-2O25

CA. P. Sriganesh
Partner.
M.No.201704
FRN No. 0055065
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PONI)ICII t.-RRY STATIi H EALTH SoC IEI-Y
NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION

Health Dirccloratc Conrplcr, ll Floor, Victor Sirnonel Strect, l)uducherrr'- 605 001

CFRI2-C
[(See Rule 239)l

Utilisation Certificate (for state Governments) - FY - 2024-25
(Where expenditure incurred by Govt. bodies only)

Head of Account: COVID-19 Emergency Response and Health Systems Preparedness

Sl. No Sanction No. and Date
Amount
(in Rs.)

2

Outstanding amount of previous year (2023-

24)

Interest received during the year 2023-24

7,680

t74

1,854

(ECRP - r)

l. Certified that No grants-in-aid was sanctioned durin-q the

Financial Year 2023-24 in favour ofPondicherry State

Health Society National Health Mission (NHM), COVID-
l9 Emergency Response and Health Systems Preparedness

I (ECRP - l), Government of Pondicherry, Health

Department Complex, ll Floor, Victor Simonel Street,

Puducherry - 605 001, Rs.l74l- received on account of
' lnterest and Rs.7,680/- on amount ofunspent balance of

the previous year, Rs.7,8{4 has been utilized in2024-25
for the purpose of COVID-I9 - ECRP -l for which it was

received and there is no balance fund remaining unutilized
at the end ofthe year.

2. Certified that I have satisfied myself, that the conditions on which the grants-in-aid was, sanctioned have been duly fulfilled and

that I have exercised the following checks to see that the money was actually utilized for the purposes for which it was sanctioned.

Kinds of checks exercised.
1. Checks carried out as per government guidelines.

ed by GOI panel Chartered

STATE ACCOUNTS MANAGER

FondicherrY State Health SocietY

PuducherrY' 605 001

Accountants and accompanied by Auditor's

Stat

Mission Director

,H,:FJ,ffi#1Ifffi3fi.
PUDUCHERRY.

STATE FTNANCE MANAGER
PuducherrY State Health Mlsclotl

PuducherrY

SocietY

Chartered Accountant

For S.P. ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

)<r('\r-
P. SRIdI-ANESH

Partner
M.No.:20LTO4Place : Puducherry

Date : 23-10-2025
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PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY
NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION

Health Directorate Complex, II Floor, Victor Simonel Street, Puducherry - 605 001

Head of Account: COVID-19 Emergency Response and Health Systems Preparedness (ECRP - 1)

RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS ACCOUNT FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCHzOzs

RECEIPTS
Amount
(in Rs.)

PAYMENTS
Amount
(in Rs.)

To

To

To

Opening Balance

- Cash at Bank

- Cash in hand

Grant in Aid:
Grant Received from UT

Miscellaneous Income:

Bank Interest & Others

7,680

174

By

By

Project Expenses:

India COVID-l9 Emergency Response and
Health Systems Preparedness Package

ECRP-I Drugs and supplies including PPE

and masks

Closing Balance

Cash at Bank

Cash in Hand

7,854

Total 7,854 Total 7,854

ct)
* F.

SO

005

((tPondiche ry
No.

For S.P. Associates

Chartered Accountants

b,
CA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No: 2Ol7O4
F.R.No: 005506S
Place : Puducherry
Date: 23-lO-2O25

STATE ACCOUNTS
Pondichcrry State Health Society

Puducherry- 605 001
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STAT AGER
Puducherry State Health Mission

PuducherrY

MISSICN R

Pondicherry State Health SocietY
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PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY
NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION

Health Directorate Complex, II Floor, Victor Simonel Street , Puducherry - 605 001

Head of Account: COVID-19 Emergency Response and Health Systems Preparedness (ECRP - 1)

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.ST MARCH 2025

EXPENDITURE
Amount
(in Rs.)

TNCOME
Amount
(in Rs.)

To Project Expenses:
India COVID-L9 Emergency
Response and Health Systems
Preparedness Package
ECRP-I Drugs and supplies
including PPE and masks

7,854

By

By

Grant in Aid:

Grant Received from UT

Miscellaneous Income:

Bank Interest & Others

Excess of Expenditure over
Income

174

7,680

Total 7,854 Total 7,854

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants

*

Y>
Pondic

ENo.005 06s

CA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No: 2Ol7O4
F.R.No: 005506S
Place : Puducherry
Date : 23-lO-2O25

ACCOUNIS
Pondicherry State Health

Puducherry- 605 001

(F&A)
Pondicheny State Health Society

Puducherry.

- r02

STATE GER
Ptrducherry State Health MissiOn

Puducherry

N{ISSION TOR
Pondicherry State Health Society

Puducherry.



PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY
NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION

Health Directorate Complex, II Floor, Victor Simonel Street, Puducherry - 605 001

Head of Accounh COVID-19 Emergency Response and Health Systems Preparedness
BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH 2025

LIABILITIES
Amount
(in Rs.)

ASSETS
Amount
(in Rs.)

Capital Account

Opening Balance

Add: Excess of Income over
Expenditure
Less: Excess of Expendifure
over Income

7,680

7680

Curent Assets

Fund in Transit

Closing Balance

- Cash at Bank

- Cash in hand

Total Total

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accoun

N

b,"
(fl

*
I

Pondicherry State Hea
R

Ith Society
401CA P. Sriganesh

Partner
M. No: 2O17O4
F.R.No: 005506S
Place : Puducherry
Date : 23-70-2025

Puducherry.605

DTRECTOR (F & A)
Pondicherry State Health Society

Puducherry.
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STATE GER
Puducherry State Health Mission

Puducherry
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Pondicherry State Health Society

Puducherry
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PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY
NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION

Health Directorate Complex,II Floor, Victor Simonel Street, Puducherry - 605 001

HDFC Bank 50100491692006

Bank Reconciliation Statement for the financial year 2024-25

Head of Account: COVID-I9 Emergency Response and Health Preparedness (ECRP - l)
Date Particulars Amount Amount

Balance as per Cash Book (as on date 31.03.2025)

Add: (l) Cheques issed but not encashed

(2) Credit entries made in the bank pass book but not shown

in the cash book
Total

Less: (l) Amount sent to Bank but not credited in the Saving Bank

Account of the unit
(2) Bank charges debited in the bank account but not

accounted for in the cash book

Balance as per Pass Book

* *

C,

U)

SO

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants

CA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No: 2Ol7O4
F.R.No: 005506S
Place: Puducherry
Date : 23-IO-2O25

ACCOUNTS GER
Pondic herry State

Puducherry-
Health Societv
605 00r

N/-'-
-/

DTRECTOR (F & A)
Pondicherry State Health Society

Puducherry.

:104
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STATE T.E_EW GER
P$flucherry State Health Mission

PuducherrY

M

)

NlISSION TOR

Pondicherry State Health SocietY

Puducherry.
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PONDICHE RY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY

NATI NAL HEALTH MISSION

Pondicherry State Heolth Society
Health Di rectorate Complex

Victor Simonel Street
Pondicherry - 605 007

Phone No.0473-2224039 / 59
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AUDIT REPORT
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M/s. S.P. ASSOCIATES, Chartered Accountants
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Phone No. 044-43 Sl7 L52, 2441L7 19
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S.P. ASSOCIATES HEAD OFFICE :

l1l10 First Floor, Jayaram Avenue,
Shasthri Nagar, Adyar, Ghennai 600020
Tel.: 044 - 2141 1719, 1351 7152
Mobile :+9'f 94440 22256,98406 79363
E-mail : sg@spaaudlting.com / sp@spaaudltlng.com

ak@spaauditlng.com / spaaudit.ca@gmall.com

Annexure-3

Chartered Accountants

AUDIT REPORT

To,

The Mission Director,
Pondicherry State Health Society,
2.d Floor,
Health Directorate Complex,
Victor Simonel Street,
Puducherry - 605 0O1

Introduction

We have audited the accompanying expenditure statements / hnancial
statements of the society under National Health Mission [partly financed for

o. 9O86-IN & Asian Infrastructure
implemented through

the Pondicherry State Hea-lth SocieQr, Pondicherry as of 31st March, 2025.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based
on our audit.

Scope

We conducted our audit in accordance with standards on auditing issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the hnancial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, or1 a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures
in the hnancial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and signihcant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. In forming our opinion
we have relied upon the audit findings / observations in Nil (nos.) Pondicherry
State Health Society's/ District Health Societ5r's financial statements, which
have been audited by other auditors. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

BRANCH OFFICES:
* # 504, Zabeel Street, Karama, Dubal, Unlted Arab Emarates, 185879 Mob.: 050 7882859 / 050 788 2389
* Flal# 102, Friends Square Apartments, l' Main, Prasanthi Nagar, Kithgunar Main Road, Bengaluru, Kamataka - 560 036.* Ricemill complex, Rathinaswamy Nagar, 8'Street, Thanjavur, Tamilnadu - 6'13 206.* 59, Santhikooda Street, Virudhunagar, Tamilnadu - 626 001 * B-128, PIPDIC lndustrial Estate, Mettupalayam, Puducherry - 605 001* F 4, Rams VSR Apartment, Vilayawada, Andhra Pradesh - 520 010\t E 14 B, Sector 8,Noida, New Delhi, Delhl - 201 301 .
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Opinion
a. We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of

our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our
examination.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account have been kept by the State Health
Societ5r, so far as appears from our ex€unination of the books.

c. The statements of account dealt with this report are in agreement with the
books of account.

d. The statements of account dealing with this report include funds received
from World Bank under NHM for COVID-l9 (Cr. No. 9O86-IN! & Asian
Infrastructure Investment Bank (AIIB) Loan No. AIIB C166O (COFN) and
We haue audited the accompanging expendihtre statements / financial
statements for the India COVID-L9 Emergencg Response and Health Sgstems
heparedness hoject, under IBRD l,oan 9O86-IN, implemented by this Societg.

In addition, (a) with respect to FMR/ SOEs, adeEtate sttpporting
doanmentation ha,s been maintained to support claims to tle World Bank for
reimbursements of expendifitres inanned; (b) the expenditttres so claimed are
eligible for financing under the Legal Agreement; and (c) Proatrements under
Component 7 haue been canried out as
per the agreed procurement procedures.'

With respect to ertification (c) aboue, it is clarified thot all proanrements of
goods/seruices/works under Component-7 are canied out os per the
Gouernment rules and procedures. /t is further confirmed tlwt tlle Anti-
corntption undertaking of the World Bank has been signed bg tlrc
seller/ contrador/ consultant and is enclosed in tle contract file. Further (a)

Sample of 7oo/o of proa"rements under Component 1 based on ualue (rather
than number of contracts) and representatiue of methods/ agencies to be
ctecked for adlerence to prescibed gaidelines; and (b) In the report the ualue
of antracts (in the reporting period) under Component 1 in the State haue
been mentioned.

e. Financial Statements of the State is the Consolidated Financial Statements
of the State and strir-t Societies

f. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us the said consolidated accounts of the State and
District Societies, gives the information in the manner so required and give
a true and fair view:-
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1. In the case of the balance sheet, of the State of affairs of the Society as at
31"tMarch,2o25.

2. ln the case of the Income and Expenditure Account of the excess of
income over expenditure / for the year
ended on that date.

3. In case of Receipts and Payments Account of the receipts and payments
during the year ended on that date.

g. In addition, with respect to FMR/SOEs, adequate supporting
documentation has been maintained to support claims to the World Bank
for reimbursements of expenditures incurred.

h. The expenditures so claimed are eligible for financing under the Credit
Agreement; and

i. Procurements have been carried out as per the Proqram Implementation /
Procurement Manual bv NHM and other concerned Division(s) of the Govt.
of India.

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants

b.',
Place: Puducherry
Date: 23-IO-2O25

CA. P. Sriganesh
Partner.
M.No.201704
FRN No. 0055063

:10 7
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S.P. ASSOCIATES HEAD OFFIGE :

11/10 First Floor, Jayaram Avenue,
Shasthri Nagar, Adyar, Chennai 600020
Tel.: 044 - 2441 1719, 4351 7152
Moblle :+91 94440 22256, 98406 79363
E-mail : sg@spaauditing.com / sp@rpaauditlng.com

ak@spaauditlng.com / spaaudit.ca@gmall.com

Chartered Accountants

MANAGEMENT LETTER

We have audited the hnancial statement of PTONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH
SOCIETY, NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION (NHM), COVID-l9 Emergency Response
and Health Systens Preparedness (ECRP-II). Our responsibility is to express the
opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We have conducted
audit on the basis of Accounting Standards issued by The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. The accounts, policy, accounting records, systems and
internal controls were examined during the course of audit. This pertains to the
COVID-l9 Emergency Response and Health Systems Preparedness IF,CRP - II).
The financial statements are free from materia-l misstatements. We have conducted
and examined on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. We have evaluated the overall hnancial statements
presentation.

In our opinion the hnancial statements give a true and fair view of the sources and
application of funds of COVID-19 Emergency Response and Health Systems
Preparedness (ECRP - IIl. for the year ended 2024-25. Moreover, the statement of
expenditure matches with the audited statements as on 31.03.2025. In addition,
with respect to Statement of Expenditure (SOE) adequate supporting documents
are maintained to support claims to the World Bank for reimbursement of
expenditure incurred and also the expenditures are eligible for ltnancing under the
loan / credit arrangement.

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants

Place: Puducherry
Date: 23-lO-2O25

CA. P. Sriganesh
Partner.
M.No.2O17O4
FRN No. 0055063

BRANCH OFFICES :

* # 504, Zabeel Street, Karama, Dubal, Unlted Arab Emirates, 185879 Mob.: 050 7882859 / 050 788 2389
* Flat # '102, Friends Square Apartments, 1' Main, Prasanthi Nagar, Kithgunar Main Road, Bengaluru, Karnataka - 560 036.
* Ricemill complex, Rathinaswamy Nagar, 8' Street, Thanjavur, Tamilnadu - 613 206.
* 59, Santhikooda Street, Virudhunagar, Tainilnadu - 626 001 * 8,-'128, PIPDIC lndustrial Estate, Mettupalayam, Puducherry - 605 001
* F 4, Rams VSR Apartment, ViJayawada, Andhra Pradesh - 520.0'10.* E 14 B, Sector 8,Noida, New Delhi, Delhi - 201 301.
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1. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING: -

Financial statements have been made on the basis of historical cost and
using Double Entry system of book keeping as per generally accepted

accounting principles. There is no change in accounting policies as

compared to previous year.

2. METHOD OF RECORDING GRANTS AND INCOME: -

Grants received during the year are booked on cash basis. There are no

other incomes other than the interest on Saving Bank Accounts maintained
by the respective divisions of the society, the treatment of which is
explained in Note no. 4.

3. FIXED ASSETS: -

Fixed Assets purchased during the year were valued at historical cost. No

depreciation has been charged on hxed assets'

4. OF EARNED IN THE BANK
No funds are kept in the Fixed Deposits. Interest earned on the funds kept

in the Saving Bank Accounts maintained by the society is accounted as

receipt and treated like Grant-in-aid and utilized for the same purpose for

which the Grant was received and are subject to the same

norms/guidelines.

5. STATE TO DISTRI CT TRANSFER OF FUNDS: -

Fund transfers (State to d,istricts and further from district to centres/sub-

centres/viltages) during the year are treated as advances. The accounts are

reconciled at the year end. The expenses are booked as and when the

settlement advices are received from the respective divisions.

For S.P. ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants SO

q

b" U) Pondichery (fl
No. 00SS0'65 U)* E *

Place: Puducherry
Date: 23-LO-2O25

CA. P. Sriganesh
Partner.
M.No.2O1704
FRN No. 0055065
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CFRI2-C
l(See Rule 239)l

Utilisation Certificate (for state Governments) - FY - 2021-25
(Where expenditurc incurred by Covt. bodies only)

Head of Account: COVID-19 Emergency Response and Health Systems Preparedness (ECRP - ll)

Sl. No Sanction No. and Date
Amount
(in Rs.)

2

Outstanding amount of previous year
(2023-24)

Interest received during the year 2024-
25

21.31.999

64,548

21,96,547

l. Cerlified that No grants-in-aid sanctioned during the

Financial Year 2024-25 in favour of Pondicherry State

Health Society - National Health Mission (NHM),
COVID-19 Emergency Response and Health Systems

Preparedness (ECRP - ll), Government of Pondicherry,

Health Department Cornplex, Il Floor, Victor Simonel

Street, Puducherry - 605 001, Rs.64,548/- received on

account of Interest and Rs.2 1,31 ,999/- on amount of
unspent balance ofthe previous year, No fund was

utilized in 2024-25 for the purpose of ECRP - II for
which it was received that the balance of Rs.21,96,547l-
remaining unutilized at the end of the year will be

adjusted towards of the grants payable during the next
year 2025-26.

d by Auditor's Repoft

2. Certified that I have satisfied myself, that the conditions on which the grants-in-aid was, sanctioned have been duly
fulfilled and that I have exercised the following checks to see that the money was actually utilized for the purposes for which
it was sanctioned.

Kinds of checks exercised.
l. Checks carried out as per government guidelines.

2. Accounts are being audited by GOI panel Charled Accountants and

G<
State Fin Manager

STATE ACCOUNTS MANAGER

Pondicherry State Health SocietY

Puducherry'605 001

qT TE FTNANCE MANAGER
Pu.J u\irrcrry Stale Health Mission

PuducherrY

DTRECTOR (F & A)

Pondicherry State Health SocietY

Puducherry.

Chartered Accountant

For S.P. ASSOCIATES
Chartered AccountantsPUDUCHERRY,

Mission Director

MISSION DIRECTOR
Puduoherry State Health Misslon

9uduchery

Place: Puducherry
Date: 23-lO-2O25

b\.
P. SRIGANESH

Partner
M.No.: 2O77O4

SO

r110 Pondicherv

N0.0C5506E *
'-a

PON I)ICHI]II.RY STATE H EA LTH SOCII]TY
NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION

Health Directorate Complcx, ll Florlr, Victor Sinroncl Strcct , Puducherrl - 605 001



PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY
NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION

Health Directorate Complex, II Floor, Victor Simonel Street, Puducherry - 505 001

Head of Account: COVID-l9 Emergency Response and Health Systems Preparedness (ECRP - II)
RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH2O2'

RECEIPTS
Amount
(in Rs.)

PAYMENTS
Amount
(in Rs.)

To

To

To

Opening Balance

- Cash at Bank
- Cash in hand

Grant in Aid:

Grant Received from UT

Miscellaneous Income:

Bank Interest

21,,31,999

64,548

By

By

Project Expenses

Closing Balance

Cash at Bank

Cash in Hand

27,96,547

Total 21,96,547 Total 21,96,547

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants E

F.N0.0055065

a. i6'lal*
ct) Pondichery \6, * \^

TAiE ACCOUNTS I\IAFI
Pondicherry State Health Society

Puducherry. 605 00

&A)
PondicherrY State Society

PuducherrY.
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CA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No: 2Ol7O4
F.R.No: 005506S
Place : Puducherry
Date: 23-lO-2O25

Act

Puctucherry State Health Misslon
Pudrrcherry

MISSION
Pondicherry State Health SocietY

Puducherry'



PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY
NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION

Health Directorate Complex, II Floor, Victor Simonel Skeet, Puducherry - 605 001

Head of Accounh COVID-19 Emergency Response and Health Systems Preparedness (ECRP - II)
INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2025

EXPENDITURE
Amount
(in Rs.)

INCOME
Amount
(in Rs.)

By Project Expenses

Excess of Income over Expenses 64,548

By

By

Grant in Aid:

Grant Received from UT

Miscellaneous Income:
Bank Interest & Others 64,548

Total 64,548 Total 64,548

For S.P. Assoclates
Chartered Accountants

SO

,5" a

CA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No: 2OI7O4
F.R.No: 0055065
Place: Puducherry
Date: 23-lO-2O25

ACCOUNTS MANAGER
Pondicherry State Heatth Scciety

Puducherry- 605 00

- TLz

;3rl Ae cO

DIRECT & A)
Pondicherry State Health SocietY

PuducherrY.

MISSION D TOR

Pondicherry State Health SocietY

Puducherry

F.No.





PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY
NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION

Health Directorate Complex, II Floor, Victor Simonel Street, Puducherry - 505 001

HDFC Bank 50100491733039

Bank Reconciliation Statement for the financial year 2024-25

Head of Account: COVID-I9 Emergency Response and Health Systems Preparedness (ECRP - II)
Particulars Amount Amount

Balance as per Cash Book (as on date 31.03.2025)

Add: (1) Cheques issed but not encashed
(2) Credit entries made in the bank pass book but not

shown in the cash book
Total

Less: (L) Amount sent to Bank but not credited in the Saving

Bank Account of the unit
(2) Bank charges debited in the bank account but not

accounted for in the cash book

2L,96,547

21.,96,547

Balance as per Pass Book 2L,96,547

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants

&
CA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No: 2O17O4
F.R.No: 005506S
Place : Puducherry
Date : 23-lO-2O25

Pondicherry State Health SocietY

Puducherry-605 001

11d

STATE GER

DIREC a)
Pondicherry State Health SocietY

PuducherrY.

Puducherry State Health Mission
PuducherrY

MISSION D R

Pondicherry State Health SocietY

Puducherry.

Date



PONDIC ERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY

NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION

Pondicherry Stote Health SocietY

H e a lth Di re cto rate Co m p lex
Victor Simonel Street

Pondicherry - 605 007

Phone No.0473-2224039 / 59
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S.P. ASSOCIATES HEAD OFFIGE :

'lll10 First Floor, Jayaram Avenue,
Shasthri Nagar, Adyar, Chennai 600020
Tel.: 044 - 2441 17 19, 4351 7152
Mobile :+91 94440 22256, 98406 79363
E-mail : sg@spaauditing.com / sp@spaauditing.com

ak@spaaudlting.com / spaaudit.ca@gmail.com

Chartered Accountants

AUDIT REPORT

We have audited the statement of expenditure and other financial statements of
PSHS COVID-l9 Vaccination for Health Care Workers & Front-Line Workers
as of 31"1 March,2025. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the basis
of audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements of the Society give
the information in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles
and the applicable Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and read with the other matters paragraph below, give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Society as at March 31, 2025 its
Deficit and its Receipts and Payments for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion:

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SA) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Institution in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the financial statements.

BRANCH OFFICES :

* #5O4, Zabeel Street, Karama, Dubal, Unlted Arab Emirates, 185879 Mob.: 050 7882859 / O5O 7BB 2389* Flat#l02,FriendsSquareApartments, l"Main,Prasanthi NagalKithgunarMainRoad,Bengaluru,Karnataka-560036.* Ricemill complex, Rathinaswamy Nagar, 8'Street, Thanjavur, Tamllnadu - 613 206.
* 59, SanthikOOda Stfeet, Virudhunagar, Tamllnadu - 626 001 * 8-128, PlPDlc lndustrial Estate, Mettupalayam, Puducherry - 605 ool
* F 4, Rams VSR Apartment, Vuayawada, Andhra Pradesh - 520 010.* E 14 B, Sector 8,Noida, New Dolhi, Delhi - 201 301.
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Management's Responsibilitv for the Financial Statements:

The Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and
cash flows of the Institution in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the applicable Accounting Standards. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records for
safeguarding the assets of the Society and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal hnancial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing
the Society's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, ?S applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Society or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The management of the Society is also responsible for overseeing the Society's
hnancial reporting process.

OPINION

a. The statement of accounts includes fund received from Central and State
Government under PSHS COVID-19 Vaccination for Health Care
Workers & Front-Line Workers

b. We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our
examination.

c. In our opinion, proper books of accounts have been kept by the PSHS
COVID-l9 Vaccination for Health Care Workers & Front-Line Workers
so far as appears from our examination of the books.

d. The statement of accounts dealt with this report is in agreement with the
books of accounts.
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e. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us the said accounts give the information in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view:-

1. In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the State of affairs of the society as
at 31"1 March 2025.

2.IncaseoftheIncomeandExpenditureAccount,M
/ deficit of income over expenditure for the

year ended on that date.
3. In case of Receipt and Payments Account, of the receipt and payments

during the year ended on that date.

For S.P. ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Place: Puducherry
Date: 23-lO-2O25

CA.P. Sriganesh
Partner.
M.No.20l7O4
FRN No. 0055065
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S.P. ASSOCIATES HEAD OFFICE :

tl110 First Floor, Jayaram Avenue,
Shasthri Nagar, Adyar, Chennal 600020
Tef .: 044 - 2141'17 19, 4351 7152
Moblle :+91 94440 2225q 98406 79363
E-mail : sg@cpaauditlng.com / ap@spaaudltlng.com

ak@rpaauditing.com / spaaudit.ca@gmall.com

MANAGEMENT LETTER

We have audited the financial statement of PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH
SOCIETY, NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION (NHM), PSHS COVID-l9 Vaccination
for Health Care Workers & Front-Line Workers. Our responsibility is to express

the opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We have conducted
audit on the basis of Accounting Standards issued by The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. The accounts, policy, accounting records, systems and
internal controls were examined during the course of audit. This pertains to the
PSHS COVID-19 Vaccination for Health Care Workers & Front-Line Workers.
The financial statements are free from material misstatements. We have

conducted and examined on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and

disclosures in the hnancial statements. We have evaluated the overall hnancial
statements presentation.
In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of the sources

and application of funds of COVID-l9 Vaccination for Health Care Workers &
Front Line Workers for the year ended 2024-25. Moreover, the statement of
expenditure matches with the audited statements as on 3L.O3.2025. In addition,
with respect to Statement of Expenditure (SOE) adequate supporting documents
a.re maintained to support claims to the World Bank for reimbursement of
expenditure incurred and also the expenditures are eligible for financing under
the loan/ credit arrangement.

For S.P. ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Place: Puducherry
Date: 23-lO-2O25

P. Sriganesh
Partner.
M.No.201704
FRN No. 0055063

BRANCH OFFICES :

* # 5o4, Zabeel Street, Karama, Dubal, Unlted Arab Emlrates, 185879 Mob.: 050 7882859 / 050 788 2389
* Flat # 102, Friends Square Apartments, 1n Main, Prasanthi Nagar, Kithgunar Main Road, Bengaluru, Kamataka - 560 036.
* Ricemill complex, Rathinaswamy Nagar, 8* Street, Thanjavur, Tamllnadu - 613 206.
* 59, Santhikooda Street, Virudhunagar, Tamilnadu - 626 001 rr B-128, PIPDIC lndustrial Estate, Mettupalayam, Pugyc!?rry - 60s 001

* F 4, Rams VSR Apartment, Vllayawada, Andhra Pradesh - 520 010.* E 14 B, Sector 8,Noida, New Delhi, Delhi - 201 301.
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

1. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING: -

Financial statements have been made on the basis of historical cost and
using Double Entry system of book keeping as per generally accepted
accounting principles. There is no change in accounting policies as compared
to previous year.

2. METHOD OF NG GRANTS AND INCOME:
Grants received during the year are booked on cash basis. There are no other
incomes other than the interest on Saving Bank Accounts maintained by the

respective divisions of the society, the treatment of which is explained in Note

no.4.

3. FD(ED ASSETS:-
Fixed Assets purchased during the year were valued at historical cost. No

depreciation has been charged on fixed assets.

4. OF INTEREST IN THE BANK ACCOUNTS:

No funds are kept in the Fixed Deposits. Interest earned on the funds kept in

the Saving Bank Accounts maintained by the society is accounted as receipt

and treated like Grant-in-aid and utilized for the same purpose for which the

Grant was received and are subject to the same norms/guidelines.

5. STATE TO DISTRI CT TRANSFER OF FUNDS

Fund transfers (State to districts and further from district to centre's/sub-
centre's/villages) during the year are treated as advances. The accounts are

reconciled at the year end. The expenses are booked as and when the

settlement advices are received from the respective divisions.

For S.P. ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

g
oS

Pondich

ENo
$U)

*
\eP. Sriganesh

Partner.
M.No.2O 1704
FRN No. 0055065

x ryPlace: Puducherry
Date: 23-lO-2O25
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CHRI2-C
l(See Rule 239)l

Form Utilisation (lertificate (for state Governments) - F\' - 2021-25
(Where erpenditure incurred by Covt. bodies only)

Head of Account: PSHS Covid -19 \iaccination for health care Workers & Front Line \\/orkers

Sl. No. Sanction No. and Datc

2

Outstanding anrount ofprevious year (2023-

24\

lnterest Earned

7,948

t80

8,1 28

Certified that No grants was sanctioned during the year ?024-25
r in favour of Pondicherry State Health Society National Health

Mission (NHM), PSHS Covid -19 Vaccination for health care
/- Workers & Front Line Workers, Governnrent of Pondicherry,

Health Department Complex, Il Floor. Victor Simonel Street ,

Puducherry - 605 00 I , Rs. I 80/-'received on account of I nterest

and Rs.7,948/--on account ofunspent balance ofthe previous

year, a sum ofRs.8,l28l; has been utilized for the purpose of
PSHS COVID-19 Vaccination for Health Care Workers & Front

Line Workers for which it was sanctioned and there is no balance

amount remaining unutilized at the end of the year.

2. Certified that I have satisfied myself that the conditions on which the grants-in-aid was sanctioned have been duly fulfilled/ are being

fulfilled and that I have exercised the following checks to see thatthe money was actually utilized forthe propose for which it was

sanctioned.

Kinds of checks exercised.
1. Checks carried out as per government guidelines.

2. Accounts are being audited by GOI panel Chartered Accountants and accompanied by Auditor's Report

Pondicherry State Heatth SocietY

Puducherry.

Chartered Accountant

For S.P. ASSCCIATES
Ch.rrtered Accountants

6\,

MISSIOT DIRECTOR
PuOrrtt.try State Health Mission

Putluchetry

Place : Puducherry
Date :23-lO-2O25

P. SRIGANIiSTI
Partner

M.No.: 2OlZ04

/<a \

| ,'=/_Pcnaicnery

\,i. \i.tlo.00ss06r
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Amount
(in Rs.)

I
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PONDICHERRY STATT HEALTH SOCIETY
NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION

Health Directorate Complex, II Floor, Victor Simonel Street , Puducherry - 6O5 OO1

PSHS Covld -19 Vaccination for health care Workers & Front Line Workers

RECEIPTS AI{D PAYMENTS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MAReIt 2025

RECEIPTS
Amount
(in Rs.)

PAYMENTS
Amount
(in Rs.)

To

To

Openlng Balance

- Cash at Bank

- Cash in hand

Miscellaneous Income:

Bank Interest & Others

7,948

180

By

By

Project Expenses

Q.T.Operational cost of COVID-19
Vaccination
Q.S.CONTINGENCY
Q.8.A. Contigencies for Unforeseen
Expenditure

Closing Balance

- Cash at Bank

- Cash in hand

8,128

Total Total 8,L28

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants q

b,-
q

Pondichery

F.No. 0055061

Pondicherry State lieatth Society
Puducherry.605 00,

DTRECT A)
Pondicherry State Health Society

Puducherry.

STAT GER
Puducherry State Health Mission

Puduchery

U) c0
\*_

CA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No: 2Ol7O4
F.R.No:005506S
Place : Puducherry
Date: 23-lO-2O25

MISSIOTJ TOR
Pond ic herry .State Hea tth Society

Puducherry,

-121
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PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY
NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION

Health Directorate Complex, II Floor, Victor Simonel Street , Puducherry - 605 OO1

PSHS Covid -19 Vaccination for health care Workers & Front Line Workers

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2025

EXPENDITURE
Amount
(in Rs.)

INCOME
Amount
(in Rs.l

To Project Expenses
Q.T.Operational cost of
COVID-19 Vaccination
Q.S.CONTTNGENCY
Q.8.A. Contigencies for
Unfore seen Expenditure

8,128

By

By

By

Grant in Aid:

Grant Received from GOI

Miscellaneous Income:

Bank Interest & Others

Excess of Expenditure over
Income

180

7,948

Total 8,L28 Total 8,128

M. No: 2Ol7O4
F.R.No: 005506S
Place : Puducherry
Date : 23-lO-2O25

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants

-

STATE GER
Puducherry State Health Misslon

Puducherry

MISSION DIRECTOR
Pondicherry State Health Society

Puducherry.

DIRECT (F & A)
Pondicherry State Health SocietY

PuducherrY.

'722



PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY
NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION

Health Directorate Complex, II Floor, Victor Simonel Street , Puducherry - 6O5 OO1

PSHS Covid -19 Vaccination for health care Workers & Front Line Workers

BALATTCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH 2025

LIABILITIES Amount
(in Rs.l

ASSETS
Amount
(in Rs.l

Capital Account
Opening Balance
Add: Excess of Income over Expenditure
Less: Excess of expenditure over income

7,948

-7,948

Current Assets
Funds in Transit A/c

Closing Balance
- Cash at Bank
- Cash in hand

Total Total

Pondichery

F.N0.005

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants

& SO
tE

PondicherrY State Health SocietY

Puducherry'605 001

,-*--a
NTS MAN^as

CA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No: 2Ol7O4
F.R.No: 0055065
Place: Puducherry
Date: 23-lO-2O25

STATE G.ER
Pudustre.rry Stete Henllh Milfiirn

Puduclrerry

q
U)
* *

U*
DrnEcToR (F & A)

Pondicherry State Health Society
Puducherry.
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MISSION TOR
Pondicherry State Health SocietY

Puducherry.



PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY
NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION

Health Directorate Complex, II Floor, Victor Simonel Street , Puducherry - 605 OO1

Bank Reconciliation Statement for the financial year 2024-25
PSHS Covid -19 Vaccination for health care fiIorkers & Front Line Workers

Date Particulars Amount Amount
Balance as per Cash Book (as on date 31.03.2025)
Add: (1) Cheques issed but not encashed

(2) Credit entries made in the bank pass book
but not shown in the cash book 

Total
Less: (1) Amount sent to Bank but not credited in the
Saving Bank Account of the unit

(2) Bank charges debited in the bank account
but not accounted for in the cash book

Balance as per Pass Book

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants

b" ?(,[::8b'l;
\e"! -

U'

CA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No: 2Ol7O4
F.R.No: 0055065
Place : Puducherry
Date : 23-IO-2O25

TE OUNIS MAT{AGE
Pondicherry State Health Soc iety

Puducherry. 605 00,t

- r24

STATE FINAN AGER
Puducherry Statc Heatttr MiSciOn

Puducherr),

MISSION D TOR
Pondicherry State Health Society

Puducherry,

SO



PONDICHE RY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY

NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION

Pondicherry State Health SocietY

Health Di rectorate ComPlex

Victor Simonel Street
Pondicherry - 605 007

Phone No. 0473-2224039 / 59

$ EAL

-9 (,

o
EITT.EI

AUDIT REPORT

ta

M/s. S.P. ASSOCIATES, Chartered Accountants
Branch Officer:
B-l2B1^, PIPDIC Industrial Estate,
Mettupalayam, Pondicherry - 605 001
Head Officer:
F';G3, Kcsavan Enclave
No.1 8, Antra,Avcttue, Kasthuriba Nagar
Adyar, Chennai - 600 020
Phone No. 044-43 517 152, 2441t7 19

?



S.P. ASSOCIATES HEAD OFFICE :

l1110 First Floor, Jayaram Avenue,
Shasthrl Nagar, Adyar, Chennal 600020
Tel.: 044 - 2441 1719,4351 7152
Moblle :+91 94440 22256,98406 79363
E-mail : sg@apaaudltlng.com, sp@spaauditing.com

ak@spaauditlng.com / spaaudlt.ca@gmall.com

Chartered Accountants

AI'DIT REFORT

To,
The Mission Director,
Pondicherry State Health Society,

Report on the Project Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying audited project financial statements (APFS)
comprising a balance sheet as at 31 March 2025, income and expenditure
statement for the period ended 31 March 2025, related cash flow statement also
for the same period ended and other related sta.tements of the State Health Society
which is implementing a project partly financed by AI)B Loan 4o,3.2-

nder
Pradhan Mantri - Ayushman Bharat Health Infrastructure Mission (PM-ABHIM)
program, Result Based Irending (RBL) for the year ended 31"t March, 2025.

These statements are the responsibility of the Project's management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on the accompanying financial sta.tements
based on our audit.

Scope and Basis for Opinion

We have conducted our audit in accordance with standards of auditing (SA) issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and as per scope provided
in applicable terms of reference (TOR). The audit standards require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the frnancial
statements a-re free of material misstatement. Our audit examines, on a test basis,
evidence supporting ttre amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. It
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall statement presenta.tion. We
are independent of tl-e Societ5r, in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the
ICAI together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
Society and also under tlee terms of program agreement signed between ADB and
the Ministry of Health and Family Welfare (MOHFW) dated 23 November 2O2l
section 2.O8(a), (b) and (c). We have fulfrlled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ettrics. We believe that the
audit evidences we have obtained are sufhcient and appropriate to provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

BRANCH OFFICES ;

* # 5O4, Zabeel Street, Karama, Dubal, Unlted Arab Emlrates, 185879 Mob.: 050 7882859 / 050 788 2389
* Flal# 102, Friends Square Apartments, '1' Main, Prasanthi Nagar, Kithgunar Main Road, Bengaluru, Kamataka - 560 036.
* Ricemill complex, Rathinaswamy Nagar, 8'Street, ThanJavur, Tamilnadu - 613 206.
* 59, Santhikooda Street, Virudhunagar, Tamilnadu - 626 001 * B-128, PIPDIC lndustrial Estate, Mettupalayam, Puducherry - 605 001
* F 4, Rams VSR Apartment, V[ayawada, Andhrs Pradesh - 520 010.* E 14 B, Sector 8,Noida, New Delhi, Delhl - 201 301 .
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S.P. ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Opinion
In our opinion, the accompanylng frnancial statements give a true and fair view, in
conformit5r with tJle accounting principles generally accepted in India, of tJle state
of affairs of the society as at 31 March 2025, deficit from the statement of income
and expenditure and its cash flows for the year ended on that date give a true and
fair view of the state of the affairs of tlle accompanying financial statements of the
society.

Additionally, in our opinion:

a. Proceeds of the loan from ADB loan 4O32-INDhave been utilized for the
purposes as per ADB Loan and progrzrm agreement. We further confirm that
total eLigible expenditure incurred INR 4.28 Crores till 31 March 2025 are as
per these audited frnancial statements.

b. Financial covenants in the ADB loan 4O32-INDloan agreement have been
complied urith.

c. We confrrm that the Disbursement Linked Indicators (DLI) has been fully
achieved under the DLI verification protocol.

d. Financial Statements of the State is the consolidated Financial Statements
of the State and District Societies.

Additional observations on internal control deficiencies are presented at
Annexure -A in form of a management letter (to be attached to highlight
observations under Ayushman Bharat - Health & Wellness Centres and PM-
ABHIM) or In absence of any internal control defrciencies obserwed during our
course of audit, no separate management letter has been issued.

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants

Place: Puducherry
Date: 23-lO-2O25

CA. P
Partner.
M.No.2O17O4
FRN No. 0055065

- 726



S.P. ASSOCIATES HEAD OFFICE :

'11110 Firet Floor, Jayaram Avenue,
Shasthri Nagar, Adyar, Chennai 600020
Tel.: 044 -24/.1 1719,4351 7152
Mobile :+91 94444 22256,98406 79363
E-mall : sg@spaauditlng.com / sp@apaaudltlng.com

ak@spaaudlting.com / spaaudlt.ca@gmall.com

MANAGEMENT LETTER

Chartered Accountants

We have audited the financial statement of FONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH
SOCIETY, NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION (NHM), Prime Minister A5rushman
Bharat Health Infrastnrcture Mission (PM-ABHIMI. Our responsibility is to
express the opinion on these frnancial statements based on our audit. We have
conducted audit on the basis of Accounting Standards issued by The Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. The accounts, policy, accounting records, systems
and internal controls were examined during the course of audit. This pertains to
the Prime Minister A5rushman Bharat Health Infrastnrcture Mission (PM-

ABHIMI. The financial statements are free from material misstatements. We have

conducted and examined on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. We have evaluated the overall hnancial
statements presentation.

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of the sources and
application of funds of Prime Ministcr Alrushman Bharat Health Infrastnrcture
Mission (PM-ABHIMI for the year ended 2024-25. Moreover, the statement of
expenditure matches with the audited statements as on 3I.O3.2O25. In addition,
with respect to Statement of Expenditure (SOE) adequate supporting documents
are maintained to support claims to the World Bank for reimbursement of
expenditure incurred and also the expenditures are eligible for financing under the
loan/ credit arrangement.

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants

CA. P.
Place: Puducherr5r
Date: 23-IO-2O25

Partner.
M.No.20 l7O4
FRN No. 0055065

- 127

BRANCH OFFICES :

* # 504, Zabeel Street, Karama, Dubal, Unlted Arab Emirates, 185879 Mob.: 050 7882859 i 050 788 2389
* Flat # 102, Friends Square Apartments, 1n Main, Prasanthi Nagar, Kithgunar Main Road, Bengaluru, Karnataka - 560 035.
* Ricemill complex, Rathinaswamy Nagar, I' Street, ThanJavur, Tamilnadu - 613 206.
* 59, Santhikooda Street, Virudhunagar, Tamilnadu - 626 001 * B-128, PIPDIC lndustrial Estate, Mettupalayam, Puducherry - 605 001
* F 4, Rams VSR Apartment, Vllayawada, Andhra Pradesh - 520 010.* E '14 B, Sector 8,Noida, New Delhl, Delhi - 201 301.
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

1. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING: -

Financial statements have been madeon the basis of historical cost and using
Double Entry system of book keeping as per generally accepted accounting
principles. There is no change in accounting policies as compared to previous
year.

2. METHOD OF RECORDING GRANTS AND OTHER INCOME: -

Grants received during the year are booked on cash basis. There are no other
incomes other than the interest on Saving Bank Accounts maintained by the
respective divisions of the society, the treatment of which is explained in Note

no. 4.

3. FIXED ASSETS:
Fixed Assets purchased during the year were valued at historical cost. No

depreciation has been charged on fixed assets.

4. TREATMENT OF INTEREST EARNED IN THE ACCOUNTS:

No funds are kept in the Fixed Deposits. Interest earned on the funds kept in
the Saving Bank Accounts maintained by the society is accounted as receipt

and treated like Grant-in-aid and utilized for the same purpose for which the

Grant was received and are subject to the Same norms/guidelines.

5 . STATE TO DISTRICT TRANSFER OF FUNDS
Fund transfers (State to districts and further from district to centres/sub-
centres/villages) during the year are treated as advances. The accounts are

reconciled at the year end. The expenses are booked as and when the

settlement advices are received from the respective divisions.

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants

v
Place: Puducherry
Date: 23-lO-2O25

CA. P. Sriganesh
Partner.
M.No.201704
FRN No. 0055065

'729

a,
Pondicheryq ((1'

U)* *

SO

F.No.



PON Dl('H Il RRY S'I'ATE l-l EAI-'l'll SOCt ET\
\AT|ONA t_ I I [_ALI-|I t\t ISSTO\

llealtlt Directorate (ionrgrlex, ll Floor, \'ictor Simonel Street, Putlucherrr,- 605 001
cFR l2 - Cl

l(See Rule 239)l
tltilisation Certificate (for state Covernments) - F\'- 2024-25

(Where erpenditure incurred by Govt. bodies only)
Head of Account: Prime Minister Ayushman Bharat Health lnfrastructure Mission (PM-ABHIM)

Sl. No. Sanction No. and Datc
Amount
(in Rs.)

I

2

J

5

6

.,

Outstanding amount of previous year (2023-24\
Central Share:

C.27 0 I 8 120 124-25n J H M -F i nance/FTS-

8286 I 83, dt.25.07 .2024

No. G.270 I 8/20 124-25 INHM-F( E-8286 I 83), Dt:
11.03.2025

State Share:

No.e- I 2903/8 2l Hzl 2024-25, Dt. 03.09.2024
No.e- I 2903/8 2lH2l 2024 -25, Dt. 29.03.2025
Interest received during the year 2024-25

I ,63.0 t ,808

t,25,00,000

I,25,00,000

83,33,333

OJ,JJ,JJJ

6,22,809

Total 5,85,91,283

Manager

STATE ACCOUNTS MANAGER
Pondicherry State Health Society

Puducherry- 605 001

Certified that a grant of Rs.4,16,66,666/- was sanctioned
during the year 2024-25 in favour ofPondicherry State

Health Society - National Health Mission (NHM), PM-
ABHIM, Government of Pondicherry, Health Department
Cornplex, ll FIoor, Victor Simonel Street , Puducherry - 605
001. under the Ministry / Departntent Letter No. given in the
margin, Rs.6,22,809/Ireceived on account of Interest and

Rs.1,63,01,808/;on account of unspenf balance of the
previous year, a sum of Rs.4,27,78,094/- has been utilized
for the purpose of PM-ABHINj"for which it was sanctioned.
Interest earned of Rs.6,44,6671- has been refunded to Gol,t.
and that the balance of Rs.1,51,68,5221-lemaining
unutilized at the end of the year will be adjusted towards of
the grants payable during the next year 2025-26.

2. Certified that I have satisfied myself that the conditions on which the grants-in-aid was sanctioned have been duly fulfilled/ are
being fulfilled and that I have exercised the following checks to see that the money was actually utilized for the propose for which it

Kinds of checks exercised.
1. Checks carried out as per government guidelines.
2. Accounts are being audited by GOI panel Chartered Accountants and accompanied by Auditor's Report

s
V

Mission

MISSION DIRECTOR'
Puduchetry State Health hiissrcn

Puducherrv

Place : Puducherry
Date:23-lO-2O25

STATB FINANCB MANAGER
Puducherry State Healih Mission

Purlucltcrry

Director (F&A)

DIRECTOR (F & A)

Pondicherry State Health SocietY

Puducherry.

Chartered Accountant

Partner
M.No.: 2OLTO4

SO

IDT. JAYANTA KUM$-nnI,L T S.P. ASSoCIATES
SEcRETARYT0GOVERNMENT charteredAccountantsPUDUCHERRY. 

b,
P. SRIGANESH

rfl
,l
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PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY
NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION

Health Directorate Complex, II Floor, Victor Simonel Skeet, Puducherry - 605 001

Prime Minister Ayushman Bharat Health Infrastructure Mission (PM-ABHIM)

RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH2O2'

RECEIPTS
Amount
(in Rs.)

PAYMENTS
Amount
(in Rs.)

To

To

To

To

To

Opening Balance
- Cash at Bank
- Cash in hand

Grant in Aid:

Grant Received from GOI - (2023-24)

Current Liabilities
EPF

GST

Current Assets

-Funds in Transit
Miscellaneous lncome:

Bank Interest & Others

1,63,01,808

4,"16,66,666

5,08,750

5,45,084

6,37,162

5,22,809

By

By

By

By

ABHIM 2

ABHIM 2.1DRUGS
ABHIM 2.1. SALARY
ABHIM .2.1.Taining & Miss
ABHIM 2.1 YOGA INSTRUCTUR
ABHIM 2lnfrastructure Support for
Buildingless Sub Health Centres in 7
high Focus States and 3 NE States* -

No. of SHCs sanctioned for Capital
expenditure
ABHIM4
Civil Works Karaikal
Equipment Karaikal Dist IPHL
Equipment Pondy GH IPHL
ABHIM 4.2 No District IPHL
Estaablished Newly Suppo

Closing Balance

Current Liabilities
EPF

GST
TDS

- Cash at Bank

- Cash in hand
Bank Interest Refund

"1,53,93,523

1,'t2,77,429

37,776

3,-t2,750

9,62,7'14

12,53,000

98,93,809

23,45,991

73,01.,702

5,08,750

5,45,084

6,37,762

7,5'1,68,522

6,M,667

Total 6,02,82,279 Total 6,02,82,279

SO

*

q
ct)
*

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants

CA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No: 2Ol7O4
F.R.No: 005506S
Place : Puducherry
Date : 23-1O-2O25

r

DTRECTOR G & A)
Pondicherry State Health Society

Puducherry.

-1 30

b" Pondicherry State Health Sochty
Puducherry.605 001 STAT AGER

PurlucherrY State Health Misslon
PuducherrY

Pondicherry State Health Society
Puducherry.



PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY
NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION

Health Directorate Complex, II Floor, Victor Simonel Street, Puducherry - 605 001

Prime Minister Ayushman Bharat Health Infrastructure Mission (PM-ABHIM)

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARC}IaO2'

EXPENDITURE
Amount
(in Rs.)

INCOME
Amount
(in Rs.)

To

To

To

ABHIM 2

ABHIM 2.1DRUGS
ABHIM 2.1. SALARY
ABHIM .2.l.Taining & Miss

ABHIM 2.1 YOGA INSTRUCTUR

ABHIM 2 Infrastructure Support
for Buildingless Sub Health
Centres in 7 high Focus States and

3 NE States* -No. of SHCs
sanctioned for Capital expenditure

ABHIM 4

Civil Works Karaikal
Equipment Karaikal Dist IPHL
Equipment Pondy GH IPHL
ABHIM 4.2 No District IPHL
Estaablished Newly Suppo

Bank Interest Refund

'1,53,93,523

1,12,77,429

37,176

3,12,750

9,62,71,4

12,53,000

98,93,809

23,45,99L

13,07,702

6,44,667

By

By

By

By

Grant in Aid:
Grant Received from GOI

Miscellaneous Income:

Bank Interest & Others

Excess of expenditure over
income

4,76,66,666

6,22,809

71,33,286

Total 4,34,22,751, Total 4,34,22,751

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants

CA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No: 2Ol7O4
F.R.No: 0055065
Place: Puducherry
Date: 23-lO-2O25

OUNTS R
Pondicherry State Heatth Society

Puducherry. 605 001

U)
*

STATE AGER
Pgducnerry State Health Mlsslon

PuducherrY

&A)
Pondicherry State Health Societ

Puducherry.
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MISSION
Pondicherry State Health Society

puducherry.
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PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY
NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION

Health Directorate Complex, II Floor, Victor Simonel Street, Puducherry - 505 001

Prime Minister Ayushman Bharat Health Infrastructure Mission (PM-ABHIM)

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH 2025

LIABILITIES
Amount
(in Rs.)

ASSETS
Amount
(in Rs.)

Capital Account
Opening Balance

Add: Excess of Income over Expenditure

Less: Excess of expenditure over income

1,63,01,808

1L,33,2g6

Current Assets
Funds in Transit A/c

Closing Balance

- Cash at Bank

- Cash in hand

'1,5-1.,68,5227,51,68,522

Total 1,51,68,522 Total 'l..,5'1.,68,522

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants

CA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No: 2O77O4
F.R.No: 005506S
Place : Puducherry
Date : 23-lO-2O25

SO

a,
c/)

o{* F.

rE
Pondicherry State llealth Socicly

Puducherry. 605 001

&A)
PondichenY State Health SocietY

PuducherrY.

't32

STATE F ANAGER
Puclueherry State Heatttr Misalon

PuducherrY

MISSION D

.Pondicherry State Health Society

.Puducherry.

b,



PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY
NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION

Health Directorate Complex, II Floor, Victor Simonel Street , Puducherry - 605 OOI

Bank Reconciliation Statement for the financial year 2024-25

Prime Minister Ayushman Bharat Health Infrastructure Mission (PM-ABHIM)

Date Particulars Amount Amount

29-O3-2025

26-O3-2025
28-O3-2025
28-03-2025
28-O3-2025

29-O3-2025
29-O3-2025
3r-03-2025
3t-o3-2025
3t-o3-2025
3t-o3-2025
37-O3-2025
37-O3-2025
31-O3-2025
37-O3-2025
31,-O3-2025
37-O3-2025
31-O3-2025
31,-O3-2025

Balance as per Cash Book (as on date 31.O3.2O25)
Add: (1) Cheques issed but not encashed
ABHIM 2.1 DRUGS
ABHIM 2.1. SALARY
ABHIM 2.1. SALARY
ABHIM 2.1. SALARY
ABHIM 4.2 No District IPHL Estaablished Newly
Suppo
ABHIM 2.1 DRUGS
ABHIM 2.1 YOGA INSTRUCTUR
Holding Account 50200075 243562
HDFC Bank SNA A/c No.50100498985282
HDFC Bank SNA A/c No.5010O498985282
HDFC Bank SNA A/c No.50100498985282
HDFC Bank SNA A/c No.5010O498985282
HDFC Bank SNA A/c No.50100498985282
HDFC Bank SNA A/c No.5010O498985282
HDFC Bank SNA A/c No.50100498985282
HDFC Bank SNA A/c No.50100498985282
HDFC Bank SNA A/c No.50100498985282
HDFC Bank SNA A/c No.50100498985282
HDFC Bank SNA A/c No.50100498985282

18,94,422
95,878
12,344
94,495

53, 1 60

2,57,939
37,500
62,650
25,176

1,38,123
39,134

533
942

1,627
1,628
1,604
1,604

209
2to

lr5l1681522

Total 27,L9,L78 Lr78r87,7OO

Less: (1) Amount sent to Bank but not credited in the
Savins Bank Account of the unit

(2) Bank charges debited in the bank account
but not accounted for in the cash book

Balance as per Pass Book L,78,87,7OO

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants

(n
,1,

TATE ACCOUNTS MA
Pondicherry State Health Society

Puducherry. 6C5 001CA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No: 2O77O4
F.R.No: 005506S
Place : Puducherry
Date : 23-lO-2O25

STATE GER
Puducherry State Health Mirtlon

Puducherry
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PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY
NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION

Health Directorate Complex, II Floor, Victor Simonel Street , Puducherry - 605 OO1

Bank Reconciliatioa Statement for the financial yeat 2024-25

Prime Minister A5rushman Bharat Health Infrastructure Mission (PM-ABHIM)

Date Particulars Amount Amount

26-O3-2025
26-O3-2025
3r-o3-2025
3t-03-2025
3r-03-2025
3 1-03-2025
3t-03-2025
3t-03-2025
3t-o3-2025
31-03-2025
3t-o3-2025
3r-o3-2025
31-03-2025

3t-o3-2025
3t-o3-2025
31-03-2025
3t-o3-2025
3t-o3-2025
3t-03-2025
3 1-03-2025
3t-o3-2025
3t-o3-2025
3t-03-2025
3 1-03-2025
3t-03-2025

Less: (1) Amount sent to Bank but not credited in the
Saving Bank Account of the unit
HDFC Bank SNA A/c No.50100498985282
HDFC Bank SNA A/c No.50100498985282
HDFC Bank SNA A/c No.50100498985282
HDFC Bank SNA A/c No.50100498985282
HDFC Bank SNA A/c No.50100498985282
HDFC Bank SNA A/c No.50100498985282
HDFC Bank SNA A/c No.50100498985282
HDFC Bank SNA A/c No.50100498985282
HDFC Bank SNA A/c No.50100498985282
HDFC Bank SNA A/c No.50100498985282
HDFC Bank SNA A/c No.50100498985282
HDFC Bank SNA A/c No.50100498985282
Total

(2) Bank charges debited in the bank account but not
accounted for in the cash book

Balance as per Cash Book (as on date 31.03.2025l'
Add: (1) Cheques issed but not encashed
TDS
GST
TDS
EPF
GST
GST
GST
TDS
GST
TDS
GST
TDS
GST
Total

1,619
1,620

62,650
25,176

1,38,123
39,r34

1,475
1,627
1,628
r,604
1,604

209
2to

2,76,679

62,650
25,176

1,38,123
39,134

533
942

1,627
t,628
1,604
1,604

209
2ro

2,73,44O

2,76,679

2,73,44O

Balance as per Pass Book 3,239

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants

CA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No: 2OI7O4
F.R.No: 0055065
Place: Puducherry
Date : 23-IO-2O25

OUNTS R
Pondicherry State Health Soclety

Puducherry.605 00 1

STAT AGER
Puclucherry State Health Mlssion

Puducherry

---+6\/\4TATE ACC

b4

A)
Pondicherry State Health

MISSION DI TOR
Puducherry

Society
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PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY
NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION

Health Directorate Complex, II Floor, Victor Simonel Street , Puducherry - 605 OO1

Bank Reconciliation Statement for the financial year 2o24-25

Prime Minister A5rushman Bharat Health Infrastructure Mission (PM-ABHIM)

Date Particulars Amount Amount

28-O3-2025

Balance as per Cash Book (as on date 3 1 O3.2O25I,

Add: (1) Cheques issed but not encashed
EPF

(2) Credit entries made in the bank pass book
but not shown in the cash book

Total
Less: (1) Amount sent to Bank but not credited in the
Saving Bank Account of the unit

(2) Bank charges debited in the bank account
but not accounted for in the cash book

27,274

27,274

o

27,274

Balance as per Pass Book 27,274

" Reconciliation related to PSHS PM ABHIM's EPF transactions a-lone considered and the
reconciliation related to Pondicherry state, district and other Non-NHM was not depicted
here.

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants SO

CA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No: 2OL7O4
F.R.No: 005506S
Place: Puducherry
Date : 23-LO-2O25

COUNTS MA R

U) Ponclicherry State Health SocietY

*

&A)
STA'IE F'II{ANC
Puclucherry State Heatth Misslon

Puducherry

PondicheryU)
* F.No.

D
Pondicherry State Health SocietY

PuducherrY'
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PONDICHERRY STATE HEALT SOCIETY

NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION

Pondicherry State Health Society
Health Directorote Complex

Victor Simonel Street
Pondicherry - 605 007

Phone No.0473-2224039 / 59

t^EAL

?
(r)

o
ET{q

AUDIT REPORT

i-

M/s. S.P. ASSOCIATES, Chartered Accountants
Branch Officer:
t]-1 281, PIPDIC lnoustrial Flstate,
Mettupalayam, Pondicherry - 605 001
tlead Ofticer:
F;G3, Kesavan Enclave
No.1B, Anna Avenue, Kasthuriba Nagar
Adyar, Chennai - 600 O2O

Phone No. 044-43 5t7 L52, 244L77 L9
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S.P. ASSOCIATES HEAD OFFICE :

ll110 First Floor, Jayaram Avenue,
Shasthri Nagar, Adyar, Chennal 600020
Tel.:044 -241 '1719,4351 7152
Mobile :+91 94440 22256,98406 79363
E-mail : sg@spaauditing.com / sp@spaauditing,com

ak@spaauditing.com / spaaudit.ca@gmall.com

Chartered Accountants

AUDIT REPORT

We have audited the statement of expenditure and other financial statements of
Prime Minister Ayushman Bharat Health Infrastructure Mission (PM-ABHIMI
PMU as of 31"1 March,2025. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
basis of audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements of the Society give the
information in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles and
the applicable Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and read with the Other Matters paragraph below, give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Society as at March 31, 2025 its
Income and Expenditure and its Receipts and Payments for the year ended on
that date.

Basis for Opinion:

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SA) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Institution in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together
with the ethicai requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements and we have fulhlled our other ethica-l responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the financial statements.

BRANCH OFFICES :

* #5o4, Zabeel Street, Karama, Dubal, Unlted Arab Emlrates, '185879 Mob.: 050 7882859 / 050 788 2389
* Flal# 102, Friends Square Apartments, 1'' Main, Prasanthi Nagar, Kithgunar Main Road, Bengaluru, Kamataka - 560 036.* Ricemill complex, Rathinaswamy Nagar, 8'Street, Thanjavur, Tamllnadu - 613 206.* 59, Santhikooda Street, Virudhunagar, Tamilnadu - 626 001 * B-128, PIPDIC lndustrial Estate, Mettupalayam, Puducherry - 605 OO1* F 4, Rams VSR Apartment, Mlayawada, Andhra Pradesh - 520 010.* E 14 B, Sector 8,Noida, New Delhi, Oelhi - 201 301.
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S.P. ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Management's Responsibilitv for the Financial Statemen ts:

The Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and
cash flows of the Institution in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the applicable Accounting Standards. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records for
safeguarding the assets of the Society and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal hnancial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the linancial
statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the hnancial statements, management is responsible for assessing
the Society's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, ?s applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the Society or to cease operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The management of the Society is also responsible for overseeing the Society's
financial reporting proce ss.

OPINION:

a. The statement of accounts includes fund received from Central and State
Government under Prime Minister Ayushman Bharat Health
Infrastructure Mission ( PM-ABHIM I PMU.

b. We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our
examination.

c. In our opinion, proper books of accounts have been kept by the Prime
Minister Ayushman Bharat Health Infrastructure Mission ( PM-ABHIM I
PMU so far as appears from our examination of the books.
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S.P. ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

d. The statement of accounts dealt with this report is in agreement with the
books of accounts.

e. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us the said accounts give the information in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view :-

1. In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the State of affairs of the society as
at 31st March 2025.

2.IncaseoftheIncomeandExpenditureAccount,ofthe#
@/deficitofincomeoVerexpenditurefortheyearended
on that date.

3. In case of Receipt and Payments Account, of the receipt and payments
during the year ended on that date.

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants

b-
Place: Puducherry
Date: 23-lO-2O25

CA. P. Sriganesh
Partner.
M.No.20L704
FRN No. 0055065
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S.P. ASSOCIATES HEAD OFFIGE :

lll'10 First Floor, Jayaram Avenue,
Shasthrl Nagar, Adyar, Chennal 600020
Tel.: 044 - 2441 17 19, 4351 7152
Moblle :+91 94440 22256, 98406 79363
E-mai! : ag@spaaudlting.com / rp@spaauditlng.com

ak@spaaudlting.com / spaaudlt.ca@gmall.com

Chartered Accountants

We have audited the financial statement of PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH
SOCIETY, NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION (NHM), Prime Minister Ayushman
Bharat Health Infrastructure Mission (PM-ABHIM) PMU. Our responsibility is
to express the opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We have
conducted audit on the basis of Accounting Standards issued by The Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. The accounts, policy, accounting records,
systems and internal controls were examined during the course of audit. This
pertains to the Prime Minister Ayushman Bharat Health Infrastructure
Mission (PM-ABHIM) PMU. The financial statements are free from material
misstatements. We have conducted and examined on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. We have
evaluated the overall financial statements presentation.

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of the sources
and application of funds of Prime Minister Ayushman Bharat Health
Infrastructure Mission (PM-ABHIM) PMU for the year ende d, 2024-25. Moreover,
the statement of expenditure matches with the audited statements as on
31.03.2025. In addition, with respect to Statement of Expenditure (SOE)

adequate supporting documents are maintained to support claims to the World
Bank for reimbursement of expenditure incurred and also the expenditures are
eligible for financing under the loan/credit arrangement.

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants

CA. esh
Place: Puducherry
Date: 23-lO-2O25

Partner.
M.No.201704
FRN No. 0055065

BRANCH OFFICES :

* # 504, Zabeel Street, Karama, Dubal, Unlted Arab Emirates, 185879 Mob.: 050 7882859 / 050 788 2389
* Flal#'102, Friends Square Apartments, 1" Main, Prasanthi Nagar, Kithgunar Main Road, Bengaluru, Kamataka - 560 036.* Ricemill complex, Rathinaswamy Nagar, 8'Street, Thanjavur, Tamllnadu - 613 206.* 59, Santhikooda Street, Virudhunagar, Tamilnadu - 626 001 * B-128, PIPDIC lndustrial Estate, Mettupalayam, Puducherry - 605 OO1* F 4, Rams VSR Apartment, Vflayawada, Andhra Pradesh - 520 010.* E 14 B, Sector 8,Noida, New Delhi, Delhl - 201 301.
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

1. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING: -
Financial statements have been made on the basis of historical cost and
using Double Entry system of book keeping as per generally accepted
accounting principles. There is no change in accounting policies as

compared to previous year.

2. METHOD OF RECORDING GRANTS AND OTHER INCOME: -

Grants received during the year are booked on cash basis. There are no
other incomes other than the interest on Saving Bank Accounts maintained
by the respective divisions of society, the treatment of which is explained in
Note no. 4.

3. FIXED ASSETS: -

Fixed Assets purchased during the year were valued at historical cost. No

depreciation has been charged on hxed assets.

4. TREATMENT OF INTEREST EARNED IN THE BANK ACCOUNTS: -

No funds are kept in the Fixed Deposits. Interest earned on the funds kept
in the Saving Bank Accounts maintained by the society is accounted as
receipt and treated like Grant-in-aid and utilized for the same purpose for
which the Grant rfi/as received and are subject to the same
norms/guidelines.

5. STATE TO DISTRICT TRANSFER OF FUNDS
Fund transfers (State to districts and further from district to centres/ sub-
centres /villages) during the year are treated as advances. The accounts are
reconciled at the year end. The expenses are booked as and when the
settlement advices are received from the respective divisions.

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants

.tr>. a
*

Place: Puducherry
Date: 23-lO-2O25

CA. P. Sriganesh
Partner.
M.No.201704
FRN No. 0055065
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I'O\t)l('Hl.]{tt\ s I Vt'E llt. \t. t ll soctt_ t'\
\,\ t'lo\ \t. t11.. \t_'ilt iltssto\

I lcalth Dirccloratc ('onrplcr, \'ictor Sinroncl Strcct , Puduchcrn - (r05 001

(;FR r2 - ('
l(Scc Rulc 239)l

[]tilisation (lcrtificatc (l'rrr statc (iorcrnmcnts) - F\ - 2021-25
(\\'hcrc erpenditulc incurred b1' (lor t. bodies onll )

I{ead of ,\ccount: Primc llinistcr Avushman llharat l{ealth lnfrastructure \lission (PNl-..\.Blll\l)-Pi\lti

Sl. \o. Sanction No. and Datc
\nrorrnl
(in Rs.)

2

Outstarrding anrount ol' prcvious Icar (2023-24\

lnterest rcccived during the year 2024-25

r 9.75.990

36-5 I 6

20, r 2,506

Certified that No -trrants 
was sanctioned during the year

2024-25 in favour of Pondicher'ry State Health Society
National Health Mission (NHM), PM-ABHIM,
Government of Pondicherry, Health Department Cornplex,

Victor Simonel Street . Puducherry - 605 001 , Rs.36,516/-

received on account of Interest and Rs.l 9.75,990/- on

account ofunspent balance ofthe previous year, No fund

has been utilized for the purpose of PM-ABHIM - PMU
for which it was sanctioned and Rs.20,12,506/- Unutilized
Grant-in-aid and Interest refund to Govt. of India that the

balance of Rs.Nil remaining unutilized at the end of the

year will be adjusted towards of the grants payable during
the next year 2025-26.

2. Certified that I have satisfied myselfthat the conditions on which the grants-in-aid rvas sanctioned have been duly fulfilled/ are being fulfilled and

that I have exercised the following checks to see that the money was actually utilized for the propose for which it was sanctioned.

Kinds of checks exercised.

l. Checks carried out as per government guidelines.

2. Accounts are being audited by GOI panel Chartered Accountants and accompanied by Auditor's Report

::ffnffil:[H.:1il-$ffl-' 
Pu'Juinerry' 605 001

State Accounts l\{anager
# \'r\

State Fin Manager

STATE ACCOUNTS MANAGER

Pondicherry State Health SocietY

PuducherrY'605 001
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Chartcrcd Accountant

DTRECTOR (F & A)

Pondicherry State Health SocietY

Puducherry'

I\lission Dircctor

TIIBSION DIRECTOR
Puducherry State Health Missiun

euducherrv

Place : Puducherry

Date :23-10-2025

For S.P. AS SOCIATES
Accountants

P
Partner

M.No.: 2O|ZO4

F.No.005506S

c
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PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY
NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION

Health Directorate Complex, II Floor, Victor Simonel Street, Puducherry - 505 00L

Prime Minister Ayushman Bharat Health Infrastructure Mission (PM-ABHIM) PMU

RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.ST MARCH 2025

RECEIPTS
Amount
(in Rs.)

PAYMENTS
Amount
(in Rs.)

To

To

To

Opening Balance
- Cash at Bank
- Cash in hand

Grant in Aid:
Grant Received from GOI

Miscellaneous Income:

Bank Interest received

19,75,990

36,5-16

By

By

By

Grant-in Aid Refund to Govt. of
India

Current Assets
- Funds in Transit
Closing Balance
- Cash at Bank
- Cash in hand

Bank Interest Refund

19,54,576

57,990

Total 20,12,505 Total 20,72,506

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants

CA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No: 2Ol7O4
F.R.No: 005506S
Place: Puducherry
Date : 23-IO-2O25

OUNTS ER

Pondicherry State Health Society
Puducherry- 605 00,|

u
DInECTOR (F & A)

Pondicherry State Health Society
Puducherry.
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PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY
NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION

Health Directorate Complex, II Floor, Victor Simonel Street, Puducherry - 605 001

Prime Minister Ayushman Bharat Health Infrastructure Mission (PM-ABHIM)

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2025

EXPENDITURE
Amount
(in Rs.)

INCOME
Amount
(in Rs.)

To

To

Grant-in Aid Refund to Govt. of
India

Bank Interest Refund

19,54,5'1.6

57,990

By

By

By

Grant in Aid:

Grant Received from GOI

Miscellaneous Income:
Bank Interest received

Excess of expenditure over
income

36,516

79,75,990

Total 20,12,506 Total 20,12,506

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants

CA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No: 2Ol7O4
F.R.No: 005506S
Place : Puducherry
Date : 23-lO-2O25

q9e
STATE TTWEW AGER
Pudrrcnerry State Health Mission

PuduclrerrY

E
/ pon

tIISSIoN R
Pondicherry State Health Society

Puducherry.
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PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY
NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION

Health Directorate Complex,II Floor, Victor Simonel Street, Puducherry - 505 001

Prime Minister Ayushman Bharat Health Infrastructure Mission (PM-ABHIM)-PMU

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31.ST MARCH 2025

LIABILITIES
Amount
(in Rs.)

ASSETS
Amount
(in Rs.)

Capital Account
Opening Balance
Add: Excess of Income over
Expenditure
Less: Excess of expendifure over
income

19,75,990

19,75,990

Current Assets
Funds in Transit A/c

Closing Balance

- Cash at Bank
- Cash in hand

Total Total

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants

CA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No: 2Ol7O4
F.R.No: 005506S
Place: Puducherry
Date: 23-IO-2O25

ACCOUNTS
Pondicherry State Health Society

Puducherry. 605 001

'74[
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STATE FINAN GER
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PONDICHER STATE HEALTH SOCIETY

NATIONAL EATTH MISSION

Pondicherry State Heolth SocietY

Health Directorote ComPlex

Victor Simonel Street
Pondicherry - 605 007

Phone No.0473-2224039 / 59
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M/s. S.P. ASSOCIATES, Chartered Accountants

Branch Officer:
B-l'281, PIPDIC Industrial Estate,

Mettupalayam, Pondicherry - 605 001
Head Officer:
F;G3, Kesavan Enclave
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Adyar, Chennai - 600 020
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S.P. ASSOCIATES HEAD OFFICE :

1l110 First Floor, Jayaram Avenue,
Shasthri Nagar, Adyar, Chennai 600020
Tel.: O4 -241 '17'19,4351 7152
Mobile :+91 94440 22256, 98406 79363
E-mail : sg@spaauditlng.com / sp@spaauditlng.com

ak@rpaauditing.com / spaaudit.ca@gmail.com

Ghartered Accountants

AUDIT REPORT

INTRODUCTION:

We have audited the statement of expenditure and other financial statements of
NATIONAL TELE MENTAL HEALTH PROGRAMME as of 31"1 March,2025. Olur

responsibility is to express an opinion on the basis of audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements of the Society give

the information in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles
and the applicable Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and read with the Other Matters paragraph below, give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Society as at March 31, 2025 its
Income and Expenditure and its Receipts and Payments for the year ended on
that date.

Basis for Opinion:

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SA) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Institution in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the hnancial
statements and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the financial statements.

r

BRANCH OFFICES :

* # 504, Zabeel Street, Karama, Dubal, Unlted Arab Emirates, 185879 Mob.: 050 7882859 / 050 788 2389
* Flat # 1 02, Friends Square Apartments, 1" Main, Prasanthi Nagar, Kithgunar Main Road, Bengaluru, Karnataka - 560 036.* Ricemill complex, Rathinaswamy Naga( 8' Street, Thaniavur, Tamllnadu - 613 206.* 59, Santhikooda Street, Virudhunagar, Tamilnadu - 626 001 'r B-128, PIPDIC lndustrial Estate, Mettupalayam, Puducherry - 605 001* F 4, Rams VSR Apartment, Vitayawada, Andhra Pradesh - 520 010.* E 14 B, Sector 8,Noida, New Delhi, Delhi - 201 301.
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S.P. ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

ancial Statements:

The Management is responsible for the prepa-ration of these hnancial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and
cash flows of the Institution in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the applicable Accounting Standards. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records for
safeguarding the assets of the Society and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal hnancial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing
the Society's abiliff to continue as a going concern, disclosinS, &S applicable,
matters related to going concerrr and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Society or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The management of the Society is also responsible for overseeing the Society's
financial reporting process.

OPINION:

a. The statement of accounts includes fund received from Central and State
Government under NHM- NATIONAL TELE MENTAL HEALTH
PROGRAIUME.

b. We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our
examination.

c. In our opinion, proper books of accounts have been kept by the NHM-
NATIONAL TELE MENTAL HEALTH PROGRAITIME so far as appears
from our exarnination of the books.

d. The statement of accounts dealt with this report is in agreement with the
books of accounts.
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S.P. ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

e. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us the said accounts give the information in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view :-

1. In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the State of affairs of the societ5r as
at 3lst March 2025.

2. In case of the Income and Expenditure Account, of the exeess--ef

/ defrcit of income over expenditure for the
year ended on that date.

3. In case of Receipt and Pa5rments Account, of the receipt and payments
during the year ended on that date.

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants

b'
Place: Puducherry
Date: 23-lO-2O25

CA. P. Sriganesh
Partner.
M.No.20 1704
FRN No. 0055065
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Chartered Accountants

MANAGEMENT LETTER

We have audited the hnancial statement of PONDICHERRY STATE SOCIETY,
NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION (NHMI, NATIONAL TELE MENTAL HEALTH
PROGRAMME. Our responsibility is to express the opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit. We have conducted audit on the basis of
Accounting Standards issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. The accounts, policy, accounting records, systems and internal controls
were examined during the course of audit. This pertains to NATIONAL TELE
MENTAL HEALTH PROGRAIUME. The hnancial statements are free from
material misstatements. We have conducted and examined on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
We have evaluated the overall financial statements presentation.

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of the sources
and application of funds of NATIONAL TELE MENTAL HEALTH
PROGRAMME for the year ended 2024-25. Moreover, the statement of
expenditure matches with the audited statements as on 31.03.2025. In
addition, with respect to Statement of Expenditure (SOE) adequate supporting
documents are maintained to support claims to the World Bank for
reimbursement of expenditure incurred and also the expenditures are eligible
for hnancing under the loan/credit arrangement.

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants

S.P. ASSOCIATES

Place: Puducherry
Date: 23-lO-2O25

HEAD OFFICE :

ll110 First Floor, Jayaram Avenue,
Shasthri Nagar, Adyar, Chennai 600020
Tel.: 044 - 2441'17 19, 4351 7152
Mobile :+91 94440 22256,98406 79363
E-mail : sg@spaauditing.com / sp@spaaudltlng.com

ak@spaaudlting.com / spaaudit.ca@gmall.com

b,
CA. P. Sriganesh
Partner.
M.No.2O 1704
FRN No. 0055065

BRANCH OFFICES :

* # 5O4, Zabeel Street, Karama, Dubal, Unlted Arab Emirates, 185879 Mob.: 050 7882859 / 050 788 2389* Flat # 'l 02, Friends Square Apartments, 't" Main, Prasanthi Nagar, Kithgunar Main Road, Bengaluru, Kamataka - 560 036.* Ricemill complex, Rathinaswamy Nagar, 8'Street, Thanjavur, Tamilnadu - 6'13 206.* 59, Santhikooda Street, Virudhunagar, Tamilnadu - 626 001 * B-128, PIPDIC lndustrial Estate, Mettupalayam, Puducherry - 605 001* F 4, Rams VSR Apartment, Vilayawada, Andhra Pradesh - 520 010.* E 14 B, Sector 8,Noida, New Delhi, Delhi - 2O1 3O'l .
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

1. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING:-
Financial statements have been made on the basis of historical cost and
using Double Entry system of book keeping as per generally accepted
accounting principles. There is no change in accounting policies as
compared to previous year.

2. METHOD OF RECORDING GRANTS AND OTHER INCOME:-
Grants received during the year are booked on cash basis. There are no
other incomes other than the interest on Saving Bank Accounts maintained
by the respective divisions of the society, the treatment of which is
explained in Note no.4.

3. FIXED ASSETS:-
Fixed Assets purchased during the year were valued at historical cost. No

depreciation has been charged on fixed assets.

4. TREATMENT OF INTEREST EARNED IN THE BANK ACCOUNTS:.
No funds are kept in the Fixed Deposits. Interest earned on the funds kept
in the Saving Bank Accounts maintained by the society is accounted as

receipt and treated like Grant-in-aid and utilized for the same purpose for
which the Grant was received and are subject to the same
norms/guidelines.

5. STATE TO DISTRICT TRANSFER OF FUNDS: -

Fund transfers (State to districts and further from district to centres/sub-
centres/villages) during the year are treated as advances. The accounts are
reconciled at the year end. The expenses are booked as and when the
settlement advices are received from the respective divisions.

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants SO

a
b" U)

t E
rn
U)
*

Place: Puducherry
Date: 23-lO-2O25

CA. P. Sriganesh
Partner.
M.No.2O 1704
FRN No. 0055065
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Head of Account: National Tele I\lental Health Progranrme

Sl. No. Sanction No. and Datc
Anrount
(in Rs.)

2

-)

Outstanding amount of previous year
(2023-24)

Grant in Aid

No.V. I 50 I 5 I I 412023-PH-l (EO-8234034),

dt.04.t 1.2024

Interest Received during the year 2024-25

49.70.7 t9

33,06,786

9l ,020

83,68,52s

r
l. Certified that out of Rs.33,06,786 of grants-in-aid

sanctioned during the Financial Year 2024-25 in favour of
Pondicherry State Health Society - National Health N4ission

INHM). National Tele Mental Health Programme.

Covernment of Pondicherry, Health Departr.nent Complex, ll
Floor, Victor Simonel Street, Puducherry 605 00 I, under the

Ministry / Department Letter reference given in the mar-qin,

/and Rs.91,020/-rreceived on account oflnterest and

Rs.49,70,719l-( on amount of unspent balance of the previous

year, a sum of Rs.72,14,41ft-hasbeen utilized in2024-25 for

fhe purpose of National Tele Mental Health Programme for

which it was sanctioned,Rs.2,32,763l- was intere,st earned

which is refunded to GOI and the balance of nJa,ol,zgll-

Temaining unutilized at the end of the year will be adjusted

towards ofthe grants payable during the next year 2025-26.

2. Certified that I have satisfied myself, that the conditions on which the grants-in-aid was, sanctioned have been duly fulfilled and

that I have exercised the following checks to see that the money was actually utilized for the purposes for which it was sanctioned.

Kinds of checks exercised.

l. Checks carried out as per government guidelines.

2. Accounts are being audited by GOI panel Charted

STATE ACCOUNTS iJIANAGER

ionoi.nttrY State Health SocletY

Pudutherry'605 001

MTSSIOil DIRECTOR
PuCucnerrY Stale Health Mission

pudur:herrV

DIRECTOR (F & A)

Pondicherry State Health Sosioff

PuducltenY'

Se I Chartered Accountant

(Dr. JAY :}sli'o. S.P. ASS.CIATES
SECRE NT Charrered Accountants

STATE FINANCE MAIIAGER
Puducnerry State Heatth Missior

puducherry

PUDUCHERRY
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Partner

M.No.: 2OL7O4
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cli,
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t{1aPondichery
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Place : Puducherry
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PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY
NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION

Health Directorate Complex, II Floor, Victor Simonel Street, Puducherry - 505 001

National Tele Mental Health Programme

RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCHaO2'

RECEIPTS
Amount
(In Rs.)

PAYMENTS
Amount
(In Rs.)

To

To

To

To

Opening Balance

- Cash at Bank

Grant in Aid:

Grant Received from UT

Central Share

Miscellaneous Income:

Bank Interest & Others

Branch/ Division

Indian Red Cross Society

49,70,71,9

33,06,786

91,,020

By

By

By

Project Expenses:

Non Recurring

Recurring

Jipmer Expenses

Interest Refund

Closing Balance

- Cash at Bank

83,445

50,58,418

21,,32,608

2,32,763

8,61.,29"1

TOTAL 83,58,525 TOTAL 93,59,525

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants

CA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No: 2Ol7O4
F.R.No: 005506S
Place : Puducherry
Date: 23-lO-2O25

UNTS
Pondicherry State Health

Puducherry. 605 001

DIRE G&A)
Pondicherry State Health Society

Puducherry.
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PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY
NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION

Health Directorate Complex, II Floor, Victor Simonel Street, Puducherry - 605 001

National Tele Mental Health Programme

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2025

EXPENDITURE
Amount
(In Rs.)

INCOME
Amount
(In Rs.)

To

To

To

Proiect Expenses:
Non Recurring
Equipment (Excl. IVRS AMC)

Recurring
Internet / Telecom Vendor
Human resources

Contingency & Misc.

IIPMER Expenses
Non Recurring
Equipment (Excl. IVRS AMC) - JIPMER
Infrastructure ModularWork Station - JIPMER

Recurring
Internet ,/ Telecom Vendor
Contingency & Misc.
Human resources
Rental Charges
Travel, Meeting & Research

Interest Refund

83,445

28,306

49,75,292

54,820

7,52,016

2,88,028

74,146

1,15,851

7"1,11.,777

3,99,286

57,564

2,32,763

By

By

Grant in Aid:
Grant Received from UT
Central Share

Miscellaneous Income:
Bank Interest & Others

Excess of Expenditure over Income

33,06,786

97,020

41,09,428

Total 75,07,234 Total 75,07,234

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants

SO

b" rfl
U)
*

CD

*
r 

TE OUNTS MA ERPondicherry State Hea
Puducherry- 605

Ith Society
001

DTRECTOR (F & A)
Pondicherry State Health Society

Puducherry.
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STATE FINAN AGER

;;;;;;',, st"t* Health Mission
PuducherrY

CA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No:2OI7O4
F.R.No: 005506S
Place : Puducherry
Date : 23-10-2025

Pondicherry State Health Society
Puducherry,
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PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY
NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION

Health Directorate Complex, II Floor, Victor Simonel Street, Puducherry - 505 001

Natlonal Tele Mental Health Programme

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH2O2S

Liabilities
Amount
(In Rs.)

Assets
Amount
(In Rs.)

Capital Fund y'c

Opening Balance

Add: Excess of Income over Expenditure

Less: Excess of Expendifure over Income

49,70,719

47,09,429

8,61.,29L

Branch/ Division

Indian Red Cross Society

Closing Balance

- Cash at Bank 8,67,291

TOTAL 8,61,,291, TOTAL 8,6'1,,29'1,

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants

SOv a
c/)
*

CA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No: 2Ol7O4
F.R.No: 005506S
Place : Puducherry
Date : 23-lO-2O25

COUI'ITS ER
Pondicherry State Health Society

Puducherry.605 001
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PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY
NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION

Health Directorate Complex,II Floor, Victor Simonel Street, Puducherty - 605 001

Bank Reconciliation Statement for the financial year 2024-25

National Tele Mental Health Programme

Date Particulars Amount Amount
Balance as per Cash Book (as on date 31.03.2025)

Add: (1) Cheques issed but not encashed

]ipmer Puducherry
(2) Credit entries made in the bank pass book but not

shown in the cash book
Total

Less: (1) Amount sent to Bank but not credited in the Saving
Bank Account of the unit

(2) Bank charges debited in the bank account but not
accounted for in the cash book

99,91.9

99,979

8,6'1,,291,

9,67,210

Balance as per Pass Book 9,51_,210

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants

a
Do
* RTE ACCOUNTS

CA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No: 2Ol7O4
F.R.No: 0055065
Place : Puducherry
Date : 23-lO-2O25

Pondichcrry State Health Society
Puducherry.605 001ry

IUISS1ON D TOR
Pondicherry State Health SocietY

Puc!urlrerry,
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PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY

NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION

Pondicherry State Health SocietY

Health Directorote ComPlex
Victor Simonel Street

Pondicherry - 605 007

Phone No.0473-2224039 / 59
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AUDIT REPORT

Remun

M/s. S.P. ASSOCIATES, Chartered Accountants
Branch Officer:
F'-1281, PIPDIC Industrial Estate,
Mettupalayam, Pondicherry - 605 001
Head Officer:
l';G3, Kesavan Enclave
No. I 8, Anna Avenue, Kasthuriba Nagar
Adyar, Chennai - 600 020
Plror,r: N o. 0/l 4 -4 3 !''l 7 1 57,, 2441 1'7 1 9
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S.P. ASSOCIATES HEAD OFFICE :

l1110 First Floor, Jayaram Avenue,
Shasthri Nagar, Adyar, Chennal 600020
Tel.: 044 - 2441 '1719, 43517152
Mobile :+91 94440 22256j 98406 79363
E-mail : sg@epaauditing.com / sp@spaaudltlng.com

ak@spaauditing.com / spaaudit.ca@gmail.com

Chartered Accountants

AUDIT REPORT

INTRODUCTION:

We have audited the statement of expenditure and other financial statements of
Remuneration to Contractual Employees viz Paramedical Staff, Asha &
Ayush, Allopathy Doctors as of 31st March, 2025. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on the basis of audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements of the Society give the
information in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles and
the applicable Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and read with the Other Matters paragraph below, give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Society as at March 31, 2025 its
Income and Expenditure and its Receipts and Payments for the year ended on
that date.

Basis for Opinion:

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SA) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Institution in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements and we have fulf,rlled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the financial statements.

BRANCH OFFICES :

* # 5O4, Zabeel Street, Karama, Dubal, Unlted Arab Emirates, '185879 Mob.: 050 7882859 / 050 788 2389
* Flat # '102, Friends Square Apartments, 1' Main, Prasanthi Nagar, Kithgunar Main Road, Bengaluru, Kamataka - 560 036.* Ricemill complex, Rathinaswamy Nagar, 8* Street, Thanjavur, Tamllnadu - 613 206.* 59, Santhikooda Street, Virudhunagar, Tamilnadu - 626 001 * B-128, PIPDIC lndustrial Estate, Mettupalayam, Puducherry - 605 001* F 4, Rams VSR Apartment, Vilayawada, Andhra Pradesh - 520 010.* E 14 B, Sector 8,Noida, New Delhl, Delhi - 201 301.
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S.P. ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Management's Responsibility for the Financial

The Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and
cash flows of the Institution in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the applicable Accounting Standards. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records for
safeguarding the assets of the Society and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing
the Society's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the Society or to cease operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The management of the Society is also responsible for overseeing the Society's
financial reporting proce ss.

a. The statement of accounts includes fund received from Central and State
Government under Remuneration to Contractual Employees viz
Paramedical Staff, Asha & Ayush, Allopathy Doctors.

b. We have obtained a-11 the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our
examination.

c. In our opinion, proper books of accounts have been kept by the
Remuneration to Contractual Employees viz Paramedical Staff, Asha &
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S.P. ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Ayush, Allopathy Doctors so far as appears from our examination of the
books.

d. The statement of accounts dealt with this report is in agreement with the
books of accounts.

e. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us the said accounts give the information in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view :-

1. In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the State of affairs of the society as
at 31st March 2025.

2. In case of the Income and Expenditure Account, of the exeess-elineeme
@/deficitofincomeoVerexpenditurefortheyearended
on that date.

3. In case of Receipt and Payments Account, of the receipt and payments
during the year ended on that date.

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants

b,
Place: Puducherry
Date: 23-lO-2O25

CA. P. Sriganesh
Partner.
M.No.201704
FRN No. 0055065

-15 7



S.P. ASSOCIATES HEAD OFFICE:

11/10 First Floor, Jayaram Avenue,
Shasthri Nagar, Adyar, Chennal 600020
Tel.: 044 -21/.1 1719,4351 7152
Mobile :+91 94440 22256. 98406 79363
E-mail : sg@spaauditing.com / sp@spaauditlng.com

ak@spaauditing.com / spaaudlt.ca@gmall.com

Ghartered Accountants

MANAGEMENT LETTER

We have audited the financial statement of PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH
SOCIETY, NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION (NHM), Remuneration to Contractual
Employees viz Paramedical Staff, Asha & Ayush, Allopathy Doctors. Our
responsibility is to express the opinion on these financial statements based on
our audit. We have conducted audit on the basis of Accounting Standards issued
by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The accounts, policy,

accounting records, systems and internal controls were examined during the
course of audit. This pertains to the Remuneration to Contractual Employees
viz Paramedical Staff, Asha & Ayush, Allopathy Doctors. The financial
statements are free from material misstatements. We have conducted and

examined on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. We have evaluated the overall financial statements
presentation.

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of the sources

and application of funds of Remuneration to Contractual Employees viz
Paramedical Staff, Asha & Ayush, Allopathy Doctors for the year ended 2024-

2025. Moreover, the statement of expenditure matches with the audited

statements as on 31.03.2025. In addition, with respect to Statement of

Expenditure (SOE) adequate supporting documents are maintained to support
claims to the World Bank for reimbursement of expenditure incurred and also the

expenditures are eligible for financing under the ioan/credit arrangement.

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants

Place: Puducherry
Date: 23-lO-2O25

CA. P. Sriganesh
Partner.
M.No.201704
FRN No. 0055065

* # so4zabeer street, Karama, Dubat, Untted or"o =ffiffiffioso 7BB2B59 / o5o 7BB 2389
* Flat# 102, Friends Square Apartments, 1n Main, Prasanthi Nagar, Kithgunar Main Road, Bengaluru, Kamataka - 560 036.
* Ricemill complex, Rathinaswamy Nagar, 8'Street, Thanjavur, Tamilnadu - 6'13 206.
* 59, Santhikooda Street, Virudhtinagir, Tamilnadu - 626 OO1 * B-128, PIPDIC lndustrial Estate, Mettupalayam, Pugyc!9rry - 605 001

* F i, Rams VSR Apartment, Valayswida, Andhra Pradosh -ltBO * 
= 

'14 B, Sector 8,Noida, New Delhl, Delhl- 201 301.



NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

1. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING: -
Financial statements have been made on the basis of historical cost and
using Double Entry system of book keeping as per generally accepted

accounting principles. There is no change in accounting policies as compared
to previous year.

2. METHOD OE RECORDING GRANTS AND OTHER INCOME: -

Grants received during the year are booked on cash basis. There are no other

incomes other than the interest on Saving Bank Accounts maintained by the

respective divisions of the society, the treatment of which is explained in Note

no.4.

3. FDrcD ASSETS:
Fixed Assets purchased during the year were valued at historical cost. No

depreciation has been charged on fixed assets.

4. TREATMENT OF INTEREST EARNED IN THE BANK ACCOUNTS: -

No funds are kept in the Fixed Deposits. Interest earned on the funds kept in
the Saving Bank Accounts maintained by the society is accounted as receipt

and treated like Grant-in-aid and utilized for the same purpose for which the

Grant was received and are subject to the same norms/guidelines.

5. STATE TO ISTRICT TRANSFER OF FUNDS

Fund transfers (State to districts and further from district to centres/sub-
centres/villages) during the year are treated as advances. The accounts are

reconciled at the year end. The expenses are booked as and when the

settlement advices are received from the respective divisions.

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants

b.
Place: Puducherry
Date: 23-lO-2O25

CA. P. Sriganesh
Partner.
M.No.201704
FRN No. 0055065
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I'ONDICH EIIRY STATE HEALTH SOCII]TY
NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION

Health Directoratc Complcx, ll Floor, Victor Simonel Street, Puducherr\'- 605 001

GFR12-C
l(See Rule 239)l

Utilisation Certificate (for state Governmcnts) - FY - 2024-25
(Where expenditure incurred b1' Govt. bodics only)

Head of Account: Remuneration to Contractual Employees viz Paramedical Staff, Asha & Ayush, Allopathy Doctors

Sl. No, Sanction No. and Date
Amount
(in Rs.)

I

2

3

4

Outstanding amount of previous year (2023-

24)

4G.O. Rt. No.34. Dated: 19.08.2024

C.O. Rt. No.86. Dated: 26.12.2024

G.O. Rt. No. I 19, Dated: I 1.03.2025

Interest received during the year 2024-25

1,46,30, t05

2-95.72.t24

2.27.07.432

2,89.41,96'7

2,21,231

9,60,72,859

l. Certified that out of n..S,[,2r,523/- of grants-in-aid

sanctioned during the Financial Year 2024-25 in favour of
Pondicherry State Health Society - National Health Mission
(NHM),Remuneration to Contractual Employees viz
Paramedical Staff, Asha & Ayush, Allopathy Doctors,

Government of Pondicherry, Health Department Complex, llt 
Floor, Victor Simonel Street, Puducherry - 605 001, under the

Ministry / De_partment Letter reference given in the margin,

Rs.2,21,231'l- received on account of lnterest and

Rs. I ,46,30, I 0 Sf- on accoupfof unspent balance of the

previous year,asum of Rs.9,48,79,7481- has been utilized in
2024-25 for the purpose of Remuneration to ContragAral

Employees for which it was received, a sum of Rs. f,l 8,4431-

is DAT Interest earned was ref;pded to the Govemment and
/ 

that the balance of Rs.10,74,668/- remaining unutilized at the

end of the year will be adjusted towards of the grants payable

during the next year 2025-26.

2. Certified that I have satisfied myself, that the conditions on which the grants-in-aid was, sanctioned have been duly fulfilled and that I

have exercised the following checks to see that the money was actually utilized for the purposes for which it was sanctioned.

Kinds of checks exercised.
1. Checks carried out as per government guidelines.
2. Accounts are being audited by GOI panel Chartered Accountants and accompanied by Auditor's

aManager

STATE AC COUNTS MANAGER

PondicherrY State Health SocietY

Puducherry- 60s 001

STATE FINANCE MANAGER A)

Pttduc lre rry State Health Mission POndiCherry State Health Socie$

PuducherrY PUdUcherry.

PUDUCHERRY. For S.P. ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

MISSION DIRECTOR
Puducherry Stale Health Mission

ftlducierry

Place : Puducherry
Date : 23-10-2025 P.S

Partner
M.No.: 2OLZO4
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I Narrre ()t'th!- SchemL. Remuncration to ('ontractual Emplolces viz l)aramcdical Statf. \sha & ,\r'ush, Allopathl Doctors
I S hcthcr rccurrilrg or non-recurrir'rg grants Rccurring Crant
J Cirants position at thc beginning o1-tlre Financial 1,ear

( r) Cash in lland/Bank 1,16,27,1111-

lirt Unad.iusted advances uith Branch : Rs.2,66l/.
( rii ) Total: Rs.l,46,30,1054

4 Detarls ol'grants received. expenditure incurred and closing balances: (Actuals)

Unspent Balances
of(iranis

reccir ctl r ca rs

lfigurc as at Sl.

\o.3 (iii)l
I

lntcrcst
La rned
thcrcon

I n tcrcst
rlcposited back to
the Govcrnme nt

(Jrant reccir cd during thc r car
l'otal Availablc
funds ( I +2-3+4)

Expcnditurc
i ncu rred

(ilosing Balanccs (5-6)

7

Total

-ll (to be

) 4

Date (ii)

t9-08-2024

26-12-2024

I I -03-2025

5 6

Sanction No (i)

GO Rt No 14

CORtNo36

r,t6,30,t05 ( z,zt,zst z 1,18,143 60 Rr No ll9

Amount (iii)

2.95,72.124

2,2'7.O7,432

2,89,4t.967

C rant-in-aid--trertion of capital
asscts

NIL

9,59,54,416 9,48,79,718 | 0,74,668

t'

9.48.79.7 48

Details ofgrants position at the end ofthe year

(i) Cash in Hand/Bank; Rs.10,59,653/-
(ii) Unadjusted advances with Branch . Rs.l5'015!
(i ii) Total: Rs.l 0,74,66E/-

Certified that I have satisfied myselfthat the conditions on which grants were sanctioned have been duly fulfilled/are berng fulfilled and that I have exercised following

checks to see tlrat the money has been actually utilized for the purpose for which it was sanctioned:

(mentiontheAcVRules)andhavebeendulyauditedbydesignatedauditors Thefiguresdepictedabovetallywiththeauditedfiguresmentioned infinancial

statements/accounts

inassetcreationetc &theperiodicevaluationofintemalcontrolsisexercisedtoensuretheireffectiveness
(iii) To the best ofour knowledge and beliet no transactions have been entered that are in violation ofrelevant Act/Rules/standing instructions and scheme guidelines

(iv) The responsibilities among the key functionaries for execution ofthe scheme have been assigned in clear terms and are not general in nature

(v) The benefits u,ere extended to the intended beneficiaries and only such areas/districts were covered where the scheme was intended to operate

(vi) The expenditure on various components ofthe scheme was in the proportions authorized as per the scheme guidelines and terms and conditions ofthe grants-in-aid

(vii) It has been ensured that the physical and financial perlormance under (name ofthe scheme has been according to the requirements, as prescribed in the

guidelines issued by Gol.t oflndia and the performance/targets achieved statement for the year to which the utilization ofthe fund resulted in outcomes given at Annexure

- I duly enclosed.
(viii)The utilization of the fund resulted in outcomes given at Annexure - II duly enclosed (to be formulated by the Ministry/Department concemed as per their

requirements/specifi cations )

Component wise utilization of grants:

Crant-in-aid- General

MISSION Dlitig...'.',.
hdrchery State Heallh Mirisl

Qtttucherl

Place : Puducherry
Date: 23-lO-2O25

Grant-in-aid- Salary

9.48,19,748

lDr. J

Pondicherry State Health Soc

Puducherry.

(ix) Details ofvarious schemes executed by the agency through grants-in-aid received fiom the same Ministry or from other

formulated by the Ministry/Department

Manager

SIAIE ACCOUNTS MANAGE ST I TE FINANCT} MANAGER
Pondicherry State Health Society Pt,ti,i'nqrry State Health MiSslOh

Puducherry- 605 00

as per their requirement

Chartered Accountant

AR RAY, trsf

ETARY TO GOVERNI\4ENT For S.P. ASSOCIATES
PUDUCHERRY.

P. SRIGANE
Partner
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PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY
NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION

Health Directorate Complex, II Floor, Victor Simonel Street, Puducherry - 605 001

Remuneration to Contractual Employees viz Paramedical Staff, Asha & Ayush, Allopathy Doctors

RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARC}{2O2'

RECEIPTS
Amount
(in Rs.)

PAYMENTS
Amount
(in Rs.)

To

To

To

To

To

To

Opening Balance
- Cash at Bank

- Cash in hand

Grant in Aid:
State Share

Current Liabilities
EPF

Ayush EPF

Technical Staff EPF

TDS
Ayush MO TDS

Ayush TDS

Techincal Staff TDS

Branch & Divisions
Karaikal District
Mahe Dishict
Yanam District

Current Assets
Loan to NHM

Miscellaneous Income:

Bank Interest
Bank Interst EPF A/c.
Other Income

1,46,27,444

8,12,27,523

7,97,464
"t5,50,654

9,30,345

1.,69,940

4,32,600

L,45,89,556

68,49,708

52,94,937

2,18,684

2,547

By

By

By

By

By

Project Expenses:
l.Medical Officer
2.Technical Staff
3.Asha Incentive
Ayush -MO
Ayush Staff Enhancement

DAT Interest Refund
Bank Charges
Current Liabilities
EPF

Ayush EPF

Technical Staff EPF

TDS
Ayush MO TDS

Ayush TDS
Techincal Staff TDS

Branch & Divisions
Karaikal District
Mahe District
Yanam District

Current Assets
Loan to NHM

Closing Balance

Cash at Bank

Cash in Hand

20,55,605

5,58,94,357

2,26,09,"190

1,08,78,254

35,02,289
"1,78,443

59

7,97,464

75,50,654

9,30,345
"1,69,940

4,32,600

7,45,98,9-15

68,5"1,825

52,95,209

70,59,653

Total 12,60,84,796 Total 12,60,84,796

CA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No: 2Ol7O4
F.R.No: O05506S
P1ace : Puducherry
Date : 23-lO-2O25

Qle
icherry State Health Society
Puducherry.605 00,

STATE FINAN
Puducherry State Health Mission

Puducherry

MISSIO IRECTOR
Pondicherry State Health Society

PuCr.il.herry.

OUNTS
,lpond

AI'9/
_ DJlEcrot'rr & A)
fgndkherry State nialth Society

Puducherry.,

162

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants
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PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY
NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION

Health Directorate Complex, II Floor, Victor Simonel Street, Puducherry - 605 001

Remuneration to Contractual Employees viz Paramedical Staff, Asha & Ayush, Allopathy Doctors

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH2O2'

EXPENDITURE
Amount
(in Rs.)

INCOME
Amount
(in Rs.)

To Project Expenses:

l.Medical Officer

2.Technical Staff

3.Asha Incentive

Ayush -MO

Ayush Staff Enhancement

DAT Interest Refund

Bank Charges

20,55,605

5,58,94,357

2,26,09,190

L,08,18,254

35,02,289

1,,'18,443

59

By

By

By

Grant in Aid:

State Share

Other Income

Miscellaneous fncomel

Bank Interest

Bank Interst EPF A/c.

Other Income

Excess of Expenditure over Income

8,12,27,523

2,78,684

2,547

7,35,55,437

Total 9,49,98,191 Total 9,49,98,197

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants

?(,ff,8;.I,?

Y(

D & lt)
Pondi cherrY State Health SocietY

PuducherrY'
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STATE AGIIR
Fuduct erry State Heaitir tnisiir'o

PuducherrY

*flssl
Pgti,ltc'hery State Health societY

Puducherry'

CA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No: 2Ol7O4
F.R.No: 0055065
Place: Puducherry
Date: 23-IO-2O25



PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY
NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION

Health Directorate Complex, II Floor, Victor Simonel Street, Puducherry - 605 001

Remuneration to Contractual Employees viz Paramedical Staff, Asha & Ayush, Allopathy Doctors

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31.ST MARCH 2025

LIABILITIES
Amount
(in Rs.)

ASSETS
Amount
(in Rs.)

Capital Account

Opening Balance
Add: Excess of income over
expenditure
Less: Excess of Expenditure over
Income

1,,46,30,1.05

']..,35,55,437

'10,74,668

Current Assets

Loan to NHM

Branch & Divisions

Closing Balance

- Cash at Bank

- Cash in hand

15,015

70,59,653

Total L0,74,668 Total L0,74,668

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants Av OUNTS

CA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No: 2Ol7O4
F.R.No: 0055065
Place : Puducherry
Date : 23-10-2025

Pondicherry State
puducherry-

Health Society
605 001

& a)
Pondicherry State Health 5ociety

Puducherry,
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Puducherry State Healtlr MlsrloO
Puducherry

IITISSION D R
Pondicherry State Health Society

Puducherry.
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PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY
NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION

Health Directorate Complex, II Floor, Victor Simonel Street , Puducherry - 605 001

HDFC Bank A/c. 50100530143185

Bank Reconciliation Statement for the financial year 2024-25

Remuneration to Contractual Employees viz Paramedical Staft Asha & Ayush, Allopathy' Doctors

Date Particulars Amount Amount

Balance as per Cash Book (as on date 3 1.03.2025)

Add: (1) Cheques issed but not encashed

(2) Credit entries made in the bank pass book but not

shown in the cash book

Total

Less: (1) Amount sent to Bank but not credited in the Saving

Bank Account of the unit
(2) Bank charges debited in the bank account but not

accounted for in the cash book

Balance as per Pass Book

10,59,653

10,59,653

10,59,653

* Reconciliation related to Contractual Employees alone considered and the reconciliation related to SRT

was not depicted here.

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants

NTS ER
Pondicherry State Heatth Society

Puducherry. 605 00i

STTTE AGER
plrducherry State Heatth Mission

PuducherryCA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No: 2Ol7O4
F.R.No: 0055065
Place : Puducherry
Date : 23-lO-2O25 MISSION TOR

Pondicherry State Health Society

Puducherry.
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PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY
NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION

Health Directorate Complex, II Floor, Victor Simonel Street, Puducherry - 605 001

Bank Reconciliation Statement for the financial year 2024-25

SRT & Remuneration to Contractual Employees viz Paramedical Staff, Asha & Ayush, Allopathy Doctors

Particulars Amount Amount
Balance as per Cash Book (as on date 31.03.2025)

-SRT

-Remuneration to Contractual Employees viz Paramedical

Staff, ASHA & Ayush, Allopathy Doctors

Add: (1) Cheques issed but not encashed

(2) Credit entries made in the bank pass book but not

shown in the cash book

Less: (1) Amount sent to Bank but not credited in the Saving

Bank Account of the unit
-Bank interest accrued for the year from Districts but

remitted subsequently

(2) Bank charges debited in the bank account but not

accounted for in the cash book
Total

Balance as per Pass Book
-HDFC Bank A/c. 50100530143185 1,2,45,213

1,85,560

1.0,59,653

1,2,45,273

12,45,2'13

72,45,273

Difference

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants

CA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No: 2Ol7O4
F.R.No: 005506S
Place : Puducherry
Date : 23-lO-2O25

S'I'AT AGE.TI

-d?,{b- PondicherrY State Health SocietY

PuCuci:erry-605 001

OUNTS

G&A)
Pondicherry State Health Society

Puducherry.
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PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY
NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION

Health Directorate Complex, II Floor, Victor Simonel Street , Puducherry - 605 001

Bank Reconciliation Statement for the financial year 2024-25

HDFC Bank A/c. 50200080240046 (EPF-Account)

Remuneration to Contractual Employees viz Paramedical Staff, Asha & Ayush, Allopathy Doctors

Date Particulars Amount Amount

24-03-2025

25-03-202s

Balance as per Cash Book (as on date 3 1.03.2025)

Add: (l) Cheques issed but not encashed

Technical Staff EPF

Ayush EPF

(2) Credit entries made in the bank pass book but not

shown in the cash book

Total

Less: (l) Amount sent to Bank but not credited in the

Saving Bank Account of the unit
(2) Bank charges debited in the bank account but

not accounted for in the cash book

4,77,168

4.21,742

55.426

4,77,168

Balance as per Pass Book 4,77.168

* Reconciliation related to Contractual Employees alone considered and the reconciliation related to NHM

& Other Non NHM - EPF transactions was not depicted here.

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants

-\J\

b"
__-ftt€lrr acCOUNTS MA

Pondicherry State Health Society
Puducherry- 605 001

ER

CA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No: 2Ol7O4
F.R.No: OO5506S
Place : Puducherry
Date : 23-lO-2O25

ST iT TE GDR
Puducnerry State Health Mission

PuducherrY
DIRE CTOR (F& a)

Pondicherry State Health Society
Puducherry.
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PONDICHERRY STATE EALTH SOCIETY

NATIONAL EALTH ISSION

Pondicherry State Heolth SocietY

Hedlth Directorate Com Plex
Victor Simonel Street

Pondicherry - 605 007

Phone No.0473-2224039 / 59
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AUDIT REPORT

2

Sta
M/s. S.P. ASSOCIATtIS, Chartered Accountants
Branch Otficer:
B-1281, PIPDIC lndustrial Estate,

Mettupalal'am, Pondicherry - 605 001

Head Officer:
F;G3, Kesavan Enclave
No.1B, Anna Avenue, Kasttturiba Nagar

Adyar, Chennai - 600 020
Phonc No. 044-43 5r7 1.52, 244117 19
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S.P. ASSOCIATES HEAD OFFIGE :

11110 First Floor, Jayaram Avenue,
Chartered Accountants Shasthrl Nagar, Adyar, Chennai 600020

Tel.: 0'14 - 24{1 1719,4351 7152
Mobile :+91 94440 22256, 98406 79363
E-mail : sg@spaauditing.com / sp@apaauditing.com

ak@spaauditing.com / spaaudit.ca@gmail.com

AUDIT REPORT

INTRODUCTION:

We have audited the statement of expenditure and other financial statements of
STATE REFERRAL TRANSPORT (SRT) as of 31"1 March, 2025. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on the basis of audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the

explanations given to us, the aforesaid hnancial statements of the Society give

the information in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles
and the applicable Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and read with the Other Matters paragraph below, give a

true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Society as at March 31, 2025 its
Income and Expenditure and its Receipts and Payments for the year ended on

that date.

Basis for Opinion:

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the

Standards on Auditing (SA) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of

India. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of

our report. We are independent of the Institution in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements, and we have fulhlled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance

with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evid.ence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the financial statements.

BRANCH OFFIGES :

* # 5O4, Zabeel Street, Karama, Dubal, Unhed Arab Emlrates, 185879 Mob.: 050 7882859 / 050 788 2389
* Flat # 102, Friends Square Apartments, 'l' Main, Prasanthi Nagar, Kithgunar Main Road, Bengaluru, Kamataka - 560 036.
* Ricemill complex, Rathinaswamy Nagar, 8' Street, Thanlavur, Tamilnadu - 613 206.
* 59, Santhikooda Street, Virudhunagar, Tamilnadu - 626 001 * B-128, PIPDIC lndustrial Estate, Mettupalayam, Puducherry - 605 001
r F 4, Rams VSR Apartment, Virayawada, Andhra Pradesh - 520 010.* E 14 B, Sector 8,Noida, New Delhi, Delhl - 201 30't .
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S.P. ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Management's Regpo4gibility for the Financial Statements:

The Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and
cash flows of the Institution in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the applicable Accounting Standards. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records for
safeguarding the assets of the Society and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing
the Society's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, ?S applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Society or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The management of the Society is also responsible for overseeing the Society's
hnancial reporting process.

OPINION:

a. The statement of accounts includes fund received from Central and State
Government under NHM- STATE REFERRAL TRANSPORT.

b. We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our
examination.

c. In our opinion, proper books of accounts have been kept by the NHM-
STATE REFERRAL TRANSPORT so far as appears from our examination
of the books.

d. The statement of accounts dealt with this report is in agreement with the
books of accounts.
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S.P. ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

e. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the

explanations given to us the said accounts give the information in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view :-

1. In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the State of affairs of the society as

at 31"t March 2025.
2. In case of the Income and Expenditure Account, of the exeess--ef

/ deficit of income over expenditure for the
year ended on that date.

3. In case of Receipt and Payments Account, of the receipt and payments
during the year ended on that date.

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants

b^"
Place: Puducherry
Date: 23-lO-2O25

CA. P. Sriganesh
Partner.
M.No.201704
FRN No. 0055065
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S.P. ASSOCIATES HEAD OFFICE :

l1l10 First Floor, Jayaram Avenue,
Shasthrl Nagar, Adyar, Chennal 600020
Tel.: 044 -2U1 1719,4351 7152
Mobile :+91 94440 22256. 98406 79363
E-mall : sg@rpaauditlng.com / rp@spaaudltlng.com

ak@spaauditing.com / rpaaudit.ca@gmall.com

Chartered Accountants

MANAGEMENT LETTER

We have audited the financial statement of PONDICHERRY STATE SOCIETY,
NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION (NHM}, STATE REFERRAL TRANSPORT
(SRT). Our responsibility is to express the opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit. We have conducted audit on the basis of
Accounting Standards issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. The accounts, policy, accounting records, systems and internal controls
were examined during the course of audit. This pertains to the STATE
REFERRAL TRANSPORT (SRTI. The financial statements are free from
material misstatements. We have conducted and examined on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
We have evaluated the overall hnancial statements presentation.

In our opinion the hnancial statements give a true and fair view of the sources
and application of funds of STATE REFERRAL TRANSPORT (SRTI for the
year ended 2024-25. Moreover, the statement of expenditure matches with the
audited statements as on 31.O3.2O25. In addition, with respect to Statement of
Expenditure (SOE) adequate supporting documents are maintained to support
claims to the World Bank for reimbursement of expenditure incurred and also

the expenditures are eligible for financing under the loan/credit arrangement.

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants

CA. P sh
Place: Fuducherry
Date: 23-lO-2O25

Partner.
M.No.20l7O4
FRN No. 0055065

-1T L

BRANCH OFFICES:
* # 5O4, Zabeel Street, Karama, Dubal, Unlted Arab Emirates, 185879 Mob.: 050 7882859 / 050 788 2389
* Flat # 102, Friends Square Apartments, 1" Main, Prasanthi Nagar, Kithgunar Main Road, Bengaluru, Kamataka - 560 036.
* Ricemill complex, Rathinaswamy Nagar, 8'Streel, Thanjavur, Tamllnadu - 613 206.
* 59, Santhikooda Street, Virudhunagar, Tamilnadu - 626 001 * B-128, PIPDIC lndustrial Estate, Mettupalayam, Puducherry - 605 001
* F 4, Rams VSR Apartment, Vflayawada, Andhra Pradesh - 520 010.* E 14 B, Sector 8,Noida, New Delhl, Delhl - 201 301 .



NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

1. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING: -
Financial statements have been made on the basis of historical cost and
using Double Entry system of book keeping as per generally accepted
accounting principles. There is no change in accounting policies as
compared to previous year.

2. METHOD OF RECORDING G AND OTHER INCOME: -

Grants received during the year are booked on cash basis. There a-re no
other incomes other than the interest on Saving Bank Accounts maintained
by the respective divisions of the society, the treatment of which is
explained in Note no. 4.

3. FD(ED ASSETS: -
Fixed Assets purchased during the year were valued at historical cost. No

depreciation has been charged on fixed assets.

4. TREATMENT OF INTEREST IN THE BANK ACCOUNTS: -

No funds are kept in the Fixed Deposits. Interest earned on the funds kept
in the Saving Bank Accounts maintained by the society is accounted as

receipt and treated like Grant-in-aid and utilized for the same purpose for
which the Grant was received and are subject to the same

norms/guidelines.

5. STATE TO DISTRICT TRANSFER OF FUNDS:-
Fund transfers (State to districts and further from district to centres/sub-
centres/villages) during the year are treated as advances. The accounts are

reconciled at the year end. The expenses are booked as and when the
settlement advices are received from the respective divisions.

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants

b,
Place: Puducherry
Date: 23-lO-2O25

CA. P. Sriganesh
Partner.
M.No.2O1704
FRN No. 0055065
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PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIET}'
NATIONAL HEALTH M ISSION

Health Directorate Complex, ll Floor. Victor Simonel Street, Puducherry - 605 001

CFR12-C
l(See Rule 239)l

Utilisation Certificate (for state Covernments) - FY - 2021-25
(Where expenditure incurred by Govt. bodies only)
Head of Account: State Referral Transport (SRT)

Sl. No Sanction No. and Datc
Amount
(in Rs.)

I

2

3

4

Outstanding amount of previous year
(2023-24)

G.O. Rt. No.7. I)ated: 21.05.2024

G.O. Rt. No.6l Datcd: 21.10.2024

G.O. Rt. No. l22. Dated: I1.03.2025

4,r6,6t8

32.47.36s

33.47.365

r 4.58.946

94,70,294

l. Certified that out of Rs.80,53,676l- of grants-in-aid

sanctioned during the Financial Year 2024-25 in favour of

iondicherry State Health Society - National Health Mission/'
(NHM), State Referral Transport (SRT), Government of

Pondicherry; Health Department Complex, II Floor, Victor

Simonel Street, Puducherry - 605 00 l, under the Ministry /

Department Letter reference given in the margin, and Rs.Nil/-

received on account oflnterest and Rs.4,16,618/- on amount

ofunspent balance ofthe previous year, a sum ofr
Rs.82,84,734l- has been utilized in2024-25 for the purpose

of Transport Volunteers (SRT) for which it was received.The

balance of Rs.1,85,560/- remaining unutilized at the end of

t the year will be adjusted towards of the grants payable

during the next year 2025-26.

2. Certified that I have satisfied myself, that the conditions on which the grants-in-aid was, sanctioned have been duly fulfilled and

that I have exercised the following checks to see that the money was actually utilized for the purposes for which it was sanctioned.

Kinds of checks exercised

l. Checks carried out as per government guidelines.

2. Accounts are being audited by GOI panel Charted Accountants and accompanied by Auditor's Report

Manager

STATE ACCOUNTS MANAGER
PonCicherry State Health SochtY

Puducherry- 605 001

Director
UISSION DIRECTOR

Puttucherry State Health Mission
Puducherrv

Place : Puducherry
Date : 23-10-2025

S I T,'F PINANCE MANAGER
Puuucnerry State Health Missicil

PuducherrY

Sr

(Dr, JAYAT{TA KIIMAR RAY, rns)

DTRECTOR (F & A)

Pondicherry State Health SocietY
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(rrt I iirrdtustrd rrl\irrccs ll.s. I5.570 -

(ttt t I 0lrtl l(r.{,l6.6llt/.

I I)clxils ol-grilnl\ rcccr\ed- e\pcndittrrc rncurred ilnd closing hrlancer (nctuals)

[.] nspcnt Balances ol' (lrxr11s

rcccr\cd \errs [ligurc as ',, lntcrest l:arned lnlcrcsl dcposrtcd hacL

sl No I ([r)l thcrcorl to thc (iovcrn- ment

rll

'[otal Available
lunds ( l+l-l*4)

lirpend iture

i ncurrcd

Closing
Ba I ances

(5_6 )

76

Sanction No (i)

GORINOT

CORtNo6l
c o Rr No 122

Crant received during the vear

4

Dare (ii)
21-05-2.024

)1-10-2024

I I -03-2025

Arnount (iri)

32.,17,36i

31 ,17 1tr 5

l 4,s8,946

80,s3,6761.16,615 /'
Componcnt *rse utilizalion 01'grrnts:

Grant- in-aid Ceneral Crant-in-aid Salary

75,69,216

Crant-in-aid creation of capital
assets

l'otal

7,r 5,488 82,8.1,73.1

Details ofgrants position at thc end ofthe year

(i) Cash in Hand,tsank : Rs.1,85,560/-
(ii) Unadjusted advances : Nil
( i ii ) Total: Rs.I.85.560/-

Certified that I have satislled mysellthat the conditions on which grants \\/ere sanctioned have been duly fulfilled/are being fulfilled and that I have exercised

follorving checks to see that the money has been actually utilized for the purpose for which it was sanctioned:

(i) The main accounts and other subsidiary accounts and registers (including assets registers) are maintained as prescribed in the relevant Act/Rules/Standing

instructions lmention the Act/Rules) and have been duly audited by designated auditors The figures depicted above tally with the audited figures mentioned in

fi nancial statements/accounts

(ii) There exist internal controls for safeguarding public flunds/assels, watching outcomes and achievements ofphysical targets against the financial inputs, ensuring

quality in asset creation etc. & the periodic evaluation of internal controls is exercised to ensure their effectiveness.

(iii) To the best ofour knorvledge and belief, no transactions have been entered that are in violation ofrelevant Act/Rules/standing instructions and scheme

guidelines.

(iv) The responsibilities among the key functionaries for execution ofthe scheme have been assigned in clear terms and are not general in nature

(v) The benefits were extended to the intended beneficiaries and only such areas/districts were covered where the scheme was intended to operate.

(vi) The expenditure on various components ofthe scheme was in the proportions authorized as per the scheme guidelines and terrns and conditions ofthe grants-in-

aid

(vii) lt has been ensured that the physical and financial perforrnance under . . (name ofthe scheme has been according to the requirements, as prescribed 
.

in the guidelines issued by Gort. oflndia and the performance/targets achieved statement for the year to which the utilization ofthe fund resulted in outcomes

given at Annexure - I duly enclosed

(viii)The utilization of the fund resulted in outcomes given at Annexure - ll duly enclosed (to be fonnulated by the Ministry/Depaament concemed as per their

requirements/speci fi cations. )

(ix) Details of various schemes executed by the agency through grants-in-aid received from the same Ministry or from other Ministries is

SIATE ACCOUI{TS IVIANP.GER
Pondicherry State Health Soc iety

PNucherry- 605 001

l\Iission Di rector

PUDUCHERRY.

&A)
Pondicherry State Health SocietY

Puducherry'

-8.t,70,29{ 82,8-1,734 t,85,560

at Annexure -ll

Dircctor

Chartcrcd Accountant

MISSION DIRECTOR
Puducherry State Health Idlssion

Duducherrv

Place : Puduchern,

Dale:23-10-2025

For S.P. ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

P. SRIGANESH
Partner
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PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY
NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION

Health Directorate Complex, II Floor, Victor Simonel Street, Puducherry - 605 001

State Referral Transport (SRT)

RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3IST MARCH2025

RECEIPTS
Amount
(In Rs.)

PAYMENTS
Amount
(ln Rs.)

To

To

To

To

To

Opening Balance
- Cash at Bank

Grant in Aid:
Grant in Aid

Current Liability:
Gst

Tds

Miscellaneous Income:
Bank Interest & Others

Branch / Division
Indian Red Cross Society

4,0L,048

80,53,676

5,982
2,541,

76,58,996

By

By

By

By

By

Project Expenses:

POL & Vehicle Maintenance

EPF Employer Contribution
Transport Volunteer Honorarium
Washing Allowances

Current Liability:
Gst

Tds

lnterest Refund
DAT Interest Refund

DAT Unspent Refund

Branch / Division
Indian Red Cross Society

Closing Balance
- Cash at Bank

6,25,738
16,22,638
59,46,608

89,750

5,982
2,547

76,43,426

1,85,560

TOTAL 7,6'1,,22,243 TOTAL ',,,,61,,22,243

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants -1g>

sT.-r TE ef wer',r AGtiR

ouir.rto.,Y State Health Misslon
PuducherrYb1, CER

I j PonOictrerry State Heatth Society
":/ Puducherry. 605 00,

AT OUNTS

-1 75

CA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No: 2Ol7O4
F.R.No: 0O5506S
Place : Puducherry
Date: 23-lO-2O25 DI
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MISSION D

Pondicherry State Health SocietY

Puducherry'



PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY
NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION

Health Directorate Complex, lI Floor, Victor Simonel Street, Puducherry - 605 001

State Referral Transport (SRT)

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3IST MARCH 2025

EXPENDITURE
Amount
(ln Rs.)

INCOME
Amount
(ln Rs.)

To

To

Project Expenses:

POL & Vehicle Maintenance

EPF Employer Contribution

Transport Vol unteer Honorarium

Washing Allowances

Interest Refund

DAT Interest Refund

DAT Unspent Refund

6,25,738
'L6,22,638

59,46,608

89,750

By

By

By

Grant in Aid:

Grant in Aid

Miscellaneous Income:

Bank Interest & Others

Excess of Expenditure over Income

80,53,676

2,37,058

Total 92,94,734 Total 82,84,734

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants

b.,, rcn j Pondicherry State

t 
Puducherry.

UNTS MA R

Health Society
605 00rCA P. Sriganesh

Partner
M. No: 2Ol7O4
F.R.No: 0055065
Place : Puducherry
Date : 23-lO-2O25 DTRECT A)

Pondicherry State Health Society
Puducherry.

-1 76

Pgndioherry State Health Socieg
Puducherry.
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PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY
NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION

Health Directorate Complex, II Floor, Victor Simonel Street, Puducherry - 605 001

State Referral Transport (SRT)

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCHaO2'

Liabilities Amount
(In Rs.)

Assets
Amount
(In Rs.)

Capital Fund y'c

Opening Balance

Add: Excess of Income over Expenditure

Less: Excess of Expendifure over Income

4,L6,678

2,31.,058

Branch/ Division

Indian Red Cross Society

Opening Balance

- Cash at Bank

- Cash at Bank

1,85,5601,85,560

TOTAL 1,85,560 TOTAL L,85,550

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants

\V
CA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No: 2OI7O4
F.R.No: 0055065
Place : Puducherry
Date : 23-lO-2O25

Soclety

tlrrrlucherry State Health Misslon
PuducherrY

STr\'f [:' GER

K
Dn^,{

DTRECT & A)
Pondicherry State Health Society

Puducherry.

Puducherry. 605 00

-177

DIISSION DIRECTOR
Pondicherry State Health Society

Puducherry.
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PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY
NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION

Health Directorate Complex, II Floor, Victor Simonel Street, Puducherry - 605 001

Bank Reconciliation Statement for the financial year 2024-25

Hdfc SNA A/c 50100530143185

State Referral Transport (SRT)

Date Particulars Amount Amount
Balance as per Cash Book (as on date 31.03.2025)

Add: (1) Cheques issed but not encashed

(2) Credit entries made in the bank pass book but not
shown in the cash book

Total
Less: (1) Amount sent to Bank but not credited in the
Saving

Bank Account of the unit
(2) Bank charges debited in the bank account but not

accounted for in the cash book

L,85,560

1,85,550

Balance as per Pass Book 1,85,560

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants

A OUNTS ER
Pondicherry State Health Society

Prduchcrry.605 001CA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No: 2Ol7O4
F.R.No: 005506S
Place : Puducherry
Date : 23-70-2025

f:. .FIi F GER
Fuuucnerry State Health Mlsslon

PuducherrYDIRECT )
Pondicherry State Health Sotiety

PuducherrY.

MISSIOTI r;t
Pondicherry State

Puducherry.

TOR
Health Socie$
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PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY
NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION

Health Directorate Complex, II Floor, Victor Simonel Street , Puducherry - 605 001

Bank Reconciliation Statement for the financial year 2024-25

SRT & Remuneration to Contractual Employees viz Paramedical Staff, Asha & Ayush, Allopathy Doctors

Date Pa rticula rs Amount Amount
Balance as per Cash Book (as on date 31.03.2025)

-SRT

-Remuneration to Contractual Employees viz Paramedical Staff,

ASHA & Ayush, Allopathy Doctors

Add: (1) Cheques issed but not encashed

(2) Credit entries made in the bank pass book but not shown in the

cash book

Less: (1) Amount sent to Bank but not credited in the Saving
Bank Account of the unit
-Bank interest accrued for the year from Districts but remitted

subsequently

(2) Bank charges debited in the bank account but not accounted for
in the cash book

Total

Balance as per Pass Book

-HDFC Bank A/c. 50100530143185

7,85,560

70,59,653

72,45,273

L2,45,273

12,45,273

72,45,2-1,3

Difference

For S.P. Assoclates
Chartered Accountants

CA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No: 2Ol7O4
F.R.No: 0055065
Place : Puducherry
Date : 23-lO-2O25

TE ACCOUNTS MA R
Pondichcrry State Health Society

Puducherry. 605 001

icherry State v
Puducherry.

MISSiON

^IT 9

STATE FINAN GER
Puducherry State Health Mission

PuducherrY

b- a
r*

D
Pondi
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Pondicherry State Health Society
Puducherry.
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PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY

NATIONAL HEALT ISSI N
Pondicherry Stote Heolth SocietY

H e alth Di re ctorote co m p I ex

Victor Simonel Street
Pondicherry - 605 007

Phone No.0473-2224039 / 59
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AUDIT REPORT

M/s. S.P. ASSOCIATES, Chartered Accountants

Branch Officer:
B-1.2B]^, PIPDIC Industrial Estate,

Mettupalayam, Pondicherry - 605 001

[Iead Officer:
F;G3, l(esavan Enclave
No.Ltl, Atrna Avenuc, Kasthuriba Nagar

Adyar, Chennai - 600 020
Phone No. 044-4 3 517 152, 244117 19
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S.P. ASSOCIATES HEAD OFFICE :

ll110 First Floor, Jayaram Avenue,
Shasthri Nagar, Adyar, Chennai 600020
Tel.: 044 - 2414.1 1719,4351 7152
Mobile :+91 9'f440 22256,98406 79363
E-mail : sg@cpaauditing.com / ap@spaauditing.com

ak@spaauditing.com / spaaudlt.ca@gmall.com

Chartered Accountants

AUDIT REPORT

INTRODUCTION:

We have audited the statement of expenditure and other financial statements of
02 - Uyir Kaatru as of 31"t March,2025. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on the basis of audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements of the Society give the
information in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles and
the applicable Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and read with the Other Matters paragraph below, give a true
and fair view of the state of a-ffairs of the Society as at March 3L, 2025 its Income
and Expenditure and its Receipts and Payments for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion:

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SA) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Institution in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the f,rnancial statements and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the financial statements.

BRANCH OFFIGES :

* #5O4, Zabeel Street, Karama, Dubal, Unlted Arab Emirateg, 185879 Mob.: 050 7882859 / O5O 788 2389
* Flat # '102, Friends Square Apartments, ln Main, Prasanthi Nagar, Kithgunar Main Road, Bengaluru, Karnataka - 560 036.* Ricemill complex, Rathinaswamy Nagar, 8" Street, Thanjavur, Tamltnadu - 613 206.
* 59, Santhikooda Street, Virudhunagar, Tamilnadu - 626 001 tt B-128, PIPDIC lndustrial Estate, Mettupalayam, Puducherry - 605 001* F 4, Rams VSR Apaftment, V[ayawada, Andhra Pradesh - 520 010.* E 14 B, Sector 8,Noida, New Delhl, Delhi - 201 301 .
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S.P. ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

laasial Statements:

The Management is responsible for the preparation of these hnancial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial perfornance and
cash flows of the Institution in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the applicable Accounting Standards. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records for
safeguarding the assets of the Society and for preventing and detecting frauds and

other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;

making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were

operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting

records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement

that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether

due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the

Societ5r's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, ztS applicable, matters

related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless

management either intends to liquidate the Society or to cease operations, or has

no realistic alternative but to do so.

The management of the Society is also responsible for overseeing the Society's

financial reporting process.

OPINION:

a. The statement of accounts includes fund received from Central and State

Government under 02 - UYir Kaatnr.
b. We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of

our knowledge and belief were necessar5r for the purpose of our examination.

c. In our opinion, proper books of accounts have been kept by the 02 - Uyir
I(aatnr so far as appears from our exalnination of the books.

d. The statement of accounts dealt with this report is in agreement with the

books of accounts.

- 181
F.No.

SO
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S.P. ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

e. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us the said accounts give the information in the manner
so required and give a true and fair view:-

1. In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the State of affairs of the societ5r as at
3l"t March 2025.

2. ln case of the Income and Expenditure Account, of the excess of income
over expenditure / for the year ended on
that date.

3. In case of Receipt and Payments Account, of the receipt and payments
during the year ended on that date.

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants

W
Place: PuducherrSr
Date: 23-lO-2O25

CA. P. Sriganesh
Partner.
M.No.2O 1704
FRN No. 0055063

Pondlrtery
F.No.

=782



S.P. ASSOCIATES HEAD OFFICE :

l'll't0 First Floor, Jayaram Avenue,
Shasthrl Nagar, Adyar, Chennal 600020
Tel.: 0'14 - 2441 17 19, 4351 7152
Moblle :+9't 94440 2225q 98406 79363
E-mail : sg@spaauditlng.com / sp@cpaauditlng.com

ak@spaaudlting.com / spaaudlt.ca@gmall.com

Chartered Accountants

MANAGEMENT LETTER

We have audited the financial statement of FONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH
SOCIETY, NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION (NHM), 02 Uyir l(aatru. Our
responsibility is to express the opinion on these financial statements based on
our audit. We have conducted audit on the basis of Accounting Standards issued
by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The accounts, policy,
accounting records, systems and internal controls were examined during the
course of audit. This pertains to the 02 - Uyir Kaatnr. The financial statements
are free from material misstatements. We have conducted and examined on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. We have evaluated the overall linancial statements presentation.

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of the sources

and application of funds of 02 - Uyir Kaatm for the year ended 2024-25.
Moreover, the statement of expenditure matches with the audited statements as

on 31.03.2025. In addition, with respect to Statement of Expenditure (SOE)

adequate supporting documents are maintained to support claims to the World

Bank for reimbursement of expenditure incurred and also the expenditures are

eligible for financing under the loan/credit arrangement.

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants

SOw
CA. P. Sriganesh
Partner.
M.No.20 l7O4
FRN No. 0055065

t:t
Place: Puducherry
Date: 23-lO-2O25

BRANCH OFFICES :

* # 5O4, Zabeel Street, Karama, Dubal, Unlted Arab Emirates, 185879 Mob.: 050 7882859 / 050 788 2389
* Flat# 102, Friends SquareApartments, 'ln Main, Prasanthi Nagar, Kithgunar Main Road, Bengaluru, Kamataka - 560 036.
* Ricemill complex, Rathinaswamy Nagar, 8' Street, Thanjavur, Tamilnadu - 613 206,
* 59, Santhikooda Street, Virudhunagar, Tamilnadu - 626 001 * B-128, PIPDIC lndustrial Estate, Mettupalayam, Puducherry - 605 001
* F4,RamsVSRApartment,Vusyawada,Andhratrad"tffSOl0.*E'l4B,SectorS,Noida,NewDelhi,Delhi-201 301.
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

1 BASIS OF UNTING:-
Financial statements have been made on the basis of historical cost and
using Double Entry system of bookkeeping as per generally accepted

accounting principles. There is no change in accounting policies as

compared to previous year.

2. METHOD OF RECORDING GRANTS AND OTHER INCOME:-
Grants received during the year are booked on cash basis. There are no

other incomes other than the interest on Saving Bank Accounts maintained
by the respective divisions of the society, the treatment of which is
explained in Note no. 4.

3. FIXED ASSETS:-
Fixed Assets purchased during the year were valued at historical cost. No

depreciation has been charged on ltxed assets.

4. TREATMENT OF INTEREST EARNED IN THE BAIIK ACCOUNTS:.

No funds are kept in the Fixed Deposits. Interest earned on the funds kept

in the Saving Bank Accounts maintained by the society is accounted as

receipt and treated like Grant-in-aid and utilized for the sarne purpose for

which the Grant was received and aIe subject to the same

norms/guidelines.

5. STATE TO DISTRICT TRANSFER OF FUNDS

Fund transfers (State to districts and further from district to centres/sub-

centres/villages) during the year are treated as advances. The accounts are

reconciled at the year end. The expenses are booked as and when the

settlement advices are received from the respective divisions.

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants

SO

CA. anesh
Partner.
M.No.201704
FRN No. 0055065

Pon

F.No.

(1
ct)
*

Place: Puducherry
Date: 23-lO-2O25
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llcalth [)irertoratc ('onrplcr. ll l'-loor. \ ictor Sintoncl Slrecl . l'uduchcrrr - 605 001

ct.-t{ t2 - ('

l(See ltulc 239)l

Fornr Lltilisation (lcrtificatc (for statc Corcrnmcnts) - [\ - 2021-25

Head of Account: ()2 - tlvir Kaatru

Sl. No. Sanction No. and Date
Anrounl
(in Rs.)

I

2

Outstan d i ng anlount of previ ou s y ear (2023 -24)

Interest received during thc year 2024-25

4.26.823

4,26,831

LCeftified that out of n.f.rtlll- of grants sanctioned during

the year 2024-25 in favour of Pondicherry State Health

Society - National Health Mission (NHM), 02 - Uyir

Kaatru. Covernment of Pondicherry, Health Department

Complex, fPf loor, Victor Simonel Street . Puducherry - 605

00 I , Rs.8 was interest received during the year and

Rs.4,26,823//on account of unspent balance of the previous

year, a sum ofRs.60,000/-r,has been utilized for purchase of
capital assets for which it was sanctioned, a sum of Rs.6 was

incured as bank charges and that the balance of Rs.3'66'826/:

remaining unutilized at the end of the year will be adjusted -
7 towards ofthe grants payable during the next year 2025-26.

2. Certified that I have satisfied myself that the conditions on which the grants-in-aid was sanctioned have been duly fulfilled/ are being

fulfilled and that I have exercised the following checks to see that the money was actually utilized for the propose for which it was

sanctioned.

Kinds of checks exercised.
1 Checks carried out as per government guidelines.

2. Accounts are being by GOI panel Chartered Accountants and accompanied by Auditor's Report

STATE ACCOUNTS MANAGER
Pondicherry State Heatth Society

pnducherry. 
605 00,t

)o/
P. SRId(f'IESH

s

STT1TD FIIIANCE MAIYAGER
Puducherry State Health Misslon

Puducherry

Mission

Place : Puducherry
Datel.23-lO-2O25

Partner
M.No.: 2Ol704

a.
q
*
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(,ilr rl \
]r:c. iirt \lijLrri

l()li.\l()l I lll l,/\ll()\( I lillll( \ll
l()lt\t l()\( )\l()l s 1.1()l)ll \()l llll (;li\\lll()l{(l \\1./\ll()\

tlll l/\ll()\(llilll lt,\ll l()llllll \l\l{lrtll-ri111 i(:|ccl ()r r\'.LrrrrrrsrhHo!{lfl1Hr

(il<,\\ls-l\-\ll)s\l \ltll \(Rl \ll( )\()l ( \l')l l\l \ssl ls

I N.rrlc ol'tltc Sche nte 02 [ r ir ]ralru
I \\ hc'the'r rteurnng or ttolt-rccLlrrrrr!r lrilnts Rcturring (irtrtt
,l (irunls posrtron at thc bcuttlntttg ol'lhc l-inallclll \!'or

(i) (':rsh rn Hrnd,/Bitttk : Rs.1,26,8231
(u) [ nad-iustcd ridranct's \il
( rn ) lirtal. Rs.J,26,8231

-l t)ctrils ot'grants rccr'irt'd c\Pcnditttre tncurrcd and closing bll:rnccs: (Actuals)

I s lntcrcst lnteresl
Earncd & .dclosit:.d crant recei'ed during thc 1'ear

Other lncome back to the

thereon Govern- mcnt

1234
Sanction No

(i)

NIL

nnrorrrt(ilr)

I otal \r ailahle Irpendilrrrc
funds ( l+2-3+-l) incurrtd

( losing Balantcs (5-(r)

f 6 7

Date (ii)

NII,-1.2(r,823 
( g \lL

Cornponcnt u ise tt(ilizatiotl ol'grallts

Crant-in-aid- Gencral

6

Dctails olgrants position at the end ol'the ycar

(i) Cash in lland/Bank: Rs.3,66,826/- /

STATE ACCOUNTS MANAGER
Pondicherry State Health Soclety

Puducherry.605 00

{,26,83 |

C rant-in-aid-crcation of capital
assets

60.000

Crant-in-aid- Salarl'

NIL

60,006 ,- 3,66,826

'I'otal

60.006

(ii) Unad.lusted advances : Nil
(rii ) Total : Rs.3,66,826/-

Certified that I have satisfied myselfthat the conditions on which grants were sanctioned have been duly fulfilled/are being fulfilled and that I have

exercised follor.r,ing checks to see that the nroney has been actually utilized for the purpose for which it was sanctioned:

(i) The main accounts and other subsidiary accounts and registers (including assets registers) are maintained as prescribed in the relevant

Act/Rules/Standing instructions (mention the Act/Rules) and have been duly auditcd by designated auditors. The figures depicted above tally with

the audited figures mentioned in financial statements/accounts.

(ii) There exiit intemal controls for safeguarding public funds/assets, rvatching outcomes and achievements ofphysical targets against the financial

inputs, ensuring quality in asset creation etc. & the periodic evaluation olintemal controls is exercised to ensure their effectiveness.

(iii) ro the besiofour knowledge and belief, no transactions have been entered that are in violation ofrelevant AcVRules/standing instructions and

scheme guidelines.
(iv) The responsibilities among the key lunctionaries for execution olthe scheme have been assigned in clear terms and are not Seneral in nature.

(v) The benefits were extendeJ to the intended beneficiaries and only such areas/districts were covered rvhere the scheme was intended to operate'

(vi) The expenditure on various components ofthe scheme was in the proportions authorized as per the scheme guidelines and terms and conditions

ofthe grants-in-aid.

(vii) lt has been ensured that the physical and financial performance under................. (name ofthe scheme has been according to the requirements,

as prescribed in the guideline. iriuea by Govt. of India and the performance/targets achieved statement for the year to which the utilization ofthe

fund resulted in outcomes given at Annexure - I duly enclosed-

(viii)The utilization of the fund resulted in outcomes given at Annexure - ll duly enclosed (to be formulated by the Ministry/Department concemed

as per their requirements/specifi cations.)

(ix) Details ofvarious schemes executed by the agency through grants-in-aid received from the same Ministry or from

Annexure -ll (1o be formulated by the Ministry/Department concemed as per their

other Ministries is enclosed at

D &A)
Pondicherry State Heatth SocietY

Puducherry'

Mission Director

MISSION DIRECTOR
PuOuctrerrY State Health Misstoo

mucheffi

STATE FINANCE MA}IAGER
Puducherry State Healti Mlsslon

l:,'1;,:cl;errv
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PUDUCHERRY.

Chartered Accountant

OT S.P. ASSOCIATES
Chartered

P. SRIGANESH
PartnerPlace : Puducherry

Date:23-lO-2O25
*M.No.:201

(



PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY
NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION

Health Directorate Complex, II Floor, Victor Simonel Street, Puducherry - 605 001

02 -Uyir Kaatru

RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.ST MARCH 2025

RECEIPTS
Amount
(in Rs.)

PAYMENTS
Amount

Rs.)ln

To

To

To

To

Opening Balance
- Cash at Bank

- Cash in hand

Grant in Aid:
Grant Received from GOI

Current Liabilities
GST 2UI,

Miscellaneous Income:

Bank Interest & Others

4,26,823

7,017

8

By

By

By

By

Proiect Expenses
Operational Expenses

Bank Charges

Fixed Assets
Laptop Computer

Current Liabilities
GST 2"I,

Closing Balance
- Cash at Bank

- Cash in hand

6

60,000

7,077

3,66,825

Total 4,27,848 Total 4,27,848

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants

q TE COUNTS
ndicherry State Health

Puducherry- 605 00

STAT NAGER
puclucherry State Healtlr Misslon

PttducherrYW (/)
*

SOc
Pondichery (fl

@
*F.No.00550.6S

Society
1

CA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No: 2OI7O4
F.R.No: 0055065
Place: Puducherry
Date: 23-lO-2O25

DTRECT & A)
Pondicherry S.tate Health Soclety

pudu:herry.

MISSION IRECTOR
Pondicherry State Health SocietY

Puducherry.
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PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY
NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION

Health Directorate Complex, II Floor, Victor Simonel Street, Puducherry - 605 001

02 - Uyir Kaatru

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH2O2'

EXPENDITURE
Amount
(in Rs.)

INCOME
Amount
(in Rs.)

To Proiect Expenses

Operational Expenses

Bank Charges

Excess of Income over
Expenditure

6

2

By

By

Grant in Aid:

Grant Received from GOI

Miscellaneous Income:

Bank Interest & Others 8

Total 8 Total 8

For S.P. Associates

Chartered Accountants
SO

\
ccouilTs

Pondicherry State Health
Puducherry.605 001

STATI1 GER
Puducherry State Health Mlsslon

Puducherry

MISSION DIRECTOR

Pondicherry State Health SocietY

Puducherry'

W
q

c/)
*

(t\

*
ER

CA P. Sriganesh
Partner

M. No: 2Ol7O4
F.R.No: 005506S
Place: Puducherry
Date: 23-lO-2O25 DrnEcT )

Pondicherry State Health Society
Puducherry.

-1BB



PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY
NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION

Health Directorate Comp1ex, II Floor, Victor Simonel Street, Puducherry - 605 001

02 -Uyir Kaatru

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31.ST MARCH2OzS

LIABILITIES
Amount
(in Rs.)

ASSETS
Amount
(in Rs.)

Capital Account

Opening Balance

Add: Excess of Income over Expenditure

Less: Excess of expendifure over income

4,26,823

2

Fixed Assets

Laptop Computer

Closing Balance

- Cash at Bank

- Cash in hand

60,000

3,66,8254,26,825

Total 4,26,825 Total 4,26,825

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants

SO
STA'I'E GERq

CA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No: 2Ol7O4
F.R.No: 005506S
Place : Puducherry
Date : 23-lO-2O25

E ACCOUNTS MA R
* Pondicherry State Health Society

Puducherry- 605 001

Puductrerry State Health Mlrcie n

PuduclrerrY

MISSION D RECTOR
Pondicherry State Health Society

Puducherry.

a) Pondichery

F.No.*

_ f irt,ECTGR (F & A)
Pondichery State Health Soriety

Puducherry.

^ 7Bg



PONDICHERRY STATE HEALTH SOCIETY
NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION

Health Directorate Complex, II Floor, Victor Simonel Street, Puducherry - 605 001

Bank Reconciliation Statement for the financial year 2024-25

02 - Uyir Kaatru

Date Particulars Amount Amount

29-03-2025

29-03-2025

37-03-2025

Balance as per Cash Book (as on date 31.03.2025)

Add: (1) Cheques issed but not encashed
Laptop Computer
GST 2%

Bank Charges

(2) Credit entries made in the bank pass book but not
shown in the cash book

Total
Less: (1) Amount sent to Bank but not credited in the Saving
Bank Account of the unit

(2) Bank charges debited in the bank account but not
accounted for in the cash book

58,983

1,,017

6

60,006

3,56,825

60,006

Balance as per Pass Book 4,26,83'1.

For S.P. Associates
Chartered Accountants

SO c

& ' 
Pondicherv

F.N0.00550'6 Pon dicherry State Health

E ACCOUNTS MA

Puducherry.605 00
Society

DIRECT (F&A)
Pondicherry State

Puduch

Health SocietY

erry.

11 g0

tq

a *
CA P. Sriganesh
Partner
M. No: 2Ol7O4
F.R.No:005506S
Place: Puducherry
Date : 23-10-2025

STATD F
Pr.t ;; ;; ;y sra re n.r,rtffi"_l?.X

Puducherry

MISSION
Pondicherry State Health SocietY

Puducherry.

*


